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@ 300,814 379,948 448,846 494,792 549,640 1,088,287
(193,426) (250,132) (282,854) (297,106) (323,182) (639,900)
107,388 129,816 165,992 197,686 226,458 448,387
315,133 286,634 293,198 300,846 352,523 697,996
422,521 416,450 459,190 498,532 578,981 1,146,382
(789) (423) (328) (317) (351) (695)
(209,029) (179,254) (173,517) (162,367) (191,640) (379,447)
0 (103,206) (115,844) (128,225) (143,979) (158,237) (313,309)
(313,024) (295,521) (302,070) (306,663) (350,228) (693,451)
109,497 120,929 157,120 191,869 228,753 452,931
(25,600) (14,063) (20,952) (29,003) (45,363) (89,819)
83,897 106,866 136,168 162,866 183,390 363,112
(20,715) (27,490) (34,869) (46,095) (53,967) (106,855)
63,182 79,376 101,299 116,771 129,423 256,258
(2,249) (2,947) (5,263) (6,357) (6,954) (13,769)
60,933 76,429 96,036 110,414 122,469 242,489
O10) 10.71 13.27 16.66 19.13 21.17 41.92
@) 10.65 13.21 16.57 19.03 20.94 41.46
G)(@) 2.80 3.30 4.00 4.60 5.00 9.90
6)(?) 90.58 101.20 114.32 130.51 143.11 283.36
@ 5,759 5,764 5,768 5,774 5,797 11,478
o 5,690 5,762 5,765 5,772 5,786 11,456
o 5,716 5,778 5,787 5,794 5,842 11,567
@ Icicl
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1.7 846 2.7 2.0 2.8
@
)
0 2011 2012 2013
2014 2015 67,515,750 64,353,000 62,447,200 73,376,100 53,612,700
188.9 200.7 193.5 207.2 248.6
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
5.69 6.52 7.01 7.03 7.15
(3.66) (4.29) (4.42) (4.22) (4.20)
2.03 2.23 2.59 2.81 2.95
5.97 4.91 4.59 4.28 4.58
8.00 7.14 7.18 7.09 7.53
(0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.00) (0.00)
(3.96) (3.07) 2.71) (2.31) (2.49)
(1.96) (1.99) (2.00) (2.05) (2.06)
(5.93) (5.07) 4.72) (4.36) (4.55)
2.07 2.07 2.46 2.73 2.98
(0.48) (0.24) (0.33) (0.41) (0.59)
1.59 1.83 2.13 2.32 2.39
(0.39) 0.47) (0.55) (0.66) (0.71)
1.20 1.36 1.58 1.66 1.68
(0.05) (0.05) (0.08) (0.09) (0.09)
1.15 1.31 1.50 1.57 1.59
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( ) ( ) ( )
5,477,698 6,197,136 6,749,830 7,477,624 8,260,792 16,356,368
2,096,528 2,398,641 2,556,667 2,676,094 3,027,616 5,994,680
2,560,193 2,921,254 3,299,741 3,873,418 4,384,901 8,682,104
111,575 107,124 107,165 122,994 173,870 344,263
4,924,673 5,584,371 6,062,206 6,713,326 7,413,746 14,679,217
2,591,060 2,819,505 3,147,705 3,595,127 3,859,552 7,641,913
) 1,258,389 1,612,966 1,728,882 1,835,421 2,112,520 4,182,790
11,518 11,528 11,536 11,550 11,597 22,962
(¢D) 541,507 601,237 676,088 752,748 835,449 1,654,189
2):
5,282,746 5,832,309 6,394,436 7,037,002 7,689,402 15,225,016
4,157,164 4,697,241 5,272,489 5,830,625 6,449,193 12,769,402
2,350,205 2,720,937 3,149,347 3,589,293 4,049,280 8,017,574
A3) 4,723,072 5,214,310 5,723,133 6,284,987 6,860,592 13,583,972
3,717,501 4,099,844 4,556,099 4,996,433 5,445,789 10,782,662
1,303,276 1,465,670 1,656,860 1,820,630 1,906,290 3,774,454
559,674 617,999 671,303 752,016 828,810 1,641,044
1.15 1.31 1.50 1.57 1.59
10.89 12.37 14.31 14.68 14.78
10.82 12.30 14.23 14.61 14.71
(O] 26.46 24.89 24.02 24.06 23.67
(5) 2.12 2.06 2.35 2.58 2.63
(6) 2.67 2.83 3.20 3.44 3.55
(@) 74.08 70.96 65.78 61.51 60.49
®) 5.93 5.07 4.72 4.36 4.55
©):
10.59 10.60 10.50 10.69 10.78
10.66 10.66 10.55 10.74 10.82
0.93 1.40 1.58 2.70 2.41
(10) 1.06 0.79 0.74 0.99 1.54
3.23 8.81 7.87 8.42 7.23
) 71.25 74 .56 72.80 63.72 55.59
Iety) 3.25 2.98 2.63 2.47 2.89
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@ 152,661 188,192 245,463 274,705 319,924 633,450
ieict 54,361 70,811 101,052 101,421 116,913 231,488
5,229,844 5,506,134 5,860,331 6,485,471 7,130,592 14,118,572
Icicl 584,083 633,518 736,566 801,882 938,253 1,857,741
(1,332) (7,257) 14,431 2,157 46,436 91,943
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( ( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) Q)
744.6 1,474.3 891.1 1,764.4 1,094.0 2,166.1 55.9
115.9 229.5 155.1 307.1 190.0 376.2 9.7
151.2 299.4 125.3 248.1 109.4 216.6 5.6
o 44.7 88.5 57.8 114.4 73.2 144.9 3.7
@O 139.1 275.4 268.5 531.6 332.2 657.8 17.0
1,195.5 2,367.1 1,497.8 2,965.6 1,798.8 3,561.6 91.9
31.8 63.0 46.9 92.9 71.3 141.2 3.7
o 22.7 44.9 25.4 50.3 23.9 47.3 1.2
36.4 72.1 36.2 71.7 41.4 82.0 2.1
0 3.8 7.5 15.0 29.7 21.5 42.6 1.1
94.7 187.5 123.5 244.5 158.1 313.0 8.1
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75 15 20
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2015 ICICI UK ICICI Bank UK PLC
11 2015 ICICI UK 4.1
ICICI UK 2015 18 2014 25
2015 ICICI
ICICI 2015 34 48
2015 ICICI ICICI
2015
€y
(b)
)
©)
)
ATM
2015 4,050
2015
2014 31 2015 31
) )
935 24.9 1,012 25.0
865 23.0 932 23.0
1,114 29.7 1,218 30.1
839 22.4 888 21.9
3,753 100.0 4,050 100.0
25.0 2001
Q)
2015
2014 2015 424
2015 12,451 ATM 4,217
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ICICI
90
@
() © (D ®
Q)
2015 ICICI
83.2
2013 31
169,497 3,533 (505) 172,525
205,050 432 (152) 205,330
@ 94,512 708 (1,119) 94,101
469,059 4,673 (1,776) 471,956
38,374 7,789 (8,090) 38,073
0 37,564 2,413 (6,644) 33,333
544,997 14,875 (16,510) 543,362
@
@
2014 31
117,214 2,260 (1,909) 117,565
202,088 745 (535) 202,298
@ 139,277 1,789 (829) 140,237
458,579 4,79 (3.273) 460,100
38,307 12,176 (6,999) 43,484
©)) 32,893 3,431 (5,942) 30,382
529,779 20,401 (16,214) 533,966
@
@
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2015 31
130,904 1,882 (385) 132,401
207,817 790 187) 208,420
126,776 3,766 (493) 130,049
465,497 6,438 (1,065) 470,870
46,898 23,767 (8,652) 62,013
@ 24,462 3,637 (5,493) 22,606
536,857 33,842 (15,210) 555,489
@
2013 169.5 2014 117.2
ICICI 2014
ICICI
2013 94.5 2014 139.3
2013 37.6
2014 32.9
2014 117.2 2015 130.9
ICICI ICICI UK
2014 139.3 2015 126.8
2014 32.9 2015 24.5
2014 1.5 2013 2.9
2013 3.0
2014 0.4
10 2013
7.96 2014 8.80
2014 1.0 2013 0.4
2014 5.2 2013 0.3
BSE Sensex 2014 2013 18,836
18.8 22,386 2013 4.2
2014 2.5
2015 5.4 2014 1.5
2014 1.0
2015 3.3
2015 1.5 2014 0.4
10
2014 8.80 2015 7.74
2014 5.2 2015 15.1
BSE Sensex 2015 2014 22,386  24.9 27,957

2014 2.5 2015 1.9
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2013 2014 2015 2015
35,521 35,837 31,219 61,814
3,142 1,393 1,025 2,030
38,663 37,230 32,244 63,843
6,679 8,031 13,394 26,520
(1,197) (2,680) (1,609) (3,186)
5,482 5,351 11,785 23,334
2013 38.7 2014
37.2 2013 2014
2014 37.2 2015 32.2
ICICI IcICI
2014 33.6 2015
30.3
2015 31
10 10
@) (@) @) @)
21,833 8.2 36,984 6.9 60,672 9.4 11,415 9.6
136,487 5.9 4,722 5.9 46,722 8.6 19,886 7.7
49,512 8.1 41,813 7.7 25,151 8.8 10,300 6.6
I 207,832 6.7 83,519 7.2 132,545 9.0 41,601 8.0
208,317 83,983 136,197 42,373
@
2015 1,447.7 2014
1,293.0 2013 1,154.2
2015 20.4 2014 41.9
2013 0.2 2014
43.1 2015 15.0
10
2014 8.80 2015 7.74
2015 281.4 2014 247.3
2014 15.8 2015 18.3
2014 1.9
2015 6.7 2015
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2015 31
[O10) @ 2015 2015 2015 31
« «
) O O
_ - - 671 - - - 671 6 0 1
- 55 - 32,455 - 625 - 33,135 (45) (19) 311
- 7,942 - 3,003 - - - 10,945 421 () (1,006)
- - - 30,984 - - - 30,984 557 374 377
- - - 8 - 1,875 - 1,883 0 15 0
- 7,997 - 67,121 - 2,500 - 77,618 939 369 (317)
)
(&) FRS 26 -
2009
(3) 2014
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2014 78.8 2015 77.6
2014 10.6 2015 8.0
2014 64.8 2015 67.1
2015 10.9 2014
11.0 2015
2015 0.3
2014 1.2 2015 0.9 2014
0.2 2015 0.4 2014
0.2
31
2014 2015
17,632 25,901
47,207 41,221
64,839 67,122
10,672 7,997
€Y 3,295 2,499
78,805 77,618
¢))
10
2015 90.6 2014 84.6
2015 24.6 2014 32.9
2015 0.5
8.0
2015
44 .5
ICICI
ICICI ICICI UK
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2015 2.9
Icici
ICICI
2015
)

ICICI
Funds Management Company Limited

2015 0.01

)

ICICI
ICICI

ICICI
2015 1,485.6
2015 2.5

ICICI
icici
2014
2.2
2015 ICICI
2015
2014 0.3
51.0
ICICI
2014 1.8
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ICICI ICICI
ICICI ICICI
Prudential PLC
Fairfax Financial Holdings
74.0 2015
26.0 49.0 10
26.0 2015
2015
ICICI
49.0
ICICI 2015 16.3
2014 15.7 2014 34.3
2015 48.2 2014 81.0
2015 95.7 2015 2014 124.3
23.2 153.1 ICICI
2015 11.3 2014
7.2 2015 23.3 2014 18.9
2011
2014
2015 ICICI
84.8 2014 66.5 2013 54.5
® (€3]
(12)
2015 2014 e
ICICI
2015 2.6 66.8 2014 68.6
ICICI
2015
8.3 ICICI
2015 5.4 2014 5.1

2015
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IcICI
2007 31
2015
ICICI 13.3 ICICI
0.8
@)
)
2014 48.1 2015 46.7
2014 24.5 2015
25.6 2014 3,595.1 7.4 2015
3,859.6 2014
1,835.4 15.1 2015 2,112.5
ICICI
31
2013 2014 2015
( ) () ( ) () ( ) ()
379,705 12.1 443,647 12.3 504,596 13.1
921,660 29.3 1,078,310 30.0 1,221,062 31.6
1,846,340 58.6 2,073,170 57.7 2,133,894 55.3
3,147,705 100.0 3,595,127 100.0 3,859,552 100.0
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31 (€H)
2013 2014 2015
D) © @
( ) (@D) ( ) (@) ( ) (@) (@)
822,611 3.7 947,800 3.7 1,058,154 2,095,145 3.8
1,815,828 8.0 1,934,262 7.7 2,155,184 4,267,264 7.8
260,800 - 293,741 - 326,162 645,801 -
2,899,239 6.1 3,175,803 5.8 3,539,500 7,008,210 5.9
(1) 2014 ICICI
2014 10
@
2014 3,175.8 5.8 2015
3,539.5 5.9 2014 1,934.3
7.7 2015 2,155.2 7.8
2014 2015
ICICI UK
) Q) )
2015 31
1,221,062 - - 1,221,062
1,536,558 472,117 125,219 2,133,894
504,596 - - 504,596
3,262,216 472,117 125,219 3,859,552
@
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2013 2014 2015
( ) () « ) (@D) ( ) (@) (@D)
DG 243,415 37.9 261,461 38.6 271,944 538,449 37.9
399,582 62.1 416,756 61.4 446,031 883,141 62.1
OI6)
642,997 100.0 678,217 100.0 717,975 1,421,591 100.0
1) 2014 ICICI
2014 10
@
(3) 2013 2014 2015 8.7 8.6 8.7
O
(5) 2013 2014 2015 12.2  12.5 11.6
10
31
2014 2015
( ) ( ) ) ()
306,004 324,863 643,229 8.4
163,212 203,562 403,053 5.3
12 315,222 219,505 434,620 5.7
12 36,805 29,009 57,438 0.8
10 821,333 776,940 1,538,341 20.1
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31 16N
2013 2014 2015
283,998 228,815 348,867
) 243,415 261,461 271,944
300,095 301,622 348,867
3) 8.7 8.6 8.7
4 8.4 9.3 8.7
@
(2) 2014 IcICI
2014 10
@)
o)
2014 228.8 2015 348.9
31 Q)
2013 2014 2015
C_ ) O H (O ) ) )
(@) 407,005 40.1 442,757 38.8 510,239 1,010,273 42.9
(©) 606,858 59.9 699,657 61.2 678,076 1,342,590 57.1
1,013,863 100.0 1,142,414 100.0 1,188,315 2,352,864 100.0
(1) 2014 IcICI
2014 10
(2) 2013 2014 2015 5.5 5.2 5.1
(3) 2013 2014 2015 2.5 2.2 2.0
2015 425.0
Tier Tier h)
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2015 31 @
3,656,136 615,231 113,534 4,384,901
560,252 513,998 1,953,366 3,027,616
0) 191,088 2,817 597,984 791,889
4,407,476 1,132,046 2,664,884 8,204,406
_ - 847,045 847,045
1,123,935 718,706 269,879 2,112,520
2,898,661 770,786 190,105 3,859,552
- - 1,441,674 1,441,674
4,022,596 1,489,492 2,748,703 8,260,792
384,880 (357,446) (83,819) (56,386)
@ (441,529) 303,739 64,571 (73,218)
(56,649) (53,707) (19,248) (129,604)
(€Y)
@
(©)
2015 31
721,511 2,514,256 3,235,767
2015 2015
2016
2015 31
(100) (50) 50 100
(7,010) (3,505) 3,505 7,010
(1,387) (694) 694 1,387
(8,397) (4,199) 4,199 8,397
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2016
2016 8.4
2016 100
8.4 2014
2015 100
2015 8.9
2015 100
8.9
2015
2015 31
(100) (50) 50 100

132,567 5,444 2,747 (2,747) (5.444)

136,730 1,867 945 (945) (1,867)

269,297 7,311 3,692 (3.692) (7.311)

2015 31
(100) (50) 50 100
7,797 70 35 (35) (70)
277.1
2016 100
2016 100
7.4 2014
248.4 2015
3.1
100 3.1
2014
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2015 3,971.7
2014 3,137.1 100
0.2 2015
1,020.3 2014 1,019.5
100 1.0
2015
2,529.6 2014 2,342.1
100
2015 66.0 ICICI
18.2 45.0
ICICI ICICI
ICICI
4.3 13.9
ICICI
(b) )
ICICI
ICICI
99
2015
2015
31
306.9 51.7 133.8 110.7

2015
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2014 11 22
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2015 31
(100) (50) 50 100
136,730 1,867 945 (945) (1,867)
136.7
2016 100
1.9 2016
1.9
181.0
2015 100
1.9 2015

79/643

1.9



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

2015

21.5
4.0
2015 60.0
2016 2016 70.0
2019 100.0 2015

80/643



MTN

ICICI UK
2012 27
ICICI UK
ICICI UK
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI

()

@ (dd)

81/643

28

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

2015

30

®



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

82/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

35
ATM

83/643



)

2002

2002

84/643

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

ooooooo
2013
ICICI 30
31 665 ICICI
10 2015
1.4
2014 12
4.0
2014 12
5.0
@ Q)
@ ©)
)

1SO 9001-2008

50.0

85/643



)

@

)
IcICI

)
icici

ICICI

ICICI

UK
UK

UK

@

(hh)

ICICI

UK

86/643

(@

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn



ICICI

UK

ICICI

icici
ICICI

ICICI

UK

UK

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

UK

UK

87/643

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn
ICICI UK
ICICI
ICICI UK
ICICI UK

ICICI



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn
icici

ICICI
ICICI

ICICI

icici
ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI
ICICI

ICICI

88/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
icici
ICICI
IcICI
ICICI
Icicl
ICICI
5.0
15.0
()
2015 13a-15(e)
@

(dd)

13a-15(F)

89/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

2015 1992
2015 2015
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2014 3,964.9
13.7 2015 4,507.5 2013
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (@)
@ 910,952 1,040,975 1,181,588 1,470,783 1,762,154 3,489,065
888,953 946,778 1,068,305 1,251,032 1,534,281 3,037,876
0} 21,999 94,197 113,283 219,751 227,873 451,189
®) 1,732,675 1,967,210 2,204,054 2,494,150 2,745,376 5,435,844
853,920 1,006,863 1,193,433 1,310,457 1,493,578 2,957,284
878,755 960,347 1,010,621 1,183,693 1,251,798 2,478,560
) 7 - - - -
7 - - - - -
2,643,634 3,008,185 3,385,642 3,964,933 4,507,530 8,924,909
1,742,880 1,953,641 2,261,738 2,561,488 3,027,859 5,995,161
900,754 1,054,544 1,123,904 1,403,445 1,479,671 2,929,749
2,643,634 3,008,185 3,385,642 3,964,933 4,507,530 8,924,909
(83,441) (86,931) (85,901) (91,515) (122,629) (242,805)
2,560,193 2,921,254 3,299,741 3,873,418 4,384,901 8,682,104
@
) 2015 31 85.9
©)
)
2014 64.6 2,561.5
2015 67.2 3,027.8
35.4 1,403.4 2015
32.8 1,479.7
ICICI UK
O]
() ()
2015 2.5 3.0
1.0
0.5 1.0
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
( ) (O ( ) () ( ) () ) () ) (@) (@)
(1)@ 1,004,970 38.0 1,183,925 39.4 1,290,184 38.1 1,621,267 40.9 1,956,857 3,874,577  43.4
232,627 8.8 233,325 7.8 243,298 7.2 266,016 6.7 286,844 567,951 6.4
151,499 5.7 196,855 6.5 227,966 6.7 271,869 6.9 260,526 515,841 5.8
109,745 4.2 153,841 5.1 200,452 5.9 237,912 6.0 260,204 515,204 5.8
109,092 4.1 132,311 4.4 173,350 5.1 200,754 5.1 233,712 462,750 5.2
160,163 6.1 152,184 5.1 155,201 4.6 127,735 3.2 146,879 290,820 3.2
157,500 6.0 77,804 2.6 95,729 2.8 127,887 3.2 140,852 278,887 3.1
53,367 2.0 54,985 1.8 70,752 2.1 83,757 2.1 137,036 271,331 3.0
46,171 1.7 68,587 2.3 63,650 1.9 93,121 2.3 112,766 223,277 2.5
51,423 1.9 60,408 2.0 73,443 2.2 89,316 2.3 107,610 213,068 2.4
24,921 0.9 48,149 1.6 72,156 2.1 79,019 2.0 92,581 183,310 2.1
60,635 2.3 65,576 2.2 73,835 2.2 96,717 2.4 81,599 161,566 1.8
56,253 2.1 86,802 2.9 83,086 2.5 65,455 1.7 80,037 158,473 1.8
83,376 3.2 86,473 2.9 92,257 2.7 82,020 2.1 77,592 153,632 1.7
23,035 0.9 42,804 1.4 45,257 1.3 59,459 1.5 67,480 133,610 1.5
25,736 1.0 32,749 1.1 38,001 1.1 44,845 1.1 45,047 89,193 1.0
31,275 1.2 42,924 1.4 43,070 1.3 38,299 1.0 31,254 61,883 0.7
®) 261,846 9.9 288,393 9.6 343,955 10.2 379,485 9.5 388,654 769,535 8.6
2,643,634 100.0 3,008,185 100.0 3,385,642 100.0 3,964,933 100.0 4,507,530 8,924,909  100.0
(83,441) (86,931) (85,901) (91,515) (122,629)  (242,805)
2,560,193 2,921,254 3,299,741 3,873,418 4,384,901 8,682,104
@
(2) 2015 31 85.9
(6))
2014 3,964.9 13.7 2015
4507.5 2013 38.1
2014 40.9 2015 43.4
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2.5 389.1 770.4 34.4 14.1
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1,847 164 388 297 221 438
1,623 13 152 185 221 438
224 151 236 112 - -
@ 27,256 52,553 66,919 133,151 130,566 258,521
17,934 40,319 47,314 83,258 86,694 171,654
9,322 12,234 19,605 49,893 43,872 86,867
29,104 52,717 67,307 133,448 130,787 258,958
19,558 40,333 47,466 83,443 86,915 172,092
9,546 12,385 19,841 50,005 43,872 86,867
0) 29,104 52,717 67,307 133,448 130,787 258,958
(940) (4,642) (5,294) (11,235) (9,458) (18,727)
28,164 48,075 62,013 122,213 121,329 240,231
0) 3,108,740 3,531,625 4,001,517 4,615,808 5,149,278 10,195,570
3,024,604 3,443,817 3,914,869 4,523,471 5,026,019 9,951,518
0.9 1.5 1.7 2.9 2.5
0.9 1.4 1.6 2.7 2.4
o
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305 1.0 - - 5,453 8.1 19,168  14.4 34,718 68,742 26.5
3,851  13.2 6,605  12.7 16,282  24.2 24,214  18.1 13,580 26,888  10.4
554 1.9 2,648 5.0 3,828 5.7 7,879 5.9 13,378 26,488 10.2
2,373 8.2 7,200  13.7 6,993  10.4 12,574 9.4 12,364 24,481 9.5
8,954  30.8 10,891  20.7 8,632  12.8 15,930  11.9 10,515 20,820 8.0
1,555 5.3 2,268 4.3 1,913 2.8 11,072 8.3 9,006 17,832 6.9
393 1.4 457 0.9 3,642 5.4 6,364 4.8 8,351 16,535 6.4
2,664 9.2 5,676  10.8 6,261 9.3 7,196 5.4 7,737 15,319 5.9
- 0.0 6,137  11.6 5,595 8.3 4,967 3.7 5,054 10,007 3.9
- - - - - - - - 3,502 6,934 2.7
1,612 5.5 500 1.0 881 1.3 9,688 7.3 2,270 4,495 1.7
887 3.1 1,432 2.7 1,510 2.2 4,435 3.3 1,845 3,653 1.4
1,929 6.6 2,069 3.9 720 1.1 1,898 1.4 1,494 2,958 1.1
- - 2,177 4.1 1,588 2.4 1,716 1.3 1,269 2,513 1.0
- - - - - - 217 0.2 251 497 0.2
1,847 6.3 164 0.3 388 0.6 297 0.2 221 438 0.2
145 0.5 2,608 5.0 3,004 4.5 76 1.3 202 400 0.2
101 0.4 341 0.6 320 0.5 - - - - -
37 0.1 19 - - - - - - - -
18 - - - - - - - - - -
a 1,879 6.5 1,435 2.7 297 0.4 5,757 4.3 5,030 9,959 3.8
29,104  100.0 52,717  100.0 67,307  100.0 133,448  100.0 130,787 258,958  100.0

(940) (4,642) (5,294) (11,235) (9,458)  (18,727)

28,164 48,075 62,013 122,213 121,329 240,231
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W 71,778 67,356 49,156 32,968 25,504 50,498
71,296 66,915 48,891 32,701 25,504 50,498
482 441 265 267 - -
0) 39,641 39,673 57,914 89,929 148,296 293,626
29,058 27,616 42,939 61,481 99,288 196,590
10,583 12,057 14,975 28,448 49,008 97,036
156 95 95 97 70 139
156 95 95 97 70 139
111,575 107,124 107,165 122,994 173,870 344,263
100,510 94,626 91,925 94,279 124,862 247,227
11,065 12,498 15,240 28,715 49,008 97,036
®G)@) 111,575 107,124 107,165 122,994 173,870 344,263
(79,501) (79,875) (78,016) (78,366) (96,655) (191,377)
32,074 27,249 29,149 44,628 77,215 152,886
®) 3,108,740 3,531,625 4,001,517 4,615,808 5,149,278 10,195,570
3,024,694 3,443,817 3,914,869 4,523,471 5,026,019 9,951,518
3.6 3.0 2.7 2.7 3.4
1.1 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.5
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69,462 71,778 67,356 49,156 32,968 65,277
18,535 18,604 9,927 12,759 13,030 25,799
) (5,817)  (4,927) (3,995) (3,314) (4,425) (8,762)
(9,785)  (11,461) (8.,793) (6,049) (7,505)  (14,860)
(617) (6,638)  (15,339)  (19,584) (8,564)  (16,957)
71,778 67,356 49,156 32,968 25,504 50,498
B. )
35,923 39,641 39,673 57,914 89,929 178,059
14,561 17,183 28,992 40,839 77,915 154,272
) (1,765) (3,485) (4,083) (1,055) (1,500) (2,970)
(7,806) (7,995) (3,947) (5,200) (7,434)  (14,719)
(1,272) (5,671) (2,721) (2,569)  (10,614)  (21,016)
39,641 39,673 57,914 89,929 148,296 293,626
C.
436 156 95 95 97 192
- - - 2 - -
O - - - - - -
(280) (61) - - @n (53)
156 95 95 97 70 139
D. (A B C)
105,821 111,575 107,124 107,165 122,994 243,528
33,096 35,787 38,919 53,600 90,945 180,071
) (7.,582) (8,412) (8.,078) (4,369) (5,925)  (11,732)
(17,871)  (19,517)  (12,740)  (11,249)  (14,966)  (29,633)
(1,889)  (12,309)  (18,060)  (22,153)  (19,178)  (37,972)
) 111,575 107,124 107,165 122,994 173,870 344,263
@
) 2014
©)
)
®)
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(@) (@) (@) (@) (@)
@ 83,601 75.0 78,790 73.6 59,786 55.8 42,793 34.8 35,199 69,694 20.2
804 0.7 398 0.4 9,144 8.5 15,508 12.7 25,890 51,262 14.9
73 0.1 146 0.1 142 0.1 9,922 8.1 22,781 45,106 13.1
1,173 1.1 448 0.4 376 0.4 674 0.5 15,000 29,700 8.6
102 0.1 913 0.9 1,993 1.9 3,795 3.1 9,871 19,545 5.7
334 0.3 1,805 1.7 3,025 2.8 3,406 2.8 8,775 17,375 5.0
703 0.6 893 0.8 2,237 2.1 3,188 2.6 8,686 17,198 5.0
1,605 1.4 1,527 1.4 2,646 2.5 5,078 4.1 7,204 14,264 4.1
4,240 3.8 4,045 3.8 4,595 4.3 7,097 5.8 6,102 12,082 3.5
1,960 1.8 2,904 2.7 3,008 2.8 4,081 3.3 5,311 10,516 3.1
2,607 2.4 1,152 1.1 4,165 3.9 4,064 3.3 4,840 9,583 2.8
18 - 2,819 2.6 2,467 2.3 2,637 2.1 2,750 5,445 1.6
1,830 1.6 1,515 1.4 1,772 1.7 1,737 1.4 1,791 3,546 1.0
1,334 1.2 1,366 1.3 1,33 1.2 1,350 1.1 1,719 3,404 1.0
- - 611 0.6 804 0.8 900 0.7 1,629 3,225 0.9
18 - 92 0.1 91 0.1 654 0.5 667 1,321 0.4
1,213 1.1 1,265 1.2 1 - 569 0.5 558 1,105 0.3
359 0.3 - - - - 300 0.2 300 594 0.2
0 9,421 8.5 6,435 6.0 9,577 8.9 15,151 12.3 14,797 29,298 8.6
111,575 100.0 107,124 100.0 107,165 100.0 122,994 100.0 173,870 344,263 100.0
(79,501) (79,875) (78,016) (78,366) (96,655) (191,377)
32,074 27,249 29,149 44,628 77,215 152,886
@
&)
(3) 2013 31
2014 12.8 2015 13.0
2015 2014 3.3 4.4
2015 2014 6.0 7.5
2015 2014 19.6 2013 15.3
8.6 2013 2014
()
2014 33.0 2015

25.5
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2015 2014 22.2 19.2
2014 123.0 2015
173.9 2014 1.0
2015 1.5
()
2012 17.2
2013 29.0 2014 40.8 2015 77.9
2015
2014 7.3
2015 45.1
2015 14.3
12.9
10.3 6.1 5.5
5.4 2015 1.5
7.4 2015
10.6
( ) 2014
89.9 2015 148.3
GAAP
GAAP
FASB ASC Topic 860
FASB ASC Subtopic 810-10 -
GAAP
GAAP (h)
2012 0.04
2013 0.1 2014 1.5 2015 3.3
2015
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (@)
A.
@G
42,087 56,507 56,928 42,642 25,587 50,662
19,696 13,839 7,630 7,015 4,580 9,068
(617) (6,638)  (15,339)  (19,584) (8,609)  (17,046)
(4,659) (6,780) (6,577) (4,486) (4,806) (9,516)
56,507 56,928 42,642 25,587 16,752 33,169
B. (O]
16,834 22,838 22,852 35,279 52,682 104,310
9,466 8,548 16,658 21,977 38,278 75,790
(759) (4,930) (1,996) (2,454) 9,107)  (18,032)
(2,703) (3.604) (2,235) (2,120) (2,020) (4,000)
22,838 22,852 35,279 52,682 79,833 158,069
C.
162 156 95 95 97 192
80 - - 2 - -
(86) (61) - - (27) (53)
156 95 95 97 70 139
D. (A B ©)
59,083 79,501 79,875 78,016 78,366 155,165
29,242 22,387 24,288 28,994 42,858 84,859
(1,376)  (11,568)  (17,335)  (22,038)  (17,716)  (35,078)
(7.448)  (10,445) (8.812) (6,606) (6,853)  (13,569)
79,501 79,875 78,016 78,366 96,655 191,377
(€Y)
() 2014
(©)
®
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o
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ICICI

(ICICI Venture Funds
Management Company Limited)
(Ground Floor, ICICI Venture
house, Appasaheb Marathe
Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 025)

1988

10

10

(

)

100.

00

1,186

2,188

5,141

ICICI

(ICICI Securities Primary
Dealership Limited)

(ICICI Centre, H.T. Parekh
Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 020)

1993

1,563

1,563

100.

00

13,088

8,106

146,881

ICICI

(ICICI Prudential Asset
Management Company Limited)
(12th Floor, Narain Manzil,
23, Barakhamba Road, New
Delhi, India, 110 001)

1993

ICICI 177

177

51.

00

8,400

4,390

7,283

ICICI

(ICICI Prudential Trust
Limited)

(12th Floor, Narain Manzil,
23, Barakhamba Road, New
Delhi, India, 110 001)

1993

ICICI 1

50.

80

12

15

ICICI

(ICICI Securities Limited)
(ICICI Centre, H.T. Parekh
Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 020)

1995

1,611

1,611

100.

00

12,095

3,521

13,611

ICICI

(ICICI International Limited)

(IFS Court, Twenty Eight,
Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius)

1996

0.9

0.9

100.

00

16

93

95

ICICI

(ICICI Trusteeship Services
Limited

(ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra-
Kurla Complex, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 051)

1999

100.

00

ICICI

(ICICI Home Finance Company
Limited)

(ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra-
Kurla Complex, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 051)

1999

10,988

10,988

100.

00

9,877

14,917

82,991

ICICI

(ICICI Investment
Management Company Limited)
(ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra-
Kurla Complex, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 051)

2000

100

100

100.

00

36

134

151
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) ( DI ¢ DN ¢ )

ICICI 2000 17

(ICICI Securities Holdings
Inc.)

(2711 Centerville Road Suite
400, Wilmington, DE 19808,
USA)

17

100.00 0.4 603 604

ICICI 2000 13

(ICICI Securities Inc.)
(2711 Centerville Road Suite
400, Wilmington, DE 19808,
USA)

13

100.00 147 94 171

ICICI 2000 14,317

(ICICI Prudential Life
Insurance Company Limited)
(ICICI PruLife Towers, 1089,
Appasaheb Marathe Marg,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 025)

14,317

73.71 345,825 52,678 1,012,158

ICICI 2000 10 4,466

(ICICI Lombard General
Insurance Company Limited)
(ICICI Lombard House, 414,
Veer Savarkar Marg,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 025)

4,466

72.97 86,038 31,795 136,564

ICICI UK 2003 420
(ICICI Bank UK PLC) 0.05
(One Thomas More Square,

London EIW 1YN)

420

0.05

100.00 11,189 34,089 258,113

ICICI 2003 685
(ICICI Bank Canada)

(150 Ferrand Drive, Suite

1200, Toronto, Ontario,

Canada M3C 3E5)

93

778

100.00 10,832 42,570 291,194

ICICI 2009 270

()
(ICICI Prudential Pension
Fund Management Company
Limited)
(ICICI PruLife Towers, 1089,
Appasaheb Marathe Marg,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 025)

270

100.00 29 259 265

)

@

)

@ 1cicl

(5) 2015 1cicl
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ICICI

(ICICI Equity Fund)

(10th Floor, Prestige
Obelisk, No. 3, Kasturba
Road, Bangalore, Karnataka,
India, 560 001)

2000

100.00

39 391 444

ICICI 2003
(ICICI Strategic Investments
Fund)

(10th Floor, Prestige

Obelisk, No. 3, Kasturba

Road, Bangalore, Karnataka,

India, 560 001)

100.00

) 551 553

I- 2003 12

(1-Ven Biotech Limited)
(10th Floor, Prestige
Obelisk, No. 3, Kasturba
Road, Bangalore, Karnataka,
India, 560 001)

100.00

23 267 268

- 2005

®

(1-Process Services (India)
Private Limited

(Acme Plaza, Unit no 408-
409, Opposite Sangam Cinema,
Andheri Kurla Road

Andheri (East)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India,
400059)

19.00

2,400 (34 345

FINO

O]

(FINO PayTech Limited)
(Shree Sawan Knowledge Park,
2nd Floor, D-507, TTC
Industrial Area, MIDC
Turbhe, Navi Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 705)

2006

27.05

2,259 2,805 4,091
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NHIT 2006 18.79

®

(NIIT Institute of Finance,
Banking and Insurance
Training Limited)

(8- Balaji Estate, 1st
Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg,
Kalkaji, New Delhi, India,
110019)

401 2 147

ICICI 2009 19.00

*)

(ICICI Merchant Services
Private Limited)

(Edelweiss House, 7th floor,
South Wing, off. C.S.T. road
(Vidhyanagari Marg),
Santacruz (East), Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 098)

2,032 926 3,880

2012 10 31.00
*)
(India Infradebt Limited)
(ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra-
Kurla Complex, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400 051)

627 3,507 10,954

2005 24.10
(O16)]
(India Advantage Fund-111)
(1, Cenotaph Road,
Teynampet,
Chennai, Tamilnadu, India,
600013)

566 5,972 6,328

2005 47.14
O10O)
(India Advantage Fund-1V)
(1, Cenotaph Road,
Teynampet,
Chennai, Tamilnadu, India,
600013)

89 3,866 3,869

@
&)

©)
) AS 23

) 2015
©) 2014 30

(7) 2015
IKIN Consultancy Services Limited ICICI
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2015 90,486
2015 67,857 ICICI 2014 72,226
2015 90,486 39,461
ICICI
10.0
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
2015 8.75
ICICI
ICICI
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IcICI
31
2013 2014 2015
) () ) () ) ()
62,065 72.8 72,226 76.7 67,857 75.0
IcICI
12,841 15.1 10,745 11.4 10,909 12.1
IcICI
4,532 5.3 5,243 5.6 5,829 6.4
IcICI
399 0.5 532 0.6 528 0.6
@)
IcIcl
648 0.8 773 0.8 1,006 1.1
Icicl 4,100 4.8 4,075 4.3 3,815 4.2
Icicl
73 0.1 73 0.1 76 0.1
559 0.7 537 0.5 466 0.5
m 85.217 100.0 94204 100.0 90,486 100.0
(1) 2013 2,071 2014 1,813 2015 1,647
@ IcIcl
ICICI
10.0
2015 10.0
579.7 364.0 ICICI
IcICI
0.05
2014 11 20 10
2014 12 2004
2014 31 20 20 30
30 12 2009
20 20 30 30 24 2011
2014 30 50 50 2015 30 2011
20 20 45
24 2014
30 30 40 12 2014
2017 30 50 2018 30
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10
ICICI
2011 3.0
ICICI
2015 27 IcICI
ICICI
( ) )

2005 30 24,530,900 71.99 142.54
2005 20 353,000 99.64 197.29
2006 20 25,000 113.91 225.54
2006 29 31,337,000 115.36 228.41
2006 22 145,000 96.95 191.96
2006 10 24 392,500 144.11 285.34
2007 20 325,000 197.08 390.22
2007 28 24,101,500 187.03 370.32
2007 21 55,000 197.17 390.40
2007 10 19 230,000 207.30 410.45
2008 19 200,000 249.77 49454
2008 195,000 178.68 353.79
2008 26 27,975,000 183.13 362.60
2008 26 125,000 131.35 260.07
2008 10 27 102,500 61.70 122.17
2009 25 8,642,500 86.82 171.90
2010 12,500 180.35 357.09
2010 24 11,963,000 195.54 387.17
2010 31 220,000 180.98 358.34
2010 10 29 90,000 217.81 431.26
2011 24 125,000 213.11 421.96
2011 15,175,000 193.40 382.93
2011 28 20,093,000 221.37 438.31
2011 29 45,000 203.49 402.91
2011 16 150,000 175.24 346.98
2011 10 31 15,000 186.67 369.61
2012 27 21,961,000 168.29 333.21
2012 27 15,000 181.35 359.07
2012 10 26 275,000 217.43 430.51
2013 26 22,073,250 235.47 466.23
2014 29 25,000 203.73 403.39
2014 25 32,350,500 259.91 514.62
2014 10 30 25,000 321.17 635.92
2015 27 (D) 33,627,000 308.25 610.34
(1) 2015 27
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2015 27 ICICI
ICICI
IcICI
€Y 364,018,995
287,163,365
183,528,245
57,741,030
12,006,254,611
180,490,750
€))
ICICI 3.0
ICICI
2009 2005
ICICI
2015 7,057,417
ICICI 5.0
ICICI
2012 2015
ICICI
2015 8,121,462
ICICI
ICICI 2.5 3.5
ICICI ICICI
2014 8.2 2015 8.4
2015
37 28
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2014
5,838 2015 6,575
ICICI 15 ICICI
ICICI ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
2014 2,232
2015 2,557
ICICI
ICICI
12.0 ICICI
ICICI
2015 2014 3,528 12,285
3,539 14,203
ICICI
2014 8,983

2015 11,484
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2,048,621 246,408 12.03 2,306,443 281,158 12.19 2,655,787 321,025 12.09
1,100,726 49,217 4.47 1,282,850 56,051 4.37 1,393,493 59,572 4.28
3,149,347 295,625 9.39 3,589,293 337,209 9.39 4,049,280 380,597 9.40
1,672,004 133,076 7.96 1,849,764 142,681 7.71 1,999,761 152,861 7.64
118,789 2,783 2.34 97,742 2,368 2.42 76,461 1,107 1.45
1,790,793 135,859 7.59 1,947,506 145,049 7.45 2,076,222 153,968 7.42
208,674 6,558 3.14 180,082 3,491 1.94 183,574 2,854 1.55
123,675 1,265 1.02 113,745 694 0.61 140,116 1,092 0.78
332,349 7,823 2.35 293,826 4,185 1.42 323,690 3,946 1.22
4,814 4,115 5,624
7,395 6,835 8,156
12,209 10,950 13,780
3,929,299 390,856 9.95 4,336,288 431,445 9.95 4,839,122 482,364 9.97
1,343,190 60,660 4.52 1,494,337 65,947 4.41 1,610,070 69,927 4.34
5,272,489 451,516 8.56 5,830,625 497,393 8.53 6,449,192 552,291 8.56
54,738 54,752 56,101
1,067,209 1,151,625 1,184,109
1,121,947 1,206,377 1,240,210
6,394,436 451,516 7,037,002 497,393 7,689,402 552,291
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753,946 29,878 3.96 865,748 34,336 3.97 981,430 39,012 3.98
68,665 733 1.07 82,051 1,025 1.25 76,724 849 1.11
822,611 30,611 3.72 947,800 35,361 3.73 1,058,154 39,861 3.77
1,481,452 134,675 9.09 1,541,494 135,375 8.78 1,693,728 148,279 8.75
334,376 10,550 3.16 392,768 13,454 3.43 461,456 19,583 4.24
1,815,828 145,225 8.00 1,934,262 148,829 7.69 2,155,184 167,862 7.79
217,742 246,554 277,798
43,058 47,187 48,364
260,800 293,741 326,162
2,453,140 164,553 6.71 2,653,796 169,711 6.40 2,952,956 187,291 6.34
446,099 11,283 2.53 522,006 14,479 2.77 586,544 20,432 3.48
2,899,239 175,836 6.06 3,175,802 184,190 5.80 3,539,500 207,723 5.87
642,997 69,757 10.85 678,217 74,740 11.02 717,975 75,376 10.50
1,013,863 37,261 3.68 1,142,414 38,176 3.34 1,188,315 40,083 3.37
1,656,860 107,018 6.46 1,820,630 112,916 6.20 1,906,290 115,459 6.06
3,096,137 234,310 7.57 3,332,013 244,451 7.34 3,670,931 262,667 7.16
1,459,962 48,544 3.32 1,664,419 52,655 3.16 1,774,859 60,515 3.41
4,556,099 282,854 6.21 4,996,433 297,106 5.95 5,445,790 323,182 5.93
3,500 3,500 3,500
1,163,534 1,285,054 1,411,302
5,723,133 282,854 6,284,987 297,106 6,860,592 323,182
671,303 752,016 828,810
6,394,436 282,854 7,037,002 297,106 7,689,402 323,182
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(876) (2,149) (4,255) 145.4
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482,582 476,372 943,217 (1.3)
2,676,094 3,027,616 5,994,680 13.1
3,873,418 4,384,901 8,682,104 13.2
55,068 58,712 116,250 6.6
390,462 313,191 620,118 (19.8)
7,477,624 8,260,792 16,356,368 10.5
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0 1,262,670 1,416,616 2,804,900 12.2
20,108 25,058 49,615 24.6
6,713,326 7,413,746 14,679,217 10.4
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7,477,624 8,260,792 16,356,368 10.5
o
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2,252,516 2,539,964 5,029,129 12.8
2014
991.3 15.9 2015 1,148.6
2014 18.3 2015 27.2
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2015 2014 57.7 23.7 71.4
2015 2014 36.2 18.1 42.8
2015 2014 76.6 12.5 86.1
2015 2014 0.9 0.8
2012 ICICI
) )
) € )
C)
®
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
(@) (@)
75,393 84,471 167,253 12.0
40,565 39,004 77,228 (3-8)
115,958 123,475 244,481 6.5
24,057 25,846 51,175 7.4
91,901 97,629 193,305 6.2
26,015 35,388 70,068 36.0
65,886 62,241 123,237 (5.5)
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
(@) (@)
2,380,760 2,564,172 5,077,061 7.7
974,884 977,780 1,936,004 0.3
2014 2,380.8 7.7
2015 2,564.2
2014 241.1 16.0 2015 279.8

2014 733.7 4.9 2015 698.0
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2015
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2014 65.9
2014 75.4 12.0 84.5
2014 40.6 3.8 39.0
2014 26.0 35.4
4 @
31
2014 2015 2015 2014
(@) (@)
29,390 29,632 58,671 0.8
25,704 39,779 78,762 54.8
55,094 69,411 137,434 26.0
1,777 1,830 3,623 3.0
53,317 67,581 133,810 26.8
752 2,894 5,730
52,565 64,687 128,080 23.1
31
2014 2015 2015 2014
(@) (@)
1,770,061 1,866,036 3,694,751 5.4
1,547,591 1,724,173 3,413,863 11.4
ICICI
2013 12 31 ICICI
2013 12 31 ICICI
ICICI 2013 30
2014 52.6 64.7
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2015 2014 29.4 0.8 29.6
2015 2014
2015 2014 25.7 39.8
2015 2014 2.9
@
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
) (@)
10,615 13,422 26,576 26.4
5,903 4,472 8,855 (24.2)
16,518 17,894 35,430 8.3
5,109 5,494 10,878 7.5
11,409 12,400 24,552 8.7
2,377 5,728 11,341
9,032 6,672 13,211 (26.1)
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
(@D) (@)
534,086 561,366 1,111,505 5.1
58,417 60,344 119,481 3.3
372,840 341,775 676,715 (8.3)
187,829 205,298 406,490 9.3
ICICI UK ICICI
ICICI 2014 12 31
2015 2014 9.0
6.7
2015 2014 10.6
ICICI UK
ICICI 2014
2015
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ICICI UK
ICICI
2015 2014
2015 2014
ICICI UK ICICI
2014 534.1
ICICI UK
2014 166.2
ICICI
2015 254.2
2015
2014 58.4
ICICI
2014
2015
2014 372.8
ICICI
2014 132.1
2014
2014 31.8
ICICI UK
142.8
2014 187.8
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI UK

5.9 24.2 4.5
ICICI
ICICI
5.1 7.5 5.5
2.4 5.7
ICICI
5.1 2015 561.4
ICICI ICICI
2015 189.7
2014 260.3
ICICI 2014
5.2
3.3 2015 60.3
ICICI UK ICICI
28.0 4.3 2015
ICICI
8.3 2015 341.8
ICICI UK ICICI
2015 109.3
96.2 2015 78.9
2015 25.9
2014 151.8 2015
9.3 2015 205.3
ICICI UK
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UK

UK
2014
ICICI
2015

UK

4.8
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UK
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)
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
) ()
124,287 153,066 303,071 23.2
(1,460) (1,462) (2,895) 0.1
122,827 151,604 300,176 23.4
22,989 21,377 42,326 (7.0)
13,685 18,318 36,270 33.9
159,501 191,299 378,772 19.9
6,275 5,532 10,953 (11.8)
10,773 9,028 17,875 (16.2)
17,095 17,067 33,793 0.2)
34,143 31,627 62,621 (7.4)
81,387 108,205 214,246 33.0
) 28,679 35,124 69,546 22.5
15,292 16,343 32,359 6.9
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
) (@)
187,764 236,525 468,320 26.0
603,104 747,775 1,480,595 24.0
749,265 936,194 1,853,664 24.9
2015 10.7
2015 14.8 ICICI
41.0
IcICI
2015 23.3
2014 18.9 2014
7.2 2015 11.3 2014 806.0
24.3 2015 1,001.8
2015 IcICI 2014
15.3 6.9 16.3
2015 IcICI 2014
124.3 23.2 153.1
2015 2014 35.9 37.3
49.3 2015 2014 81.0 18.1
95.7 2015 2014 7.4 8.1
8.0
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2015 ICICI 2014
23.0 7.0 21.4
2015 ICICI 2014
13.7 33.9 18.3
2015 ICICI 2014
6.3 11.8 5.5
ICICI 2014
10.8 2015 9.0 2014
ICICI
2014 81.4 33.0 2015
108.2 2015
ICICI
2014 603.1 24.0 2015 747.8
2015
2015 ICICI
2014 749.3 24.9 2015 936.2

2015
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@
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
() )
71,761 69,367 137,347 (3.3)
(26,781) (25,091) (49,680) (6.3)
(1,451) (1,923) (3,808) 32.5
43,529 42,353 83,859 @.7
2,291 3,738 7,401 63.2
179 218 432 21.8
7,877 9,280 18,374 17.8
53,876 55,589 110,066 3.2
12,129 13,862 27,447 14.3
36,189 34,434 68,179 (4.8)
356 386 764 8.4
48,674 48,682 96,390
5,202 6,907 13,676 32.8
@ Icicl
31
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
() o)
87,452 98,212 194,460 12.3
87,278 79,711 157,828 8.7
23,223 25,058 49,615 7.9
ICICI 2015
8.3
IcICI 2014 5.2
32.8 2015 6.9
71.8 3.3
2015 69.4
2015 ICICI
2014 2015
42.4
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2014 2.3 2015 3.7
2014 7.9 2015 9.3
2014 12.1 2015 13.9
2014 36.2 2015 34.4
210
175
2015 2014 87.5 12.3 98.2
2015 2014
87.3 8.7 79.7 2011 2012
@
ICICI
ICICI ICICI
ICICI ICICI
ICICI ICICI
2015
12.5 ICICI 2015
ICICI ICICI
ICICI ICICI
2014 9.8 2015 14.6
ICICI ICICI
ICICI
3
2014 2015 2015 2015 2014
(@) (@)
4,291 3,977 7,874 (7.3)
17,606 25,854 51,191 46.8
21,897 29,831 59,065 36.2
12,097 15,140 29,977 25.2
9,800 14,691 29,088 49.9
16 56 111
9,784 14,635 28,977 49.6
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2015 2014 4.3 7.3 4.0
2015 2014 17.6 25.9
2015 2014 12.1 15.1
2015 ICICI 2014 1.4
4.5
2015
2015 ICICI
2014 2.0 3.3
2015
2015 ICICI
2014 2.8 3.8
2015 ICICI 2014 3.1
3.0
2015 ICICI
2014 0.4 0.1
2015 ICICI
ICICI
2014 2013
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
(@) (@D)
9,546 18,295 36,224 91.7
66,189 65,886 130, 454 (0.5)
36,613 52,565 104,079 43.6
6,410 9,032 17,883 40.9
15,697 15,292 30,278 2.6)
2,817 5,202 10,300 84.7
7,817 9,784 19,372 25.2
145,089 176,056 348,501 21.3
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31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
) (@)
42,092 57,730 114,305 37.2
30,425 36,211 71,698 19.0
72,517 93,941 186,003 29.5
63,216 76,583 151,634 21.1
9,301 17,358 34,369
(245) (937) (1,855)
9,546 18,295 36,224 91.7
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
() (@)
651,689 903,841 1,789,605 38.7
1,922,796 2,252,516 4,459,982 17.1
2013 856.5
15.7 2014 991.3
2013 9.5 2014 18.3
2014 2013 42.1 37.2 57.7
2014 2013 30.4 19.0 36.2
2014 2013 63.2 21.1 76.6
2014 2013 0.2 0.9
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31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
(@D) (@D)
68,458 75,393 149,278 10.1
38,216 40,565 80,319 6.1
106,674 115,958 229,597 8.7
24,843 24,057 47,633 (3.2
81,831 91,901 181,964 12.3
15,642 26,015 51,510 66.3
66,189 65,886 130,454 (0.5)
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
(@D) (@D)
2,225,648 2,380,760 4,713,905 7.0
996,340 974,884 1,930,270 (2.2)
2013 2,225.6 7.0 2014
2,380.8
2013 802.0
8.5 2014 733.7 2013
194.3 24.1 2014 241.1
2014 2013 66.2
65.9
2014 2013 68.5 10.1 75.4
2014 2013 38.2 6.1 40.6
2014 2013 15.6 26.0
2014

(5) 2014 2013 ®
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©
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
) )
25,004 29,390 58,192 17.1
14,175 25,704 50,894 81.3
39,269 55,094 109,086 40.3
1,763 1,777 3,518 0.8
37,506 53,317 105,568 42.2
893 752 1,489 (15.8)
36,613 52,565 104,079 43.6
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
) )
1,714,391 1,770,061 3,504,721 3.2
1,453,415 1,547,591 3,064,230 6.5
ICICI
2013 12 31 ICICI
IcICI 2013 12 31 IcICI
ICICI 2013 30
2014 2013 36.6 52.6
2014 2013 25.1 29.4
2014 2013 14.2 25.7
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31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
) (@)
9,960 10,615 21,018 6.6
4,300 5,903 11,688 37.3
14,260 16,518 32,706 15.8
4,396 5,109 10,116 16.2
9,864 11,409 22,590 15.7
3,454 2,377 4,706 (31.2)
6,410 9,032 17,883 40.9
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
(@D) (@)
376,854 534,086 1,057,490 41.7
88,111 58,417 115,666 (33.7)
228,693 372,840 738,223 63.0
166,315 187,829 371,901 12.9
ICICI UK ICICI
ICICI
2014 2013 6.4
9.0
2014 2013 10.0 6.6 10.6
ICICI UK ICICI
2013 2.7
2014 2.0 ICICI UK
ICICI
2013 2014
2014 2013 4.3 37.3 5.9
ICICI UK 2014 2013
2014 ICICI
2014 2013 4.4 16.2 5.1
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2013 376.9 41.7 2014 534.1
ICICI ICICI
ICICI UK ICICI 2014
ICICI
ICICI UK
2013 88.1 33.7 2014 58.4
ICICI UK ICICI
2013 58.9 52.4 2014 28.0
2013 228.7 63.0 2014 372.8
ICICI IcICI UK IcICI
2014 ICICI UK
2013 166.3 12.9 2014 187.8
ICICI UK IcICl ICICI
UK 2014
ICICI
)
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
() )
135,382 124,287 246,088 (8.2)
(1,210) (1,460) (2,891) 20.7
134,172 122,827 243,197 (8.5)
26,479 22,989 45,518 (13.2)
13,109 13,685 27,096 4.4
173,760 159,501 315,812 (8.2)
7,654 6,275 12,425 (18.0)
11,662 10,773 21,331 (7.6)
18,026 17,095 33,848 (5.2)
37,342 34,143 67,603 (8.6)
94,334 81,387 161,146 13.7)
) 26,387 28,679 56,784 8.7
15,697 15,292 30,278 (2.6)
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31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
(@) (@)
145,083 187,764 371,773 29.4
575,208 603,104 1,194,146 4.8
689,105 749,265 1,483,545 8.7
2011 2014
3.4 2014 3.4 ICICI
1.7
ICICI
2014 18.9
2013 18.5
2013 7.0 2014 7.2
2013 741.6 8.7 2014 806.0
2014 ICICI 2013
15.7 2.6 15.3
2014 ICICI 2013
135.4 8.2 124.3 2014
2013 36.4 1.5 35.9 2014
2013 80.6 81.0 2014
2013 18.4 7.4
2014 ICICI 2013
26.5 13.2 23.0
2014 ICICI 2013
13.1 4.4 13.7
2014 ICICI 2013
7.7 18.0 6.3
ICICI 2013
11.7 2014 10.8 2013
ICICI 2013 18.0
5.2 2014 17.1
ICICI
2013 94.3 13.7 2014

81.4
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IcICI
2013 575.2 4.8 2014 603.1
2014
IcICI
2014 2013 689.1 8.7
2014 794.3
@
31

2013 2014 2014 2014 2013

() )

64,091 71,761 142,087 12.0

(22,636) (26,781) (53,026) 18.3

(1,362) (1,451) (2,873) 5

40,093 43,529 86,187 .6

1,831 2,291 4,536 25.1

@ 141 179 354 27.0

5,730 7,877 15,596 37.5

47,795 53,876 106,674 12.7

10,189 12,129 24,015 19.0

33,789 36,189 71,654 7.1

1,000 356 705 (64.4)

44,978 48,674 96,375 8.2

2,817 5,202 10,300 84.7

@ Icicl
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31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
(@) (@)
67,275 87,452 173,155 30.0
77,460 87,278 172,810 12.7
21,875 23,223 45,982 6.2
ICICI 2014
9.4
ICICI
2013 210
2014
ICICI
2013 145 210
ICICI
2014 145 210 2013
2013 2.8
2014
64.1 12.0
40.1 2014 43.5
2013 1.8 2014 2.3
2013 5.7 2014 7.9
2013
2014 12.1
2013 33.8
2014
2013 67.3 30.0 87.5
2014
2013 77.5 12.7 87.3

282/643



@

ICICI
ICICI

ICICI

11.8

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI

2014
2014

2014

2014
1.6

2014
1.4
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IcICI
IcICI
ICICI
IcICI
2014
2014
IcICI
ICICI
2013 7.8 2014 9.8
ICICI ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
31
2013 2014 2014 2014 2013
() )

3,960 4,291 8,496 8.4

14,740 17,606 34,860 19.4

18,700 21,897 43,356 17.1

10,820 12,097 23,952 11.8

7,880 9,800 19,404 24.4

63 16 32 (74.6)

7,817 9,784 19,372 25.2
2013 4.0 4.3
2013 14.7 17.6
2013 10.8 12.1

2013
2.8
2013 1.0
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2014 ICICI 2013 1.8
2.0
2014 ICICI 2013 3.0
3.1
2014 ICICI
2013 0.3 0.4
(13)
2015 O) ()
@
)
2015 FINO
FINO PayTech Limited I- NLIT
Comm Trade Services Limited ICICI
ICICI Foundation for Inclusive Growth ICICI

India Advantage Fund-
Fund-1V
Services Private Limited

30
2014 30
()
Chanda Kochhar N.S.
Rajiv Sabharwal
GAAP
()

India Infradebt Limited
India Advantage
Catalyst Management

2014 30 2014

2015
N. S. Kannan K. K. Ramkumar

10

18
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)

2015 2.0
1.2

2015 800
2015 ICICI
550 ICICI
250

()

2015 281
102

()

2015 0.7
0.4

()

2015 235
2015
232

()

2015 71
2015
ICICI 48
23

()

2015 10 2015
N.S.

)
2015 IcICI 707
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2015

™

@

2,034

5,683

653
69

o)

2015

@

®

97

37

5
19,255,000
6.3

2015

€Y

42
15

31

&)
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2015 31
42
@ 18
€H) @ ®
©
@ @
®
©
(3) 2015 3,170,000
14
2008 ICICI 23
FINO
| -
I- NHIT
ICICI
2010
ICICI ICICI
48.0 54.8 ICICI
21 ICICI
2014 2012
I- I-
2009 ICICI 23
2012
2010 ICICI 23
ICICI
2014
2011 ICICI 23
2015
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2013 ICICI 23
2014 TCW/ICICI
2015 ICICI 23
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC Subtopic 810-10
GAAP 31 Infotech Limited
20
GAAP FASB ASC Subtopic 323-10
(15) GAAP GAAP
GAAP GAAP
GAAP GAAP GAAP 2015 2014
2013
2015 GAAP ICICI 116.9 GAAP
ICICI 122.5 2015 GAAP
GAAP GAAP
GAAP ICICI
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
20
GAAP GAAP 2015
7.8 2014 8.7 GAAP GAAP
2015
GAAP GAAP
20(a)
GAAP 2015 0.7 2014 0.8
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC Topic 805
GAAP GAAP 2015 4.0
2014 1.2 GAAP
GAAP 2015 1.4
2015 GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP 2.5 20(c)
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0.4

GAAP
GAAP

GAAP
2015

10.2

GAAP

GAAP
5.2

2.2

GAAP

GAAP

3.8
GAAP

GAAP

2014

2014 5.8
2.5
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
2014 0.9
GAAP
GAAP
2014
2014 2015
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
2015
2014
GAAP
GAAP
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1961
2014 GAAP
2013
2013
2015
GAAP
2014
2014
GAAP
GAAP
3.7 GAAP
2015 3.8 2014 2.9 GAAP
GAAP 2015 GAAP
2.4 2014 0.9
GAAP
GAAP 1.9 GAAP 20(i)
2014 GAAP ICICI 101.4 GAAP
ICICI 110.4 2014 GAAP
GAAP 8.7 GAAP
GAAP 5.8 GAAP
2.2 GAAP
2.2 ICICI 1.2
2014 GAAP GAAP
6.9 GAAP 5.2
20
2013 GAAP ICICI 101.1 GAAP
IcICI 96.0 2013 GAAP
GAAP 6.8
GAAP GAAP 3.8
ICICI 1.8 GAAP
1.4 2013 GAAP
GAAP GAAP 4.0
1.3 1.1 GAAP
GAAP 2.6
20
GAAP GAAP GAAP
GAAP 20 21
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ICICI
RBI NPA RBI
180
0.25 25 180
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50
©
Icicl
GAAP 2006
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FASB ASC Topic 820
(18) GAAP
2014 139.1 2015

128.7 125.5 3.2

117.1
4.1 1.0 0.6 2.3
0.4 2015 3.2

1.0

295/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oooooog
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(19) GAAP
)
2014 Topic 205 Topic 360
2014-08 ASU 2014-
08 Subtopic205-20
2014-08 2014 12 15
)
2014 Topic 606
2014-09 ASU 2014-09
2014-09 2016 12
15
)
2014 Topic 860
2014-11 ASU 2014-11

2014-11 2014 12 15
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()
2014 Topic 810 2014-13
ASU 2014-13
ASC Topic 820
2014-13 2015 12 15
)
2014 11 Topic 815
2014-16
ASU 2014-16
2014-16 2015
12 15
()
2015 Topic 810 2015-02
ASU 2015-02
2015-02 2015 12 15
(20)
GAAP
Ind
AS
Ind AS Ind AS
2016
Ind AS 2017
ICICI Ind
AS

GAAP
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“) Q) ()
(5) 2014 2013 h) ( )
€))
ICICI 390 007
Landmark, Race Course Circle, Vadodara 390 007, Gujarat, India
400 051 ICICI

ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051, Maharashtra, India
2015 ICICI 4,050 12,451 ATM

2015 30 4,052

ATM ICICI
39
49
ICICI
2015 ICICI 721
@ @
O Q) )
(5) 2014 2013 (h) ( )

®
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@
2015 31
(@) () ()
6,375,000,000 5,797,244,645 (1) 577,755,355
100
15,000,000(2) 15,000,000
10
350 350
€Y 266,089
@)
2015 31
)
5,797,244,645 (1)
10 350 10,000,000
5,797,244,955 (1)
€Y 266,089
@
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(€))
() () ( ) ( )
2011 184,636,290 | 5, 758,861,860 369,272,580 | 11,517,723,720 | 2000
(731,159,708 )| (22,805,092,966 )
13,715,685
156,619,755
14,300,850
2012 4,710,350 | 5,763,572,210 9,420,700 | 11,527,144,420 | 2000
(18,652,986 )| (22,823,745,952 )
4,710,350
2013 4,336,365 | 5,767,908,575 8,672,730 | 11,535,817,150 | 2000
(17,172,005 )| (22,840,917,957 )
4,336,365
2014 7,027,700 | 5,774,936,275 14,055,400 | 11,549,872,550 | 2000
(27,829,692 )|(22,868,747,649 )
7,027,700
2014 (772,430)| 5,774,163,845 1,544,860 | 11,548,327,690 10
(3,058,823 )| (22,865,688,826 )| 154,486
772,430
2015 23,080,800 | 5,797,244,645 46,161,600 | 11,594,489,290 | 2000
(91,399,968 )| (22,957,088,794 )
23,080,800
@ 10
(2 IcICI 1,000
10 200
10
ICICI
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oooooono
©)
2015 30
(@)
8.5 490,204,761
1.8 103,264,342
uTl uTl 0.8 47,202,876
0.1 7,557,578
11.2 648,229,557
DG 5.8 336,450,315
1) 7.8 452,183,944
@ 5.6 325,102,687
19.2 1,113,736,946
30.4 1,761,966,503
29.0 1,684,441,524
Dodge And Cox International Stock Fund 4.4 257,911,785
fund Europacific Growth 2.5 147,291,772
A/c
Carmignac Gestion A/c Carmignac Patrimoine 1.6 90,881,374
Centaura Investments (Mauritius) PTE Ltd 1.1 62,963,442
Aberdeen Global Indian Equity (Mauritius) 1.1 62,100,000
Limited
@ 29.9 1,736,457,735
69.6 4,042,047,632
100.0 5,804,014,135
(€)) 2015 30 0.08 ICICI
@ 5.0 ICICI
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2013
2015 30 11.2
2014 30
@)
19.5 2015 30
31.3 2014
2015 30
30 29.2
29.0
2013
m
@

8.3

30 10.5

2013 30
19.2
30 30.5
2013 30
69.6

10.0
2014 30
10.0

¢ )
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2014 30 11.0
2013 30 7.5
8.5
ICICI
20.8 2014 30
2013 30
2015 30 30.4
68.7 2014 30 69.5
@ (h)
842
2013
29.1 2015 30
26.0
@
0.05

)
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DTC

(b)
2012

2015
325,000
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2015

C/0. ICICI Bank, SMS,

Empire House, 1st Floor,
414, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013

1,685.95

Investment Department, 6th Floor, West
Wing, Central Office, Yogakshema, Jeevan
Bima Marg, Mumbai 400021

513.00 8.84

Deutsche Bank Ag,

DB House, Hazarimal Somani Marg,
Post Box No. 1142, Fort,

Mumbai - 400001

257.91 4.44

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.,

India Sub Custody,

6th Floor, Paradigm B,

Mindspace, Malad West, Mumbai - 400064

130.05 2.24

A/c

HSBC Securities Services,

11th Flr, Bldg No.3, Nesco - IT Park,
Nesco Complex, W. E. Highway, Goregaon
East, Mumbai - 400063

90.88 1.57

Citibank N.A. Custody Services, FIFC-11th
Flr, G Block, Plot C-54 And C-55, Bkc,
Bandra-East, Mumbai, 400051

62.03 1.07

A/c

Aberdeen Asset Managers
Limited A/c Aberdeen
International India
Opportunities Fund (Mauritius)
Limited

BNP Paribas House, 6th Floor, 1 North
Avenue Custody Oprations Maker Maxity,
BKC, Bandra East Mumbai - 400051

62.10 1.07

2,810.92 48.27
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2012
2012
4.00 23.1
4.60

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

2015

10

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

ooooooo
@ W)
1996 2011
2.80 16.1 2011
3.30 19.0
2013
2013 2014
26.6 2014 2015
5.00 29.0 2015
ICICI
( ) )
2.40 13.4
2.80 16.1
3.30 19.0
4.00 23.1
4.60 26.6
20.358
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2015 31 5,797,244 ,645
2000 IBN
2015 ICICI 842
1,684 2015 31 ICICI
62,696 117
IBN

(€))

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
31 31 31 31 31

254.67 225.37 242.54 251.84 384.05
504.25 446.23 480.23 498.64 760.42
161.57 130.68 156.34 156.71 241.83
319.91 258.75 309.55 310.29 478.82

(1) 2014 12
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

31 31 31 31 31

253.94 225.61 242.85 251.90 383.85
502.80 446.71 480.84 498.76 760.02
161.88 130.48 156.34 156.77 241.81
320.52 258.35 309.55 310.40 478.78

(1) 2014 12
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
31 31 31 31 31
11.51 10.13 9.55 9.68 12.68
1,392.83 1,225.83 1,155.65 1,171.38 (1,534.41 )
6.97 4.89 5.60 5.09 8.53
843.44 591.74 677.66 615.94 (1,032.22 )
(1) 2014 12
@
2014 10 2014 11 2014 12 2015 2015 2015
325.33 354.66 362.20 384.05 351.85 349.35
644.15 702.23 717.16 760.42 696.66 (691.71 )
285.77 329.14 330.70 336.90 320.05 307.95
565.82 651.70 654.79 667.06 633.70 (609.74 )
2014 10 2014 11 2014 12 2015 2015 2015
325.09 354.59 361.85 383.85 351.75 348.85
643.68 702.09 716.46 760.02 696.47 690.72
285.69 328.41 330.65 337.15 320.35 307.55
565.67 650.25 654.69 667.56 634.29 608.95
2014 10 2014 11 2014 12 2015 2015 2015
11.27 12.02 12.25 12.98 11.89 11.77
1,363.78 1,454.54 1,482.37 1,570.71 1,438.81 1,424.29
9.56 11.27 11.00 11.20 10.86 10.06
1,156.86 1,363.78 1,331.11 1,355.31 1,314.17 1,217.36
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(€))
15
13.33
2015 21
2015
21
2018 50,000
68 2007 30
Mahendra Kumar Sharma (¢Y)
68 Hindustan Unilever Limited
the University of
Lucknow
Indian Law Institute,
Delhi

Thomas
Cook (India) Limited

Wipro Limited
Asian Paints
Limited
Blue Star Limited

Bombay
Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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OooooOodd
2015
21
2013 2021 2,500
Dileep Choksi 26 25
65
35
Deloitte
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
R. R. 2010 | 2018 3,500
Homi R. Khusrokhan 21 20
71
2008
40
M. S. M. S. 2009 | 2017 1,300
M. S. Ramachandran 25 24
70
M.S.
1969
Indian Oil Coporation
1998
2000
2002 2005
M.
S.
2005
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oooooono
2015
21
N. N. 2010 2018
Dr. Tushaar N. Shah
63
30
2002
Consultative Group of
International Agricultural
Research CGIAR
Resources for the Future Press
V K V K 2014 2022
V. K Sharma
56 V K 2013 11
Life
Insurance Corporation of India
( LIC )
LIC

LIC Housing Finance
Limited ( LIC HFL )
CEO 1981
LIC
LIC
LIC Pension Fund

Infrastructure Leasing &
Financial Services Limited ACC
ACC Limited

Life Insurance
Corporation (Lanka) Limited
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2015
21

2010 21| 2018

\ V.
20

V. Sridar

68
2007 uco

35

Union Bank of India
uco

Alok Tandon

52
President’ s Gold Medal

Chevening Gurukul Scholarship
1986
Indian Administrative

Service

2011 10
Joint  Secretary, Ministry of

Finance
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ooooooo
2015
21
2019 2,219,625
Chanda Kochhar 31
53 @
1984 ICICI
2001
2006 29
2007 10 19
2009
CEO
N. S. N. S. 2019 426,125
N. S. Kannan 30
50 @
1991 ICICI
2003 2005
ICICI
2005 2009 ICICI
2009
2013 10
25
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oooooono
2015
21
K. K. 2019
K. Ramkumar Madras University 31
54 @
2001 ICICI
ICI
2006
2009
2014
ICICI
2015 124,500
Rajiv Sabharwal 23
49 @
1998 ICICI
2008
12
2010
2010
24
72,425
Vijay Kumar Chandok 1993
47 ICICI
2010
2011 10
449,975
Zarin Daruwala 1989
50 ICICI
2010
2011 10
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ooooooo
2015
21
13,500
Rakesh Jha Indian Institute of
43 Technology
ICICI
2007
ICICI
2013 10
[©) 2015 2018 30 M. K
() 2013 24 N. S. K.
2014 2019 31 2014 2019 30 2014
2019 31 N. S.
K. 2017 30 30 2017 31
2014 30 2015
24 2020 23 2018 23
(©)
@
@
ICICI
2013
100,000 20,000
ICICI
ICICI ICICI
2015 30 K. V.
K. V. 5,000,000
2013 10 25 2014
3,000,000 2014 2017 30

K. V.
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00000000000000000000(E05975)
0oooood

2015 M. K. 3,000,000 5,000,000

2015 3,000,000
2015 2018 30

ICICI

1,350,000 - 2,600,000
(2,673,000 - 5,148,000 )

. S. 950,000 - 1,700,000
(1,881,000 - 3,366,000 )

950,000 - 1,700,000

(1,881,000 - 3,366,000 )

900,000 - 1,600,000

(1,782,000 - 3,168,000 )

1,000,000 1,800,000
N. S. K. 675,000 1,225,000
650,000 1,200,000

ICICI 2015 265.8

(®)

2015 ICICI
3.8
2016

©
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©
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M. S.
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ICICI
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Q)
M. K.
V. K. v

M. K.

ICICI
O)

v N. S
@
2015 30
2015
Q)
N. S. K
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Q)
2014 2015
31
2014 2015 2015
) )
180 260 515
2 8 16
8 10 20
190 278 550
7 5 10
20 1 2
27 6 12
217 284 562
2015
2015
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2014

2015 27

2013

2013

2015 31

10A-

2013
2015
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@

4.0

( )

89 9 163 2
(176 (18 (323 “4 )

101 18 115 4
(200 (36 (228 3 )

190 27 278 6
(376 (53 (550 (12 )
4.0
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( )
2015 24 20 F
(
GAAP ) (
GAAP )
2005 11 GAAP
2005 GAAP 20 F
GAAP ( GAAP
) 38 59 131

193

2015
1.98
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31
2015 2014
( (
) )
1 11,596,608 22,961,284 11,550,446 22,869,883
74,388 147,288 65,744 130,173
2 835,374,445 1,654,041,401 752,682,333 1,490,311,019
2A 25,058,148 49,615,133 20,107,641 39,813,129
3,859,552,465 7,641,913,881 3,595,126,823 7,118,351,110
2,112,520,026 4,182,789,651 1,835,420,690 3,634,132,966
936,193,819 1,853,663,762 749,265,060 1,483,544,819
5 480,421,804 951,235,172 513,405,033 1,016,541,965
8,260,791,703 16,356,367,572 7,477,623,770 14,805,695,065
6 258,376,695 511,585,856 220,969,309 437,519,232
7 217,995,002 431,630,104 261,612,955 517,993,651
8 3,027,616,261 5,994,680,197 2,676,094,407 5,298,666,926
9 4,384,900,954 8,682,103,889 3,873,417,806 7,669,367,256
10 58,712,089 116,249,936 55,068,300 109,035,234
11 313,190,702 620,117,590 390,460,993 773,112,766
8,260,791,703 16,356,367,572 7,4717,623,770 14,805,695,065
12 10,190,385,671 20,176,963,629 9,141,257,961 18,099,690,763
162,914,850 322,571,403 136,798,982 270,861,984
17 18
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oOoOooodn

13
14

15
16

17

18.1

31
2015 2014 2013
( ( (
) ) )
549,639,961 1,088,287,123 494,792,476 979,689,102 448,845,894 888,714,870
352,522,357 697,994,267 300,846,072 595,675,223 293,198,074 580,532,187
902,162,318 1,786,281,390 795,638,548 1,575,364,325 742,043,968 1,469,247,057
323,181,538 639,899,445 297,106,119 588,270,116 282,854,093 560,051,104
350,227,119 693,449,696 306,663,585 607,193,898 302,070,495 598,099,580
99,330,676 196,674,738 75,097,674 148,693,395 55,820,531 110,524,651
772,739,333 1,530,023,879 678,867,378 1,344,157,408 640,745,119 1,268,675,336
129,422,985 256,257,510 116,771,170 231,206,917 101,298,849 200,571,721
6,954,333 13,769,579 6,357,506 12,587,862 5,262,724 10,420,194
122,468,652 242,487,931 110,413,664 218,619,055 96,036,125 190,151,528
145,475,548 288,041,585 103,294,625 204,523,358 68,048,685 134,736,396
267,944,200 530,529,516 213,708,289 423,142,412 164,084,810 324,887,924
27,939,000 55,319,220 24,530,000 48,569,400 20,820,000 41,223,600
7,660 15,167 46,146 91,369 27,775 54,995
2,919,250 5,780,115 760,000 1,504,800 330,000 653,400
(1,270,000) (2,514,600) 1,270,000 2,514,600 - -
11,396,000 22,564,080 9,446,000 18,703,080 8,041,000 15,921,180
(5,600,841)  (11,089,665) 1,992,076 3,944,310 4,556,213 9,021,302
29,784 58,972 (539, 685) (1,068,576) 2,491 4,932
28,988,072 57,396,383 26,562,812 52,594,368 23,072,271 45,683,097
35 69 35 69 35 69
4,882,652 9,667,651 4,165,357 8,247,407 3,940,400 7,801,992
198,652,588 393,332,124 145,475,548 288,041,585 103,294,625 204,523,358
267,944,200 530,529,516 213,708,289 423,142,412 164,084,810 324,887,924
18

21.17 41.92 19.13 37.88 16.66 32.99
20.94 41.46 19.03 37.68 16.57 32.81
2.00 3.96 2.00 3.96 2.00 3.96

325/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

31
2015 2014 2013

176,435,930 349,343,141 156,508,688 309,887,202 130,904,932 259,191,765

9,102,686 18,023,318 8,418,401 16,668,434 7,309,535 14,472,879
) 324,940 643,381 (704,719) (1,395,344) 4,964,954 9,830,609
36,181,416 71,639,204 24,818,320 49,140,274 15,513,824 30,717,372
4,053,835 8,026,593 1,591,953 3,152,067 1,349,872 2,672,747
999,282 1,978,578 963,597 1,907,922 2,370,283 4,693,160

« ) (33,994) (67,308)  (1,352,001) (2,676,962) (339,276) (671,766)
94,432 186,975 120,371 238,335 98,647 195,321

( ) 227,158,527 449,773,883 190,364,610 376,921,928 162,172,771 321,102,087

« ) (144,940,347)  (286,981,887) 49,187,517 97,391,284 53,888,779 106,699,782
«C ) (567,661,237) (1,123,969,249) (573,005,899) (1,134,551,680) (394,857,560)  (781,817,969)
« ) 264,425,642 523,562,771 447,421,466 885,894,503 328,200,621 649,837,230
« ) 57,627,927 114,103,295  (58,988,442)  (116,797,115) 19,276,308 38,167,090
) 94,006,046 186,131,971 58,968,410 116,757,452 43,960,881 87,042,544
( ) (296,541,969)  (587,153,099) (76,416,948)  (151,305,557) 50,469,029 99,928,677

( )

() (53,347,975)  (105,628,991)  (46,299,744)  (91,673,493) (37,702,018)  (74,649,996)

(GDLEDLED))
A (122,731,417)  (243,008,206) 67,647,918 133,942,878 174,939,782 346,380,768

(12,446,322)  (24,643,718)  (8,373,656)  (16,579,839)  (6,249,292)  (12,373,598)
367,499 727,648 2,051,182 4,061,340 700,038 1,386,075
« ) (117,238,214)  (232,131,664) (160,353,177)  (317,499,290) (185,928,901)  (368,139,224)

B (129,317,037)  (256,047,733) (166,675,651)  (330,017,789) (191,478,155)  (379,126,747)

(
) 3,477,284 6,885,022 761,818 1,508,400 447 515 886,080
439,781,096 870,766,570 333,892,436 661,107,023 369,467,444 731,545,539
(271,340,761)  (537,254,707) (211,027,903)  (417,835,248) (255,882,667)  (506,647,681)
( ) 107,195,242 212,246,579  (17,862,991)  (35,368,722) 994,242 1,968,599
(30,840,867)  (61,064,917)  (27,040,480)  (53,540,150) (22,194,629)  (43,945,365)
(©) 248,271,994 491,578,548 78,722,880 155,871,302 92,831,905 183,807,172
© (2,434,107) (4,819,532) 9,178,547 18,173,523 5,852,155 11,587,267
C )
®)+B)+(C)+(D) (6.210,567)  (12,296,923) (11,126,306)  (22,030,086) 82,145,687 162,648,460
482,582,264 955,512,883 493,708,570 977,542,969 411,562,883 814,894,508
476,371,697 943,215,960 482,582,264 955,512,883 493,708,570 977,542,969
17 18
17 12
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31
) 2015 2014
6,375,000,000
[2014 31 6,375,000,000 1] 12,750,000 12,750,000
100 15,000,000
[2014 31 100 15,000,000 ] * 1,500,000 1,500,000
10 350
[2014 31 10 350 1° 3,500,000 3,500,000
5,774,163,845 [2014 31
5,767,908,575 1] 11,548,327 11,535,817
23,080,800 [2014 31 7,027,700 1] 46,162 14,055
10 [2014 31
154,486 1] — 1,545
11,594,489 11,548,327
266,089 10 [2014 31
266,089 ] 2,119 2,119
11,596,608 11,550,446
2014 11 20 10
2014 12
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31

2015 2014
135,266,519 110,736,519
27,939,000 24,530,000
163,205,519 135,266,519
58,058,700 48,612,700
11,396,000 9,446,000
69,454,700 58,058,700
315,537,750 314,492,354
3,516,910 1,045,396
319,054,660 315,537,750
1,270,000 -
- 1,270,000
(1,270,000) -
- 1,270,000
34,100 36,240
1,053 86,956
- 89,096
35,153 34,100
23,176,391 22,417,857
2,919,250 760,000
- 1,466
26,095,641 23,176,391
25,433,235 16,254,689
11,062,032 11,400,999
(13,496,139) 2,222,453
22,999,128 25,433,235
95,865 49,719
7,660 46,146
(66,831) -
36,694 95,865
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31
( ) 2015 2014
48,334,225 60,148,230
4,015,939 2,705,653
8.9,10 (16,135,916) 14,519,658
.12 36,214,248 48,334,225
198,652,588 145,475,548
’ (373,886) .
198,278,702 145,475,548
835,374,445 752,682,333
1 3,431.1 2014 31 731.7
2
3
4 80.7 2014 31 80.7
5
6 2014 31
2015 31
7
66.8
8. 2014 31 2013 12 20 2013 31
14,192.3
9 2015 31 2014 27 2014 31
IciCI
330.1
10.2015 31 2008
FITL 9,291.6
18 14
11 ICICI UK (407.4)
2014 31 (550.6)
12 1,281.1 2014 31 1,489.7
A
31
( ) 2015 2014
20,107,641 17,057,595
/ 4,950,507 3,050,046
25,058, 148 20,107,641
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31

2015 2014

37,225,312 25,111,999

467,371,342 418,534,442
1,221,061,995 1,078,310,338

82,869,479 102,299,809
2,051,024,337 1,970,870,235
3,859,552,465 3,595,126,823
3,495,286,634 3,154,088,437

364,265,831 441,038,386
3,859,552,465 3,595,126,823

oOoOooodn
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OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
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31
) 2015 2014
) 179,758,800 111,388,500
) 52,409,514 29,736,455
)
a) - -
b) 181,754,472 113,976,226
)
a) 2,613,694 3,382,761
b) 14,671,235 10,324,543
c) 110,250,918 37,217,701
) - -
)
a) 1PDI 13,010,000 13,010,000
b)
98,159,787 98,166,998
c) RNCPS 2018 20
ICICI
10
350 RNCPS 3,500,000 3,500,000
d) 221,762,009 222,079,732
877,890,429 642,782,916
a) 1PDI 21,227,648 20,336,164
b)
61,498,053 58,918,180
c) 9,339,593 8,939,380
) 419,855,672 394,138,872
) ! 722,708,631 710,305,178
1,234,629,597 1,192,637,774
2,112,520,026 1,835,420,690
13,336.4 2014 31 16,353.2
145,869.2
2014 31 115,542.2
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a)
b)

a)
b)

a)
b)

o

28,988.1
3,710.6

2014
2014

31

31

332/643

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

31
2015 2014
52,914,088 52,159,029
2,268,830 -
43,756,791 41,744,784
133,345,526 150,222,220
25,507,118 21,443,762
222,629,451 247,835,538
480,421,804 513,405,033
26,562.8
3,057.0
31
2015 2014
68,586,251 54,574,229
189,790,444 166,395,080
258,376,695 220,969,309
31
2015 2014
3,375,768 5,042,179
13,170,773 17,778,001
- 4,793,200
2,925,489 4,668,011
19,472,030 32,281,481
147,922,798 92,533,334
26,968,517 44,572,426
23,631,657 92,225,714
198,522,972 229,331,474
217,995,002 261,612,955

oOoOooodn
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31

2015 2014
1,334,237,788 1,147,471,623
70,833,737 55,717,884
235,166,133 226,406,803
747,775,359 603,104,321
553,243,077 573,456,669
2,941,256,094 2,606,157,300
52,301,686 42,362,035
34,058,481 27,575,072
86,360,167 69,937,107
3,027,616,261 2,676,094 ,407
2,947,392,755 2,621,061,870
6,136,661 14,904,570
2,941,256,094 2,606,157,300
87,689,018 70,663,959
1,328,851 726,852
86,360,167 69,937,107
3,027,616,261 2,676,094,407

4,590.5 2014 31 1,443.5
140.769.2 2014 31

68,366.6
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31

2015 2014
139,070,145 93,042,405
680,082,886 556,270,075
3,565,747,923 3,224,105,326
4,384,900,954 3,873,417,806
3,611,662,833 3,215,667,074
112,798,745 41,650,261
660,439,376 616,100,471
4,384,900,954 3,873,417,806
762,092,862 645,514,532
35,374,080 27,754,783
146,618 287,641
2,202,248,007 1,872,438,122
2,999,861,567 2,545,995,078
12,899,084 10,859,099
48,389,649 37,002,621
1,000,048,245 974,022,428
323,702,409 305,538,580
1,385,039,387 1,327,422,728
4,384,900,954 3,873,417,806

oOoOooodn
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10
)
31
31 !
31
31
31
31
1,558.5
2.0
6,073.1
350.6
11
)
1,257.0

2014

2014

2014

2014

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

31
2015 2014
47,929,434 47,180,039
4,464,603 1,697,914
(629,309) (948,519)
(12,257,917) (11,149,408)
39,506,811 36,780,026
50,801,492 47,651,424
7,518,817 6,357,365
(3,048,646) (3.207,297)
(38,392, 681) (34,846,830)
16,878,982 15,954,662
17,299,544 17,509,544
- (210,000)
(14,973,248) (14,965,932)
2,326,296 2,333,612
58,712,089 55,068,300
31 1,607.5
31 12.7
31 5,268.2
2014 31 317.0
31
2015 2014
- 1,816,918
71,772,042 58,486,747
37,594,663 45,492,908
2,230 2,995
875,462 850,871
2,050,488 1,189,102
13,598,473 13,352,863
16,134,788 9,297,824
171,162,556 259,970,765
313,190,702 390,460,993
31 1,432.3
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12

a)
b)

13

14

N

31

2015 2014
45,940,699 47,940,741
65,787 65,787
3,047,985,649  2,856,365,473
755,773,834 759,742,814
248,099,209 274,562,600
496,851,207 506,296,301
534,295,396 615,713,817
5,021,951,604  4,040,069,738
39,422,286 40,500,690
10,190,385,671  9,141,257,961

31

2015 2014 2013
380,597,058 337,208,794 295,624,597
151,317,347 142,448,360 133,188,599
3,661,576 4,276,997 7,566,271
14,063,980 10,858,325 12,466,427
549,639,961 494,792,476 448,845,894

2,753.5 2014 31 1,991.6
31

2015 2014 2013
83,938,513 73,240,952 62,767,457
24,787,803 7,534,232 10,291,501
(167,456) 3,637,251 (1,148,007)
) 33,994 1,352,001 339,276
22,073,402 20,206,580 14,850,316
220,771,454 193,319,150 203,944,026
1,084,647 1,555,906 2,153,505
352,522,357 300,846,072 293,198,074

198.3 2014 31 43.1
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2015 2014 2013
207,723,125 184,190,198 175,836,375
16,935,155 25,068,313 23,598,608
98,523,258 87,847,608 83,419,110
323,181,538 297,106,119 282,854,093
2015 2014 2013
65,683,216 59,687,936 56,290,867
11,540,155 11,038,531 9,975,234
1,587,878 1,778,796 1,505,995
5,281,639 5,874,819 5,544,774
7,631,612 6,875,673 5,926,565
350,597 316,981 328,220
59,228 48,938 41,630
222,336 210,218 187,266
1,272,588 1,229,598 1,222,079
3,744,913 3,690,741 3,211,547
10,082,794 8,540,177 7,756,885
3,147,514 2,740,339 2,080,482
10,131,867 6,755,921 3,992,592
41,274,246 44,708,877 43,170,439
150,365,430 117,657,935 130,346,902
37,851,106 35,508,105 30,489,018
350,227,119 306,663,585 302,070,495
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1949

ICICI

50.00%
AS 21

GAAP RBI
SEBI IRDA NHB
2013 ICAl 2006
AS
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ooooOood
ICICI UK 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
ICICI 100.00%
10 ICICI 100.00%
11 ICICI 100.00%
12 ICICI 100.00%
1
13 ICICI 73.71%
14 ICICI 72.97%
15 ICICI 51.00%
16 ICICI 50.80%
17 ICICI AS21 100.00%
18 ICICI AS21 100.00%
19 AS21 100.00%
20 FINO 27.05%
21 19.00%
22 NHIT 18.79%
23 ICICI 19.00%
24 31.00%
25 2,3 24.10%
26 2,4 47 .14%
1 ICICI ICICI
2 AS 23
3. 2014 30
4 2014 30
5. 2014 MAGB
RRB RRB ICICI RRB 2014 30
MAGB
6 2014 12 31 ICICI
7 2015 31 ICICI
AS 21
AS23 25.17 3i
3i 2015 31 AS 23
3i 20.00
3i 3i

339/643



19

FEDAI

2001

FEDAI

2001

340/643

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

FEDAI

FEDAI

FEDAI

NPA RBI NHB

ICAl



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn

1 365
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI

ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI
ICICI UK ICICI ICICI
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1938
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22
IBNER
IBNR
IBNR IBNER
1938 2015
50.00%
NAV
5.39% 4.87% 5.77%
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L.1.C. 96
CIBT 93

4.49

10.

ICICI
ICICI

1952

-98

4.84

15.00
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11.

12.

13.

OooooOodd
RBI
RBI
RBI @) (b)
© (D ®
RBI
RBI
FIMMDA
SLR
FIMMDA
YTM FIMMDA YTM
RBI
RBI
FIFO
RBI
( LAF RBI
RBI

RBI
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1938 2000 IRDA IRDA
)
NSE NSE BSE
NSE NSE BSE
)
2015 31 17.61%
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14.
) RBI
a) RBI
NPA
RBI
NPA NPA RBI
RBI
RBI
RBI NPA
RBI
NPA RBI
RBI
RBI
NPA RBI
b) RBI
)
d) NPA RBI
RBI
e)
180 0.25%  25%
180 180
25
50 1
) NHB
NPA NHB
)
2015 31
10.12
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15.
RBI 2006
2012 RBI
2005 13 RBI
(SC) (RC) RBI
2014 26 SC RC
2015 11 2014 26 NPA
ICICI

16.

2013

5,000 12
17.

( )
RBI 90
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18
A ( ASs ) (
RBI ) 2013
AS 20
( )
2015 31 2014 31
( )
5,785,726,485  5,771,587,885
122,468.7 110,413.7
21.17 19.13
5,842,092,456  5,794,468,950
122,340.2 110,253.0
20.94 19.03
2.00 2.00
2014 11 20 10
2014 12
FINO NIIT
Icicl ICICI
2014 30
2014 30
2014 31 2014 30
N.S. K.
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R.
2015 31
10%
2015 31
31 32.0 )
) 1.3
2015 31
(2014 31 4.2
(2014 31 23.7 )
2015 31
31 0.5 )
2015 31
0.3 (2014
(2014 31 0.1 )
2015 31
31 9.7 )
b 0.0
2015 31
(2014 31 )
31 ) IcIcl
)y NNIT
1.4 (2014
2015 31
31 91.3 )
icicl
31 67.8 ) FINO
)
2015 31
(2014 31 6.6
Icicl
)

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
R. K. R J
34.4 (2014
1.3 (2014 31 1.3
(2014 31 0.6 )
IciCl 16.0
) FINO 12.1
0.3 (2014
0.6 (2014 31 )
31 0.4 ) FINO
30.7 (2014
1.7 (2014 31 0.0
“(2014 31 0.1 )
12.5
9.2 (2014
5.5 (2014 31 8.2
31 1.5 )
80.4 (2014
2015 31
52.0 (2014
22.9 (2014 31 19.4
19.2
) 2015 31
12.1 (2014 31 )
7.1 (2014 31 6.6
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2015
31

(2014
2,216.0

2015

2015
NCDs

(2014

2014

2015

101.8

2015
(2014

2015
31

31
2014

2015
31

31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
31 4,876.1 (2014
3,585.2 ) 2015 31
2,397.7
31 1,664.2 ) IcICI
(2014 31 1,353.3 ) FINO 209.2
(2014 31 473.9 )
31 1,970.4
1,163.5
31 (
)  800.0 (2014 31 ) 2015 31
IcicI 550.0
31 ) Icicl 250.0
(2014 31 )
31 147.8
31
280.9 (2014 31 )
(2014 31 )
31 1.1
31 ) 2015 31
0.7 (2014 31 ) 0.4
(2014 31 )
31 235.3 (2014
345.0 ) 6.2 (2014 31 4.2
2.3 (2014 31 1.7 ) 2015
232.0
31 268.6 2014 31
70.0
31 71.3 (2014
55.8 ) 1.0 (2014 31 0.9
1.5 (2014 31 0.6 ) 2015
ICICI 48.0
2014 31 48.0 23.1
(2014 31 ) 2014 31
7.5
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OOooOoOoOoo
2015 31 10.0 (2014 31 8.1
) 2015 31
7.9 (2014 31 6.6 ) N.S. 1.1 (2014
31 1.5 ) 1.0 (2014 31 )
2015 31
164.5 (2014 31 144.5 ) 2015 31
53.5 (2014 31 47.7
) N.S. 37.4 (2014 31 32.4 ) K.
38.6 (2014 31 34.5 ) 35.0
(2014 31 29.9 )
2015 31 (2014 31 2.7
)
2015 31 IcICI
707.3 (2014 31 257.6 )
2015 31 2014 31
2,033.9 4,231.9
1.2 2.4
5,683.3 1,903.6
- 15.0
653.4 381.0
69.1 -
0.0 0.1
2015 31 2014 31
97.4 51.0
37.0 28.0
5.2 4.2
19,255,000 18,800,000
6.3 0.4
1 2015 3 31 3,170,000 2014 31 187,500
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2015 31 2014 31
42.3 28.7
15.0 6.1

2015 31 2014 31
218.5 83.2
38.1 30.7
5.2 4.2

2015 31 2014 31
42.3 30.1
18.2 8.3
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30% 30%
20% 2

12

2011
15,175,000
2015

2,819.5

31

2015
118.59

ESOS

0%

30

31

30%

50%

2014

30%
15%

10

0.05%
10%
2009
20% 20% 45%
2017
31 20.9

ESOS

30%

2011

30%
30

18.83

40%
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12
24

2014

2018 30

50% 2014 30
10
2015 31

2015 31
108.93
18.65

90.09
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20% 20%

24
50,000
193.40
50%
16.4
2015
8.36 9.10
2.85 5.87
31.55 47.57
1.43 1.77
2014 31
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OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

(
)
2015 31 2014 31
140,521,765 183.74 129,902,265 171.04
32,375,500 259.96 22,098,250 235.43
1,382,765 235.40 4,451,050 192.33
23,080,800 150.66 7,027,700 106.11
148,433,700 205.02 140,521,765 183.74
75,938,800 180.80 73,041,715 166.70
2015 31
( (
) )
60-99 4,771,000 80.81 2.41
100-199 74,346,685 177.35 4.41
200-299 69,291,015 243.22 8.06
300-399 25,000 321.17 9.59
2014 31
( (
) )
60-99 10,216,665 77.64 2.81
100-199 90,398,800 175.81 5.26
200-299 39,906,300 228.84 8.15
300-399 - - -
NSE 2015 31
311.74 2014 31 209.32
ICICI
ICICI ESOS
2015 31
2015 31
22.2 2014 31 2015 31
ICICI
2015 31
22.2
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ICICI
(
)
2015 31 2014 31
10,201,948 200.10 12,620,354 210.60
588,000 324.93 2,087,905 264 .45
2,556,531 82.10 330,501 69.30
7,057,417 232.45 10,201,948 200.10
7,057,417 232.45 10,201,948 200.10
2015 31 ICICI
( (
) )
30-400 7,057,417 232.45 4
ICICI
ICICI ESOS
2015 31
2015 31 4.5
2014 31 20.6 2015 31
ICICI
2015 31
12.4
ICICI
(
)
2015 31 2014 31
9,844,494 105.39 11,097,924 100.35
254,516 116.10 318,750 111.71
1,468,516 81.82 934,680 43.40
8,121,462 109.32 9,844,494 105.39
8,121,462 109.32 9,153,684 105.26
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Ogoooood
4.28
2015 31
20.47
2015 2014
31 31
13,525.0 12,102.3
2,439.1 1,533.2
(229.0) (110.5)
(11,876.8) (10,213.9)
3,858.3 3,311.1
2015 2014
31 31
561.2 666.6
562.9 1,260.0
103.1 115.5
1,227.2 2,042.1

2,970.9
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)
2015 31 2014 31

4,128.9 1,628.8
36,307.6 24,818.3
56,758.0 43,158.7
(2,841.8) 2,885.3
51.1 51.1
! 4,926.9 2,555.5
99,330.7 75,097.7

3,927.6 2014 31 1,592.0

( )
29
IRDA IRDA
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( )
2015 31 2014 31
10,209.9 10,392.5
217.8 240.3
943.5 833.7
3,174.7 998.5
(1,381.1) (2,012.8)
(164.9) (242.3)
12,999._9 10,209.9
9,018.8 9,526.8
743.3 772.0
104.7 (29.1)
(1,534.6) (2,236.5)
1,936.1 1,227.9
(164.9) (242.3)
10,103.4 9,018.8
10,103.4 9,018.8
(12,999.9) (10,209.9)
(AS 15
59(b) - -
(2,896.5) (1,191.1)
217.8 240.3
943.5 833.7
(743.3) (772.0)
« ) 3,070.0 1,027.6
) 153.5 223.7
AS 15 59(b)
3,641.5 1,553.3
848.1 742.9
3,000.0 1,000.0
1
84.51% 80.86%
7.12% 7.50%
8.12% 9.00%
0.25% 2.64%
8.00% 9.25%
1.50% 1.50%
7.00% 7.00%
8.00% 8.00%
1.
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2015 31 2014 31 2013 31 2012 31 2011 31
10,103.4 9,018.8 9,526.8 9,379.5 8,467.4
(12,999.9) (10,209.9) (10,392.5) (9,602.7) (8,842.9)
(2,896.5) (1,191.1) (865.7) (223.2) (375.5)
104.7 (29.1) 102.3 51.7 69.1
1,271.2 2,549.6 1,525.2 2,692.3 689.7
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( )
2015 31 2014 31
7,252.6 6,887.3
3.1 5.8
7,255.7 6,893.1
716.1 649.0
662.8 557.3
643.5 (93.5)
(15.6) (2.0)
(792.3) (751.3)
8,470.2 7,252.6
6,744.3 6,394.9
518.6 493.3
699.4 (8.4)
708.3 617.8
(15.6) (2.0)
(792.3) (751.3)
7,862.7 6,744.3
7,862.7 6,744.3
(8,470.2) (7,252.6)
(As 15
59(b) - (0.1)
(607.5) (508.4)
716.1 649.0
662.8 557.3
(518.6) (493.3)
« ) (55.9) (85.1)
« ) - -
( 3.1 5.8
AS 15 59(b)
0.1 0.5
807.4 633.2
1,218.0 484.5
755.2 732.7
23.68% 23.07%
33.67% 14.23%
15.35% 25.77%
3.70% 4.32%
10.71% 10.66%
12.89% 21.95%
7.80%-8.05% 8.70%-9.33%
5.00%-10.00% 5.00%-10.00%
7.50%-8.50% 7.50%-8.00%
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2015 31 2014 31 2013 31 2012 31 2011 31
7,862.7 6,744.3 6,394.9 5,724.3 5,855.8
(8,470.2) (7,252.6) (6,887.3) (6,257.9) (5,943.4)

- 0.1 (0-5) - -
(607.5) (508.4) (492.9) (533.6) 7.7
699.4 (8.4) 51.0 23.1 (90.5)
70.6 308.7 216.0 119.4 (72.8)
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
PF
2015 31
(2014 31 3.5
2015 31 31
18,356.2 16,136.8
1,046.1 1,126.5
1,615.3 1,284.7
325.7 (9.9)
2,058.2 1,923.9
71.6 32.8
(2,789.4) (2,138.6)
20,683.7 18,356.2
18,352.7 16,136.8
1,597.5 1,407.6
347.0 (136.3)
1,046.1 1,126.5
2,058.2 1,923.9
71.6 32.8
(2,789.4) (2,138.6)
20,683.7 18,352.7
20,683.7 18,352.7
(20,683.7) (18,356.2)
- 3.5
1,046.1 1,126.5
1,615.3 1,284.7
(1,597.5) (1,407.6)
« ) (21.3) 126.4
1,042.6 1,130.0
1,944.5 1,271.3
1,117.1 1,201.6
40.52% 39.76%
53.06% 51.21%
2.50% 2.91%
3.83% 6.12%

7.80%-7.95%
8.12%-9.00%
7.80%-7.97%
8.19%-9.00%

8.75%
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8.70%-9.30%
8.25%-9.04%
8.92%-9.12%
8.25%-8.90%

8.75%



59(b)
2015 31
2014
2015 31
46,044.0
1961

(AS 15
31 1,925.7
92-92F

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
2015 31 2014 31

20,683.7 18,352.7
(20,683.7) (18,356.2)

- 3.5

347.0 (136.3)

325.7 9.9)

2,030.3
1952
53,916.2 2014 31
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OoOoOoOoOodno
10
2015 31 16,134.8 2014 31 9,297.8
( )
2015 2014
31 31
39,199.1 28,595.5
50.5 49.6
4,463.4 3,167.5
43,713.0 31,812.6
! 22,057.3 17,234.9
5,359.9 5,242.4
161.0 37.5
27,578.2 22,514.8
C ) 16,134.8 9,297.8
1. ICICI 1961 36 ) )
( NHB ) 2014 27
NHB IcICI
2015 31 2014 31
703.9 2015 31
80.4 (2014 31 )
2 C )
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11
A. 2015 31
1.
2.
3. ICICI
IcICI
4.
IcICI
(2014 12 31 )
5. ICICI
6. ICICI
7. ICICI
IcICI
ICICI
IcICI
ICICI
TCW ICICI
(2014 30
2014 31

ICICI
ICICI

UK

ICICI

ICICI
ICICI
ICICI

2015 31
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EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn

2013 12 31

ICICI

ICICI

ICICI



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

2015 31

329,911.8 335,025.1 439,668.1 38,097.1 191,367.3 58,804.9 44,731.1  (535,443.1) 902,162.3

27,2428 62,240.7 64,687.0 6,672.2 16,343.2 6,907.2 14,634.7  (15,337.5)  183,390.3
T @-0) 183,390.3
( )
(
) 53,967.3
1
(€]
-(5) 129,423.0
1,297,275.5 2,612,211.8  2,379,582.6  675,480.1  1,011,969.1  133,360.9  253,632.5 (156,450.2) 8,207,062.3
2 53,729.4
T (D+(8) 8,260,791.7
10. 3 3 3 3 3
2,661,620.1 1,038,243.2 2,656,404.7°  655,289.4° 1,013,545.8° 136,564.2° 255,574.5°  (156,450.2) 8,260,791.7
11.
12. (10)+
(11) 8,260,791.7
13. 6,109.1 1,110.3 16.4 146.8 2,230.0 2,014.1 356.7 - 11,983.4
14.
5,111.4 1,073.5 12.8 519.5 396.1 536.7 348.6 (16.4) 7,982.2
1.
2. /
3.
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EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

oooooog
2014 31
274,116.0 324,024.8 392,902.4  32,231.1  159,902.0  57,122.0  33,494.9 (478,154.7)  795,638.5
18,295.2 65,886.3 52,565.0 9,031.5  15,292.4 5,202.4 9,784.2  (13,190.7)  162,866.3
OO 162,866.3
(
)(
) 46,095.1
1
-
®) 116,771.2
991,908.9 2,426,741.3  2,370,923.6  681,783.0  815,256.1  131,928.9  201,135.0  (196,843.6) 7,422,833.2
2 54,790.7
OO 7,477,623.9
2,388,971.3  1,048,445.5 2,408,504.4° 672,400.6° 816,826.0° 135,456.3° 203,764.4° (196,843.6) 7,477,623.9
T (L0)+(1D) 7,477,623.9
5,765.3 628.6 18.8 190.5 804.7 347.5 299.9 . 8,055.3
4,357.2 1,044.3 12.5 488.5 468.4 496.9 350.7 (25.8) 7,192.7
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn

2015 31 2014 31
826,474.0 717,476.4
75,688.3 78,162.1
902,162.3 795,638.5
2015 2014
31 31
6,504,549.2 5,868,764.9
1,702,513.1 1,554,068.3
8,207,062.3 7,422,833.2
2015 31 2014 31 2015 31 2014 31
11,804.5 7,809.5 7,803.8 6,999.3
178.9 245.8 178.4 193.4
11,983.4 8,055.3 7,982.2 7,192.7
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
12
2015 31 RBI 10.4
2014 31 10.0
2014 12 17  RBI 1949 47 (A@EC) 46 @( )
KYC AML RBI
5.0 RBI
2014 25  RBI 1949 47 (A)()
4.0
2015 FIU-IND 1.4
13
2015 31 2013
1
( )
ICICI 95.0 804,293.3 91.3 111,753.5
ICICI
1.0% 8,106.3 1.8% 2,173.7
ICICI 0.4% 3,521.3 2.0% 2,439.6
ICICI 1.8% 14,916.6 1.6% 1,975.8
ICICI 0.0% 4.8 0.0% 0.3
ICICI
0.0% 134.1 (0.0%) (20.3)
ICICI
0.3% 2,187.6 0.0% 8.6
ICICI
6.4% 54,404.7 13.3% 16,342.9
ICICI
3.8% 31,792.8 4.4% 5,356.1
ICICI 0.0% 12.4 0.0% 2.2
ICICI
0.5% 4,390.3 2.0% 2,468.2
ICICI
0.0% 258.7 0.0% 1.0
ICICI UK 4.0% 34,089.3 0.9% 1,121.1
ICICI 4.6% 38,698.5 1.5% 1,815.3
IcICI 0.0% 93.0 (0.0%) 7.9
ICICI 0.1% 603.3 (0.0%) 0.7)
ICICI 0.0% 94.5 0.0% 20.6
ICICI 0.0% 390.7 (0.0%) G.7)
0.0% 267.1 0.0% 11.7
ICICI 0.1% 551.4 (0.4%) 477.7)
(3.0%)  (25,058.1) (G- (6.954.3)
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oooooog
1
( )
FINO - - 0.0% 17.2
- - (0.0%) 2.0)
NHIT
- - (0.0%) (11.5)
ICICI
- - 0.1% 67.5
- - 0.1% 135.4
- - 0.0% 26.4
(15.0%)  (126,707.2) (12.9%)  (15,788.3)
100.0% 847,045.4 100.0% 122,468.7
14
2008 RBI
FITL
FITL
RBI 2008
FITL
RBL RBI 2015 31 9,291.6
FITL
FITL 2008 FITL
15
16
2015 31 BSR Co.LLP 2014 31
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn
B
1949
25%
1961
2015 31
31
2016 1,536,558.0
2017 370,619.6
2018 101,497.4
2019 66,586.2
2020 41,032.7
2021 17,599.9
2,133,893.8
2015 31 5.0 1,141,801.8
2014 31 1,208,630.7
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
1
LIBOR
2015 31
31
2016 127,137.2 45,490.2 172,627.4
2017 169,506.4 89,691.1 259,197.5
2018 123,555.0 97,840.2 221,395.2
2019 58,522.1 20,490.0 79,012.1
2020 209,954.2 17,326.6 227,280.8
2021 427,278.0 30,105.2 457,383.2
1,115,952.9 300,943.3  1,416,896.2
(602.0)
1,416,294.2
13,336.4 2014 3 31  16,353.2
2015 31 510,273.5
2014 31 410,972.0 906,020.7 2014

31 872,145.2

2015 31

443,182.7 9.4% 5.4% 14.2% 5.0
42,478.4 8.9% 8.5% 10.0% 3.5
18,561.7 10.2% 10.0% 12.0% 2.0

2,550.7 9.2% 7.3% 11.5% 1.1

3,500.0 0.001% 0.001% 3.1

510,273.5 9.3% 4.7
2014 31

370,474.3 9.4% 5.4% 14.2% 5.1
21,139.5 9.3% 6.3% 10.6% 3.6
12,500.0 10.2% 10.1% 10.3% 2.1

3,358.2 8.9% 7.5% 11.5% 1.2
3,500.0 0.001% 0.001% 4.1
410,972.0 9.4% 4.9
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn
2015 31
505,833.5 4.9% 1.0% 7.3% 3.2
400,187.2 2.0% 0.2% 6.8% 3.8
906,020.7 3.6% 3.5
2014 31
454,546.0 5.1% 0.8% 7.3% 3.5
417,599.2 2.2% 0.6% 6.8% 3.3
872,145.2 3.7% 3.4
188 GAAP
2015 31
189,751.6 2014 31 167,306.8
17,986.8 2014 31 41,523.2 90
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

2015 31
102,147.5 5,142.1 (49.4) 107,240.2
1,039,722.2 20,829.6 (5.836.3)  1,054,715.5
300,315.1 16.2 (0.0) 300,331.3
1,442,184.8 25,987.9 (5,885.7)  1,462,287.0
563.8 - - 563.8
4,939.0 495.6 (94.5) 5,340.1
1,447,687.6 26,483.5 (5,980.2)  1,468,190.9
2014 31
94,771.7 2,749.6 (1,550.7) 95,970.6
924,589.0 828.4 (43,940.2) 881,477.2
269,366.6 21.9 (6.9) 269,381.6
1,288,727.3 3,599.9 (45,497.8)  1,246,829.4
567.3 - - 567.3
3,753.1 110.3 (117.2) 3,746.2
1,293,047.7 3,710.2 (45,615.0)  1,251,142.9
2015 31
130,904.3 1,882.1 (384.8) 132,401.6
207,816.7 790.1 (187.0) 208,419.8
126,775.6 3,765.5 (493.5) 130,047.6
465,496.6 6,437.7 (1,065.3) 470,869.0
46,898.3 23,767.2 (8,651.5) 62,014.0
24,461.6 3,636.8 (5,492.9) 22,605.5
536,856.5 33,841.7 (15,209.7) 555,488.5
2014 31
117,213.8 2,259.8 (1,909.2) 117,564.4
202,088.1 745.1 (534.8) 202,298.4
139,276.7 1,788.9 (829.2) 140,236.4
458,578.6 4,793.8 (3,273.2) 460,099.2
38,307.1 12,175.9 (6,999.2) 43,483.8
32,893.0 3,430.8 (5,941.7) 30,382.1
529,778.7 20,400.5 (16,214.1) 533,965.1
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

10
10

10
10

10
10

31
2015 2014 2013
31,219.3 35,837.2 35,520.6
1,024.8 1,392.6 3,142.6
32,244.1 37,229.8 38,663.2
13,394.5 8,031.0 6,679.1
(1,609.1) (2,680.2) (1,197.1)
11,785.4 5,350.8 5,482.0
31
2015 2014 2013
18,268.4 15,849.2 16,045.7
6,931.4 1,804.4 3,300.8
(230.6) 106.9 98.3
24,969.2 17,760.5 19,444.8
2015 31
8,482.9 8,620.4
38,134.6 38,823.2
32,640.0 33,978.8
22,890.0 25,817.8
102,147.5 107,240.2
504.1 504.1
266,322.4 266,687.7
546,602.0 553,929.2
226,293.7 233,594.5
1,039,722.2  1,054,715.5
137,486.3 137,502.5
106,473.0 106,473.1
56,355.8 56,355.7
300,315.1 300,331.3
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1,442,184.8

1,462,287.0




EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

Ogoooood
2015 31
21,833.6 22,054.6
36,983.7 37,111.0
10 60,671.8 61,610.6
10 11,415.2 11,625.4
130,904.3 132,401.6
136,486.7 136,624.7
4,721.8 4,779.1
10 46,722.1 47,217.8
10 19,886.1 19,798.2
207,816.7 208,419.8
49,512.1 49,637.5
41,812.9 42,092.5
10 25,150.5 27,368.8
10 10,300.1 10,948.8
126,775.6 130,047.6
465,496.6 470,869.0
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
2015 31 251,681.1 (2014
31 : 129,274.7 ) 685.3
(2014 31 : 4,848.4 )
2015 158,296.3 (2014 31
146,421.0 ) 14,483.2
(2014 31 :9,272.4 )
31
2015 2014
2,745,375.7  2,494,149.9
2,009,439.3  1,912,313.8
! 735,936.4 581,836.1
1,762,154.0  1,470,783.2
1,100,254.6 895,363.4
532,730.1 479,009.2
41,414.6 36,163.5
87,754.7 60,247.1

4,507,529.7 3,964,933.1

(122,628.7) (91,515.3)
4,384,901.0  3,873,417.8
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oOoOooodn
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

31
2015 2014
1,149,133.7 1,020,877.3
2,458,051.6 2,173,044.0
777,715.7 679,496.5
4,384,901.0 3,873,417.8

31
2015 2014 2013
! 217,525.8 203,640.8 189,402.4
2 163,071.3 133,568.0 106,222.2
3 - - -
380,597.1 337,208.8 295,624.6
1.
2.
3.
2015 31
26,181.1 2014 31 24,686.1
31
2015 2014
109,410.7 110,114.6
21,154.9 23,036.5
63.9 296.7
157.3 -
130,786.8 133,447.8
(9,458.1) (11,235.0)
121,328.7 122,212_8
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EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn

31
2015 2014
85,242.7 49,416.7
61,652.2 40,127.4
8,553.0 7,685.0
9,656.7 13,978.7
2,054.8 3,427.1
5,239.9 7,877.5
172,399.3 122,512.4
(95,874.4) (77,914.7)
76,524.9 44,597.7
31
2015 2014 2013
11,235.0 5,294.1 4,642.5
3,989.2 7,171.1 2,045.0
(5,766.1) (1,230.2) (1,393.4)
9,458.1 11,235.0 5,294.1
31
2015 2014 2013
77,914.7 77,663.9 79,334.4
42,415.6 28,894.5 24,221.9
(24,455.9) (28,643.7) (25,892.4)
95,874.4 77,914.7 77,663.9
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2015

2014

31

31

M)+(B)

A)+(B)

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn

52,328.0 25,586.7 - - 77,914.7
37,835.6 4,580.0 - - 42,415.6
(9,037.9) (8,609.3) - - (17,647.2)
(2,002.3) (4,806.4) - - (6,808.7)
79,123.4 16,751.0 - - 95,874.4
26,210.5 89.2 - 25,507.1 51,806.8
105,333.9 16,840.2 - 25,507.1 147,681.2
105,333.9 16,840.2 - - 122,174.1
- - - 25,507.1 25,507.1
35,022.0 42,641.9 - - 77,663.9
21,880.2 7,014.3 - - 28,894.5
(2,453.9)  (19,584.1) - - (22,038.0)
(2,120.3) (4,485.4) - - (6,605.7)
52,328.0 25,586.7 - - 77,914.7
13,530.0 70.6 - 21,443.8 35,044.4
65,858.0 25,657.3 - 21,443.8 112,959.1
65,858.0 25,657.3 - - 91,515.3
- - - 21,443.8 21,443.8
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

30
2015 31
31 61 , \
1 60 90 90
1,699,018.9  205,571.0 19,274.9 9,009.0  233,854.9
643,553.0 29,387.0 1,177.9 2,003.5 32,568.4
1,085,213.4 3,752.7 2,616.2 72.7 6,441.6
507,671.2 6,617.9 4,820.9 3,645.8 15,084.6
38,763.1 378.7 218.0 - 596.7
81,763.9 317.7 171.5 - 489.2
4,055,983.5  246,025.0 28,279.4 14,731.0 _ 289,035.4
30
360
2014 31
31 61 , \
1 60 90 90
1,759,676.6 72,565.1 22,829.9 18,628.2  114,023.2
506,760.6 27,412.6 2,711.6 4,408.0 34,532.2
881,422.0 3,627.3 2,413.5 169.7 6,210.5
463,986.5 4,415.1 3,129.2 1,219.2 8,763.5
32,349.2 286.4 100.8 - 387.2
44,987.5 139.3 71.3 0.5 211.1
3,689,182.4  108,445.8 31,256.3 24,425.6  164,127.7
30
360
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn
2015 31
( ) ( ) ( )
45,314.6 45,314.6 - 85,242.7
22,456.9 22,456.9 - 61,652.2
4,499.5 4,499.5 - 8,553.0
3,650.3 3,650.3 - 9,656.7
186.2 186.2 - 2,054.8
417.4 417.4 - 5,239.9
76,524.9 76,524.9 - 172,399.3
2014 31
( ) ( ) )
27,511.1 27,511.1 - 49,416.7
9,705.0 9,705.0 - 40,127.4
3,743.9 3,743.9 - 7,685.0
3,288.9 3,288.9 - 13,978.7
248.2 248.2 - 3,427.1
100.6 100.6 - 7,877.5
44,597.7 44,597.7 - 122,512.4
1 /
AAA  AA+  AA AA- /
2A-C
A+ A A- 3A-C /
BBB+ BBB BBB- /
4A-C
/
BB B D
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OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OOooOoOoOoo
C )
2015 31 2014 31
3,772,248.2 3,377,322.7
AMA AAF AA AA- 2A-C 1,334,778.0 1,092,268.7
At A A- 3A<C 890,039.7 877,698.6
BBB+ BBB  BBB- 4A-C 1,547,430.5 1,407,355.4
535,507.0 434,932.7
77,145.8 61,162.4
«C ) 4,384,901.0 3,873,417.8
sc RC
ARC
ARC
2014
26
2014 26
2015 11 2014 26
2015 SC RC
1,461.8 ARC
ARC
31
2015 2014 2013
! 14 2 4
sC RC 3,285.8 1,508.6 82.9
2,480.0 1,776.0 116.5
2 — — -
(805.8) 267.4 33.6
1.
2. 2015 31 ARC 2015 31
81.3 2014 31 6.2
2015 14 2014 2013
sC RC
SC RC
31
2015 2014 2013
- 1 2
SC RC . - 78.8
. 199.0 100.1
. 199.0 21.3
2015 606.3 411.5
2014 31 2015
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10

119.6%

12.1%

11

2014

1,068,369.9

12

13
ICICI

GAAP

31

20
129.4%

12.7%

2015

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
2015 31 1,294,134.8
2014 31 1,143,850.3
2015 31 127,220.6
2014 31 115,698.7
2015 31 32.8%
29.1%
2015 31
1,240,752.3 2014 31
31 5,789.1 2014 31 6,059.1
CEO
( VAR )
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
14 ( )
( )
0.5%  15%
( )
10%  20%
2015 31
3
! 3,971,665.8 20,747.3 (21,326.5) 2,999.6 53,186.0
2 4,008,475.9 67,457.2 (76,621.1) (4,822.1)  194,442.1
247.6 2.1 (3.3) (354.1) 254.6
- - - 16.9 -
1.
2.
3. 404.1
2014 31
3
! 3,130,220.5 29,742.3 (28,521.3) 2,443.6 57,999.1
2 3,808,386.9 102,162.4  (103,182.9) (1,258.1)  234,332.1
105.4 2.3 - (22.0) 105.4
- - - 50.8 -
1.
2.
3. 208.4
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2015 31
! 506,832.4 17,400.0 (702.8) 23,724.6
2 50,745.8 97.0 (2,595.0) 2,916.5
1.
2
2014 31
! 449,022.3 14,875.0 (1,590.4) 21,878.0
2 46,672.0 1,501.0 5.7 5,914.4
1.
2.
2015 31 2014 31
1,855.4 8,091.8 2015 31 2014 31
(1,141.8)
(7,850.7)
2015 31 46,124.3
1,754.5
(43.7) 2015 31 4,892.7
2015 31 2014 31
2014 31
2014 31
2015 31
2014 31 1.4
2014 31 6.2 2015 31
102.3
2014 31 393.3
2015 31
1,400.0 2014 31 2,956.8

14
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31

44,897.0
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2014 31 46,883.2
2015 31
3,949.8 2014 31 2,915.5
2,230.4
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1,537.0

959.2

1997
2,690.2

2001
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3,884.3 2014 31 3,062.0
925.2
2006
CENVAT 226.0
236.9
37,062.8
14,393.9 2014 31 14,096.1
/
5,849.6 2014 31  11,237.6
5,434.3 2014 31  6,200.0
1998 2,690.2 2014 31
41 (4A) 1997 1998
1998 1999 2000
1998 1999 1999 2000
56,151.0 2014 31 39,852.1
51,219.1
4,931.9
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7,552.1
1,140.1
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16
18 11A 2015 31
( )
329,911.8 335,025.1 439,668.1 38,097.1 191,367.3 58,804.9 44,731.1 (535,443.1)  902,162.3
156,049.4 265,805.8 153,932.9 35,009.7 191,120.8 57,408.1 42,835.6 - 902,162.3
173,862.4 69,219.3 285,735.2 3,087.4 246.5 1,396.8 1,895.5 (535,443.1) -
27,242.8 62,240.7 64,687.0 6,672.2 16,343.2 6,907.2 14,634.7  (15,337.5)  183,390.3
2)-
®3) 183,390.3
53,967.3
1
#-(5) 129,423.0
1,297,275.5  2,612,211.8  2,379,582.6 675,480.1  1,011,969.1 133,360.9 253,632.5 (156,450.2) 8,207,062.3
2 53,729.4
M+
®) 8,260,791.7
10.
3 3 3 3 3
2,661,620.1  1,038,243.2  2,656,404.7 655,289.4  1,013,545.8 136,564.2 255,574.5  (156,450.2) 8,260,791.7
11. -
12. (10)
+(11) 8,260,791.7
13. 6,109.1 1,110.3 16.4 146.8 2,230.0 2,014.1 356.7 - 11,983.4
14.
5,111.4 1,073.5 12.8 519.5 396.1 536.7 348.6 (16.4) 7,982.2
1.
2.
3
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11.
12.

13.
14.
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18 11A 2014 31
( )
274,116.0 324,024.8 392,902.4 32,231.1 159,902.0 57,122.0 33,494.9  (478,154.7)  795,638.5
125,653.2  253,854.2 139,516.1 29,234.1  159,773.9 55,835.3 31,771.7 - 795,638.5
148,462.8 70,170.6 253,386.3 2,997.0 128.1 1,286.7 1,723.2  (478,154.7) -
18,295.2 65,886.3 52,565.0 9,031.5 15,292.4 5,202.4 9,784.2 (13,190.7)  162,866.3
)-Q3) 162,866.3
46,095.1
1
(OF
5) 116,771.2
991,908.9 2,426,741.3  2,370,923.6  681,783.0  815,256.1 131,928.9  201,135.0  (196,843.6) 7,422,833.2
2 54,790.7
(M+(8) 7,477,623.9
3 3 3 3 3
2,388,971.3 1,048,445.5 2,408,594.4 ~ 672,409.6 816,826.0 ~  135,456.3 203,764.4  (196,843.6) 7,477,623.9
(10)+
(11) 7,477,623.9
5,765.3 628.6 18.8 190.5 804.7 347.5 299.9 - 8,055.3
4,357.2 1,044.3 12.5 488.5 468.4 496.9 350.7 (25.8) 7,192.7
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10.

11.
12.

13.
14.

ooooooo
2013 31
¢ )
225,856.3 313,687.6 355,981.5 28,346.2 173,760.3 50,433.0 29,968.0  (435,988.9)  742,044.0
94,287.7 238,497.2 129,236.4 28,741.6  173,613.9 49,261.1 28,406.1 - 742,044.0
131,568.6 75,190.4 226,745.1 (395.4) 146.4 1,171.9 1,561.9  (435,988.9) -
9,545.5 66,188.6 36,613.3 6,410.1 15,696.5 2,816.8 7,817.3 (8.920.5)  136,167.6
@-@3) 136,167.6
34,868.8
1 101,298.8
(©) ’

-5
729,750.3  2,269,628.7  2,275,315.5  528,156.9 751,970.8 115,962.4 192,872.7  (182,506.0) 6,681,151.3
2 68,679.0
M+ 6,749,830.3

®
2,043,187.5  1,071,994.1 3 3 3 3 (182,506.0) 6,749,830.3
2,244,231.8 504,637.5 753,500.5 ~  118,686.9 196,098.0 ( )
3

(10)+ 6,749,830.3

1)
4,426.2 1,188.2 10.8 148.6 319.7 380.0 873.9 (187.6) 7,159.8
3,540.8 991.8 18.4 486.6 409.8 488.0 345.2 (25.8) 6,254.8
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2015 31
(
)
140,521,765 183.74 5.90 9,564.5
32,375,500 259.96
1,382,765 235.40
23,080,800 150.66
148,433,700 205.02 6.04 16,398.6
75,938,800 180.80 4.18 10,229.2
2014 31
(
)
129,902,265 171.04 6.20 5,174.2
22,098,250 235.43
4,451,050 192.33
7,027,700 106.11
140,521,765 183.74 5.90 9,564.5
73,041,715 166.70 4.13 6,216.1
2015 31 2014 31 2013 31
2,672.7 1,267.8 1,157.0
2015 31 2014 31 2013 31
3,712.5 797.2 456.4
2015 31 2014 31 1,963.8
2,124.1 1.97 2.49
2015 31
(
) ( N ( )
60-99. 4,946,000 81.02 2.47 1,159.7
100-199. 55,309,485 177.21 3.64 7,648.7
200-299. 15,683,315 224.91 6.60 1,420.8
300-399. - - - -
2014 31
(
) ( N (
60-99. 8,317,815 75.54 2.29 1,466.1
100-199. 56,859,250 172.49 4.00 4,509.7
200-299. 7,864,650 221.24 7.04 240.3
300-399. - - - -
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2015

2014

2015

2014

2013

2014

2014 31

31

31

31

31
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(
)
67,480,050 105.86
32,375,500 90.09
26,002,200 102.79
1,358,450 102.05
72,494,900 100.00
(
)
61,915,350 98.31
22,098,250 118.59
13,648,600 92.89
2,884,950 102.67
67,480,050 105.86
31
2015 2014 2013
8.36% 7.60% 9.12% 7.99% 8.87%
2.85 6.35 6.35
31.55% 48.70% 48.96%  48.99% 49.55%
1.43% 1.70% 1.96% 1.52% 1.96%
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GAAP

S-X

10
2014 12
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31

2015 2014 2013
549,640.0 494,792.5 448,845.9
323,181.5 297,106.1 282,854.1
226,458.5 197,686.4 165,991.8
41,234.6 27,373.9 19,234.0
4,128.9 1,628.8 1,717.7
181,095.0 168,683.7 145,040.1
352,522.4 300,846.1 293,198.1
350,227.1 306,663.5 302,070.5
183,390.3 162,866.3 136,167.7
53,967.3 46,095.1 34,868.8
129,423.0 116,771.2 101,298.9
6,954.3 6,357.5 5,262.7
122,468.7 110,413.7 96,036.1

31

2015 2014 2013
21.17 19.13 16.66
20.94 19.03 16.57
5,786 5,772 5,765
5,842 5,794 5,787

31

2015 2014
476,371.7 482,582.3
3,027,616.3 2,676,094.4
4,384,901.0 3,873,417.8
58,710.0 55,055.6
1,257.0 1,432.3
16,134.8 9,297.8
75,727.5 62,963.1
877.5 863.6
219,195.9 315,916.9
8,260,791.7 7,477,623.8
3,354,955.8 3,151,480.4
504,596.7 443,646.4
696,225.8 552,303.5
1,412,794.2 1,279,617.2
3,500.0 3,500.0
1,416,615.7 1,262,670.3
7,388,688.2 6,693,217.8
25,058.1 20,107.6
847,045.4 764,298.4
8,260,791.7 7,477,623.8
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1. 248,654.7
289.7

2. 132,667.1
193.1

3. 18,864.9

2012

2013 31

1

2

2013

2014 31

1

2

3. 2013 12 20

2014

2015 31

1

2

3 2015 31

23.8

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
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260,845.0
133,932.1
1 2
11,527.7 23.9 313,975.9 124,151.6 163,085.9
8.7 . 516.5 . .
- 20.9 - 41,412.8 35,083.3
- - - (2.121.5) (61.6)
11,536.4 448 314,492.4 163,442.9 198,107.6
1 2
11,536.4 44.8 314,492.4 163,442.9 198,107.6
14.0 - 1,045.4 . -
. 20.9 . 44,886.6 47,540.1
. - . (14,519.7)° (2,313.0)
11,550.4 65.7 315,537.8 193,809.8 243,334.7
2013 31
14,192.3
1 2
11,5504 65.7 315,537.8  193,809.8 243,334.7
46.2 - 3,516.9 . -
. 8.7 - 56,819.1 53,325.0
. - - @6,135.9%*  (14,833.0)
11,59.6 74.4 310,054.7  234,493.0 281,826.7
RBI
9,291.6
18



4.

19

2015
ICICI
704.0

31

2014

IAS 7

27

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
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2014 31

2015 2014 2013

31 31 31
145,475.6 103,294.6 68,048.8
122,468.7 110,413.7 96,036.1

(33,900.5)  (30,188.5)  (27,015.2)
(35,765.1)  (38,044.2)  (33,775.1)
198,278.7  145,475.6  103,294.6
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2015 2014 2013
6,084.4 3,591.9 1,176.1
321,169.5 287,917.7 284,851.3
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2015 31 2014 31

258,376.7 258,376.7 220,969.3 220,969.3
217,995.0 217,995.0 261,613.0 261,613.0
3,027,616.3 3,052,489.6 2,676,094_4 2,635,486.9
4,384,901.0 4,389,633.6 3,873,417.8 3,863,829.3
256,533.1 256,533.1 329,443.4 329,443.4
8,145,422.1 8,175,028.0 7,361,537.9 7,311,341.9
3,354,955.8 3,377,294.7 3,151,480.4 3,169,837.1
504,596.7 504,596.7 443,646.4 443,646.4
2,112,520.0 2,169,240.4 1,835,420.7 1,858,378.0
1,385,502.6 1,385,502.6 1,235,880.3 1,235,880.3
7,357,575.1 7,436,634.4 6,666,427.8 6,707,741.8

3,500.0 2014 31 3,500.0
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20 GAAP GAAP
GAAP GAAP GAAP
GAAP
1.
31
2015 2014 2013
GAAP ! 122,468.7 110,413.7 96,036.1
) (7,786.5) (8,720.4) (1,349.5)
) (680.9) (776.8) (1,127.4)
©) (3,985.2) (1,177.9) 1,916.6
@) (2,164.3) (5,796.8) 2,148.0
(e 10,185.5 6,869.6 9,009.3
f (2,051.9) 382.1 229.5
©) (2,741.4) (2,193.8) (1,814.6)
0 (372.9) (544.1) 5.2
(i) 11,583.0 5,190.9 (4,001.7)
(7,541.4) (2,225.5) -
(5,556.0) (8,992.7) 5,015.4
IcICI GAAP 116,912.7 101,421.0 101,051.5
GAAP 1 1,212.7 887.5 541.0
GAAP 118,125.4 102,308.5 101,592.5
( )
GAAP 21.17 19.13 16.66
GAAP 20.21 17.57 17.53
( )
GAAP 20.94 19.03 16.57
GAAP 20.05 17.50 17.44
1. GAAP 6,954.3 2014 31 6,357.5
2013 31 5,262.7 )
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31
2015 2014
GAAP ! 847,045.4 764,298.5
(@ (13,825.8) (20,115.3)
(b) 30,152.2 30,833.2
© 12,699.3 6,884.7
@ 8,555.4 (36,978.3)
©) (6,551.1) (14,603.0)
@) 670.4 2,722.2
@ 865.1 865.1
h) (481.0) 289.1
O) 27,455.0 38,666.2
a) (62.2) (62.2)
() 31,730.2 29,082.1
91,207.5 37,583.8
GAAP ICICI 938,252.9 801,882.3
1 2,415.9 1,480.7
GAAP 940,668.8 803,363.0
GAAP 25,058.1
2014 31 20,107.6
GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC Topic 450 FASB ASC
Topic 310 GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP

FASB ASC Subtopic 310-40

FASB ASC Subtopic 310-10
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GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

2008 RBI

FITL

GAAP

GAAP
90

GAAP

90

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

FITL
RBI
FITL
GAAP

10.0%

404/643

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn
2015 RBI 2008
FITL

2008

FITL

GAAP GAAP
15.0%
12
100%
100%
90
GAAP
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GAAP FASB Topic 450
GAAP
0.4
0.25
0.75 1.0
2.0
2011 2.0
/ 2.0
2.0
2012 11 2.00 2.75
2013 5.0 2013
2014 31 3.5 2015
31 4.25 2016 31 5.0
2014 0.0 0.80
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
FASB ASC Topic 860
FASB ASC Subtopic 810-10
ASC Subtopic 810-10
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
3 31
2015 2014 2013
GAAP
(3,841.8) 14.4 3,913.0
GAAP
! (2,485.5) (5,946.3) (4,982.6)
(1,459.2) (2,788.5) (279.9)
(7,786.5) (8,720.4) (1,349.5)
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2014

b)

ICICI

2011

805

GAAP

54%

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP 2015
GAAP
2014 2015
2015 31 GAAP
ICICI ICICI 2003
ICICI
ICICI ICICI 4
GAAP ICICI
ICICI
GAAP
ICICI
GAAP
341.8
ASC Topic 805 32,929.6
2011
32,682.7
27,120.9 3,898.0
GAAP
FASB ASC Topic 350
ASC Topic 350
ASC Topic 350
4-10
2 5
7
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GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
6%
ICICI
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP ASC
GAAP FASB ASC Topic 805
2015



©
1.
2.
3.
GAAP
GAAP

Subtopic 810-10

GAAP
GAAP

GAAP GAAP

ICICI

GAAP GAAP

6]
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31
2015 2014 2013
(490.3) (848.3) (961.9)
(190.6) 71.5 (165.5)
(680.9) (776.8) (1,127.4)
ICICI
GAAP ASC
31
2015 2014 2013
19,842.7 19,175.2 20,451.5
21,700.1 20,769.5 18,016.1
(1,857.4) (1,594.3) 2,435.4
(1,362.2) (1,164.3) 1,788.4
(2,526.4) (1,609.4) (1,025.0)
(96.6) 1,595.8 1,153.2
(3,985.2) (1,177.9) 1,916.6
GAAP GAAP
GAAP GAAP



GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
ASC Topic 944-40-25-28
GAAP
GAAP
ASC Topic
2010 26
GAAP
GAAP
Topic 718
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
) GAAP
) GAAP
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GAAP
EGP
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC
GAAP FASB ASC Topic 320

GAAP
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GAAP GAAP
31
2015 2014 2013
GAAP 16,343.9 15,655.9 14,958.3
(7,119.2) 3,708.6 3,905.9
(279.4) (1,304.1) (3,114.7)
(80.1) 33.6 22.9
7,732.5 (1,397.0) 1,577.5
(741.7) (141.1) (897.5)
(32.8) (3.0) (3.0)
GAAP 15,823.2 16,552.9 16,449.4
GAAP 2014 (1,397.0)
2015 7,732.5 2015
2015 2015
2015
GAAP GAAP 4,692.6 2014
GAAP GAAP 3,462.8
GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP ASC Topic 944
2010
GAAP

2013
GAAP
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)
GAAP
718
GAAP
GAAP
10
)
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
)
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP /
GAAP
FASB ASC Subtopic 810-10
i
i
GAAP
31 GAAP i
1,176.5 1,423.4
VIE
FASB ASC Subtopic 810-10 —
FAS 167  ASC 810-10
QSPE
GAAP
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GAAP FASB ASC Topic
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
31
2015 2014 2013

5,356.1 5,113.6 3,057.8
(1,886.1) (1,419.8) (1,543.2)
365.5 348.0 503.5
- 17.3 1,205.8
(7.3) (39.7) 9.1)
229.1 (1,426.7) (235.1)
(37.8) 29.6 1,022.4
4,019.5 2,622.3 4,002.1
GAAP

GAAP i

i
20
FASB ASC Subtopic 323-10
2015 31 2014 31 2013
2,671.6
2010
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GAAP 2006
2006
QSPE QSPE
QSPE 2006 GAAP QSPE
GAAP
GAAP GAAP GAAP GAAP GAAP
2014 186.4 2015 101.4
FCCB
GAAP GAAP
VIE GAAP 2015 31 2014 31 VIE
599.4 1,327.3
GAAP VIE 2015 3 31 2014 31
GAAP GAAP 4.8 1,409.4
d
GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP GAAP
31
( ) 2015 2014 2013
1,142.2 (1,535.2) 1,771.9
GAAP AFS (3.759.6) (2,315.3) (2,633.9)
GAAP
GAAP
(122.4) (119.9) 91.7
GAAP
AFS GAAP
379.1 (2,491.7) 933.8
196.4 665.3 1,984.5
(2,164.3) (5,796.8) 2,148.0
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e)

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP
2014
GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

6,766.1
GAAP

GAAP

10

2013
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GAAP
GAAP GAAP
31
2015 2014 2013
8,141.9 6,766.1 6,797.0
2,350.9 268.0 2,021.8
(307.3) (164.5) 190.6
10,185.5 6,869.6 9,009.3
GAAP 2015 8,141.9
6,797.0
2015 2014
FASB ASC Topic 815
GAAP

ASC Topic 815

412/643
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1))
FASB ASC Topic 718
GAAP
h)
GAAP FASB ASC Topic 860
ASC Topic 860 GAAP
2006
2012
GAAP GAAP ASC Topic 860
2010 FAS 166 GAAP GAAP
21(a)
)
GAAP GAAP GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
1961
2014 GAAP
2013 31
2013
2015
GAAP
2014 31
2014
GAAP
GAAP
GAAP
31
2015 2014 2013
1,877.3 (3,109.8) (755.3)
(257.0) 1,490.8 (1,126.9)
2,403.2 892.6 395.1
3,738.6 3,042.6 -
GAAP GAAP 3,820.9 2,874.7 (2,514.6)
11,583.0 5,190.9 (4,001.7)
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2015
38,666.2

31
21,456.3

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

LY
GAAP

31

21,677.5
(1,331.5)

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP
257.0

GAAP

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
GAAP 27,455.0 2014 31
G.7)
3,709.7
1,816.5 2014
1,306.5 17,234.9
GAAP
31

2015 2014 2013
- (96.4) (3.5)
(741.7) 44.7) (894.0)
(741.7) (141.1) (897.5)

31

2015 2014 2013
(7.5) 157.1 (12.5)
(276.8) (1,597.1) (814.2)
513.4 13.3 591.6
229.1 (1,426.7) (235.1)

GAAP

GAAP

414/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

oOoOooodn
21 GAAP
GAAP
a)
SPE
SPE SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE SPE
SPE
SPE SPE
FASB 2010
SFAS 167 ASC 810-
10 QSPE
SFAS 166 ASC 810-10
SFAS 140
VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE VIE
VIE
2015 31 VIE
VIE VIE VIE

- 8,403.3 8,403.3
- 515.7 515.7
- 8,919.0 8,919.0
- 8,919.0 8,919.0

415/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

ooooodd
2014 31 VIE
VIE VIE VIE
- 9,629.3 9,629.3
- 809.2 809.2
- 10,438.5 10,438.5
- 10,438.5 10,438.5
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE SPE
VIE
VIE
2015 2014
31 31
47.5 126.8
477.1 886.4
5,884.1 6,963.0
0.9 0.9
6,409.6 7,977.1
6,012.7 6,324.7
50.4 23.2
6,063.1 6,347.9
2015 31
117,111.8 2014 31 88,199.9
ASC Subtopic 810-10
VIE VIE
b)
2015 2014
31 31

139,045.6 65,128.5
136,730.3 181,008.0
275,775.9 246,136.5
3,320.1 554.1
843.0 739.2
279,939.0 247,429.8
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2015 31
/
174,350.0 5,130.8 (660.4) 178,820.4
1,070,785.8 13,578.7 (4,447.5) 1,079,917.0
141,383.0 4,044.1 (2,191.7) 143,235.4
1,386,518.8 22,753.6 (7,299.6) 1,401,972.8
7,568.4 1,447.7 (283.4) 8,732.7
8,748.5 894.2 (396.8) 9,245.9
1,402,835.7 25,095.5 (7,979.8) 1,419,951.4
2014 31
/

167,644.3 4,776.6 (1,888.4) 170,532.5
995,709.5 755.1 (35,868.1) 960,596.5
156,639.3 2,942.7 (1,814.9) 157,767.1
1,319,993.1 8,474.4 (39,571.4) 1,288,896.1
3,364.3 1,329.5 27.7) 4,666.1
10,273.3 409.6 (360.7) 10,322.2
1,333,630.7 10,213.5 (39,959.8) 1,303,884.4

2015 2014 31

479.9 1,071.7

2015 2014 31 85,168.6
66,661.8
©)
2008 FASB ASC Topic 820 ASC Topic
820
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2015 31
10,240.1 260.8 2,031.7 12,532.6
199,795.0 1,019,167.5 - 1,218,962.5
69,827.4 134,379.7 1,384.2 205,591.3
8,413.8 54.9 120,280.0 128,748.7
40,709.4 88,827.8 4,998.0 134,535.2
328,985.7 1,242,690.7 128,693.9 1,700,370.3
2 - 37,991.4 155.9 38,147.3
3 555.6 68,753.1 - 69,308.7
2.1 337.8 - 339.9
- - 18.3 18.3
557.7 107,082.3 174.2 107,814.2
2 (17.0) (21,926.8) (85.4) (22,029.2)
3 (2,028.9) (77,230.9) - (79,259.8)
-3 - - 3.3)
- - (16.9) (16.9)
(2,049.2) (99,157.7) (102.3) (101,309.2)
- (523,287.7) - (523,287.7)
- (523,287.7) - (523,287.7)
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2014
2
2
1
2
3
69,975.5
259.5
1,226.9

EDINETOOOO
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5,122.0 - 649.9 5,771.9
92,665.3 933,059.7 - 1,025,725.0
57,157.1 141,873.1 2,062.4 201,092.6
10,318.5 116.7 131,629.3 142,064.5
69,263.3 103,706.2 4,762.4 177,731.9
234,526.2 1,178,755.7 139,104.0 1,552,385.9
- 44,231.3 441.7 44,673.0
1,789.0 103,355.5 0.0 105,144.5
2.3 19.0 - 21.3
- - 45.2 45.2
1,791.3 147,605.8 486.9 149,884.0
_ (29,727.6) (442.6) (30,170.2)
(1,423.9) (101,994.3) - (103,418.2)
- - (39.0) (39.0)
(1,423.9) (131,721.9) (481.6) (133,627.4)
- (457,301.3) - (457,301.3)
- (457,301.3) - (457,301.3)
2015 31
5,161.1 1,257.1
2014 31
2015 31
570.3 2015 31
2015 31
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2015

2014

31

31

2015

2014

31

31
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OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
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649.9 2,062.4 131,629.3 - 4,762.4 139,104.0
(805.6) (441.0) 36.3 - (531.5) (1,741.8)
8.1 14.3 2,912.2 - 485.1 3,419.7
1,177.6 302.0 50,123.6 - 1,938.7 53,541.9
(225.2) (595.8) - - (1,103.6) (1,924.6)
- - 1,903.6 - - 1,903.6
- - (66,031.6) - (3.5) (66,035.1)
1,226.9 - - - - 1,226.9
- - - - (570.3) (570.3)
- 42.3 (293.4) - 20.7 (230.4)
2,031.7 1,384.2 120,280.0 - 4,998.0 128,693.9
(808.2) (551.3) - - (520.0) (1,879.5)
1,968.5 3,531.5 67,690.3 803.5 3,794.3 77,788.1
(62.7) (1,788.6) - - 65.8 (1,785.5)
(6.1) 27.3 1,222.8 - 2.8 1,246.8
150.8 3.6 86,559.1" - 1,405.5 88,119.0
0.1) (31.0) - - (20.8) (51.9)
- - 1,089.9 - - 1,089.9
(146.8) - (24,988.0) (803.5) (485.2) (26,423.5)
24.0 584.9 - - - 608.9
(1.,277.7) (620.0) - - - (1,897.7)
- 354.7 55.2 - - 409.9
649.9 2,062.4 131,629.3 - 4,762.4 139,104.0
(62.8) (1,800.0) - - - (1,862.8)
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2015 31
)
2014 0.9) - - 6.2 5.3
( )
- 69.6 - - 7.4 62.2
1.8 - - 2.6 4.4
2015 31 70.5 - - 1.4 71.9
C D
69.6 - - 7.4 -
2014 31
)
2013 1.6 - - 32.9 34.5
( )
- .2) - - “.10 (6.3)
0.3) - - (22.6) (22.9)
2014 31 0.9) - - 6.2 5.3
C )
2.2 - - “@.1 (6.3)
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3 31
2015 2014
619.6 714.7
4,142.9 3,527.7
4,762.5 4,242.4
2015 31
204,332.8 60,946.5 25,672.7 230,005.5
4,227.2 3,565.4 - 4,227.2
208,560.0 64,511.9 25,672.7 234,232.7
2014 31
210,319.8 44,313.3 29,596.0 239,915.8
6,693.1 5,556.7 - 6,693.1
217,012.9 49,870.0 29,596.0 246,608.9
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2015 31
137,269.4 51,866.9 99,252.4  236,521.8
27,451.8 16,636.5 - 27,451.8
164,721.2 68,503.4 99,252.4  263,973.6
2014 31
132,801.5 41,295.5 36,828.4  169,629.9
34,304.8 24,482.5 - 34,304.8
167,106.3 65,778.0 36,828.4  203,934.7
2015 31
60,946.5 - - 60,946.5
- 3,565.4 - 3,565.4
60,946.5 3,565.4 - 64,511.9
230,005.5 - - 230,005.5
- 4,227.2 - 4,227.2
230,005.5 4,227.2 - 234,232.7
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2014 31
44,313.3 2.2 - 44,315.5
- 5,554.5 - 5,554.5
44,313.3 5,556.7 - 49,870.0
239,915.8 124.3 - 240,040.1
- 6,568.8 - 6,568.8
239,915.8 6,693.1 - 246,608.9
2015 31
51,866.9 2,810.5 - 54,677.4
23,138.2 16,543.6 - 39,681.8
75,005.1 19,354.1 - 94,359.2
236,521.8 2,944.1 - 239,465.9
2,220,439.3  1,647,753.1 - 3,868,192.4
2,456,961.1  1,650,697.2 - 4,107,658.3
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2014 31
41,295.5 - 44,934.2
16,783.7 - 40,640.3
58,079.2 - 85,574.5
169,629.8 - 173,489.2
2,024,710.2  1,369,153.8 - 3,393,864.0
2,194,340.0  1,373,013.2 - 3,567,353.2

2015 31

49 3,393.9 31,686.3 5,775.2 29,305.0
432 19.8 44.7 7.3 57.2
481 3,413.7 31,731.0 5,782.5 29,362.2

2014 31
39 9,051.8 60,518.9 8,517.7 60,999.0
719 38.5 165.1 9.7 193.9
758 9,090.3 60,684.0 8,581.4 61,192.9
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2015 2014 31
2015 31 2014 31
2015 31 2014 31
1 1
230,005.5 36,669.9 239,915.8 16,759.4
4,227.2 1.3 6,693.1 22.8
234,232.7 36,671.2 246,608._9 16,782.2
1 90
e)
GAAP ICICI Icicl
ICICI ICICI
GAAP
31
2015 2014

Icici IcICI IciCI ICICI
12,162.8 826.6 13,466.1 1,059.4
244,398.2 106,239.9 181,702.3 92,934.5
747,752.7 602,654.3 -
51,933.1 32,660.0 43,147.0 42,278.7
1,056,246.8 139,726.5 840,969.7 136,272.6
747,752.7 - 602,654.3 -
230,925.0 109,577.3 180,134.1 113,735.0
77,569.1 30,149.2 58,181.3 22,537.6
1,056,246.8 139,726.5 840,969.7 136,272.6

31
2015 2014

Icicl IcICI ICICI ICICI
44,258.5 7,536.5 35,669.5 6,684.5
44,258.5 7,536.5 35,669.5 6,684.5
153,066.2 42,315.5 124,286.5 43,558.7
154,800.7 4,289.6 58,240.0 2,669.7
(335,560.4) (48,800.1) (201,876.4) (48,775.1)
(741.8) (1,322.0) 233.3 (1,515.5)
15,823.2 4,019.5 16,552.9 2,622.3
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2015

31 2014 31
1,176.5
881.1

GAAP

GAAP

GAAP

2015

3i
31
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3i
31
2015 2014
(5,244.6) (2,406.7)
(20,836.6) (9,013.9)
25.2 26.7
2,671.6
3i
31
2015 2014
35,101.4 35,238.4
(54.0) (54.0)
® 35,047.4 35,184.4
10,410.1 10,410.1
(10,174.5) (9,719.5)
®) 235.6 690.6
© 367.0 367.0
246.9 246.9
(163.5) (128.2)
®) 83.4 118.7
(A+B+C+D) 35,733.4 36,360.7
31
2015 2014
35,184.4 35,184.4
(137.0) -
35,047.4 35,184.4
31
2015 2014
809.1 1,657.4
(490.3) (848.3)
318.8 809.1
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GAAP
31
2016 182.3
2017 123.6
2018 12.9
318.8
2015 31 2014 31
o)
LIC ICICI
LIC  ICICI
LIC  ICICI
31
2015 2014
6,149.5 5,820.6
3.1 5.8
6,152.6 5,826.4
568.3 501.5
589.3 513.8
(20.8) (8.8)
(671.7) (643.0)
«C ) 570.9 (39.5)
7,188.6 6,149.5
5,895.6 5,682.2
(20.8) (8.8)
1,065.5 409.7
590.0 455.5
(671.7) (643.0)
6,858.6 5,895.6
(330.3) (254.1)
(330.3) (254.1)
4,800.5 3,965.5
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31
2015 2014 2013
568.3 501.5 382.9
589.3 513.8 491.6
(454.5) (437.3) (390.1)
11.8 11.8 14.4
(6.4) 3.7 (38.6)
3.1 5.8 -
711.6 599.3 460.2
31
2015 2014 2013
9.5% 8.8% 9.4%
7.1% 7.1% 7.1%
8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
31
2015 2014
8.5% 9.5%
7.1% 7.1%
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31
2015 2014
ICICI
! 5,515.9 4,720.8
2 118.1 45.3
3 29.2 -
4 3.4 2.8
ICICI
5,666.6 4,768.9
LIC 707.1 630.7
6,373.7 5,399.6
201.2 291.1
59.3 58.9
119.1 115.3
15.3 30.7
6,858.6 5,895.6
1.
2015 31 46.9 19.7  15.3
14.0
2. 60.0
2015 31 55.3  27.0 14.6
3.
2015 31 63.7 30.4
4.
2015 31 47.0  34.8 11.4
2016 2015
31 31
94% 92%
an 5%
2 3
0% %
100% 100%
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ICICI
LIC
ICICI
ICICI
LIC LIC LIC
LIC
82.6% ICICI
2016 31 595.0
31
2016 1,203.0
2017 1,052.5
2018 1,206.2
2019 1,198.8
2020 1,245.5
2021 10 5,614.6
2015 31
2001 2007

2010
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31
2015 2014
9,596.6 9,407.1
204.5 216.9
934.0 823.6
(1,381.1) (2,012.8)
(164.9) (242.3)
3,074.0 1,404.1
12,263.1 9,596.6
9,018.8 9,526.8
848.0 742.9
(1,534.6) (2,236.4)
1,936.1 1,227.8
(164.9) (242.3)
10,103.4 9,018.8
(2,159.7) (577.8)
(2,159.7) (577.8)
10,748.5 8,220.1
31
2015 2014 2013
204.5 216.9 218.9
934.0 823.6 779.1
(743.8) (772.0) (728.4)
153.5 223.6 217.7
754.2 549.8 285.0
1,302.4 1,041.9 772.3
31
2015 2014 2013
9.8% 8.8% 9.3%
1.5% 1.5% 1.5%
7.0% 7.0% 7.0%
8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
7.0% 7.0% 7.0%
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31
2015 2014
8.5k 9.8%
1.50 1.50
7.0% 7.0%
7.0% 7.0%
2015 2014 2016 2015
31 31 31 31
719.0 676.0 6% %
820.5 811.7 6% 8%
128.0 328.0 1% 3%
IciCl
! 8,435.9 7,203.1 87% 82%
10,103.4 9,018.8 100% 100%
1 2015 31 46.7%  53.3%
IciCl
Icicl
IciCl
83.5%
IcIcl
2016 31 3,000.0
31
2016 635.4
2017 833.5
2018 952.0
2019 1,145.0
2020 1,110.5
2021 10 5,256.1
2015 31
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15.0
LIC  ICICI
LIC  ICICI
2015 31 2014 31 2013 31
114.1 123.1 105.4
2015 31 2014 31 2013
31 1,708.4 1,599.2
1,414.4 1952
D)
GAAP GAAP
GAAP
31
2015 2014 2013
ICICI
116,912.7 116,912.7 101,421.0 101,421.0 101,051.5 101,051.5
- (109.5) - (125.4) - (185.0)
116,912.7 116,803.2 101,421.0 101,295.6 101,051.5 100,866.5
5,785.7  5,785.7  5,771.5  5,771.5  5,765.5  5,765.5
- 40.2 - 18.0 - 17.0
5,785.7  5,825.9  5,771.5  5,789.5  5,765.5  5,782.5
( ) 20.21 20.05 17.57 17.50 17.53 17.44

435/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

OooooOodd
i)
31

2015 2014
44,063.4 36,363.0
- 14,034.1
155.6 320.7
2,589.9 5,384.8
4,105.3 1,705.1
5,032.0 6,307.6
1,309.1 1,116.9
57,255.3 65,232.2
(346.0) (349.0)
56,909.3 64,883.2
(1,165.0) (156.7)
(6.682.1) (6,660.4)
(5,037.7) (7,639.1)
(99.4) (266.0)
(170.4) (274.9)
(732.7) (1,822.8)
(13,887.3) (16,819.9)
43,022.0 48,063.3

1 2015 31 10,063.7
3,420.6
2014 2015 31
2015 2014 2013 31

33.99% 33.99% 32.45%
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31
2015 2014 2013
140,383.6 119,303.5 118,930.0
18,516.9 24.,079.0 20,905.4
158,900.5 143,382.5 139,835.4
33.99% 33.99% 32.45%
54,010.3 48,735.7 45,369.6
(3,817.5) (3,128.1) (2,549.9)
(3,633.0) (2,777.4) (680.9)
(6,055.6) (5,013.5) (5,049.2)
(15.9) (1,551.1) 23.3
2,297.5 1,112.4 1,897.9
(1,581.2) 3,817.3 (329.7)
(3.0) 31.9 69.8
(291.1) 7.4 (18.9)
(135.5) (145.8) (489.1)
1 40,775.0 41,074.0 38,242.9
1 2015 2014 2013 31 1,716.9
2,322.1 3,243.4 243.9
197.9 (274.4)
2015 31 768.3 5.6
2027 31 292.1 2028 31 220.0 2029
31 59.4 2030 31 139.3 2031 31 50.2
2033 31 1.0 2034 31 0.7 2035 31
2015 31 16,590.0 231.6
2020 31 2,933.3 2021 31 147.4 2022 31
13,277.7 2023 31
2015 31
2015 2014 2013 31 2,735.7
1,941.8 2,580.6
2015 2014 31 11,460.3

11,873.4
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31
2015 2014 2013
22,498.8 16,415.5 10,202.3
- 3,515.4 4,567.2
2,988.1 2,567.9 1,646.0
25,486.9 22,4988 16,415.5
2015 31 1,662.2
2012 1993
12
80
12 12
16,761.7 (555.8)  6,625.9 (104.6)  23,387.6 (660.4)
30,122.8 (121.8) 235,586.4  (4,325.7) 265,709.2  (4,447.5)
20,722.2 (356.3) 12,910.1  (2,167.8) 33,632.3  (2,524.1)
67,606.7  (1,033.9) 255,122.4  (6,598.1) 322,729.1  (7,632.0)
2,399.8 (283.3) 119.9 (63.3)  2,519.7 (346.6)
2.3 1.2) - - 2.3 1.2)
70,008.8  (1,318.4) 255,242.3  (6,661.4) 325,251.1  (7,979.8)
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2014 31
12 12
43,912.3 (1,403.2) 10,434.1 (485.2)  54,346.4 (1,888.4)
496,602.7  (19,027.5) 307,483.5  (16,840.5) 804,086.2  (35,868.0)
63,839.1 (491.1) 20,910.8 (1,684.5)  84,749.9 (2,175.6)
604,354.1  (20,921.8) 338,828.4  (19,010.2) 943,182.5  (39,932.0)
273.7 (26.0) 3.0 1.7) 276.7 Q@7.7)
604,627.8  (20,947.8) 338,831.4  (19,011.9) 943,459.2  (39,959.7)
2015 31
oCI
717.2 - 717.2 226.0 943.2
- - - 149.1 149.1
76.4 - 76.4 - 76.4
142.8 - 142.8 4.2 147.0
219.2 - 219.2 4.2 223.4
936.4 - 936.4 379.3 1,315.7
2014 31
ocCl
1,730.7 - 1,730.7 12.2 1,742.9
- - - 302.2 302.2
597.9 - 597.9 - 597.9
331.8 - 331.8 - 331.8
929.7 - 929.7 - 929.7
2,660.4 - 2,660.4 314.4 2,974.8
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2015 31 AFS 12
2014 2015
31 31
2,352.5 706.9 10.3 340.6 - 2,729.1
3,061.6 - 76.4 195.6 - 2,942.4
431.3 - 142.9 16.8 - 557.4
5,845.4 706.9 229.6 553.0 - 6,228.9
2014 31 AFS 12
2013 2014
31 31
638.1 356.0 1,374.8 16.3 - 2,352.6
3,070.5 559.5 38.4 607.0 - 3,061.4
99.5 - 331.8 - - 431.3
3,808.1 915.5 1,745.0 623.3 - 5,845.3
2015 31
2015 31
2015 31 85,168.6
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2015 31
11,048.2
2015 31
(2,292.1)
2015 31
7,260.4
2015
2014 31

2014 31

2014 31

2014 31

662.3

31

53,292.1
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31
2015 2014 2013
116,912.7 101,421.0 101,051.5
40,849.6 (20,746.8) 17,685.9
4,837.4 8,964.7 5,387.2
(1,408.3) (491.7) (1,379.1)
161,191.4 89,147.2 122,745.5
1,249.1 898.0 540.5
162,440.5 90,0452 123,286.0
2013 31 (19,448.2)
(7,949.3)
2013 31 (157.7)
(361.8)
2013 31 725.2 368.3
10
2015 31 7,289.2 2014 31
273,976.1  132,340.5 42,001.6 12,943.5  461,261.7
353,964.7  162,352.8 74,882.9 19,880.1  611,080.5
627,940.8  294,603.3  116,884.5 32,823.6 1,072,342.2
2015 31
68,469.2
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1949
817,203.7
2013 31
2013
2019 31
5.50% Tier 1 7.00%
17.02% 2014 31 17.70%
2015 24

2015
31 806,035.1

2015 31
9.00%

2015
GAAP

N.S.
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Consolidated balance sheet
(B in thowsands)
At
Mareh 31, Mareh 31,
Schedule P40 2ivid
CAPFITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital ! 11,556,608 11,550,446
Employees stock opfiona outstanding 74,388 65,74
Reserves ad surplus. 2 B15374 445 TAI682.333
Munonty mierest 24 I5058 148 20,107,641
Dreprsits 4 JBE0SE2 465 3595126823
Borrowings el 225200026 1R35 20,600

Liabalities on policies in force 936,103 819 749,265,060

Cither liabilities amd provimons 5 480,421,804 51,405,003
TOTAL CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES B 160,79, T TATT62RTTE
ASSETS

Cuab el badances with Beserve Bunk of Indin [ 25 ATE A0S 220,960 300
Halnnees with banks and money o call and shon notice 7 217,995,002 261,612,955
Investments & JO0IT606,26] 1676094407
Advamess ° 4384000054 I ETIANT B0G
Froed assels il 58,712,089 55, DGR, 300
Cither assels Fr 313,190,702 390, 460,593
TOTAL ASSETS 8260,791,T03  T477.428,7T0
Contingant liabilities 12 10190385671 9,041,257, %1
Bills for collection 161,914,850 136,798,982
Significant aceounting policies and poles 1o aceounts IT& 18

The Schedubes referred 1o above form an inbegral part of the Consclidated Halanee Sheet.

F-§
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Consolidated profit and loss account

(R in thoasands)
Yiear ended
March 31, March 31, March 3,
Schedule 1015 2old 1013
L INCOME
Inierest eamed FE] 540,630,561 494,792 476 AdE R4S 504
Cther income 14 ASLEILAST  MOOB4G60TI 293,198,074
TOTAL INCOME 2GR TI5,618 548 T41, 043 965)
1L EXPENDITURE
Imerest axpandead 13 23181558 297006119 282R54.003)
Opernling expenses b3 Is0.227.119 306,663,555 302,070,495
Provisions and contingenaes (refer note 18.7) 030676 T5.087.674 55,820,551
TOTAL EXPENDITURE TI92,739333  6TRB67378 640,745,119
1L FROFITALOSS)
Met profit for the vear 120,422,985 116771170 101, 198849
Less Mimonty interest 6,954 333 6,157 506 5,262,724
et profit after nunonty mberest 122,468,652 110413064 i, 036,125
Profat/{lesa) brovghl Forwand 145 475 548 103, 20 625 BE D48 655
TOTAL PROFITI(LOSS) AT S0 TN TIRIRG 164,084 0]
IV, APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS
Transfer 1o Haulory Reserve 27,939 (K} 24,530,000 Z20.E20.0:00
Transfer 1o Reserve Fund 16650 16,146 21,775
Transler o f'qpql!lll Reseryve 2 O19 250 T, 000 ARG 000
Transfer io/(from ) Investment Reserve Account { L2T0,000) 1.2 70,000 -
Tranefer 1o Special Reserve 10, 30 (W) O e, D00 E04] 000
Transfer to/{from ) Revenue and other reserves (5600841 ) 1,992,076 1.556213
Dhvidend (induding corpornte dividend tax) for the previows year paid
duaring the year 9,784 (339.685) AN
Proposed equity share dividend 28 9ER 072 26,562 812 23072271
Proposed prefenence share dividend kR ER] is
Corporate dividend tax A BE1652 4165357 1.5940.400
Balanes camed over 1o balancs sleat 198,652 388 LIS 4TS 848 103,204 625
TOTAL 26T 1A, TOR 289 164, 056 K10}
Sipmifican accounting palicies and notes o accounls T8 18
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Eamings per share (refer note 18,1)
Bisic (Rs.)

Dilutedd (Ka.)

Face value per share (He.)

.17
20,94
PR
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19,13 16,66
19,03 16,57
100 PRI

The Schedules refermed 1o above form an integral part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Aseount

Fuli
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Juhle of Confrnts

ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Consolidated cash flow statement

Cash Mow from aperating activities
Profil before laxes

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization

Net (apprecishon ¥ depréciahion on mvestments
Provision in respeoct of non-performing and other assets
Prudentiad provision on standard assets

Pravision for contingencies & others

(Profit ¥loss on sale of fixed mssels

Employees siock option granis

.kdll.ul.mlul.: for:

(Increase)decreas e in investimenis
(Incremae ) decreme in advances

Increase decrease) in deposits

(Incremse)decrense in other wsscts

Increasai decrease) in other lishilities and provisions

Refumdy panient § ol direct Eaxes
Met cash Mew from/{used in) eperating activithes{ (B4l

Cash Mow from investing activities
Parchase of fied assets

Proceeds from sale of fixed issets
{PurchaseVsale of held to mabunty securitics

el cuvh psed in investing notivilies

Cash Mow frem Mnancing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital (including ESCPs)
Proceads from ]nreg le=rm 'I'mrrn'mrlpl

Repayment of long term borrowings

Met procesdsi{repavment) of short term bormownngs
Dividend and dividend tax paid

Ml cash penerated Trom!{wsed ind I'Irllrlcll;g nctivities

Eifeet of exchange Nuetuation on translation reserve

(R in thomsanids)

Particulars Yeur ended
Alarch 31, Alarch X1, March 31,
1015 2004 1013

176, 43503 156,508,688 130,904 912

9,102,686 418,401 7300,531%

324,940 704, 7199 4,964,954
35181406 24318320 15.513,824
4,053 E15 1,591,933 1,349 872
999,282 063,507 2A70,283
(33894 (135L,001) (339,276
04,432 120,371 8,647

{1 IXTASESLT 190364610 162,172,771

(M44.34034T) 49,187,517 53888779
(567 661,207 (573 0055000 (104 BST S60
264428642 447 4201466 328200621
STH2T9LT  (SROBE447) 19276308
BLOOEOME  SEIGRANG 43,960,881

) (E%6S41969) (ToA16945)  S0469,0029

s (33347 975) (46,299,744) (37,702,018

(A} (122731417 674647918 174,939,782

(12446322) (BITI636) (6,249,202
367,409 2,051,182 00,038
(117 238.204) (160353,177) (hRS.028.901

(B (129317037 (166675.651) (191 478,158

3ATT284 TH1.818 447,515
439.781,006 33392 436 360467444
(271.340,761) (211,027,903) (255882667
107,195,242 (17.852,991) 904,242
(30BA0B6T) (270404800 (22,194,629

(0} 243271904 TRII2ER R ELI0E

D) @2AMANTY  9ATRS4T 5852155
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[CICI Bank Limited and subsidianes

Consolidated cash flow statement (Confined)
(R im thowsanily)

Particulirs Year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31,
1015 2014 i

(62T0LE6T)  (11136306) 2145687

Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and eash equivalents (A)+ (B) + (C) = (1)
AR SR04 ARBTORSTO 411562 583

Cash and eavh equivalents as at the beginning of the year
Cash and eash equivalents ag at the end of the vear AT6AT1A09T  4R2.5H1264  493,TORATO

Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts (refer Schedule 17 & 18)
Reler dtem no. 12 in Schedule 17 Sigmficint accounting policies
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet

SCHEDULE 1-CAPITAL

(B In thousands)
Al
March 31, March 31,
2ME 2004
Awthorized capiial
6,375, 000,000 equty shares of Re. 2 each (Mareh 31, 2014: 6,375 000,000 equity shares of Re 2 each) 12,750,000 12,750,000
15,000,000 shares of Rs. 100 ench (Manch 31, 2004: 15,000,000 shares of Rs. 100 each)® 1500000 1, S0, 0000
350 preference shares of Rs. 10 mallion each {March 21, 2014 350 preference shares of Rs, 10 million eachy 3, 500 000 3, 5000 0K
Equity share capital
Issued, subscnbed and padd-up capital
5,774, 163,845 equity sharea.of s, 2 each (March 31, 20014; 5, 767,908,575 equity shares) 10,548,327 11,535,817
Al 23 08B0 B0O0 equity shares of Bs. 2 each (March 31, 201 4: 7,027, 00 aquity shanes) issued pursaant to
exeroise ofcmphs:,'\ﬂ slock aptions 46,162 14,055
Loess: Wil equaty shares of Bs. 10 each forfeated (March 31, 2004 154,486 equity shares} = 1,545
11,504 489 11548327
Less: Calls angiad - -
Adde 266,080 equity shanes of K. 10 each forfeitod (March 31, 2014: 266,080 equity shanes ) 2119 2119
TOTAL CAPITAL 11,5603 11,550,446

1. These shares will be of such class and wath soch nghis, pnvileges, conditions or restrichons as may be determuned by the Bank in

accordince with the Arades of Assoaation of Ue Bank and subject to the legislative provisions in force for the tme bang in (et bethal§

Pursuant to RBI cireular the issued and paid-up preference shares ane grouped mder Schedule 4-" Borrowings™.

3 The shancholders of the Bank have approved the sub-division of each equity share having a face value of Bs. 10 mfe five equity shares
hoving o foce value of Rs. 2 each through postal badlot on Movember 20, 2004, The record date for the sub-thvision wis Decembeer 5, 2014
All shares and per chare information in the financial results reflect the effect of sub-division for each of the penods presented.

[

F-0
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Juhle of Contrts

ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet (Continaed)

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(R in thousands)
Al
March 31, March 31,
FLTE 4
| 5L.1:|1|lr\q}' reserye
Crpemmng hakance 135,266,519 110,736,519
Additions dunng the year 27938, 000 24,530,000
Deductions during the year - -
Clesing balance 163,205 519 135266519
I Special reserve
Opendng balance 58058, 700 48,612,700
Adiiions dunng the year 11,396,000 9,446,000
Dedsctions during the year - -
Closing halance 69454, T 58,058, (0
NIl Secwrities premimm
COpeming balance I15.537, 750 314402354
Addibons dunng the ;.-'u:nrII 3,516,910 1,045,396
Dreductions duning the year - -
Closing balanee 9084660 315,537,750
1Y, Tnvestmen! reserve acooun
Cpening balance 1,270,000 -
Additions during the year - 1,270,000
Deductions duning the year (1,270,000 -
Closing balance - 1,270,061
V. Unrenlized investment reserve’
Opening balance 34,100 36,240
Adkhihons dlmng the yenr 1,083 B, 056
Deductions duning the year - 800046
Closing balance 35,153 3, 10k
VI Capliad reserve
Crpening balance 23,176,391 22,417,857
Additions during the year' 2919250 0,000
Deductions during the year - 1 iy
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Closing, bealamee® 26,005 641 23 176,391
WIl. Foreign curmency tramslation reserve
L'.lpernnF balance 25 433 235 16, 254, 683
Addinons dunng the year 11,062,032 11,400,599
Deductions during the vear® (13,496,139) 2,222,453
Closing balance 22000 128 29, 433 215
Fe10
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet {Confinued)

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS { Confinnbed)

(R in thousands}
Al
March 31, March 31,
s 4
V. Reserve fund
COpening balance 05865 49719
Additens l:ll.‘ll'i'l'l.ﬁ ihe }l‘ﬂ.‘ll“ T 660 46,146
Dreductions during the !.'rm'l'- (66,831 -
Closing balance 6,604 D5B65
X, Revenoe and olher reserves
Ogiening balanee 48,334,225 60, T4E 230
Additions during the vear” 4015939 2,105,653
Deductions during the vear®*? (161359160 14,519.658
Closing balance'1-# IGINATEE 4814225
X Balance in profit and loss aceount 198,652 588 145475548
Diesduictions during the year® (373,886) i
Balance in profit and loss acoount 1982378702 145475548
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS BISIT4 445 TED6H2IID
L Includes Ra 34311 million {March 31, 2004 Ba 7307 mallion) on exercise of employee stock options
2 Represents umrealised profitiless) pertaining to the investments of ventune capital funds.
3. Includes sppropriations mide by the Bank for profil on sale of iwestments in held-to-maturity calegory, nel of boves and trnsfer 1o
Atatutory Reserve and profit on 'sale of land and butldings, net of taxes and tmnsfer to Satubory Reserve
4. Includes capital reserve on consalidation mmomting 1o Ks. 8007 million (March 31, 2014: Rs. 80.7 million).
5 Includes exchange profit on repatnnbon of relmned eamings from overseas mnches of the Bank

6. Includes appropriations made 1o Reserve Fund and Investment Fusd Account for the year endedd Magch 31, 2004 md Reserve Fund for
the year ended Mearch 31, 2015 in accontance with regulations applicable to 86 Lanka branch of the Bank

7. Inaccordance with guldelives issued by Central Hank of 31 Lanka, banks in 80 Lanka are no lenger required 1o make appropration
towands Investment Fumd Account and has advised banks 1o transfer the balance in the sccount to retmped camings. Hence, the
balance of Ra 66,8 million outstanding in Ivestment Furid Accoun hies been transfermed 1o revenue and olher reserves

£ Al March 31, 20014 includes Rs. 14,1923 million utilised for ereation of deformed tax liability of the Bank on balance in Special
Reserve at March 31, 2003 in accordunce with BB arcular dited December 20, 2013

9 A March 31, 2005, inclikles Bs. 3301 million utilised for ereation of deferred tax liability of IC1C1 Home Finance Company Limited
om balance m Special Reserve af March 31, 2014 m accondaice with Natonal Housing Bowrd cireular dated May 27, 2004,

10, At March 31, 2005, includes Ks 9,291.6 mallion atilised with approval of RBI to provide for oulstanding Fonded Interest Term Loans
(FITL) related to accounts restructured prior o the isswmee of REI guideline in 2008, refer detmled note no, 14 in schedule - 18,

1. Imcludes unrealisod profit'(less), nat of taoc of Rs. (407.4) million (March 31, 2014: Rs. (53006) million) pertaining to the inv estments
in the available-for-sale category of ICTC Bank Uk PLC
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12, Ingludes restricted reserve of Bs, 12800 million (March 31, 2014 Rs, 1,489 7 million) primarily relating 10 lapsed contracts of the
life insuranee subsdiary

F-11
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet (Continued)

SCHEDULE 2A - MINORITY INTEREST
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Clpening minonty inferes)
Substuent mcreise(decrease ) dunng the year
CLOSING MINORITY INTEREST

(K in thousands)
Al
March 3, Alarch 3,
s 2014

20,107 641 17,057,505
4,950,507 3.050,046
I5 BER 148 2007 641

SCHEDULE 3 - DEFOSITS

Al Demand deposits
1} From bambs
i} From others
Il Savings bank deposits
HL Term deposits
1} From bembks
i} From others

TOTAL DEFOSITS
B. . Deposite of branches in India
1. Deposits of brunches/subsidian es outside India

TOTAL DEPOSITS

(Rs. in thowvands)
AL
March 31, Muarch 31,
1015 2014
37225312 25,111,959

A6TATIIE 418 SELAA2
1,221.061,995 1078310338

B2 B494T0 102,799 500
2051024337 LOT0870,235

3, RE9 552 465 3505116823

3405286 634 3,154,088 437
354,265,831 441,038,386

JEROER) 4GS DEGE 12682

T

F-12
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Juhle of Congrnts

ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet (Cenrinned)

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

(K in thousands)
Al
March 31, Murch 31,
s 014
1. Borrowings In India
i) Reserve Bank of Tndin ITRTEEE00 111,388,500
i1y Criher banks 52409514 19,736,453
i} Dber institutions md e
&) Govenment of India - -
b} Frnangial institutions IB1 754472 113976,226
iv) Bormowings in the form of
) Depomts 2,613,684 2382761
by Commercial paper 14,671,235 324,543
¢ Bonds ond debentures {excluding subordinabed debi) 110250918 37,217,701
v) Application money-bonds - -
vi) Capital instrsments
a) Innovative Perpetoal Debt Instruments (1PDE) (qualifying as Tier 1 capitaly 13,000,000 13,010,000
by Hybnid debt capatal instraments issued as bonds/debentures (qualifying as upper Tier 2 capital b 98,159,787 0, 166,008
o) Redeemable Non=Cumulative Preference Shares (RNCPS) (350 KNCPS of Ra. 10 million
ench issued 10 preference share holders of erstwhile ICIC] Limated on amalgamaton, redeenable at
rar on April 20, 2018} 3_500,000 3, 500, 00
d} Unsecured redeemable debenturesbonds (subordinated debt incladed in Tier 2 capital ) 121,762,009  2124079,732
TOTAL BORROWINGS IN INIDIA ETTRI0AZY 641, THI 916
1. Borrowings eotside India
1) Capatal instruments
o) Innowistivve Perpetunl Debt Instruments (1PDH) (quadifying as Tier 1 capital) 21227648 20,336,164
by Hybrid delit capital instraments issued as bonds'debentures (qualifyueg as upper Tier 2 capital 61 498,043 SB01R 180
o) Unsecused redeemable debentures/bonds {subordinated debt mecludded in Tier 2 copital b 9338591 E.030, 380
in) Bomls and notes AI9BI56TT 30 138,872
iii} Cether bomowings! TILT08.631  TIOA0E0TE
TOTAL BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 1,234 629597 119,637,774
TOTAL BORROWINGS LII2E2002G 1855 420,690

1 Imelugdes borrowings gusmntsed by Govemnment of ndia for the equivalent of Rs, 13336 4 million (March 31, 2014 Rs 16,3532
million )

2 Beouned bomowings in 1and 11 above amount 1o Rs. 145869.2 million (March 31, 2014; Ra. 1155422 mallion) exchsding bormowings
under Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation, markel repurchase transactions with banks and financial instimutions and
Immsactions under Liquidity Adjustment Facility and Margimal Standing Faality,

F-11
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet (Continued)

SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(K in thousands)
AL

March 3, Alarch 31,

1S 2014

I Bills payvable 52,014 088 52,159,020
11, Inter-office mdyustments (ned) 2,268 830 aa
ML [nterest accred 43,756,791 41,744,784
IV, Sundry ereditors 133,345,526 150222220

V. Provisien for stemedard assets 25 507,118 21,443,762

VI, Others' 2I262945]1 247835538

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 40421 804  S13405033
1. Ineludes

a} Proposed dividend amounbing 1o Bs, 28,988 1 (March 31, 2014 Rs, 26,5628 mulhion)
b} Corporate dividend tax payable amvounting te Ba. 3.710.6 million (March 31, 2014: Ka. 3,057.0 millien}

HCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERYE BANK OF ININA

(Rs. in the 1]

Al
March 31, March 31,
2015 24
] Creh am hamsd -:m:l!lncl.l.r.g I'nn:lpm cuwimency noles ) 68 586,25] 54 574 229
1. Balanoet with Keserve Bank of Indin in cusrent accoumis 180,790,400 166,395 080
TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA ISRIT6,695 22,962 300
SCHEDULE 7= BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AN SIORT NOTICE
{Rs in thoasands)
At
March 31, March 31,
015 a4
L. In Imlia
1) Batances with banks
A incETent necounts 375,768 S42,079
b} an other deposit iocounis 13,170,773 17,778,091
i) Money at call and shori nobice
w)watl banks - 4 793 200
by with edher institions 2925480 4,668,011
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TOTAL 19472, 00 32281 4581
I Chntzide India
1)in cumment accouits 147922708 92,533,334
wn b en other dr:pmﬁ accouls 26,968 517 44 572 426
1) Money o call i short police 23.631,657 o2 225 714
TOTAL 198,522,972 219331 474
TOTAL BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 7995002 260602958
F-14
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SCHEDULE 8- INVESTAMENTS

(R in thoasands)
AL
March 31, March 31,
015 1014
L. lnvestments in Dndis (ned of provisons)
1] Govemment secunlaes 1334237, 768 1,147,471,623
in) Other approved securities - -
i} Shares {includes equity and preference sharea)! 70,833,737 55,717,884
iv) Deberiares amd bonids 235,166,133 226,406,803
v) Assets held 1o cover linked habilities of life insumnce business TATTT53560 603,104,321
v Cahen (eommensal raper, it fund amils, ] I}mmgh D.Tllﬁ.l.‘.lﬂ.sd{.‘l.l:l‘lt}' receipls, certificaie of
deposits, Rural Infrastrocture Development Fund deposits and other relabed investments) SRR2430TT  STAASG600
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN INIMA 21256094 606,157 300
IL Investments oulside India (nel of prmi:inhl]
il Govermment securitics 52301 686 42,362 035
1) Others (equity shares, bonds snd ceraficate of deposis) 34 058481 11,575,072
TOTAL INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA Hod00,167 69,937,107
TOTAL INVESTMENTS JOZTHIGLE] T 6TGA 407
1. Investments in lndia
Giross value of investments® 2047392755 1611,060,870
[SS AEBI‘U?;IIL":IrTHWIﬂl:llL"l:h,.'ﬂl‘ECllﬂHJll.'lIFPH:L‘IIIIH!“} 6,136,661 14,9001, 5T
Mol investments LML 256094 160,057,300
1V, Investments auizide Indka
Chroes valoe of invesbmenls BT089.018 TihGh3, 950
Less: Agpregate of provision/deprecation/{ appreciation)) 1328851 T26,852
Ml investmenis Be 360167 9957107
TOTAL INVESTMENTS J02T616261 2,676 094,407

1. Includes cost of investment in associnies amounting to Re. 43905 million (March 31, 2014: Bs. 14435 milkion)
2 Includes met appreciation mpounting o Rs. 140,769 2 nullion (March 31, 201 4: Rs, 68,366 6 mullion) on investments held to cover
linked libilities of life insumnce business

F-]15

458/643



Juhle of Congrnts

ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet (Conrinied)

SCHEDULE % - ADVANCES (net of provichons)
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A 1) PBalls purchased and dascounted
iy Cash credits, overdrafis and loans repayable on demand
) Temm koans

TOTAL ADVANCES

B. i) Secured by tengible assets (includes advances against book debis)
n)  Covered |I}' l‘uulk."gnl.':enuncntpmmluu
i) Unseawred

TOTAL ADVANCES

. L Advances in India
1} Prionty sector
t) Public sector
ni) Banks
iv) Orthems

TOTAL ADVANCES IN INDIA

1 Advances outside Indin

i} Due firom banks

i} Thoe from others
) Bills purchased and discowited
b Syndicated and term loans
) Others

TOTAL ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA

TOTAL ADVANCES

(K in thousands)
Al
March 31, March 31,
15 1014

139,070,145 93,042,405
GROOB2EEG 556,270,075
3,565,747,923 3,224,105,326

4384000954 IKTI AT 06

3,611,662 833 3215667074
112,798,745 41,650,261
650430376 616,100,471

4384900954 3ETIHT.EDG

TEZ 09I 86T 645.514,532
35,374,080 27,754,783
146,618 IBT.641
2302248007 LET2A38132

1,999 861 567 2 545095078

12899084 0BS5S0, 000

48389, 649 37,002,621
1.000,048,245  9T4022 478
2302400 305 SRR R0

AR5 039 38T 1.027.422,728

4IB4 000954 JETI AT, B0

—————————— |
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Juhle of Congrnts

ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the consolidated balance sheet (Continued)

SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(R in thowsands
Al
March 31, March 31,
Fi B 24
1. FPremises
At cost al Muarch 31 of preceding yeor 47 920,434 47 180000
Additions duning the vear A 464 603 1697014
Dediscizoms 1|.|.|.|1n¥. Eln.-pnn.r (620 A0 (948 519
Depreaiation 1o date? (1Z2,257.917) (10, 049.408)
et hlock® 39,506,511 36, TR D26
1. Ovther Mxed asvets (Including Tarniture and Nxtores)
At cost at March 31 of preceding year 50,800,492 17,651,424
Mddlibons Llunng the yimr T.518.E17 6,357 365
Deductions during the year (3,048,646)  (3,207,297)
Deprecation o dnte’ (383926810 (34, B46,850)
et bibock 16,875,952 15,954 662
I Assels given on Lease
At cost at Mioch 21 of preceding year 17,299,544 17,509, 544
Addibons duning the yer - -
Deductions duning the year - (210,000
IJ-upn.-aumm i date, accurmilated lease adjusiment | ]mvl.-mam‘ (14973 2458 [ 14,965932)
Met block 1.326,2% 1333612
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS SE.7T12.0H9 55068300

1. Includes rluptmn ition change amountang o Be. 1,558 5 molhon (darch 31, 2004 Bs. 1,607.5 nuilion)

2. Includes aspets of R, 2.0 million of the Bank (March 31, 2014: Rs. 12,7 million) which are held for sale

3 Includes depreciation charge amounting to K. 60731 millica (Mageh 31, 2014 Ba_ % 268 2 million).

4. Includes depreciation chargelease adjustment amounting to Rs. 35006 millsen (March 31, 2004: Rs. 3170 milliom )

(R in thousanids
Al i

March 31, March 31,
s 1014

SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
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| Inter-office adjustments {net) - 1,816,918
|| Interest noaued T1,772,042 58,486,747
M. Tax paid in advancetax deducted at sowrce (net) 37504663 A5 492,008
IV, Subionery and stamps 2,230 2,005
V. Mon-banking assets ssquired in satisfoction of claims’ B75.462 R50.8T1
VI Advaisoe for copitil mssebs 2,050,488 1,189,102
VII. Deposits 13,598,473 13,352,863
VI Deferred tax mset (net) 16,134,788 9297814
1% Oihers? 171,062,556 259,970,765
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS JI3 100,702 300 460,903

1, Inclodes certinn non-banking assets soquired in satisfaction of claims which are in the proceas of being transfermed in e Bank's nume.
2 Includes goodwill on consolidation amounting 1o Bs 1,257.0 million (March 31, 2004: Rs. 1,432.3 million).

F-17
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SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(R in thoasands)
AL

March 31, March 31,

15 Ta14

I Clams agmnst the Group nol scknowledged as debts 459400699 47,940,741
1. Liabilsty for panly paid investments 65,787 63,787
Il Liability on aceount of outstanding forward exchange contracts’ 3047, 085,649 2H56.365,473

IV, Ouaraniees given on behall of constiivenis

o) In Indas TESTTARIE TSOTAZEIA

by Chatside India 248099209 274,562,600

V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations A6 B51.207 504,296,301
VI Comency swaps! 534205596 615713817
WL Imlevest mate swaps, curtency' oplions and solenes) mbe Tunges! 5,021,951 604 4,040 G0 738
VI Odheritems for which the Growp is contingenthy liabie 19,422,286 4, 500,680
TOTAL CONTINGENT LIABILITES 10 THLARS 67T 040 257 961

1. Represents notional amoant
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

(Hs. i thousands

Vear eniled

Nlarch 31, March 31, March 31,

FLE] 4 3

| Imtepest/discoant on advanceshills IB0SOTOSE  3XT208. 704 2054624507
1. Ieodane on invesimeils 151 317,347 142 448 360 133 188 500
m Imerest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other mter-tank funds 1661576 4,276,997 7,566,271
v Cithers '+ 14,1063 S8 1LBSE, 325 12,466,427
TOTAL INTEREST EARNED 549635 961 494,792 AT ddH A5 B

1. Includes interest on income tax refamds amounting to Rs. 2,753.5 million (March 31, 2014: Rs. 1,991.6 million)

-

2. Inclodes interest mmd mmortisation of premium on m!1|.-1r.|d||q1 inerest rule swaps il Fn‘:ruign CUrmency swaps
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Juhle of Congrnts

ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the profit and loss account (Continued)

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

{Rs. in thousands)
Year ended
March 3, March 31, March 31,
1015 1014 2013
| Commission, exchinge and brokemge #3,938.513 13,240,052 62,767,437
Il Profitiloss) on sale of investments (net) 24,7E1.E03 1,534,132 10,291,501
1L Profit(loss) on revaluation of investments (net) (167,456} 3,637,291 (1, 148,007)
IV, Profit{los) on sale of land, buildings and other assets (net)! 33,904 1,352,001 X976
L Profitiloss) oa c:u:hnrsge limzsachon IML]! 2073402 200, 204, SH0 14850, 316
VI Pranium and other operating income from insurance business 220771454 193500050 203,944,026
VIl Miscellanaous income {(including lease income)? 1LOB4.647 1,555,506 2,153,505
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 351,51 35T MWOS46,07  193,195074

. Imeludes profitiloss) on sale of assels given on lease.

1
2. Includes exchange profit/{loss) om repatriation of retmped eemangs‘cupital from oversens bmnches'subsidinnes of the Bank
3. Imcludes share of profityloas) from associates of Ba. 1983 million (March 31, 2014 Ra. 43.1 miltion).

SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

(R in th 1l

Year ended
March 31, March 31, Mareh 31,
1015 1014 013
I Intesest on deposits W07, TI125 184,190,198 175HMGATS
1L Interest on Reserve Bank of Inda'mter-bank bomowings 16,935,155  23,068.313 23,598, 608
101, Oabsers (including ieterest on bomrowings of erstwihile ICTCT Limated) 98,523,158 87,847,608 83,419,110
TOTAL INTEREST EXPENDED S23081,58 297,106,119 283 .H54,003

F-19
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ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the profit and loss account (Confinued)

SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

(Hs. in thousands
Vear ended

March 31, March 31, Muorch 31,

1018 1014 pOIES

I Payments to and provisions for employees 65,683,216 59,687,936 56, 290,867
I Rent, mxes and lighting 11,540,155 11,038,331 9,975,234
M. Printing and stntionery 1587878 1,778.7% 1,505,505
IV,  Advertisament and publicity 1281 630 5874819 544,774
V. Depreciabon on property TE31.612 6,875,673 5926565
VI Depreciaton (icluding |ease equalization) on leased assets 350 597 36,981 328,200
Vil Darectors’ fees, all owanees and expenses .18 48,938 41,630
VL Auditors” fises mul expenses 222338 210,218 187, 20
IX  Law charges (272,588 1,220,598 1,222,079
N Postages, couner, telephones, ele 31, 744.913 3,690,741 3211547
X1 Repurs and maintenance 10,082, T4 BAH17T 7,756,885
ML Insurence 31,147.514 2,740,339 2,080,462
ML Direct masketing agency expenses 10,131 867 6,755,021 3,002 502
%IV, Clains and benefiis paad pertatiung b insurance bausiness 41,274, 246 44 TOE EBTT 43,170,439
XV, Odher expenses pertaining to insurmnce business' 150365430 117657035 130546902
KV Cher expenditure 3T, B51, T 35, 508,105 J0ARG018
TOTAL OPERATING EXPFENSES JEDIITAND A06663EHE BOT0T0405

1. Includes commission expenses amd reserves For achianad habilities (including the investible portion of the premium on the umt- linked
palicies}
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Tuhle of Contents
ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries

Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Accounts
SCHEDULE 17

Significant accounting policles
Ohverview

ICICT Pk Linited, together with its sulsidinnies, joint ventures and msociates (collectively, the Groupl, is o diversified financial services
group providing a wiilde range of banking and financidl services including conunercial banking. retsl banking, project and corporate finance,
working capital finance, insurance, venture capital and prnvate equity, investment banking, broking and treasury products and services

1C1C] Brank Limited (the Bank), incorporated in Vadedarn, India is a publicly held banking company govemed by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949,

Principles of consolidation
The consalidated finnncial stafenents inchide the financials of 1C1CT Bank, its subsidiares, associnbes and joant veniures.

Entities, in which the Bank holds, directly or indirectly, through subsidiaries and other conaclidating entities, more tham 50.00% of the
veding rights or where it exercises control, over the composition of boand of direciors/governing body, are fully consolidated on a lne-by-lne
basis in accordance with the provisions of AS 21, Investments in entties where the Bank has the ability to exercise significant influence ane
sccounted for under the equty method of sccounting mnd the pro-mta share of their profiviloess) is inchuded m the consolidated profit and loss
mecounl. Assets, liabslities, income and expenditure of joinily controdled entities are consolidated using the propemionate consolidation method.
Uniber this method, the Bank’s share of each of the nssels, linbilities, income and expenses of the jointly controlled entity is reported in separate
line itemes in the consclidated financial staternents. The Bank does not consolidabe entities where the significant influence’control is infended 1o be
temporary of enfiizes which operaie wider severe long-term restriciions that bnpair thelr ability to iramsfer funds to parentinvesting entiiy. All
significant inter-company accoumts and transachons ane climinated om consolidati on

Hasts of preparaton

Thie scecinting and reporing polices of the Gioup wed i e prepomtion of the comsclidated fiancial stalements confonn to Generally
Accepied Accounting Panaples in India {Indin GAAF), the pudehnes issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Secunties and Exchange
Board of India (SERI), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authonty (IRIXA), Mabonal Howsing Bank (WNHE), Companies Act, 2013 the
Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Instiirle of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAL) and notified under the Companies {Accounting
Srandards) Rides, 2006 from time 1o tune, as applicable o relevant companies and practices genesally prevalent in the banking industry in India.
In the case of the foreign subsidianes, Genemlly Accepted Accounting Principles ns applicable to the respective foreign subsidianies are followed
The Group follows the acornml method of sccounting except where ofherwise stated, mmed the lnstorionl coat convention. [n cuse the nccounting
policies foedlowed by a subsidiary or joint venture are different from those followed by the Bank, the same have been disclosed in the respective

accourling policy

The prepamtion of consolulated financial staternents reduires the management to make estimates and assumptions that are considersd in
the reponied amounts of msets and liabilities (including contingent Habilities) as of the date of the consclidated financial sistements and the
reported income and expenses duning the reporting peniod. Managemend believes that the estimates used in the prepamabon of te consalidated
financial staternents are pradent and reasonable. Fanme results could i ffar from these estimabes.
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The consolidated financial stotements include the resulte of the following entities in addition to the Bank

Imsziranee Traimng Limited*

466/643

traning in banking and

Sr. no, Namie of the entity Country of Nature of Mature of business | Ownership interest
incorporation relationship
1 IC1C1 Bank UK PLC Umited Kingdom Hulbaiciary Banking T 0%
1 IC1C1 Bank Canada Canada Subsidiary Banlang N0 0
i ICTCH Secunties Limited Indin Subsidiany Secunties broking and 100, (%
merchant banking
4 IC1C1 Securities Holdings Ine L5A Subaidiary Holding company B0 0%
5 IC1CT Secunities Ine LSA Subsidiary Secunties broking 104000
. FOTO S lres PT!HIHF}' I}ﬂ'ﬂnmhlp Tnidin 3-1|l1:1|-:h||.r}' Becunhes  dinvestment, 10 0%
Limited trading amned
undberaTilng
T IC1CT Veniune Funds Management India Subsidiary Privafe equity'ventune [LLALE
Company Limited capital Fumel
management
8 HE1CE Home Finance Company India Subsidiary Housing finance 104 00%
Lammited
9 ICTCH Trusteeship Services Lirmted Indea Subsichary Trusigeship services 1060 0%
o IC1CT Investment Management Inidia Subaidiary Assol managenent 0 00%
I."nr.np;m:,-' Lamuted
11 IC1CT Intermational Limited Mountias Subsidinry Assel mamagement 100 00
1z [C1CH Prsdential Pension Funds India Hubaidiary Petsion Fined 1040, 00%%
Mlul:lgmmt{'nm[um}' ].i|r||1|...~|.'lI management
13 IC1CT Prudennal Life Insurance India Subsidiary Life insurance T371%
Company Limiled
14 IC1CT Lombiard Genaral Insurance Indin Subsidiay Cremeral insurnee T2.97T%
Compimy Limited
15 10 Prsdenginl Assed !'h[n.r:.n.tl.-cnu.':ﬂ Indm 31|l.|.-||l:l|.rq"r|.' Assai g enient 51,008
Company Limited COTIjRaILY
16 1101 Prsdential Trist Limited Inda Subraiclingy Trustes comprny 50H0%
17 ICICT Equuty Fuind Ineea Comsolidated as  per{Unregisterad  venfine 10 (0
AL 21 capital fand
18 IC1CH Sirategie Investments Famd Inelen Consolidited as  per|Unregistered  ventume 100, 0%
AS 21 capital fund
1% I-Ven Biotech Limited In<la Consolidated as  per|Investment in research T 00
AS21 and  development  of
bidechnology
20 FINO PayTech |r-|-|1-|;|1.|-¢_-|: Indea Associme ﬁlppm'l services  for 27 5%
financial inclusion
21 I-Process Services (India) Privage India Associale Serviees  related  to 19.00%%
Limited? back end cperations
b BT Institwie of Fisasce Banking and | India Associse Eduseation and 18.70%
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finance
i3 ICICT Merchant Services Frivate India AERMNCIAE Mlerchant servicang 15 (0
Limited®
24 India Infradebt Lindted® India Azsociple Infrastruciure finance 31.00%
25 Indan Advantoge Fund-111%} Indin A ssocipie Ventme |::|r.|1ru| Fand >4, 10%
i i} Indaa Advantage Fund-1%24 India Assmcale Venture capital fund A7 148%
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Luhle of Contents

1. ICKC] Prodential Pension Fusds Management Company Limited is a whelly owned subsidiary of [C1C] Prodential Life Insurance Company

Limited

These entities have beem accounted s per the equity method as preseribed by AS 23 on “Aceounting for [nvestments in Associales in

Consolidated Finaneind Stalements”

The entity has been accounted as per the equity method from the three months ended June 30, 2004,

4 The entity has been sccounied as per the equity method from the three months ended September 30, 2004

5 Effective Apnl 1. 2004, Mewar Aanchalik Gramin Bank (MAGH) and another Regional Rural Bank (RRB) were amalgamated into a single
RRE. ICIC] Bank wall not have any shareholding in the new KRB, Accordingly, from the three months ended June 30, 2014, MAGH i3 no
longer accoumted as per the equity method

6, Dunng the three months ended December 31, 2014, ICTC1 Kinfim Limated ceased 1o be o consohdabing endity and accordingly, has nof been
consolidaled

7. During the three months ended March 31, 2013, 10101 Bank Eusssin Linsted Linbility Company cemsed to be a subsidiary and accordingly,
has not been consolidated,

5]

o

Coamm Trade Services Limited las not been consolidated wnder A% 21 and Faleon Tyres Limited under A5 23, since the investments ane
temporry 10 nature, 3 Infolech Limated (3i Infotech), in which the Groap hidds 25 17% equity shares, has not been pocounted ms per equuty
method under A% 23 at March 31, 2013 based on the Group’s continued intention to reduce the stake in i Infotech balow 20.00% i the near
fiature and the severe long-lemm restrictions on 3i Infotech under restructuning amangement that impair the ability of % Infotech 1o tmansfer fimds
b it Linvestors.
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Luhle of Contents
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 Tromsactions inveling forcign evchange

The consolidated financial statements of the Group are reported in Indian nipees (Rs. ). the national currency of India. Foreign curmengy
income and expenditire flems are iranslated as follows!

% For domiestic operations, al the exchange rtes prevailing on the date of the transsction with the nesuliant gain or loss accounted for in
the profit and loss account

. For integral foreign operations, of daily closing rabes with the resuliani gain or loss accounted for in ithe profit and loss accoun. An
infegral forsgn opemtion i o subsidiary, associate, joint venbure o branch of the reporting enterprise, the activities of which are based
or conducted m a couniry other than the counry of e reporting enterprise but are an integral pan of the reporting enberprse

' For non-integral foreign opertions, af the quarterly wverage dosing rates with the resullant gains or losses accounted for as foragn
cumengy manslation resarve.

honetary foragn comency asscts and liabilites of domestic and integral foreign operations are translated & desing exchange rates
notifiad by Foreign Exchange Dealers” Assocation of India (FEDATL relevant to the balimee sheet date and the resulting guinsTosses are included
in the: profit and loss aceoum

Both inoietary and son-moenetary foteign curency assets and lLabilities of non-integral foreign operations are translated relevant to
closing exchange mies nohfied by FEDAI relévant to the balance sheel date and the resuling gnins/losses from exchange dafferences ane
accumulsed in the foreign curmency translation reserve until the disposal of the met invesiment in the non-integral foretgn operations. On the
disposal/partinl dasposal of & non-iptegml foreign operation, the cumulmive/propomionate amount of the edchange differences which has been
accimulated in the foreign currency immslation reserve and which relates to that operation e recognised as income or expenses in the same
penod in which the gaim or leas on dispesal is recogmised

The premium or discount arising o inception of forward exchange contracis in domestic operatbons that are entered 1o establish the
mmeant of reporting camency requEned or available ot the settlement date of o transaction is amortised over the life of the contract, All other
outstanding forward exchange contracts are revalued based on the exchange rates notified by FEDAI for apecified mstunties and at interpoiated
riles for coniracts of inlenm maninties. The contracts of longer maturines where exchange rales are nol potifed by FEDAL are revalued, based
on the forward exchange rates implied by the swap carves in respective cumencics. The resultant gains or losses age recognised in the profit and
los nocount,

Contingent liabalitics on account of guarantess, endomsements and other obligations dencmimated in foreign currency are disclosed at the
closang exchainge rales notified by FEDAI relevaiil 1o the balanee sheat date.

r 3 Revemite recognition

] Intersst income i recogmised 1n the profit and less account s 1t acames except 1n the case of non-performming assets (NPA3) where it 1s
recognised upon realizsation, as per the income recognition and asset classification nommes of RBUVNHBiother applicabde guidelines.

) Ineome from finance beases 15 caloulsed by applying the mierest rate smgl icit an the lease 1o the set ivestment sutstanding on the lease
ower the pnimary lease penod. Finunce leases entered into prior to Apnl 1, 2001 have baen accounted for as per the Guidanee MNole on
Accounting for Leases issued by ICAL The finance leases entered pest Apnl 1, 2001 have boen accourted for as per Accounting
Handard 19 - Leascs.
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Luhle of Contenis.

. Ineome on discounted instruments is recogrised over the tenure of the instrument.

' Davadend income is accounted on an aocrunl bass when the nght 1o recetve the dividend is established.

. Loan processing fee & accounted for upfront when it becomes due except m the cese of foragn banking subsidiaries, where it 18
amortised over the penod of the loan

o Progect apprusal stracturing fee s accounted for on the completon of the agreed service,

. Armanger fee is necounted for as income when a significam portien of the amangement/syndieation is compleled

. Coanmission received on guarantees isaued is amortised on a straight -line basis over the pesiod of the guarantes.

. Fund mamagement and portfolic management fees are recognised on an sccrual basis

¥ All eater fews are accounted for as and when they become due

. The Bank deals in bullion busingss on a consignment basis. The dafference between price recovened from customers amd cost of bullion

15 accounted for @ e ame of sale io the customers. The Bank also deals in bullion on & borrowing mnd lending bosis and the interest
pudirecerved is accounted on accrial basis.

. Income from securities brokernge activities i1s recognised o income on ihe trade date of the mnsaction. Brokersge moome in relotion 1o
public or cther issuances of securities 1s recognized baed on mobahisation and t2ms of agreement with the dient.

. Life insusmnee pramivm for noaelinked policies 1s recomsed s income when due from policybelders, For unit hinked business,
premium is recogmised when tse associated units are created. Premium on lapsed policies is recognised as income when such policies are
remstated. Top-up premums paid by amt hinked policyholders” wre considered us single premium and recogmisedd as income when the
asanciated umte are created. lncome from unit linked polictes, which includes fund management charges, poliey admimstration charges,
mseriality charges and other charges, if any, are recoversd from ithe linked funds in accordimeoe with ihe terms md conhitions of the
policy and are recognased when duse.

. In the case of general insurance business, premium is recorded for the poliey pericd ab the commencement of msk and For nstalm ent
cases, i 18 recorded on istalment sdue dites, Premium eamed is recogmsed as income over the period of the nsk or the contmct period
based on 17265 metlwod, whichever is appropnate, on a groas bosis, net of servics tax. Any subsequent revision 1o prepaum is recog msed
over the emaning period of risk or contract perod. Adjustments to pramium income ansing on cancellation of policies ane recognised
i the peniod in which the policies are cancelled. Commussion on re-insurance ceded s recogruised as incoms in the penod of ceding the
nsk. Frofit commission under re-<insurmnce meaties, wherever applicable, is recognised as income in the peniod of fimal detemnition of
profits and combined with comnissaon on ransumnes ceded.
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. In ease of life insurance businesa, reinswrance premium coded is aceouned in accondance with the terms of the relevant treaty with the
rensimer. Profit commission on ransurance ceded is netted off against premim ceded on repssnmes,

. In the case of general insurance business, insurance premium on ceding of the nsk is recognised in the peniod in which the nsk
comumences. Any subsequent revision 1o premium ceded |5 recognised in the penod of such revision. Adjstnent to re-msurance
premium ansing on cancellation of policies i3 recognised in the period in which they are camcelled. In case of life insumnce business,
rainsurance premium ceded s accounted in accordance wath the terma and eonditions of the relevam treaties with the reinsurer. Profit
commizston on reinsumnce ceded is metted ofTagainst preminm ceded on rensurance.

. In the case of genernl infunancs business, premium deficiency is recognised when the sum of epected claim costs and related expenses
and mipenance costs exceed the reserve for imexpired nsks and is computed at a company level. The expected claim cost is cal cubated
and duly certified by the Appointed Acneary.

ES Srock baved conp envation

The fellowing enfsties within the group lave granted siock options io thelr employees:

1T Bank Limited
111 Prodenial Life Insuramce Company Limited
ICIKC] Lombard General Insumnce Company Limited

-

The Emplovess Stock Option Scheme (the Scheme) of the Bank provides for gmnt of options on the Bank's equity shares to wholetime
directors and employees of the Bunk mnd its subsiciaries. The Scheme provides that employess are granted an option o subscribe (o equity shanes
of the Bank that vest in & graded manner. The options meay be exercised within a specified period. ICIC1 Prodential Life Insurance Comparry and
IC101 Lemband General Insurance Company have also formulated similar stock option schemes for their employees for grant of equaty shares of

their respective comnpanies

Thee Group, except the banking subsidiaries, follows the inmnsic value methed o accoum for its stock-based employee compensation
plans. Compensation cost i3 measuned as the excess, i any. of the fair market price of the underying stock over the exercise prce on the grant
dite afid minortised over the vesting period. The far iaket price is the latest dostng price, imimediatel ¥ prior 1o the grmit date, whieh 18 generally
the date of the mechng of the Boanl Governmnmce, Rermumerntion & MNomimahon Commites in which the options are granted, on the siock
exchange on whach the shares of te Bank are listed I the shares are lisied on mose than ene stock exchange, then the stock exchange where
there ia highest frading volume on the said date s considered. In the cae of FC1CI Prodential Life Insorance Company amnd 1C1C1 Lombard
General Insirance Company, the fiar value of the shares ks detesmined based on an external valuation report. The bﬂ.nhl‘l*: subsidiaries nanely,
ICICI Bank UK and [C1C] Bank Canada account for the cost of the options granted 1o employees by IC1C] Bank using the faar vadue method
based on binomiol ree modal.

4 Tncome feves

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of cament tax and deferred tax expense incurmed by the Group, The cument tax expense and
deferred tax expense 1: deternined i accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Ad, 1960 and a8 per Accounting Standard 22 -
Accounting for Taxes on Income, respectively. Deferred tax adpestments comprise changes m the defered tax sssets or liobilibes dunmg the vear
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Drelierred tax asses and Halalities are recognised by considening the impact of Gnung differences between taxable income and aceounting
income for the curent year, and cury forwasd losses. Delerred tax mssets and labulittes are memsared wsing tax rales wwl tax lows that have been
enacied or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact of changes in the deferred tax assets amd lisbilities i8 recognised in the
profit and loss accounl.

Dreferred tax assets are recognesed and re-assessed ot coch reporting date, based upon the management s judgement as 1o whether their
realigation is considersd as remsonably certain. However, in case of domoestic companies, where there is unabscrbed depreciation or earmed
forward loss umder taxation laws, defiermed tax nssets are recognised enly if there is virual certainty of realisation of such mssets,

In the consolidated financial statements, defemed tax assets and habilities are computed ot an individuad entty level and sggregated for
consolidated reporting

- 4 laims and ﬁpuj'ﬂrpdd

In the case of general inswmnce business, claims incumred comprise claims paid, estimated liabality for outstanding claims made
following a loss cocurrence reported and esiimated linbility for clams incumed bul not reporied (IENR) and claims ineured but net enough
reported (IBNER), Further, clmms incumed also inchede specific clum settlement costs such as surveyTegal Fees and other direcily attnbutable
costs, Claims (net of ameunts recervable from re-ansuners/co-insuners) ore recognised on the date of intimation based on management estinates or
on estimates from surveyors/insured in the respective revenue account. Estimated liakility for outstanding cleims af the balonce sheet date is
recorded net of cluims recoverable fromipayalle 1o co-imunens re-nsusers and salvage to the extent there is cemtunly of renhsation. Estimated
lishality for cutstanding clam is determined by the enfity on the basis of ultimate amounts hikely to be paid on each claim based on the past
expenence’nchmnal valuation, These estimates are progressavely revalidated on svmlability of feber information. Cluns IBNE sepresent that
amount of claims that may have been incumed during the accounting, pemod bat have not been reported o claimed. The clams IBNR provision
w0 mludes provison, 1§y, requarsd for clonns [BNER. Estmated liabality for clmms 1BNE/clmms IBNER i3 based on an actuarial estimate
duly certified by the appointed actanny of the entity.

In the cae of life insurance business, benefits paid compnse of policy benefits and elam sefibement costs, il any, Death and nder claims
are secoumbed for on recespl of inbrmbon, Suraval and matunty benelits are acoounted when die. Withdmwals md sumenders wider poa linked
policies are accounted on the receipt of intimation.

a Liability for life policies in force

In the case of life msurance business, the liabilities for life policses in force are caloulated m accondmoe with sccepted scluannl prachice,
requirenents of Insurence Act, 1938 (amended by Imsurance Laws {Amendment) Act, 200 3) and regulations notified by the Insummes Regulsory
and Development Authonty of India and Actaanal Practice Standirds of the Institge of Actuanes of India

s Reserve for unexpired rick

Reserve for wwesgpired risk s recognised nel of re-insurance ceded and represents premium winitten ihat is attnbutable and to be allocated
to succeeding nooounbing perods for nisks 1o be bome by the entity wisler contracinel obligntions on contract penod basis o sk penod basis,
whichever is appropnate. It is calculated on a daaly pro-rata basis subject 1o a minimuam of 30.00% of the aggregated premiam, written on policies
disning e twelve s preceding the balence shed date for fire, manne, corge and miscellaneous Tuisiness and 100.00% fof manne ladl
husipess, on all unexpired policies ot balance sheet date, in aceonlance with the provisions of the Insursnes Act, 1938
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' 4 Actuwmrial method arnd valnation

In the cwe of life insumnce bisipess, the actusnal hability on both participating and non-participating policies i= calealated using the
gross premism method, using assumptions for inberest, menality, morbidity, expense and inflation, and in the case of participating policies, fotune
benuses togather with aflowmnce for tication and allocaton of profits 1o shoreholders. These assumptions are determined a5 prixkent estimates at
the date of valuation with allowances for adverse deviations, No allowance is made for expecied lapses.

The grester of lability caleulated using discounted eash Mows and useamed premium reserves s held for e unexpived portion of the
rigk for the non-umit liabilites of linked business and atiached ndem

The unit liability in respect of linked business has been taken a2 the value of the units standing to the eredit of policyholders. using the
Met Assel Value (MAV ) previaling of the waluahon date

An unexpired nsk reserve and o reserve i respect of clmms ieumsd but not reported are crented, for one year renewable group temm
insurnes:

The intevest rates used for valuing the Habilities are in the range of 4.47% io 5 3%% per anmum (previcus year — 4.87% 1o 5.77% per
i )

Monality mtes used are based on the published “Imfian Assured Lives Mortality (2006 — 2008)". Ultimate Moreality Table for
mwsurnnces md LIC 9698 table for annuies, adjusted (o reflect expected expenience whale moclidity rnles used are based on CIRT 93 1able,
adjusted for expected experience, of on risk mies supplied by reinsurers.

Expenses are provided for at coment levels, in respect of renewal expenses, with ne allowanee for future improvemenis but with an
wllovwance for iy expected worsenang, Per policy renewal expenses for regular premium policies wre mssamed o mmte of 4 49% {previons year
-4 BA%),

4 Acqinisition costs for lnxiraince bioines

Aciuisiion costs are those cosls that vary with and are promanly refated to the scquisition of insurance contracts md ane expensed in the
peniod in which they are incurmed

It Emplayee benefite
Cirmbuity

The Group pays grhaty, o defined benefit plan, 10 employess who retire or resign after o minimum prescnibed penod of contimuoas
service md in cage of emplovees af oversess locations a8 per the rules m force in the respective commnes. The Group makes contmbubion 10 trsts
which admimister the funds on their own account or through insurance compamies

The actuarial gains or bosses anising dunimg the year are recognised in the profit and loss aceount.

Actuanal valuation of the gratuity liability s determined by an appointed actuary. Actuanal valuaion of gratuity liability is determined
based on cerimn mswmplions regarchng rate of itenest, salary growth, martality and staff sitnien as per the projected unit aredit method,
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Superannsiation find

The Bank contributes 15.00%% of the total anmunl besic salary of certain employees to superanmiation funds, o definad contnbution pla,
managed and admimstered by insuronece companies for its emplovess. The Bank also gives an option to its employess, allowing them to receive
the semount contribnged by the Bank along wath thear monthly salnry durig thear employment

The amaount 30 conmbuted/paid by the Bank to the supernmuaton fund or o employee dunng the year 15 recogmised i the profit and
loss accoumt.

ICICT Prudentuad Life Inswance Company, 1CIC1 Prodential Asset Muoagement Comgany and [CICT Venture Funds Management
Company have acenad for supermnuation liability based on a percentage of basic salary payable to elipble employees for the period of service.

Pemsion

The Bank provides for pension, a defined benefit plan covenng elgible emplovees of erstwhile Bank of Madurm, erstwhale Sangli Bank
and erstwhile Bank of Ragasthan. The Bank makes contmibution to a tmest which administers the funds on its own account or through insurance
companies. The plan provides for pension payment inclisding desmess reliel on a monibly basis o these emplovees on her relirement based on
the respective employes’s vears of service with the Bank and applicable sadnry.

Actuanal valuation of the pension Liability s determimed by an actuary appointed by the Bank. Actuanal valuation of pension Hiability is
culeuluted bused on certwin asswmplions regarding rate of mterest, salary growth, mortality md siadT attmtion os per the progected unit credit
mathiodd,

The actuanal gans or losses ansing dunng the year ane recognised i the profie and loss aceoumt

Emgloyees covered by the pensmon plan are oot elygable for employer’s contnbution under the provident fund plan
FProvident find

The Growp is statufonly required 1o maintan a provident fund, a defined benefit plan, as a part of retirement benefits 10 its employes.
Each employee contributes a certain percentage of lis or her basie salary and the Group contributes an equall amount for eligible employees. The
Group makes conimbubion & required by The Employees” Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 to Employees” Pension
Seleme adnunistered by the Regional Provident Fund Comemissioner and the balmsee contnbutions are transferred 1o funds admanstened by
trusfiess. The funds are invested apcording 1o the miles preseribed by the Govemment of India

Actuarial valuation for the interest rabe guarantes on the provident fund balances is determimed by an appointed actuary.

The actuanal gaans or bosses anseng duning ihe year ane recognised i the profit and loss account.

Leave erncaskement

The Group provides for lemve encashment benefit based on actaanal valuation conducted by an icdependent actaary,
I Provisions, contingend Kabilities and contingent axsely

The Group estimates the probability of any loss that might be incurred on outeome of contingenaes on the basis of information available
o the dage on which the consolidmted financial sialements ane
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prepared. A provision i8 recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it 8 probable that an oulflow of
resouroes will e required 1o seitle the obligation, in respect of which a relioble estimale can be made. Provisions are determined based on
management estimates of amounts required to settle the obligation af the balance sheet date, supplemented by expenence of similar transactions.
These are reviewsd at each balnnce sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current munagement estimles, In cases where the avalalde mformation
bilicates that the loss on the contingency is reasenably possible bui the smount of loss cannot be reasenably estimated, a disclosure 1o this effect
s made in the consolidated financial statemends, In case of remole possibality, neither provision nor disclosure 15 mnde i the consolidated
financial statements. The Group does not account for or disclose contingent assets, if any.

The Bank estimates the probatulity of redemption of customer loyalty rewnrd points uwsang an achorsal method by employing an
independent actuary and accondingly makes provision for ihese rewand points. Achuarial valuation is determined based on certain assumptions
reganding mortalily rate, discount rate, cancellation rate amnd redemption rae.

1x Casl mrd caxk equivalens
Cash aml cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with RBI, balances wath ober banks and money @t call amd short potice:
I3 Imvestimenes

i} Investmients of the Bank ane accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on investmen! classification and valuation as
given below.

al Al investments are classified into “Held to Matunty”, "Available for Sale’ and *Held for Trading’. Reclassifications, if any, in any
category are accounted for as per the RBI guidelines. Under each classification, the mvestments are funber calegonsed as (a)
goveriment secinties, (b} other approved securities, () shares, (d) borls anel debentines anid (e} ollers.

by "Held 1o Matunty” securities are cammead at ther acquisiiion cost or ol amortised cost, ol acquired at @ premaum over the face value.
Any premiwm over ihe face value of fixed rate wnd floating rale secunties acquired is amoritsed over the remaining penod o
mabumty on 8 constant yield basis and straight fine basis respectively,

o) “Awailable for Sale® and ‘Held for Trading" securifies are valued pericdically as per RBI guadelines. Any pramium over the face
vidue of fixed mte mnd floating mbe investments in govermment secunties, classfied as “Avalable for Sale’, is amortised over the
remaining period to maturity on constant yield basis and straght line basia respectively. Quoted investnrents are vidued based on the
trades’quotes on ihe recognised stock exchanges, subsidiary general ledger account transactions, price list of RBI or prices declared
by Prmary Dealers Association of hisha jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Denvatives Associaton (FIMMDAJ,
perindically.

The madcet/Tar value of unguoted government secarites which are in the nature of Stabtory Ligqudity Hatie (5LR) securines
inchedesd in the “Avalsbbe for Sale’ amd “Held for Trading” categonies is as per the mies puldished by FIMMDA. The valuntion of
other unguoded fixed income secunties wherever linked fo the Yield-fo-Matunty (YTM) mies, is computed with a marik-up
{reflecting associated eredit risk) over the ¥ TM mtes for govemment securities published by FIMMDA

Unequeated equity shares are vilued af the break-up value, if the labest balance sheet is availoble or at Re. | s per RBI guidefines
Securities are valued scrip-wike and deprociation’appreciation is aggregated for each category. Met appreciation in each category, if

any, being unrealised, 15 ignored, while net depreciation s provided for. Non-performing investinents are identified based on the
RBI guidelines
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dy  Treasury bills, commercial papers and cenificate of deposits being discounied instraments, are valued al carrying coat.

@) Coats including brokerage and commission pertaming 1o investinents, paid at the tme of acquistion, are charged to ihe profit and
loss accoundt. Cost of investments is compufied based on the First-In-First-Crat { FIFO) method.

N Profitloss on sale of invesments im the “Held 1o Mahmty” category is recognised in the profit amd loss sccount amd profit is
thereafter approprialed (et of applicable tnxes md stahdory reserve requorements) 1o Copital Reserce. Profitloss on sale of
imvestments in * Available for sale” and *Held for Tmding” categonies s recognised in the profit and loss ascount

gl Market repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions, are accounted for as borrowing and lending trensactions respectively in
sccordance with the extant REI guidchines. The trnsactions with RBEI under Liquidity Adjostment Faality (LAF) are accounted for
a3 borrowing amd lending transactions.

h} Broken persod mterest (the amount of interest from the previous interest payment date 1l the date of purchise/sale of instruments)
on debit instruments is treated as o revenue item.

1) At the end of cach reporiing peniod, secunty receipts 1ssusd by ssset reconstruction companies ane valwed in accondance with the
guidelines applicable 1o sech matruments, presenbed by RBI from time 1o tme, Accordingly, in coses where the cash flows from
secunly receipts issued by assot reconstruction compandes are limited fo the sctual realisation of the financal assots assigned to the
instruments in the concemned scheme, the Bank reckons the net ase value oblaned (rom the nsset reconstruction company from
tine 1o time, for valuation of such investments al each neporting peniod end

1} The Bank follows irade date method of accounting for purchase and sale of wvestments, except for government of India and state
government securities where setilement date method of secounting is followed in sccordanee with BRI guidelines.

i) The Bank’s comsolidating venhure capital funds camy investments af fair values, with unrealised gains and temporary losses on
iirvestineils recogiiaed as componaits of fiveston” equity aikl accourted fof in the uidealised investinenl ressve aseount. The realised
gans and losses on investments and uniis in mutual fusds and unrealized gains or losses om revaluation of onits in mutual fimds aee
accounted for in the profit and loss accoum. Provisions are mide in respect of aconied income considered doubtful Swch provisions as
well as any subsequent recovenes are recorded through the profit and loss accoumt Subscriphion to'purchase of imvestments are
accounted @i the cost of scquisition inclusive of brokerage, commisson and stamp duty, Boaws shares and mght entlifentents are
recorded when such benefits are known, Cucted investments are valued on the valuation date at the closing market prece. Quoted
mmvestments thad are not traded on the valunbon date buf ure tnkled dunng the two months pnor to the valuabion dade are vahied o the
latest kmown clesing price. An appropriate discount is applied where the asset management company considers it necessary o reflect
restnctions on disposal. Quoted investments ool treled duning the two months prior o the valimtion date are treated s wspuotad.
Uniuoted investments are valued af their estimated fair values by applying appropriate valuation methods. Where there is a decline,
other than lemporary in the camying amounts of investments, the resuliant reduction i the cmying amount is charged to the profit and
leas aceoumt during the penod in which such degline s identified
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¥i)

The Bank's primary dealership and securiies broking subsidiaries classifies the secunties held with the intention of holding for short-
termn and eading as stock-in-trade and are valued ot lower of cost or market valie, The secunities acquired with the intention of holiding
till maturty or for a lenger period are dassified as investments and are camied at cost. Appropriate provision is made for other than
temponary diminution in the valoe of investments. Commussion eamnsd in respect of secunties sequired upon devolvement is reduced
Trom the cost of acquisiion.

The Bank’s howsing finance subsidiary cdlassifies its investments as curment investments and long-term iwestmeents. lnvestrments that ane
readfily realirable and intended fo be held for not mone than a year are classified as cument investments, which are carried st the lower of
cost amd nel realisable value, All other investments are classified as long-term investments, whach are camed o their acquasition cost or
o amortised cosl, iF scquired at a premium over the face value. Any preminm over the face value of the secunities acquired is amorised
over the remaning peried o matunty on & constant yield basis, However, a provision for dirminution i value is made lo recognise any
other than temporary decline in the value of such long-term investments.

The Bank's overssas banking subsidiaries account for unrealised gaindoss, net of tax, on investment in “Available for Sale’ category
chrectly in their seserves. Further unrealised gan/loss on investment in *Held for Trading” category 13 accoumied directly in the profit and
less account. [nvestments in ‘Held to Maturity” catégory are carried at amortised cost

In the case of life and general insurance businesses, investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the [RDA
{Investment } Regulations, 2000, and vanous other airculam/notifications isswed by the [RDA in this context from time to time.

Inthe case of life insurance basiness, valushion of imvestments (other thin linked business) is done on the Tfollowing basis:

a  All debt secunties end redeemable preferemce shanes are conssdered as *Held 1o Matmty® and sceondingly stated af historical
coat, subject to amortisation of premium or acaretion of discount over the penod of maturiyholding on o constan yield basis.

b Listed equity shares are stated af fair valee being the last quoted closing pnce on the Naticnad Stock Exchonge (NSE) (or BSE,
in case the inveatments are ot Listed on NSEL

o, Mutad fund amts a2 the balince sheet date are valued at the latest wvalable net assel vadues of the respective fund.

Unrealised guns/lesses ansang doe fo changes in the fair vahee of listed equaty shares and movtoal fund umits are taloen to *Revere
and other reserves’ and “Liahalities on policies in force” in the balance sheet for Shareholders” fund and Policybolders” fund
respectively for life imurmes siness

In the case of general insurance business, valuation of invesments ia done on the following basis

A All debt secunties imcluding government secuntes and non-gonvertible preference shares are consadered as ‘Held o Aatunity”

aned accordangly stated at smorhsed cost determined after mmortizahon of premium or accrelion of discount on a constant yield
Trasis owver the holding/ manrity period
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b Listed equities and convertible preference shares at the balanece sheet date are stated al fair value, being the last quoted closing
price om the MSE mnd in cise fhese are not hated on BN3E, then bused on the List quoted clesing price on the BSE.

o, Mutual fund investments {other than ventare capital fumd) ane stated at fair value, being the closing net asset value at balance
sheed date.

d. Investments olher thin mientioned above ane valued ol cosl.

Unrealized gninslosses ansing due o changes in the fair vidue of listed equity shares and mutual fond umts are tiken 1o *Revenue nnd
other reserves” in the balance sheet for general insurance business.

Insuranee subsidiares assess at each balanee sheet date whether there is any indication that any invesimen in aquity undts of mual
furid may b impaired, 1T amy siwch indieation exists, the camyng valoe of such investmend i5 reduces] 1o its recovernble mmiount and the
unpiirment boss 18 recogruised in the revenus(s ¥ profil and loss accoun!

The iotal proportion of mvesimenis for which subsidianes have applied accounting policies different from the Bank as mentionsd above,
s approximately 17.61% of the total vvestments at March 31, 2015,

14 Provistons write-off% on foany and other oredit focilines
i} Loans and other credsi faclities of the Bank wre accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI gsdelines & given below:

ab  The Bank classifies ils loans and imvestments, inclading sl overseas bmnches, and overdues ansing from aystallised denvative
contracts, into performing amd MPAs in socontance with RB] guidelines. Loans and sdvances held at the overseas branches that ane
denti fied s impakred as per heat coumtry regulations for reasons other than record of recovery, but which are standagd = per the
extant RBI guidelines, are classified as NPAs to the extent of amount outstanding in the host country. Further, NPAs are classified
imte suwb-standard, doubsfial and loss mesets based on the crteria stipulated by RBL

In the case of corporate loans and sdvances, provisions ore made for sub-standard and doulstiul sssets at mies prescanbed by RBL
Looas pasets and the wmsecunsd portion of doultfl assets are provided wnitten-ofl as per the extant RBI gudelines. For loans and
advances booked m overseas branches, which are standard as per the extant RB] guidelines but are classified as NPAs based on
hest country pusdelines, provistods are made as per the boual country regulations. For leans and advences booked in overseas
branches, which are NPAz as per the extant RBI guidelines and o per host country guidelines, provisions ane made at the higher of
the provisiens requared under RBI regulations and hest country regulations. Provisions on homogeneous retal loans and advances,
subject to minimum provisioning requirements of RBI, are assessed at a bormower level, on the basis of the ageing of the leans in
the non-performing calegory. In respect of bormowers classafied as non-cooperative borrowers, willul defauliers and NPAs covered
wnsler distressed assets fmmework of RBI, the Bank makes acceleraied provisions as per extant BBl gudelines,

The Bank holds specific provisons against non-performing loans and advances, general provision against performing loans and
advances and Aoating provision taken over from erstwhile Bank of Rigusthan upon amalgamation, The assessment of imcremental
specific provisions is made afler taling into consideration the existing specific provision held. The epecific provisions on retail
Toans aned advamoes held by the Bank are higher than the minimeam regulatory requirements
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b} Provisen on loas and sdvince restrucured'reschediled s made in accontance with the applicalile REl guidelines on
reatructuning of loans and advances by Banks.

In respect of non-performing lems and advances accounts subjected to restmcharing. the scoount is upgraded to standand ondy after
the specafied persod 1.e. a perod of cne vear after the date when frst payment of interest or of principal, wihichever is later, lalls
dise, subject io saiisfactory perfommance of the accoun during ihe peried. A standard restructured loan is upgraded 1o the standard
category when satiafactory payment performancs 15 evidenced dunng the specified period and after the loan reverts to the nommal
lewel of standard asset provisionsnisk weghts

¢} Amounts recovered agunst debls wrlten-off in earlier years amd provisons no bonger consubered necessany in the context of e
current status of the borrower are recogmised in the profit and loss account.

d)  Inaddition to the specific provesion on NPAs, the Bank maintains a general provison on performing loans and advarces ol rates
preseribed v BBl For performimg loans and advances in oversens brinches, the generad provimion is made ot higher of haost
country regulations requirement and RET requirement.

e} o addstion to the provisions requined to be hald acoording to tbe assel classification stals, provisions are held for individaal
country exposures including imdirect country msk (other than for home country expesare). The countnes are categonsed into seven
nek categories namely insignificant. low, moderately low, moderate, moderabely high, high and very high, and provisioning is
made on exposunes exceeding 130 days on a graded scale mnging from 0.25% to 25%. For exposures with contractual matanty of
less than 130 days, provision is required o be held an 23% of ihe raies applicable 1o exposures exceeding 180 days. The indirect
exposare is reckoned ot 5% of the exposure. 1f the country exposure (net} of the Bank i respect of eoch country does not exceed
1% of the 1otal funded assets, no provision is required on siech country exposure.

i I the case of the Bank's housing finemoe subsdiary, loans ad other credit fucilities are classifed a3 per the NHE guidelines into
performing and non-performing asscts. Further, MPPAs are classified imlo sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets based on entena
41.l1m1nmd by WHE, Additienal provisions are maide szanst specific nen-perfomming assets over and above what is stated above, iT' n the

opamion of the management, increased provisions are HOCeIsary.

(i} ] In the case of the Bank's overseas banking subsuliones, loans are sinted net of allowance for caredit losses. Loans are classified as
impaired and impairment losses are incumed caly if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more evenis that
oegirrred after the batial recognition oin e loan (a los event) and that loss event (or events) has an bt of U estiinated futare cash
flows of the loans that can be relinbly estimated, An allovance for impaimnent losses is maintiuned af a level thal manasgement conssders
adeguate bo absorb identified credat nelated Josses a well as losses that have cccurred but bave not yet boon identifled.

The total proportion of loans for which subsidianes lave applied sceounting policies different from the Bank as mentioned above, 18
approximately 10.12% of the tolal loans at March 31, 2015,

15 Transfer and servicing of assets

The Bank ansfers commercaal and consumer loans duough secur tsation t i The transferved Joans are de-recognised and
gaina/losses ang aecounted for only if the Bank sumenders the ights o benefits spec fied in the underdying secuntised loan contract. Recourse and
servieing obligations are accounted for et of provisaons.
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In sceordance with the RBI guiddines for securitisation of standard sssets, with effect from Febnaary 1, 2006, the Bank accounts for any loas
wising from secuntisation immediately ai the tme of sale and the profivpremivm msing from seomitisstion 15 amortsed over the life of the
secuntica issued or to be issued by the speaal parpese vehicle to which the assets are sold. With effect from May 7, 20012, the RBI guidelines
reqquire the profitpremium ansang from secunbisation to be amortised over the hfe of the tmnssction based cn the method prescobed in the
gidelines.

In the case of loamns sold 1o an assel peconstruction company, the excess provision is wof reversed but is wiilised 1o meet the shortfallleas
on gocount of sale of other financial asscts to securitisation company {SCVreconatruction company (RC) in accordance with RBI guidekine dated
July 13, 2005, With elTect from Febauary 26, 2004, in acoondamcs with REBI guidelines, m case of non-performung loems sold 1o 30aRCs, the
Bank reverses the excess provision in profit and loss account im the year in which amounts are received. Further, the RBI cirgular dated March 11,
2015 has allowed to reverse ihe excess provisionresarve on acoount of sale of NPAs prior to Febauary 26, 2014 io profit and less secount.

The Canadiin subsadiary lus enteredd into ssountisstion amangements in respedt of its omginsted and purchased mortgages. [C1CT Bank
Camada either retains substantially all the sk and rewards or retmins control over thess morfgages, hence these amangements do not qualify foer
de-recognition accounting under ther local accounting standards, |1 continues 1o fecognise the morgages securised as “Loans and Advances™
and the amounts recaved through securitisation ae recognised as “Other barrowings™,

Ia Fived assets andd depreciation

Premises and ctler fixed nssels ane curmied o cost less socumuled depreastion and mnparment, if any, Cost includes fraght, duties,
taxes avid incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the assst. Depreciation i charged over the estimated nseful life of a
fined assef on o straghl-line bass, The wselfuld life of fixed gssets for domeshe group companies 15 basad on past expenence md expectnbon of
usage, which for some categones of fioced assets, is different from the usefil life as preserbed in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Assets purchased/sold duning the pericd are depreciated on a pro-rata basis for the actual number of days the ssset has been put 1o use.
In case of the Bank, items costing up to Ks. 5,000/- are depreaated fully over a period of 12 months (rom the date of purchase.

In casse of revalued anupanred assets, depreciation 15 proveded over the remaiming usedul life of the assets with reference 10 revised asset
vihues.

iz Acconming for derivative contracts

Thie Growp enters into denvative contracts such as foreign curmency options, imlenest rate and currency swaps, creduf defadt swaps and
CPO8E CUImency interest rate swaps.

The swap coniracis entered to hedge on-balance sheet assels and Labilities are structured such that they bear an opposite and offsetting
mmpuct with the underbving on-balance sheet items. The impact of such denvative instruments i3 co-relnted with the movement of wnderbang
masets amil lishilities amd nccounted pumsaant to the principles of hedge sceounting. Hedpe swaps ane aceounted for on an socnual basis and are not
marked 1o market unless their wderlying rmsaction is morked 10 markel, except in the cise of the Bank’s United Kingdom and Canadian
hanking subsidiaries, whene the hedging transactions and the hedged itemsa (for the nsks being hedged) are measured at fair value with changes
recognized in the profit and loss account.
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Foreign currency and ripee denvative conrads entered inlo for tradig purposes are marked to macket and (he resulting gain o loss,
(net of provissons, if any) is accounibed fog in the profit and loas account. Pursuant to KB guidelines, any receivables under denivative contracts

which remam overdoe for more thu B0 I!.rl.j.':. sl markslo=rmiarkel *,dn.: ot olher demvnbive contracts wath the same bt'ﬂ.nﬂtr-pl.l‘ﬁa e reversed
throagh the profit and loss account

Ix Tenpairiment of axsets

The immovable fixed assets are reviewsd for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recovernble. An asset is treated as impaived when its camrying amound exceeds its recoverable amoom. The impainment is
recognizsd by delbating the profit el boss account aud is mensured os the amount by which the canyang amoeunt of e impaired asets exceeds
their recoverable value

Ie Lease trsactions

Lease paymmeents for assets isken on operafing |ease are recognised s an expense in the profit and loss socount over the lease term on
straight line basis.

20 Earnings per share
Basic and diluted eamings per share are computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per share.

asae earligs jser share i cabeulaied by divideng the niet profit of loss afler tax For the year atsibidable to equity shareliolders by the
weighted avernge number of equity shares owtstanding duning the year

[hluted eamings per share reflect the potential dilution that could ocour if confracts io issue equaty shares were exercised or converted

duning the year. Dilied swmangs per equity share 15 computed nung the weighted avernge number of equity shares mnd dilutive potentin equty
shares issued by the group cutstanding during the year, except where the resulls are anti-dilutive
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A. The following ndditional disclosures have been mide taking o account the requirements of Acceunting Standards (A8s), Reserve Bank of
India (KRBT gaidelines and Companies Act, 2013 in this regard.

L Earnings per share

Bamic mnd diluled eamings per equity share are compated in accordanee with AS 20-Earuangs per share, Basio exmings per eqnty share nne
comgputed by dividing met profit after tax by the weighied average nmamber of equity shares cutstanding during the year The diluted eamings per
eqquuty shane s compuled uang e waghtel avernge manber of equity shares and weighted oversge number of dilutive potentind equity shares
outstanding duning the year

The following table se1s forth, for the penods isdicated, the compuiation of camings per shane.

Hupees in mallion, excepl per s hare data

Yoar eoded March 31, 20015 Year emled March 31, 20014
Baxic
Weighted avemge no. of equaty shares eulstandiig 5,785, 726,485 5771587 BR5
Mt meﬁ 1324687 1104137
Bamio e.lu‘n:ing:. par shire (Ra) 21.17 19.13%
Diluted
Weighted average no. of equity shares culstanding 5842092456 5,794,468 950
et profit 133,340.2 110353.0
[Dhluted enmings per share (Rs. ) 2094 19,03
Nominal valoe per share (Rs ) 2,00 2,00

oOoOooodn

The diliibive inpact i iy dise 16 optons grailed o aiployess by e Groig.

The shurchalders of the Bank have approved the sub-tivision of ong equaty share of Rs. 10 inte five squity shures having a face value of Rs.
2 each through postal ballot on Movember 20, 2014, The recond date for the sub-diviston was December 5, 2004, All shares and per shane
wiifoeraation wi the finniscial reslts refleet the alfect of sub-division fof each of the jeriods presented.

X Related party transoctions

The Groug las tinsactions with ils related paties compnsing msseatea’'olher related entities and Eey mimagemnent persenned and their
relatives

Assodatesiother related entitbes

FING PayTech Limited, [-Process Services (India) Private Limited, NIT stitate of Finance Ranking and Insumance Tmiming Limited,
Comm Trade Services Limited, 1CTCI Foundation for Inclusave Growih, [CTCT Merchant Services Private Limited, India Infradebt Limited, India
Advaninge Fund-111, India Advantage Fund-1V and Calalvst Management Services Pnvale Limited

India Advantage Fund-111 and India Advaniage Fund-1V have been identified as related parties during the three months ended June 30, 2014
and September 30, 2014 reapectively. Ranbow Fund and Mewar Aanchalik Gramin Bank have ceased to bo relaied panties from the three mondhs
ended March 31, 20014 and hme 30, 2014 respectively
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key munagement personnel

Ma Clanida Kochbur, Mr. M. 5. Kamian, Mr K Rambkinos, My .R.»llﬁ'l' Sablearwal .
Relntives of key management personnel

Mr. Deepak Fochhar, Mr. Agun Kochhar, Ms. Aarti Kochhar, Mr Mahesh Advam, Ms. Rangasmgan Kumudilakshmi, Ms. Adstl Karsan,
M. Narsyaman Sucdha, Mr. Namyanan Baghunathan, Mr. Narsyanan Rangargen, Ms Jovs Ramkomear, Mr. & Shyam, Ms. B Suchithra, My K.
Inyakumar, Mr. R. Krshnaswamy, Ms. J. Krishnaswamy, Ms. Pushpa Muralidhoman, Ms. Sangeeta Sabharwal, Mr, Kartik Sabharwal, Mr. Sanjiv
Babharwal, Mr. Amav Sabharwal

The followang were the significant ramsactions between the Group amd its reloted partios for the veor ended March 11, 3015, A specific
related party transaction is disclosed as a material relsted party mnsaction wherever it exceeds 10% of oll related party trnsactions in that
GOy,

Insurance services

Daring the yvear ended March 31, 2015, the Group received insurance premium from associaies/other related entities amountng fo Bs. 34.4
mallion (March 31, 2004: Hs. 320 mmllion}, from key management persennel of the Bank amounting 10 Rs. 1.3 mallion (March 31, 2004: Rs. 1.3
mallion) and from relstives of key management personnel amountng to Bs. 1.3 mallion (March 31, 2004 Rs, 06 mullion) The matenal
transactions for the year ended March 31, 2015 were with IC1C1 Foundation for [nclusive Growih amounting to Ba. 16.0 million (March 31,
2004 Rs. 4.2 million) end with FING PayTech Limited amounting to Bs, 121 millien {March 31, 2004; Bs. 23.7 million),

Daring the year ended March 11, 2005, the Group paid insurance claims 1o sssociates'other reloted entities amounting to Bs. 0.3 million
{March 31, 2014: Rs. 0.5 million} and 1o relatives of key management personme] of the Bank amounting to Bs, 006 mallion { March 31, 2004 Mil)
The material mansactions for the year ended March 31, 20135 were with I-Process Services (India) Private Limited amounting to Ks. .3 million
iMarch 31, 2014 Ra. 0.4 fmillion )y and with FING F'1'|:}-T¢|:|1 L. el ru'nnmlrrlit'lo Wil { Wbarch 31, 2014 Bs. 001 antllion

Fees, commlssion aml other Income

Punng the vear ended March 31, 215, the Group received fees from s assocites’'other reloted enfittes amownting to Bs, 30.7 million
(March 31, 2014; Re. .7 million), from key munagement personnel of the Bunk amounting 1o Bs. 1.7 million {March 31, 2004 Es. 0,0° mallion}
mnd from relatives of key management personne of the Bank amoumnting to Rs. 0.0* million (March 31, 2004; Rs, 0.1 mallion), The material
transactions for the year ended Marel 31, 2015 were with India Advantage Fand-1% amountaeg to Bs. 1225 mullon (March 31, 2014 N.A, L India
Infradebt Limited amounting to Bs. .2 million (March 31, 2004: Mil), 1C1CT Merchant Services Private Limited amounting to Rs. 5.5 million
(March 31, 2014 Rs 8.2 millien) and with NIIT Insitte of Finance Banking and Insurance Trmng Limited amounting 1o Ks. 14 mallion
{March 31, 2014: Re. 1.5 millien)

* Insignilicant amouni.

Laase of prembses, common corporate and Tacilities expenses

Dunng the year ended March 31, 2015, the Group recoversd from its ssseciates/other relutedd entities an amoust of s, 80,4 million (March
31, 2004 R 91,3 mullion) for lease of premises, common corponide and facilibies expenses. The matenial mnsactons for the year ended March
30, 2015 were with 101 Foundation for liclusive Growth amoutiting 10 Ra. 520 millon (March A1, 2014: Ra 6TR mlhon) and vath FING
PayTech Limited pmounting to Bs. 22,9 million {harch 31, 2004; Rs. 194 mallicn)
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Secondment of employess

During the year ended March 31, 2005, the Growp recoversd towants deputation of employees from its associnfes/other related entities an
amount of Ra. 19.2 million (March 31, 2004 Ra 6.6 million). The matenial transactions for the year ended March 31, 2015 were with ICICI
Fousdution for Inclugve Growth amounting 1o Ra. 12,1 malbon (Morch 31, 2004: Nil) and wath [-Procss Sesvices (India) Private Limited
amounting to Ba. 7.1 million {Mareh 31, 2004: Bs 6.6 million)

Brokerage, Tees and sther expenses

Dung the year ended March 31, 2015, the Group pud brokerage/Tees and other expenses to 115 msooales/other related entiies amounting to
Ra. 4876 1 million (March 31, 2014 Ra. 35852 million) The matenal trasactions for the vear ended March 31, 2015 were with 1-Frocess
Sennces (Incin) Povate Linited amounting to Ks. 23977 milhon (March 31, 2014; Rs, 16642 mullion), ICICT Merchant Services Privale
Limited amounting to Ks. 2 216.0 million (March 31, 2014: Ba. 13533 million) and with FINO PayTech Limited amountng te Bs. 209.2 million
(March 31, 20014: Rs. 473.9 million).

Purchase of investments

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Group invested in the units of India Advantage Fund-1V amounting to Bs. 1,970.4 mallion and in
the units of India Advantuge Fund-11l wnomting 1o Bs. 1,163, 5 million

Dunng the year ended March 31, 2015, the Group invested in the mon-convestible debenfunes (NCDs) issued by India Infradebt Limated
ameanting to Ba. S00.0 million (March 31, 2004: Nil} The material transactions for the year énded Mareh 31, 2015 were wath ICICT Securities
Primary Dealership Limited amounting 1o Ks, 35000 million (March 31, 2004: Wi} and with 1T101 Prodentind Life Insurance Company Limited
amouning to Ra. 250.0 million (March 31, 2004 MNilp

Hale ol nvestments

Digrivig the vear ended March 31, 2014, the Groug sold certali mivestments to Mewar Aasichalik: Grais Bank amouiidisg to Re 147.8
mallion

Hedemption/bayback of investments

Dhartng the yvear ended March 31, 2015, the Group received Ha. 2809 million (March 31, 2004: 3. A} from India Advantsge Fund-[11 and Rs.
1018 millien {March 31, 20014 WA} from India Advantage Fund-1% on secount of redemption of units and dismbution of gaindess on units,

Incanae on custodial serviees

Dunig the year ended March 31, 2015, the Group recovered custodind charges from it msocstea’otber related entites amounting to Bs. 1.1
maflson (March 31, 2004 Nil} The matenad tansachons Tor the year endsd March 31, 2015 were with India A dvantage Fund-l11 amounting io
e, 0.7 million (March 31, 2004 N_A) and with India Advantage Fund-1Y amounting 1o R 0.4 million (March 31, 2004: NA ).

Interest expenses

During the venr ended March 31, 2015, the Group paid interest to it associntes/other relabed entities mmcanting to s, 2353 million (March
30, 2004 Ba, 3450 millien), 1o its key management personnel amounting to Ra. 6.2 million (March 31, 2004; Bs. 4.2 million) and to relatives of
key mansgement perseansl amounting to Rs. 2.3 mallion (dasch 31, 2004 Rs. 1.7 million), The matenal transaction for the yveor ended March
31, 2005 was with India Infradebt Limited amounting to Rs. 2320 mallion (March 31, 2014; Ra. 2686 million) During the year ended March 31,
2014, ihe Bank pasd interesd to Mewar Asnchalik Gramin Hank amounting to Re. 70.0 million,
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Interest income

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Group recerved imterest from its associates'other related enfities amouning to Ka. 713 million
(March 31, 2014: Rs. 358 million), from its key management personme] amounting to Bs. 1.0 million (March 31, 2004: Bs. 009 million) and from
refatives of key management persomel amounting 1o Bs. 1.5 millien (March 31, 2014 Re. 0.6 mallion), The material tramsaciions for the year
ended March 31, 2015 were with [C1C] Merchant Services Private Limited amountng to Rs. 480 million (March 31, 2014; Ks. 48.0 million) and
with India Infradets Limited amounting to B 23,1 million (March 31, 2004 Mil). During the year ended March 31, 2004 the Bank received
imterest from Aewar Aanchalik Gramin Bank amounfing to Bs, 7.5 million

Dividend pald

Duning the yvear ended March 31, 2015, the Bank paid dividend to ita key management personnel amounting to Ks. 10,0 million (March 31,
2014; Rs, &1 million). The dwidénd pasd during the vear ended March 31, 2015 to ks, Chanda Kochhar was Rs. 7.9 mullion (March 31, 2014;
Ra. &6 milleon), to Mr. M. 5. Kaman wes Ra. 1.1 million (March 31, 2004; Rs. 1.5 mallion) and to Mr Rajiv Sabharwal was B= 1.0 million
(March 31, 2004: Nil}
Remuneration fo whole-time direciors

Femunerntion paid to the whole-time directors of the Bank, excluding the perquisite value on account of employee stock options axencised,
dunmng the yeur ended March 31, 2015 was Rs 1645 nullion (March 31, 2004: R 14405 million). The remuneration pud for the yewr ended
Mareh 31, 2005 10 Ms Chanda Kochlar was Rs. 53,5 million (Mareh 31, 2004 R 47.7 million), to Me. M. 5. Kaman was Fs. 374 million
(March 31, 2014 Rs. 32.4 million), to Mr. K. Ramkwmar wis Ra. 386 million (March 31, 2004 Rs, 34.5 million) and to Mr. Rajiv Sabharaal
wis Ra. 350 million (March 31, 2014: Re. 20.9 million)
Sale of Mved avvels

Disriig the vens enided March 31, 2015, the Baik sobll semtaii fixed assets to ladia Infradeld Lindted amoumiting te Mil (March 31, 2014 Ra.
2.7 milliom}

Danation

During the vear ended Marech 31, 2005, the Group has given domalion to ICIC1 Foumtabion for Inelusve Growth amouning 1o Rs. 7073
maflion (March 31, 2004 Rs. 257.6 millicn)
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The following 1able seds forth, for the ]:-en-.ldu mxhofed, the balanos F||:.'nh|-_- to'reccvable from 1 assocmbes/other relaf ed antihies

Rs. in million
Ttems At March 31, 2015 At Mareh 31,2004
Deposiis with the Aroug 20339 42319
Advanees 1.2 =4
Investmenis of the Group in related parties 56833 1.901.6
Investments of related parties in the Group 150
Payrables 6353 4 B0
Recomvaldes 691 -
Guarantees issued by the Group o0 0.1

®  Insignlfcam amoumt

The lollowing lable sets forth, or the periods msdicated, the balanee payvable to'receivable from key manngement persomnel

Rs inmilleon, except number of shames

liems At March 31,2015 At March 31,2004
Deposits. 7.4 S0
Advances o 280
Investments 5.2 4.3
Flnpl{'\r_\-ce Stogk I'J]slu'mn l.'l'uhtruru!inu_ {Wumbens) 19 255 (M N8 S0 00
Emploves Stock Oplions Exercised! 6.3 o

1 I'.n:lnn;g ihe year endad Mach 31, 2015, 3, 170000 |:1|:||3In'r.1ce shock options were exerased by the key mummgement personmel of the Bank

{March 31, 2014 187.500), which have been reported at face value

The followitg table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the balanes payable to'receivable from relatives of key management persomnel:

R, in mullion

ltems At March 31, 20058 At Mareh 31, 2004
Deposits 42.3 287
Aydhviices 15.0 &1

The followiig table sets forth, for the periods madicated, the maximom balance payable to/reoeivable from key management personmnel

K=, in mollion

Ttemix Year ended March 31, 2005] Year ended March 31, 20014
Depimils 218.5 83.2
Advances 3z 30,7
Investmenta’ - 4.2

1. Maximmem balances are determined based on compariscn of the tolal outstanding balanees sl each quarter end during the fnancial year

The following tnble sets forth, for the perseds indicnted, the masamum balanee pavable tofrecaivable from relatives of key management

persomme]

Ra. in million

Ttemix

Year ended March 31, 2005

Year ended March 31, 2004
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i Emplayee stock option scheme (ES0O5)

In terms of the ESCE, o amended, the maximum number of options granied 1o any eligible employee in o financial year shall netl exceed
0,0%% of the issued equity shares of the Bank at the time of gramt of the options and aggregate of all such options granted fo the eligible
employvees shall mot exceed 10% of the aggregate number of the issued equity shares of the Bank on the dateds) of the grant of options. Uncder the
slock ophon scheme, eligible employess are entitled to apply for equity shares. Oplions vest i o graded manner over a four-year period, with
20r%, 2%, 30 and 30 of the grants vesting in each year, commencing from the end of 12 months from the date of grnt. Cptions granted in
April, 2004 vest in a graded manner over a five-year period with 20%%, 20%, 30% and 30% of grant vesting cach year, commencing from the end
of 24 meaiths from the dole nFFm.nl. L'}Flll;!n.i Bnnbﬂl [T S,epbemlx-r, 2000 1wl 1 a1 F,mdud Imner over i I'wq-:,'-un.r pennfi wilh 159%, 2%, 20%
and 45% of grunt vesting each year, commencing from the end of 24 months from the dute of the grant. Options granted after Apal, 2014 vest in
it gradded mamner over a three-year perod with 30%, M, and 40% of the gmnt vesting m each year, commencing from the end of 12 months
from the dabe of grant. Out of the total options granted, for a grant of 50,000, $0% of the opbions granted would vest on Apeil 30, 20017 amd the
balance ane scheduled to vest on Apnl 30, 2018, The options can be exercised within 10 years from the date of grani or five vews from ihe date of
vesting, whichever is later. The exercase pnee of Bank's options was the last closing price on the stock exchange, which recorded haghest trauding
volume preceding the date of gmnt of options. Hence, there was ne compensation cost based on intrinsic value of options

In February 2001, the Bank granted 15,175,000 opoons to cligible employees and whole-time Darectors of the Bank and certain of its
sighspdsirres gl o5 eXerase price al Re 193,40, OF these ophions Fp'n.nrni S vested on .r’q.pnl M, 2004 and the lalanoe 50%% would vest on .-\]sn[
30, 2015, The options can be exercised within 10 years from the date of grant or five years from the date of vesting, whichever 15 later. Based on
minpse value of options, compensation cost of Es. 16.4 million was recogrised durisg the year esded March 31, 2015 {March 31, 2014: Rs. 209
malleon).

If the Bank had used the fair valoe of options based on bimomial tree model, compensation cost in the year ended Masch 31, 201% would
have been |1|5I1=|' lr:,. Ra. 28195 gimlhon n.rhd.pcmrm 'proﬁ! alter tix woild hive bseen Ba. 10893 ballion. On o I'u'nl'mmn lsars, thie Bimk™s basie
and dilubesd eamings per share would have been Bs. 1883 mnd Bs 1865 respectively. The key msumptions used 1o estimate the fuor valus of
options granfed during the year ended March 31, 2015 are given below

Rsk=Free inberest e E6% 10 9. 10%
Expocted life 2.85 o 3.87 years
Expected volatlity 31.3%% 0 A7.5T%
Expected dividend yield 1.43% 10 1.77%

The weiglned average fair valwe of options granted durg the year ended March 31, 2015 15 Rs. %009 (Masch 31, 2014: Rs. 118,59}

F-i2
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Rs except mumber of options

Stock eptions swistanding

Yoear ended March 31, 2015 Yoear emded March 31, 2004

Particulars Mumber of options | Welghted Avernge | Number of oplions Wrighted Average

Exerclie Price Exerche Price

Chatstandiing al the beginning of the year 140,521,765 183.74 126002 265 171,04

Addd Gramted duning the year 32,375,300 250,06 22,098,250 23543

[ECTS I.:qmcd ﬂl.lrlng the yeir, net of resgssunnoe 1L3B2. 765 235 40 4,451,050 192,33

Less: Exercised dunng the year 23,080,800 150,66 T027.700 106,11

Crtstanding at the end of the vear 148,433,700 105,01 L4521, 765 183,74

Options exercisable TE 98,800 15080 73,41, TIE 166, 70

A summary of steck options outstanding of March 31, 2005 15 pven below

Ra-ge ol exercise prh:r (Rs. per share) Sumber of shares arising “'dghud avernge exercive ergil.nd mverage remaining

aut of aptlens price (Rs. per share) comtractual Uie (Number of

years)

Gl-04 4,771,000 B8l 41

TiH-159 T4 36685 17715 441

2H-29% 69,291 015 24322 B

RICIED 25,000 32107 9,50

A SUmmsary of siock oplions |.'|II|!hI.|1|l:II'IIF_ of March 31, 2004 ingircrl Bl

Range ol exercive price Number of shares arising| Welghted avernge exercise Welghted average remaining

(R per share) oul of aplisns price {(Ks. per share) contractmal life (Number of]

yeurs))

G99 10,216,665 T7.64 181

1199 o 398 300 17581 526

2H-299 39,006,300 22884 815
Bl L

The eptions were exercised regularly throughowt the penod and weighted averge share price s per W3E pnee volime data duning the year

ended March 31, 2015 was Rs, 311,74 { March 31

TCICT Life:

. 2014; Rs. 209.37)

1CHTT Pradential Life Insurnce Company has formulated ESOS for their employees

There is ne compensation cost for the year ended March 31, 20145 based on the intrinsic value of options, IT the entity had used the fair value
upproach for accounting of optiens, based on the binomial tree model, compensation cost for the year ended March 31, 2015 would lave been
higher by Rs. 22.2 million (Manch 31, 2004: Nil). Dunng the year ended March 31, 2015, the maximum terms of options were extended by an
additional period of three yvears for cenan options. The ineremental compensation cost and charge to profit and loss account for the year ended
March 31, 2013 would have been higher by Rs. 222 million had 1C1C1 Life followed the feir valuation method fior acoounting for such options.

The following table sets forb, for the pericds indieated, a summary of the status of the stock option plan of [C1C] Prodential Life Insurance
Compemy
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Ha except nunber of options

Stock upthnl autstanding

Year ended March 31, 2015 Year emiled Mareh 31, 2004

Particulars Numiberof | Welghied average|  Number of shares|  Welghted average

Shares exercise Price wxerche Price

Chatstanehong at the l'lEFI.'IHIIIF of the e 10,200 D4R 2040, 1 12,620,354 21060
Adit Granted dunng the year

Less: ForfeitedTapsed duning the year SER, 000 32493 2087903 26445

L= Exercised dunng the vear 2 556531 B2 10 330,501 &5 30

Crutstanding at the end of the vear TAST AT 212.45 10,201,948 FLILIN 1]

Orpthons exercisable THETALT 13245 10,201 948 20d.1@

The foflowing table seds forth, summary of stock options outstanding of 1CIC1 Pradential Life Insurance Company at March 31, 2015

Range ol exercive price Mumber of shares arising out of Welghted average | Welghted average remaining contractual

(K=, per share) -npl.l-um {Number of shares) exercise prJrr (Rs. per Tile (™ wmber I:l[_:_l'ﬂl'l}
share)

400 T.057.417 23245 4

ICICT General:

ICHCT Lomtsard General Insurance Company has formudated ESOS for thar emplovees. There 13 no compensabion cost for the year ended
March 31, 2015 based on the intnnsic value of options. 1T the entity had used the fair value approach for sccounting of options, based on the
binomal tree moedel, compensation cost for the year ended Muarch 31, 2005 would hive been ligher by Bs. 4.5 mallion (March 31, 2014; Ra. 2006
mallion), Dunng the year ended March 31, 2013, the maximam term of options were extended by an addinonal penod of 3 years for certain
aplions The incremental compensation cost anel charge 10 |m'-ﬁ! aril Less aocomnd for the e enlad March 31, 2015 would hiove been higher by
Ra. 124 million had [C1CT Genenal followed the fiair valuation method for accounting for such options

The following table sets fonth, for the periods inbeated, a summary of the stats of the stock option plan of [CIC] Lomband General
Insurance Compiry

Rs. except mumber of options

Stock options outvtanding
Year ended March 31, 2005 Yoear ended March 31, 2004
Particulars Mumber of shares Welghted Average| Number of shares| Welghied Avernge
Exereise Price Exercie Price|
Chatstandding at the beginning of the year DEAN 10539 11,097,924 100,35
Adil Granted dunng the year
l.eas Forfii tedlapsed dunng the year 254,516 11610 318 TH 1M
Less Exercised dunng the year 1468516 g8 O34 OB 43,40
Crutstanding at the cnd of the vear B2 462 10932 9844 414 105,39
Ciptions exereisable B 121,462 10832 4,153 654 105,26

F=l4
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The following table sets forth, summeary of steck options outstanding of 1C1C1 Lombard General Insurance Company af March 31, 20135

Range ol exercise price Number of chares arlsing Welghted average Welghted average remalning
(R, per share) oud of aptiens (Number of exerclse price (Rs, per contraciual life

shares) shire) (Mumber of years))
35 to 200 B1Z1, 462 1032 428

If the Group had used the far value of options based onm the binomial tree model,. the compensation coat for the year ended March 31, 2013
wodd have been ligher by Rs. 2,761, 1 mullion {March 31, 2014: Rs. 2,273 0 mullion ) ane the proforma conscdidated profi after tax would have
been Ha 11971 billion (March 31, 2004: Ka. 108.14 billion} On a profiorma basis, the Group's basic eamings per share would have been Ra.
20,69 (March 31, 2004: Re. 18,740 nnd diluted ssamangs T share would luwe been K 20,47 (March 31, 2004: Re. 18.64)

4. Fived avsers

The following table sets forth, for the penods idicated, the movement in software acquired by the Group, as micluded in fixed fssets

Re. in malliog
Particulars Al March 31, 1015 AL March 31, 2004
At gost ol March 31 of preceding, year 13,5250 12,1023
Additions dunng the year 24390 1,532
Dedisctions durvisg the yoar (229.0) (1105}
Deprecution 1o date (11 ETGH) (10,2139}
MNet block 3. RER3 3311
£ Asvens on lease
Assets taken umler operating lease
The following table seds forth, for the periods indicated, the detals of future rendals payable on operating leases
R in malliot
Particulurs Al March 31, 2015 Al March 3, 2004
Mot later than one year 312 G666
Later than one year and not later than fve years 629 1,260.0
Later thsan five yveans 10301 1155
Tatal 1,272 L0420

Thhe termis of renewal are those nosmially prevalent in similar agreesnents and thene are no undee restrictions in the agreemsenis

6 Proferemce shares

Carlinii goveminel seainbes amounting o Hs. 30886 jrbbon @ Mareh 31, 2005 (Mach 31, 20014 Ra 20700 million) lave baen
earmarke:d aganst redemption of preference shanes issued by the Bank, which fall due for redemption on Apnl 20, 2018, as per the enginal tenms

of the issue

T Provisiens aimd confingencler

The I'u"-nnug ialde sets forth, for ihe anldu il cted, ihe 'I.mﬂlk-u]! uI'Pm'nmm aned conlingenoes includad in Pcml"ll el |oas seooiil,
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Jahle of Contemts

Ra. i mallion
Particulars ¥ear ended March 31, 1015 Year ended March 31, 2004
Proviseon for dupn.-u:ll.rn of wivestinenis 41289 16288
Provision towards non-performing and other assets 36,76 24,8183
Provision towards income lax 56,7580 13,1587
Deferred o wclpsbment {2E41.8) 28853
Pravision fowands wealth mx 511 511
Other provision and contingencies’ 1.926.9 25555
Total providens and conlingencbes 99.330.7 TEA9T.T

1. Includes provision made towards standord assets pmountng to Bs, 3.927.6 milhoen (March 31, 2004 Rs. 1,592.0 million )

The Bank hns nssessed jis {!ll!lg_n'llmul ||mrir|g mn the normnl course of business, i.1u:'||.1rl||1g pcruhug !irly_luimu. p'rr\-wcdmg,: p-uuh.n.g with tax
muthonties and other comracts including denvative and long term contrsots. In aceordance with the provisions of Accounting Stamdard - 29 on
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asscts’, the Bank recogmises a provision for material foreseeable losses when if has a present
nlﬂlg..'ll.ir-n s g result of a pasl event arsd 1 s prn'lxl]si: thaet an sutNow of reources will ba H|!I|.T¢ﬂ 1o sedtle the I.ﬂ!lls,il‘lpoﬂ_ i nespect ol wiuch a
releable edtimute can be made. In cases where tie availoble informaton imdicates that e loss: on the contingency 15 rmlmHy Pmm'hlu bt the
amount of loss camnot be reascnably estimated, a disclosure to this effect is made & contingent liabilities in the finoncial stotements. The Bank
dives nol expest e otconse of these proceedings o have a materially sdverse effect on its financial results. For insuranee contracts booled in its
life insumnce subsidiory, reliance has been ploced on the Appoanted Achumry for actumnad vahstion of labilities for policies in force. The
.ﬁ.pp-clu:h.-d .-"n:tm.:rl.' luies confirmesd that the maumplions used in valustion of habtlibes for prﬂh;u: in foree e an acoordimce with the 1.11||.dd:|rr=s
and nomes issaed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authosity CTRDA® ) amd the Institute of Actuanes of India in conmumence with
the IRIDA

£ Staff retiremert benefies
Pension

The following tables set forth, for the periods indicated, movement of the present value of the defined benefit obligaton, fair volue of plan
wmsets and olher detals for pension benefits

Es, in mallhion

Particulars Fensbon

Year ended March 31, 2015 Year ended Aarch 3. 2014
Opening abligations 10 2000.% 103925
Service cosl 2178 240.3
Inberest cost JEE 8337
Actuanal (gain)loas ENEL N 998 5
Linlalihes ¢Jl;|:|nﬂ_1|::1h:|l. o st lement (1,281.1) (ZO012E)
Benefits paid (164.9) 242.3)
Cihligations at the end of the vear 12,999.% 10,209.5
Opening plan asseix, ai Tabr value 90185 49,5268
Expected rebim on plin msets 7433 730
Actuanal gain/i{loas) 1047 (28.1)
Aczsets distibuted on setilement (1.534.6) (2.236.5)
Conmbibons 1,935 12279
Benifits paid {164.9) (242.3)
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Chlosing plan assets, al Talr value 101034 SAEE
Fuar value of plan assets of the end of the year 10,1034 SOIER
Present vidwe of the defined benefit obligations at the end of the year (12,900.9) (10,209.9)
Amotnd not recognised i an assel (lamat bn parm 59(b) of AS 15 on

‘employes benefits)
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R, in nallion

Particulars Pensbon
Year ended March 31, 2005 Year emded Mareh 31, 2004
At labilityy 2 K965 {11711}

Cost for the year

Service cosl 2178 2403
Interest cosl 9435 #33.7
Expected retum on plin assets [T43.3) (I72.0)
Actuanal (gainyloss 3,070.0 1,027.4
Curtailments & settlemens (gainiloss 1333 237

Effect of the limdt tn para 39¢b ) of AS 15 on “employes benafits” .
MNef cosl 16415 1.553.3

Actual Retum on Plan Asaets 8.0 L )
Expoected employer's contnbution nex yea 31,0000 1,04040.0

Investment details of plan pssets

Insurer Muknged Funds' B.51% B0 86%
Govermnent of Indus secunizes T.12% T30
Corpomte Bonds B 1% .00
Cithers 0.25% 2%
.-'lnl.lmpllmn

Inberest inte B.Oifs 0.288,

Salary eacalation rate:

Cm Basic Pay 1.50% 1.50%
Cm Deamess Beliel 7,00 T 0%
Estimuted e of retum on plan asscls B.HFs 3.00%%

1. Majonty of the funds are invested in Government of India securitics and corporate bonds.

Estumated rafe of retam on plan assefs is based on our expectation of the average long-term rate of returm on investments of the Fund dunng
the estimmted 1erm of the |'-'Isl|.3,.|l|.c||u

Experience adjustment
B, in mallion

Particulars Yoear emded | Yoenr ended Narch Yoear ended | YVear ended March Yenr ended

March 31, 2015 J, rong March 31, 1013 3, 1 Mareh 31, 20011
Flan asests 10,1034 Q0188 95208 0379.5 BAGT 4
Defined benefit obhigatons (12.959.9) {10,209.9) (10,382 5) (9,602, 7) {B,342.9)
Amound not recogrized os an sz
(limit in para 3xb) of A% 15 00
'-cmphgw bepafiits’) . ’ |
Surplusidelici) (2 B06.5) (LB (BRE.T) (211.2) (ITES)
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Expenence adjustment on plan

pssels 104.7 [28.1) 1023 5.7 G%.1

Expenence adjustment on plan

hintnlaties 12713 25406 15252 26923 &59.7
F=1T7
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The following table sets fonth, for the penods indicatod, movement of the present value of the defined benefit obliganon, fair value of plan

assets and other details for gratuity benefits of the Group

Rs. in mallion
Particalars CGraluity
Year ended Yoear ended
March 31, 2005 March 31,2014
Defined benelil obligation liability
Oprening obligations T252.6 68873
Add Adjustment for exchange Auctuation on opemng obligation 31 5.8
Adjusted opening obligations T.258.7 68931
Service coal 71161 &40.0
Interest cosd G628 5573
Actuaral {gain)/loss G43.5 {93.5)
[Paat service cost
Ol oy tramafermed romito of b COTMpNEIcs {156} {2.0)
Benefits paid {792.3) [751.3)
Ohligations at the end of the vear 8470.2 12586
Opening plan aseets, at fabr value 6,744.3 63949
]-:xpﬂ;lﬂl rebusm on Tr!:n'l sets 518.6 491 %
Actumnal g.‘nrp-:luss.l 6949 4 i®.4)
Contmbutions T08.3 G178
Asaet tramafer from/'te olher compaities {15.4) {2.0)
Blenefits p.1|.:| {792.3) [751.3)
Chosing plan assets, sl falr value 18627 6.744.3
Fuar valoe of plan assets af the end of the yvear 18527 T3
Present vidue of the defined benefit obligations al the end of the year (RATDL2) (7,252.6)
Unrecognised past service cost
Amoumi not recognised as an assel (Hmit in pam $3Xb) of AS 15 on
‘employee benafits”) {011
AcvweLiTEa brility )y {607.5) (S0E.4)
Cost Tor the year
Service cost T4 G400
Iilerest cost 6628 5573
Eixp-edﬂluhl.nl o '|:E||r| sels {518.6) (453.3)
Acctizanal {ganm lras (559 (8514
Faat service coat
Loases/{gaing) on "Acquision Diveatiture”
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Exclange flucuation losa{gain) 3l A8
Effect of the lint i pars 59(b) of AS 15 on “emploves benefits’ (0.1 (0.5}
el conl B4 633.2
Actual Retom on Plan Assels 2180 4845
Expecied employer’s contnlsition neodt year 7553 Ly

F-i8
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Re. o mallion
Particulars CGratuity
Year ended Yoear ended
March 31, 2005 Miarch 31, 2004
Investment details of plan assels
Insurer Mumged Funds 21.68% 30T
Govermment of India secunties 316T 14.2%%
Corporate Bonds 1335% 157
Spcnui I-J‘L'IK"II scheres 3. 704 4.32%
Equity 1071% 10.66%
Oithers 1289 21.95%
Asvumplions
Interest mte T.8(Me-R 5% B TR0 3%
Salnry escalobion rafe 5,00 %%- 10 (" 5000 -1 0.00%
Estimated rate of retum on plan asseis T.50M-B 50" T.50%-8.00%

F=43
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Estimated rate of neturm on plan assets is based on the expectanon of the average long-term rate of retam on investments of the Fund dunng

the estirmabed lerm of the obligahons

Expericnce ndjusiment
Hs. 10 mallion
Year Year Year Year Year
Particulars ended | ended March 31, ended March 31, ended March 31, ended March 3,
Narch 31,2005 4 23 012 011
Flan pasels 7.862.7 6, 744.3 63049 57243 58558
Diefined benefit ohligations (BATO2) (7,252.6) {6,BRT 1) {6,257.9) (59434}
Amount not recognised as an aasel
(limit 1n para $39(b) of A% 15 o0
‘employee benefits') ! (0.1) (5] 1
Surplusifdeficit) {607.5) (SEE.4) (492.9) (53363 (87.Th
Experience adjustment on plan assets G09.4 (B4} L1 ] 231 (9053
Experience adjustment on plan
hinhilihes T 6 087 216.0 119.4 (TZ2.E)

The estimntes of future salary increases, considered in achuanial valuation, inke inke consideration iflation, senionty, promotion and ofher

relevant fischors.

Provident Fumd (PF)

As there is no linbility towarls inferest mle guaranies on exempt provident fund on the basis of actuanal valwation, the Group has not made

any provision for the year emded March 31, 2015 (March 31, 2014: K. 3.5 milliom)

F=5(}
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Rs. in xllion
Particulars Year ended Woear ended
March 31,1015 March 31,2004
Cpening abligations 153562 16,1368
JeTvice cosl 10461 11265
Interes! cosi 1.6153 1.284.7
Actuanal (gain)/loss 237 9.9
Employess contnibution 20582 19219
II'lh'Il.H_,.'|1:||1|u tramis ferred from'to ollier companies 716 32E
Benefits paid {2, TRS 4 12, 138.6)
Obligations at end of the year 20,6857 183562
Openimg plan assels 183527 16,1368
Expected retum on plan sssets 1.507.5 14076
Actuanal ganiloss) 0 (136.3)
Employer contnbuticns 1,046.1 1,126.%
F.IIIFIHV:.'L‘\.'} coninbutions 20582 1,239
Avemeds trnsferred [Tom/to ofher COTp e 7.6 g aft
Benefits paid {2, 789.4) (2 138 6
Clozing plan asvets 0ERDT 183507
Mun nssets al the end of the year 2R3 T 183527
Present value of the defined benefit obligations at the end of the year (20.683.7) (18.356.2)
Acsebilia b ility (3.5}
Cost for the year
Service cosi 1,041 1,126.5
Interest cost 16153 1,284.7
!-:x]u.tlalmhml o ]rtu:n sty {1,507 5) (1,407 6}
Actisnal I.I{,-!|1I.'l-'|i.'5:i! 21.3% 126.4
Net cost 10426 11300
Actial Betwm on Plan Asaets 1,504.5 12713
Expected employer's conmbution next year 11171 1.200.6
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Rs. in xllion

Particulars Year ended Woear ended
March 3, 1015 March 31,2004

Investment details of plan pssets
Fovermment of India Secumtes 40 52% 19.76%
E'nrpnnlrc Bomcls 53.0:% 51.21%
Special Depost Scheme 2.39% 2.91%
Oithers 1B 6. 12%
Assumptions
hacount rafe T S0es-T G5ag B TRe-0 300,
Expected rate of retim on assets B.12%-0.00% B T50-0.048%
[Hseoum mate for the remaining term 1o maturity of investments TEOE-TOT% B02%.9.12%
Average histonc yield on the investment B 19%%-0.00" B 25%-8.00%
Guamnbeed rate of retam B.75% B.75%
Experienee adjustment

Hs. in mallion
e Mnr‘:h“.!rl :'1“1}:: .'i‘inr‘.::.]rlf;;::
Man assets 20,6837 18,352.7
Defined benefit obligations (20,683.7) (183562}
Amound not recognised as an asset (limit in pam $%b) of AS 15 on ‘employes benefits”)
Surplusi{delicit) - 3.5
Experience adjustment on plan asseis 7.0 (1363
Experience adjustment an plai linbilihes 3257 {9.9%

The G'rl'lup las conmbuted Bs. 20303 million 1o ]sm‘uh:nl Fuanel |!Idl|l.‘|!‘|F Governmend of [ndea :n.uutgn:-:l Emllll'\fym prm1dun| fund for the
vear ended March 31, 20013 (March 31, 2014; Ra. 19257 million), which inclodes compulsory contnbuton made towards employes pension
scheme under Emploviees Provadent Fund and Miscellimeous Provimons Acl, 1952

F-52

504/643



Juhle of Congrnts

® Frovision for incomne fax

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

The provision for income tax, {imcluding deferned tu) for the year ended March 31, 2005 omounted to Rs, 53,916.2 million (March 31, 2014

Ra. b, 0440 million}

The Group has a comprehensave sysiem of muntenance of informution and documents required by transfer prictng legaslation under sections
2-00F of the Income Tax Act, 1961, The management 15 of the opinion that oll intemational transactions are at anm’s length so that the above

legislation will not have material impad on the fnaneial statements.

6. Deferred tax

At March 31, 2015 the Group has reconded net defermed tix asset of Rs, 16,1348 mallion ( March 31, 2014: Rs, 9,297.8 mallion), which has

been included in other assets

The foll owing table sets forth, for the penods msdicited, the break-up of deferned tax wmsets and lnabilites inte magor ikems.

Hs, in mallion

Particulars At March 31,2005 Ad Mareh 31,2014
Deferred tax asset

Provision for bad and doubeiul debis 391991 18,5955
Capital loss 50,5 0.6
Cithers 4,463 .1 31675
Total deferred fax assel 43,7130 1. 811.6
Dieferred tax lability

Special reerve deduction’ 220573 17,2349
Depreciation on fixed msets 33599 52424
Cithers 16].0 375
Tatal delerred tax lability 175782 125148
Total net deferred dax assebi{liability) 1i,134.8 9.197.8

1. ICIC] Home Finmee creabes Speaal Reserve through appropriation of prodits, in order 1o avail fax deduction as per Sectron 36( 1 Kviin) of the

-

Income Tax Acl, 15861, The Mational Housing Bagk (NHB), through its circular dated Mayy 27, 2014, sdvised the housing finance companies
to ereate @ OTL on the amoant citstanding in Special Reserve, as a matter of prislence. [n accordance with these NHB guidelines, dunng the
year ended March 31, 2015, IC1CT Home Finonee has created a DTL of Bs. 703.2 mallion on Special Reserve outstanding ol March 31, 2014,
h_-,-' mrlumng e reserves. Farther, DTL of Ra. 804 millod las béen ereated for ihe yeur endad Marchi 31, 2015 aii the mooimil trnsfermed 1o
Special Reserve (March 31, Z074: Nil)

Deferred tax asset/(liability) partaining to foreign branches/subsidianes are included in respective calegonies

I J'nfnmﬁ"ﬂn ahand busimesy mdgnw&kml' sEgunCnty

A. Busimess segments for the year ended Aarch 31, 2008

=3

The business segments: of the Group have been presented as Tollows:

Hetall banking includes exposures of the Hank which sansfy the four enitena of onentation, product, granularty and low value of individual
exposures for retul exposunes lad down in Bmel Commiltee on Banking Supervision docuwment “Inlemational Convergence of Capital
Measurement and Capital Standards: A Revised Framework™

Whobesale banking includes afl advanees of ihe Bank to trusts, parmership (inms, companies and statitory bodies, which are mot included
under Relaml Banking.

Treasury includes the entire invesiment and denvative portfolio of the Bank, [C1C] Eco-net Internet and Technology Fund (upto December

31, 2013), IC1CT Equity Fund, 10101 Emerging Sectors Fund (upio December 31, 2013), 1CIC] Stralegie Investments. Fand amd [C1C1
Venhure Value Fund (npto September 30, 2013}
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4 Orther banking includes beasing operations and other itema not attributable 1o any particalar business segment of the Bank Further, it
includes the Bank’s banking subsidimnies ie. [C101 Bank UK PLC, IC1C1 Bank Canada and [C1C] Bank Eumsia LLC {upto December 31,
20143

5 Life insurance represents resules of ICICT Prudentiial Life Insurance Compary Limited

6 General insuranee represents results of 1010 Lombiard General Insurmee Company Lamited

7, Crthers inchides ICICT Home Finee Company Limited, ICIC] Venture Fomds Management Company Linmited, 1CICT Intemmstioond Limited,
ICHC] Secunties Primary Dealership Limited, [CIC] Securities Limited, |CIC1 Secunities Holdings Ine, ICIC1 Secunties Ine., ICICI
Prudential Asset Management Company Limited, [C1CT Pradential Trust Limited, ICIC] Investment Management Company Limited, [C1CT
Trustecship Services Limited, TOW/ICICI Investment Parmers Limited (upte June 30, 2013}, 1CIC] Kinfra Limited (upto September 30,
2004}, 1-Vien Biotech Linated and 1K1 Pradential Pension Funds Matagement Company’ Limibed

Income, expenses, assets and liabalities are either specifically identified with individual sepments or are allocated to segmends on a systematic
basis.

The linbilities of the Bank are tranafer priced to @ centrl fressury unat, which pools all funds and lends to the business units of appropriote
rates basedd on the relevant matunty of sasets being funded after adjusting for regulatery reserve requirements

The transfer prchg aechanizm of te Bank is periodically eviewed The segment resulls afe detemitined based on the tmnslfer prang
mechamsm prevailing for the respechve reporting penods

The resulis of reported segmemts for the year anded March 31, 2015 are not comparable with that of reponted segments for the year ended
March 31, 2014 to the extent new enfities hive been conselidated and enfities that have been discontinued From conselulation

E-S4
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1 ¥ 11}
Thi followiing lalile sets fortly, the business seginent results for the yvear ended March 31, 2015

B=. in mallion

&, | Partloslsrsy Hetnll Whaleials Tremsiry eher Lire Crenersl Chilbers Imber Tednl
nao, hanking hanking banking nstirame e [nam ance sepmmi
TR wil jusimienis
I |Revenue ImIILE 35501%. 1 139,608 | 38,0971 191 3673 SHE00 &.T31 23544105 216135
2 |Eegmen resilis TAAER 62,2407 BLBHT.O 66722 1434572 a.507.2 146507 (13557.5) 155 %08
3 | Unalksxaled expenscs
4 | Operating peofit (2 - (4 [EER=NR
lincopirie Bax oxgerigs dnet i
A |inet deferred Eox credili LR N |
et profit!
& Jidi- % F20E2 8.1
A kiher infornisiion
T |Segimenl miwsls } 207,373 bl e LITRSE1E &S A (KL RN 13383600 218528 (RA54502) BI07,062 5
& |Unaliocated meets? 53,7294
Tirlal mascts
o |iTi=im B0, e
10 | Seginen lialslines 26601 6201 LOARMA2] Letadon 48 et J.{Il.i,ill!"Ef1 136 %427 28447087 [A56450T) B.D50, 7917

11 | Unidboscal o Eabilitios

Total hishilanes

12 feroy+ g1t B8.260,791.7
13 [Capitsl expenitre [Rls] 10103 164 1465 13504 20041 3567 11,0839
14 | Depresastion S04 10735 128 510 5 106 1 5167 ERTT) (164 19823

1 Inclodes share of net prnﬁr of nmunon ty sharehol ders.
2 Inclodes tax paid in advance'tax deducted af source (ned ), defemed tax assel (nel)
3 Includes share capatal and neserves awl surplus
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The following table sets forth, the business sepment results for the vear ended March 31, 2014

B=. in mallion

. Partiullsrs Hetnll Whaleials Tremsiry eher Lire Crenersl Chilbers Imber Tednl
nao, hanking hanking banking nstirame e [nam ance sepmmi
TR wil jusimienis
I |Revenue LA 3240748 S04 331311 1595020 FLIIe AR ATR15T) TESO1RS
1 | Segmeni resulis TRISL2 65,563 EL5AE0 0315 152524 E N4 kA e TRTHLT) 162 HE3
3 |Unalksxialed expenscs
4 | Operating peofit (2 - (4 [T-2 T %
lincopirie Bax oxgerigs dnet i
A |inet deferred Eox credili A, |
et profit!
& Jidiit) & 772
A kiher infornisiion
T |Segimienl miwsis Lo R 1A, THLE IIT0503.6 HEL,TRLO H15.2548.0 13, MR 200, 13580 [LEC L ERCTH e bl R
& |Unaliocated meets? 54,760 T
Tirlal mascts
o |iTi=im TANEN Y
10 | Seginenl lialslitics 23R LIRSS | Laos S 72404567 N T 13843557 03, 7eeA” LIRS B3 &) TATT AL
11 | Unidboscal o Eabilitios
Total hishilanes
[ [REU R TATT AL
13 | Capitsl expendire 57633 6IRG 188 190 04T M3 1909 8,053
14 | Deprecastion 43573 1,044, 0 123 4BR S 4684 AT 1507 (258 TARLT

1 Inclodes share of net prnﬁr of nmunon ty sharehol ders.
2 Inclodes tax paid in advance'tax deducted af source (ned ), defemed tax assel (nel)
i

Includes shire capatal and reserves amd sarplus
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ICICI Bank Limuted and subsidianes

Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

B Geographical segnaents

The Group has reported ns operstions under the following geographical segments

Damestic operations comgse branches and subsidiaries joant venires in Indin

EDINETOOOO
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Farelgm aperathons compnse branches ind subsichanes joint ventures outside Fndsn amd offshore banking unit in Indan

The Group conducts transactions with ite customers on & global basis in sccordance with their business requirements, which may span across

vanous geographies

The followang lables set forth, Tor the penods mdiended, the geographical segment reslis

Re, in mallson

Yoear emded March 31, 2005

Yoear emded MVarch 31, 2004

Hevenue
Dhmesine opemiions B26,474.0 TITATGA
Foreign epermions 75,6883 78,1621
Taotal Lo e ] TOS6I8.5
Re in mallicn
Axsels At March 31,208 At Mareh 31,2004
Dnestio opemiions & 50 540 3 S B6R THLD
an.'ip_rl opetahons 1.702. 5121 1,554 0683
Tatal B.207.062.3 T412 8301

Note: Segrment asaets do oot inclisde tax pod in advinos/ta deducted at scurce (net) asd deforred tax asset (net)

The fallowang talsle sels forth, for e penods indiaated, caprial expaidiise and deprecaation thereon for the geographical segmenls

K& i mallion

Caphtal expenditure incurred
during the yvenr ended

Depreciation provided during the vear
ended

Mairch 31,2015 Aarch 31, 2004 Aarch 31, 2015 AMareh 3. 2004

Dinnestie opemalions 11,8045 7,800 5 7R3 8 6,000 %

Foreign opemations 1789 2458 178.4 193.4

Taotal 11,9834 BOS53 Ta8L.1 TA92.7
F-57
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12 Penaltiesfines imposed by banking regulatory bodies

The penalty imposed by RBL and ather banking regulatory bodies duning the yewr ended March 31, 2015 was Es. 10.4 mallion (March 31,
2014 Rs. 1020 million),

U Decembeer 17, 2014, RB imposed a penaliy of Rs. 3.0 million on the Bank in exercise of powers vesied with it unider the provisicns of
Section ATAC] Me) read wath Section H4)i1) of the Banking Regulation Agt, 1949 for charges of non-complinnge with the directiona/’guidelines
maned by RBI in sonnection with know Y our Customer (K.Y OV ARE Money Laundenng (AML). The Bank has paid the penalty to RB1

Ch Judy 25, 2004, REI imposed o penalty of Rs. 4.0 nollicn on the Bank, in exerase of the powers vested with 1t under the proviswons of
Section 4TA (1) of the Banking Regulation Act. 1949 with respect to facilines extended to a comporate borrower by the Bank. The Bank has paid
the penalty 1o RBI

A penalty of Rs. 1.4 mallion wis imiposed on the Bk in February 2015 by the Frinaal Intelligence Unt, Indsa (FIL-IND), The Bank bas
filed an appeal agains the penalty, which was impesed for fibure in reporting of the aftempled suspicious transactions.

F-58
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Additional informatien o consolidated accounts at March 31, 2013 (Pursuant 1o Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Hs. in nallion

Mume of the l)fll“}' el avsets! Share In prnﬂl or loss
% of total net| Amount % of tlotal net | Amound
mssoks sseis
Parent
IC1CH Bank Limiied 9500 10 Bl 91.53% 111,753.%
Subsidlaries
Imdian
ICICT Securities Primary Dealership Lindied 1.0% 81063 1.8% 21737
1ICICT Secunbyes Lomubad 0.4% 35213 20% 24306
ICTCT Home Finance Company Limited 1.8% 14,9166 1.6% 19758
1C1CT Trusteeship Services Limited 0.0% A48 00" 03
1C1CT Investment Mamagement Company Limited (0% 1341 (0.0%) (203}
ICTCT Venfure Funcls '\-1.:rms,¢|l1|.'|1l Company Lumited 3% 21876 0% B
IC1CT Prudential Lafe Insumance Compuny Limaied 6.4% 54,404.7 13.3% 16,3429
IC1CT Lombard General Insurance Company Limited 8% 31,7928 4% 53561
1101 Prudential Trust Limited 0% 124 0.0 5
1101 Prudential Asset Manigement Company Limited 0.5% 1,300.3 2 0% 2468.2
IC1CE Prudential Pension Funds Management Company Limited 0.0% 258.7 L 1.0
Forelgn
ICICT Bank UK PLC i, (Hs 34,0503 0.9% L1201
1CTCT Bk Clanasda 4.6% AR H0E. 5 1-5% 18153
1CTCT Indemutiona Lamated L 930 () (7.9}
IC1CT Secunities Holdungs [ne 0.1% 6033 (0.0%) (0.7h
ICICH Securities Ine 0.0 948 0% 206
{Hher consolldnted cntities
Indinm
IC1CT Equity Fund (0% 390.7 (0.0%&) [ ]
I-Ven Biotech Limited 0.0% 2671 0% 1.7
ICICT Sirmbegie lnvestments Fand 1% 5514 (0 A% (ATT.TH
Foreign
WIL
Minority interests 3.0%%) (25,058.1) {5.7%) {6.954.3)
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I3 Additienal infermation fe convelldared aocoints (Conttinned)

R in mallion

Same of the entity et avsets! Share In profit or loss
%% of total net| Amount % of total net | Amous
msscts mssets
Associates
Imdinn
Fune Pay Tech Linated 0.0%% 17.2
I-Proceds Services (Indea ) Provale Lannted (R Y] {2.0)
WIT Institwte of Finance Banking and Insumance Training Limited (0 (11.5)
IC1CT Merchant Services Private Limited
lincha InFrocdebit Lisinfed 1% 67.5
Indis .-'l.|lv:u|l.1gh: Fumd 111 1% 1354
India Advantage Fund 1V 0.0% 26.4
Foreign
MIL
Julnt Ventures
HIL
Imter-company sl justments {15.0%:) {126,707.2) (12.9%) (15, 788.3)
TOTAL L% AT 0454 LR 132 46R.7

1. Total asseis manus total Habilities

F-6i)

513/643



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000O00o00gnognoOonod(eoesars)
ooOooood

JLuble of Contrmis
T4, Provision en Fuaded finterest Term Loan

In 2008, RBI issued gaideines on debt restmactunng, which alse coverad the treatment of funded inierest b cases of delt resiruciunng. that
I8, imstances where interest for a certain period is fonded by a Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) which is then repaid based on a contracted
matunty schedule. In line with these guidelines, the Bank hes been providing fully for any interest incoms which is funded through a FITL for
cased resiructuned subsequent bo the i of the guidel However, REL has now required similar treatment of oulstandsng FITL pertaining
to cies restructuned pros fo the 2008 guiddimes whach have not yet been repaid. In view of the sbove, and since this item relates to prioT years,
the Bank has with the approval of the RBI debited its meserves by B 92016 million to fully provide outstamding FITLs pertaimng io
restructunings pnot lo the 1saimnce of the -ﬁ_u.l.delmr.- 11 Hue fjuasrter vl Mireh 31, 2015 as qm'nsr oiar lineg fuariers pcrm1'|l:-nt! h}- REl, Thess
FITLs nelite to pre-2008 restruciunings where the bormowers have since boen upgradedd, and this ingpact would get reversed as FITLs are repaid as
per their contmctual maturnhes

I8 Additienal disclosire

Additional statutory information disclosed in the separate financial statements of the Bank and subsidiaries having no material beaning on the
trae and far view of the consolidated financial statements and the nformation pertatng to the items which are s matenal luve oot boen
disclosed in the condolidated fiancial stabermnents.
16 Compararive fipures

Fagires of the previous year have boen re-grouped to conformn o the current e presemaion

The finmncind statervents for the year ended March 31, 2015 have been mudited by the statutory auditors, B 8 R & Co. LLP, Charlered
Accountants. The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014 had been andited by another firm of chanterod accountants.
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B Additional Notes

I Reverves

Balanee In profit amd loss account: Represents the balance of profit after appropnations

Statutery reserve: Represents reserve crealed as a percentage of the net profit before any other appropnation as requared by the Banking
Regulition Act, 1949, Every banking company in India s carrently requined o transfer not bess than 25% of the net profit (before approprations}

to the “slatotory reserve”

Capital reserve: Represents amount of gains on sale of secunities ¢lassified as held to matunity and gains on sale of land and boilding, net of tax
mnd transfer to stabulony reserves

Securlties premium: Represents amount of premiom received on tmue of share capital, net of expenses incurmed on issiie of shares,

Special reserve: Represents reserve maintained under the Income Tax Act, 1961 to avail tax benefite.

Foreign currency transtation reserve: Represents exchange differences on translanen of financial statements of non-integral foreign operations.
Hevenue and other reserves: Hepresents reserves other than capiial reserves and those separately classifed

Unrealized investment reserve: Represents unmealized gainslosses on imvestments of ventire captal furnds

Reserve Tund: Represents appropnation made o reserve fund in sccordance with regulations applicable o Sn Lamka branch,

Invesiment reserve account: Reprosents provision for depreciation on available for sale amd held for trading secuities in excess of required
arnvoninit which 18 crediied 16 pn'lﬁl aind loss accouii n.ruIinu'qrnnbed to thas reserve, pet of i mid iremafer o stafulony reseryve,

2 Depexits
Dreposits melude demand deposits, which are non-anterest beanimg, and savings and time deposits, which are mterest bearing

The following table sets fonh the nesidual contretanl matunbes of tme doposits at March 31, 2015

Hupees in million

Diepoaits maturing dunng the yeur ending harch 31,

016 1,536,558 0
2017 ATMAIRE
2018 101, 4974
019 66,586.2
2020 41,0327
Thereafiter 173959
Total tine deposits 2,1535!.1«.!

Al Mareh 31, 2015, the aggregate of tme deposits with individual balances greater ihan K. 3.0 mallion was Rs, 11412018 million
fhdarch 31, 20015 Ra. 12086307 mallion])
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5. Long-term debt

Lomg-term debt mepresents debt with an onginal contractual mamnty of greater than one year Maburty distnbution s based on
contrachieal matunity or the date at which the debt is callable at the option of the holder, whichever is earlier. A portion of the long-term debt bears
o ficed rate of interest. Interest rafes on feating-rate deld are generally loded to the Londen Inter-Bank Offer Rate (' LIBOR") or similar money
market mbes. The segregation between fixed-mte and Moating-rste obligations is based om the contrachus terms

The following table seis fonh a listing of long-term debt at March 31, 2015, by maturity and interest rate profile.

Rupees In million

Fixed-rabe Flaating-rate

abligations obligations Total
Long=term debd moturing duning the year ending March 31,
2014 1271372 45,4902 1726274
207 169 Sk 4 896911 259 1975
s 123 5550 07,8402 21,3952
019 58,512.1 20,4900 790121
2020 2099542 17,326.6 2272808
Therealler 427 TR0 30,1052 45T 3832
Tatal 111589529 RICR RN 1A416,8%6.2
Less: Unamoriized debit sue coats (G020
Tatal 1.416,294.2

Dbt apgregatng e 13 3364 million (March 31, 2004 Re. 16,353 2 milkion) is guarantesd by the Govemment of [ndia (GO0 Long-
term debi is dencminated in various currencies. At March 31, 2015, long-term debt comprises Indian rupee deldt of Rs. 5102735 million (March
30, 20104: Re 4109720 million) and foregn curmency debt of Ra. 906,020.7 mallion (March 31, 2014: Re. £72,145.2 million)

Indlan rupee debt

The following taldes set fooh, for e pericds inideated, a lating of migor calegores of lidian mipee dalst.

Rupees in million
Al Mareh 31,2015

Welghted

AVEFAEE

Welghted revidual

average maturity (in

Category Amount Inierest raie Hange years}
Bamnds jsswed 1o ingtrations andividun] inveions J43 1827 0. 4% 5.4% 1o 14,2% 50
Refinance from finanaa instimtions A2 4T A .94 B %% 10 10.0% is
Borrowings fom other banks 185617 10.2% 10.0% to 12.0% 20
Fined deposits 15507 9.2% T3% 10 11.5% Il
Preference shares 3.300.0 0.001% 0.001% 31
Total 510,273.5 0,305 4.7
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Rupees in million
At Morch 31, 2004
Welghted
l.ml#
Wedghted resbdual
AV s ity
Category A ot Interest rate Range {in years
Bonds issued 1o institutional individual investors 3704743 0 5.0% 1o 14.2% 5l
Refinanee from fnamaa mmetiinbons 21,1395 0.2 6.3% to 10.6% 16
10.1% to
Borrowigs from olher banks 12,5000 10.2% 103% 2.1
Fixed deposits 3A582 B9 T.5% o 11.5% 1.2
Preference shares 3.500.0 0.0001% 0,007 % 1,1
Taotal 4109720 9 4ing 49
Foreign currency debit
The following tables set Torth, for the peneds indicated, a listing of magor eategones of foreign cusmency debi
Rupees in million
At Mareh 31, 2015
Welghied
Weighted average
average residual
interent maturity
Category Amoumt rate Hange {im years)
1.09% 1o
Bonds S05.H3I1S 4.9% 1.3% 32
Cither bormorwings A0, 1872 2.0%% 0.2% 1o 6.8% 18
Taotal B A0, T 16% 15
Rupees in million
At Mureh 31, 200 4
Weightes
\"I‘@Ill‘ VTP
average resfdual
interest l'l.l.turll"g'
Calegory Amounl rale Hange (in years)
Bonds 454,546.0 5. 1% 0.B% 10 7.3% 15
Other bodrowings 417,599.2 2.2% D6t o G.8% 13
T'atal BT1145.2 3% 34

Hea note on “Schedale 188- Addiional note- Selected infommation from lndian GAAP financials™ for assets pledged as sccuribies for borrowings
4 ek o cash equivalents
Deposts with the Resarve Bank of Iwbo include Rs. 1897516 mulhon (March 31, Z004: Re 1672068 mulbion) mmtisned

accordance with the guidelines governing minimum cash reserve requirements at March 31, 2015, The balances maintained with the Reserve
Bank of Indin towards el reserve requirements are subject io withdrowal and usage resinctions
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I'}ijmls. with other banks mclude Bs, 17,9868 molbon (March 31, 20014 Ba, 41,5232 malliom ) towards |']|:Fl|'\vill:'|., which hnve mitun hes
greater than 00 daya
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5 Investmrents
The following table seis fonh, for the periods mvdicated, the penfolio of investments classified as held to manmiy.

Hupees in million

At March 31, 2015 At March 31, 2014
iroas Ciroes Carmss Crozx
Amaortized unrealized unrealized Amortized unrealied anreallzed
costicost gain lows  Falr value  cost/cest gain boss _ Fair value
Held to meaturity
Corpomte debl secuniies 1021475 51421 (44} 1072402 BATTLY  LM86 (1.550.T) Q59706
Grovermmen! secunies [,039.722.2 20,8296 (5836.3) 10547155 Q24 589.0 BIB4  (43,940.2) RESLA4TT2
Orther securitica M 3151 16.2 (0) 3003313 2693666 219 [6.9) 269 3816
Tatal debt secarkthes 1421848 259879 (S8R5T) 14622870 12887273 35999 (454978 1 2468204
Equity secunties 56318 X I 638 W73 s * 2673
Oither securitics 4.939.0 A95.6 (945 5,340.1 3,753.] 1103 {117.2) 3, Td6.2
Tatal L7686 I6ARE (59800 14681909 1395077 7102 (4561540 1.251.042.%
The follewing table sets fonh, for the penods indicated, the portfodio of investments classified as avaitable for sale
Rupees in million
Al March 31, 2015 A Mareh 31, 2004
irosy ross Gaross frross
Amortized unrealiced unrealized Amoriized unrealized anrealized
costicost gain lass Fair value coslicosi walin loss  Fair value
.-Inni.]'.mﬁﬁ.-fur sle
Corporate debt secantics 1309043 18821 (3848) 1324006 117.2138 228E (1L9092) 1173644
Govermmen securifies 207 B16,T T90.1 (1ET0) 2084108 2020851 T45.1 (534.8) 2022084
Cither secuniies 126,775.6 3. 7655 (493.5) 130047.6 1302767 1, 7889 (229.2) 1402364
Tatal debi securitics 4654966 64377 (LU65.3) 4T0.869.0 4585786 4,708 (3,2731) 460,097
Equity seainties 46,8083 23,7672 (B651.%) 620140 IR T 12,1754 (Eo0092) 41 4E3E
Crther secuniies 24,461 .6 36368 [(54920) 260585 12.893.0 1AM E i 5.041.7) AR
Taial EI6R568  IE4T  (15209.T) SRS 4885 R1OTTRT IO40LE (1621400 5139651

Income from securktbes avallable for sale

The following table ssis fonh, for the periods mnlicated, a listing of income from secunities classified as available for sule.

Rupees in million
Year ended March 31,
s 204 LK
Intenest 32193 358312 35,5206
Dhvidenad 104 8 1.392.6 1. 142.6
Tatal 32.244.1 37229.8 38,6632
Giross realized gain 13,3945 BO30.0 6,678
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Gross renhzed loss (160813 [2680.2) (L197.1)
Tatal 11,7854 5150.8 54820
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Income from securitbes held for trading

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, a listing of income from secunities classified a2 held for trading.
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Insterest amd dividend

Realized gain{loss) on sale of trading porifolio
Unmeali zed gain/(beas) on trading poriolio
Tatal

Rupees in million
Year emled March 31,
I E 014 1l
18,268.4 153402 16,0457
69314 18044 3,300.8
(330.6) 1069 5.3
14.969.2 17.760.5 19,445

Matwrity profile of debt securities

The fiollowing table seis forh, a listing of each category of held to mamnity dels secunities ai March 31, 2015, by matunty

Corporate debt securilies
Liess than omne year

Ot to five years

Five to ten years

Grreater tham len years

Tatal carporaie debl securitbes
Governmment securities

Less than one year

Cinet to flve years

Five to len yeirs

Gireater than ten years

Tatal government securities
Other securities

Less than one year

Cmve to five years

Five bo ten years

Gireater than ten years

Taotal sther seeurities
Taotal debt securities classilled as held to maturity

Rupees bn million

Amortieed
cost Falr valus
R4829 86204
3B 13406 3BBI32
32,6400 330788
22 5900 258178
1021475 107,240.2
5041 504.1
266,322 4 266,687.7
S46,602.0 553,979.2
226,293 231,504 %
1,009,721.2 1054, 7158
137,486.3 137,502 5
10:5,473.0 106,473.1
56,3558 56,3557
ST RN 33313
1,442.184.8 146225870

Fa6ti

521/643

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

The ﬁ*hmnﬁ_ talde a1 forth, @ [1!t|:||F of anch calegory ol available for sal e debl dacimbies il March 31, 2015, by maburty

Rupees in million
Amortized

cosl Falr valus
Corporate debt securilies
Lexs than one year 21,8316 2086
O B flve yeass 36,9817 ErA AR
Five ko len year G0,671.8 616106
Crreater Jum len years 11,4152 10,6254
Tolal corporate debl securities 130,904.3 132,400.6
Grovermment of lndin securilies
Less than one year 136, 486.7 136,624.7
COme to five years 47218 a4, 71M1
Five bo ten yeors 46,7221 472178
CGrreater than len years 19,886 1 19,7082
Taotal Government of India securiiies 2078167 205,419.8
{Hher securitics
Less than one yea 495121 19637.%
Cme to five vears 41,8129 AZ092.5
Fiva to ten years 151505 173688
Crreder tham 1en years 10,300, 1 10,048 8
Tolal olher securifies 126,775.6 1300476
Total debi securities classilled as available Tor sale A AT 6 AT B0

6 Repurchave fransactions

The Growp has mndeaken repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions of Government sscunties donng the year. These transact ons ane
generdly of o very short tenure and are undertaken wath the Reserve Bank of India, banks and other finamcial institutions os counlerparties

Al March 31, 2015, outstanding borrowings under repurchise transactions induding Ligquidity Adjustrment Faclity amounted 1o Rs
2516811 million {March 31, 20014 Rs 129,274 .7 million) and the outstanding lending under reverse repuschase transactions including Liquadiny
Adjustmient Facahty amounted to Bs. £85.3 million (Morch 31, 2014: Rs. 4848 4 million)

During fiscal 2015, averige bormowings under repurchase transactions mcluding Liquadity Adjustenent Facality amounted 1o Bs. 158,296.3
aillaoi (Mareli 31, 2004: Bs. 1464210 million) and sverage lending uiwler reverse repurchase tansactions weluding Liquidity Adjustineit
Fecility amounted to Rs. 14,483 2 mullion (hMarch 31, 2014; Bs. 9,272 4 million )

Loany

The following table seis forth, for the penods indicated, o hsting of loans by category.

Rupees in million
Al March 31,
1015 1014
Commercial lanns 2, T453TE.T 24941499
Term loans 2,009,430.3 19123138
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Working capital facilities' TI5936.4 5818361
Consumer loans and cradil card recebvable 1,762 154,08 1470, 7TR3.2
Morigage loans 1, 000,254.6 BO8 3634
Other secured loans 532,731 479,002
Crodil cands 41,4146 36,1635
Cither wisecursd loamis B7.754.7 60,2471
Laase Tinancing’

Total gross advanors 4. 507.529.7 3.964,933.1
Provision for boan loases’ (122,628.7) (91,515.3)
Taotal net advances 4. 384.901.0 IBTIATE
1. Inchedes bills purchased and discounted, over drafts, cash credit and loans repayable on demand

2 Lease financing activity includes leasing and hire purchase.

3. Excludes provision on performing loans
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Cammercial louns

Commercial loans include tenn boans and working capatal facilines extended 1o corporate amd other business entitves. Commencial beoding
constitutes the largest category of the total loan port folie

Each commeercaal lean undergoes a detailed credit review process in accordance with the Bank's credit policy. Afler dasbursement,
commeranl loans are individually monitoresl and reviewed for any possible detericsation of the borrower’s abality 1o repary the loan, Term bouns,
imgluding corporabe finance and project finanee loans, are typically secured by a fimt lien on the borrower’s fixed assets, which normally consist
of property, plants, ond equipment. Working copital Focilines, whach iclude ills purchnsed and discounted, over drafts, cosh credit and loans
repayable on demand, ane pypically secured by a first lien on the bermower's carrent assets, which normally consist of inventory and receivables.

The overall economic eondition affecting businesses impacts the Bank's commercaal loan portfolie. A prolenged slowdown in the Indian
economy could adversely affect clients” abilibes to repay loans. In light of increasing intemational trxle linkages, clients” abilities to repay loans
maay also be negatively affected by adverse economic developments in the United States and other major economies. Linfavorable exchange rafe
mevemnents miry also incrense chients” deld burdens and adversely affedt their abalities to repay loms

Project financing term loans provided to the industrial and mamifactunng seciors constitute a significant portion of the Bank's commercial
loan portfolic. Eadh elient’s ability io repay these loans depends on the viability of the project finaseed which, in um, depends on the timeliness
of the project’s completion, the stoblity of government policies and changes in market demand.

Consumer loans

The Bank’s consumer [oan portfolio indudes both secured loans and unsecined loans. Sequred consumier loans constitute o sigmficant
majority of the Bank's total consumer loan portfodio. Thoogh the loans in the Bank's secured loan portfolio are secused by first and exclisive
liena on the assets finmced, recovenes i cese of defndt may be subjed of delays up to several years, due to the protmcted fegal process in India.
The ehallenge of collection, which is affected by the regulatery guidelises on collecton practices, alse affects recovenes. To mitigste msk, the
Bamk: obtaing direct debit mandates or post-dated checks on pre-specified dates for repayment of consumer installment loans:

Secnred consumer loan porifelio

The Bank's secured loan pertfolio consists of mortgage loans, maomobile loans, jewel loans, commercial vehicle loans and other seoumed
loans.

The Hank's mortgage loan pertfolio incudes mortgage loans made to individuals and busimess entities. Typcally, mortgage loans are
secured by firet and exclusive liens on the financed properties. Bormower defanlt risk is mitigated by nigorous credit review procedures. The
Bank's inortgage loai portfolio ks daven prianly by lvlerest fabe imovamenl, the loasi-o-value tatios of tie lowia in the portfolio, the matise
of the borrowers” employment (e, salaned or self-employed) and the borrowers” income levels,
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The Bank's sutomobabe loan and commerncial vehicle loan portiodics are also secaned by first liens on the assete financed by the leans
]\.fﬂjnr Tactors rlﬂ"ﬂ:hnt: i pcrﬁmnncc aof the auitomiolle loan pﬂ‘lf{!l:m inchidle e manire of the bormawers" mplu}mmIJhe Torrowers’ ineomie
lewels, the lean-te-value mtios of the loans in the pertfolic and the natore of use of the financed vehicles. The Bank's commercial vehicle loan
portiolie nak is Lurgely dnven by borrowers” charmctenstics, rate of economic activity and fuel price

Borrowers” abilibies (o repay farm equspment loms genemily depend on the agniculture in India which, m ham, depends on the tmmng of
TRCBO0TIE,

Ve ecured consnnner foan pargfolio

The Bank’s umsecured loan pontfolio includes personal loans, cradit cands and other unsecured loans. General cconomic conditions and
oilier fuciors siuch ns d1a15,|.1 mn :memp'ln}'rmm males, economic Eu:u'wlh rbes prid bamowers” moome levels impact this pnrtl'nllu

Maturity profile of loans

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the matunty profile of loans,

Rupees in million
At March 31,
1nE 2014
Lsss than ofie year 1,049,133.7 1,020,877.3
Cme to five years 245805816 2173 0440
Crrester um ﬁ\'eyﬂni TT1.715.7 679,40 5
Total 4 384,501 .0 IRTIATE

Imterest income on bans

The Group recognizes intersst income in the profit md less gocount as it soerues exeept in the case of non-perfoming loans where it is
recognized upon realizabion, as per the mcome recegnitton and assef classification norms of Reserve Bank of Tnin™ational Houwsing Bandk:
Interest income in borrower accounts that are upgraded from the non-performing category to the standard category is acensad from the date of
ssch upgradation

The follewing table sebs forth, for the peniods indicated, a listing of merest income on loans,

Rupees in million
Year ended March 31,
R0 E] 204 iy
Commmereial loans! 217,558 203 6408 189, 402.4
Consumer loans and credit cand receivabl es® 1630713 133,568.0 106,222.2
Lense finnncing? L % i
Talal AR0,597.1 3T 20EE 2956246

Includes bills purchased and discounted, over drafls, cash credit and loans repayable on demand

Includes morgage loans, sutomobdle loans, commercial business loms, two wheeler loans, personal loans, eredit eard receivaldes and
farm equipment loans

3, Lease foanciong activiey includes beasing and hire purchase.

b=
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Standard restructured loan

The Group classifies a loan as a restroctured loan where 1t has made concessionary modifications, which include changes in repayment
penod, principal amount, repayment stallmen and reduction i rate of lerest, that 1 would not otherwase comsider, to the contractual terms of
i loan 1o a bomower expenenang financial difficulbies. Loan accounts subjected to restructunng are upgnaded to the standard category if the
borrower demonstrates, over o minimum penod of one year, the ability to repay the loan in accordance with the contractinl témms and the
borrower gets reinstated to a normal level of general provisions for standard loans'nsk weights for capital adequacy computations. At March 31,
2015, the Group had committed 1o lend (includes fund-based commitnams fimgible with nen fund-based foalities) Re 26,1811 milkion (March
30, 2004: Bs. 24,686.1 milliea) to borrowers who ane parties to restricturings,

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, a listing of standard restructared loans

Rupees in million

Al Narch 31,

IS 1014
Commercial lanns
Term loans 10,4107 110,114.6
Working capital facilitics 21,1549 23,036.5
Consumer laans
Mortgage loans 619 2067
Other secured loans 1573 i
Credit cards
Cither wimecured loams
Laease linancing n o
Restructured loans, gross 150, 786.8 134478
Provision for boan losses [9A58. 1) (1123500
Hestructured loans, net 121.328.7 122,218

Represents enbire borrower level oulstanding of the restructured acoounis

The Bank classifies ol credit exposizes, including overdues andsing from crystallized denvabive conircts, nie performing and non-
performing beans a8 per Reserve Bank of India guidelines. Advances held at the overseas branches that are identified as impaired a8 per hiost
country regulations for reasons olher than record of recovery, buf which are standard as per the extant Reserve Bank ol India guidelines, ane
vdentified as non-parforming to the extent of amount of ouistanding in (e host eountry. In the case of Bank's howsing finance subsidiary, loans
mnd other credit fealities are classfied as per the National Housing Bank gudelines into performing and non-performing loans, Further, non-
performing Loans are classified into sub-standard, doubifal and loss assets based on the criteria stipulated by Reserve Bank of Indiz™ational
Housiig Bask. Looans tn the Bank’s oversens bonking silskianes are daisifiald as impaired if there 15 objective endence of binpadinent & i
result of ene or more events that sccurred after tee initial recopnition en the loan (a loss event) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated futune cosh flows of the loans that can be reliably estimated
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Thie fallowing table sets Meath a lating of fwen-performmig boaies inclsdimg olherAhin-stmidird restrictured loans

Rupees in million

At March 31,

1ME 4
Commercial laans
Term loans R5.2427 494167
'Working capital loans 61,6522 10,1274
Consumer lonns
Mortgame leans 85510 T.E85.0
Cither secured loans 96567 13,9787
Credit cands 20548 4
Cither unsecured loans 52300 T.871.5
Lease financing - .
Son-performing loans, gross 1723993 122,514
Provision for bean losses (058744 (T7.014.7)
Non-perforniing loans, nel T6.524.9 44,5977

[dentification of loans a3 non-performingimpaired i= in line with guidelines applicable fo respective subsidianes

Proviston for lean losse

The Bank and its housing finanee subsidiary hold specific provisions against non-performing loans amd general provision against
perfonming boans m per the reurements of respective regulatom, The issessment of incremental speafic provisons is mude afler taking o
consideration the casting specific provision held. The specific provisions on retail leans held by the Bank are higher than the minimum
regulatory reqinrernents. The Bank's overseas banking subsdiaries meantaln allowances for credit losses ol a level that niaiageinent conssders
alecjuate 1o abserb lentified crodit retated lesses ns well as losses that have cocurred but are not yet identifiable. The Bank makes provision on
msels thal are restructured rescheduled in pccordance with the applicable Reserve Bank of Indin guidelines on restroctunng of advances by
Bans.

The following wable sets forth, for the penods indicated, the movenent i the provisien for loan lesses on standard restmiciured loans.

Ruapees o miilion
Year ended March 31,
s 2004 1013
Provision fer lean losses al the beginning of the year 11,2354 5.2194.1 46dd.5
Provision for lean losses made during the year 35802 L1711 20450
Reduction/write-back of excess provision! (3, 766.1) (1,.230.2) (1,385.4)
Provision for loan lesses ai the end of ihe year BAEEN 11,2350 22041

1. Includes provisons on restructured loams which were upgraded to standard assets'downgraded 1o non-performing assets dunng the penod

The following table sets forth, for the penods indicated, the movement in the provision for loan losses on non-perfomming leas including
other than standard restructured boans

Rupees in million
Vear ended March 31,
015 24 i
Provision Tor laan losses al the hl.-pjnulng al the year TT.014.7 TThhY S T9.354.4
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Provizion for boan losses made dllnnp. the yeur 424156 SRR 5 24,2219

Wrile-offfwrite-buck of excess provimon {24.4559] {18.643.7) (25802 4)

Provision ler lean losses al the end of the vear FERTIA TI914.7 TT 663
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The followang table sets: forth the moverment i the provison for loan lesses for the year anded March 31, 2015,

Rupees in million
Consumnier
lanms &
Commercial credil curd Finnncial
Particulirs logms  _recelvables lease _Unnllocated Total
A Nm-Pcrfmng Joars
Aggregate provision for loan losses at the beginning of the year 31,3280 15,386.7 119147
Adil Provisions for loan losses 37,8356 4.580.0 124156
Leess: Utilized For write-ofT of loans 19,037.9) (H609 3) {17.647.2)
Loz Winte back of exoeas Provisions [2.002.3) {4,506 4) (GR0E.TH
A, Aggregate provision for loan losses at the end of the year
for non-perfonming |oais 19123 4 16,7510 G5RT44
B, Aggregate provision for loan losses at the end of the vear
for performing loans including restructered loans 26.210.5 §9.2 25.507.1 518068
C, Aggregate provision for lean losses ai the end of ihe vear
(A1 + (B} 105.333.9 16,5402 & 155071 1476812
Enling balance: individually evalwated for impairment 105,333.9 16,8402 1221741
Ending balanoe: collectively evalusted for impaimment 28,5071 25,5071
Ending balance; loans acquired with detenonsed credit quality
Thie fallowisg table sets foath the movemenl L the providon for loan leases for the yenr eided March 31, 2014
Hupees in million
Consumer
lonns &
Commercial  eredit card Financial
Particulars loans  receivables brise Uninlbocated Total
A, Non-performing leans
.-‘nwl: provasion for loan losies at the beginmang af the yuar A50220 425119 TT 61D
Add: Provisions for loan losses I11,880.2 7043 ZBE. 5
Leess: Utilized for write-ofT of oms (2,453.9) {19.584.1) (22.038.40)
Less: Write back of exceas provisions (2.120.3) [4,485.4) {6,505 7)
A Aggregate provision for loim losses s the end of the year
for non-performung |oans 523280 155867 118147
n ;\WMc provasion for loa |osses af the end of the yeur
for performing loans Hcluding restructured loans 13,5300 0.6 21,4438 350444
. Aggregale provision for laan losses al the end of the year
(A) +(B) 65,858.0 15,6573 11,4438 112 %500
Encling balamce: individually evalunted for impurment 658580 256573 91,5153
Emling balamce: collectively evaluated for impainment 214438 214438
Erld.mﬁ balance: loans aoq_lurnd with detenonsed credit qual iy

While the Group assesses the incremental spocific provisions after talang inte considerabon the easiing specific provision held, the
urmounts recovered agmnst debis written off 1 earlier years and provisions no longer considered necessary in the conlext of the current status of

the borrenwer are recognized in the profit and loss account
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Any amount due under a credit facility is considered as *past due” if it remains unpaid for more than 30 days from the due dabe fixed by the

bank ar its subsidianes.

The following table sets forth the aging analysis of past due performing boans for the year ended March 31, 2015

Rupees in million

Abave 90 Tatal past

Current! 31 1o 60 days &1 o $0) davs days e
Commercial lanms
Term loans 16900180 03,5710 19,274.9 0090 2318549
Working capital facilities' 643,533.0 29,387.0 1.177.9 20015 32,5684
Consunier kaamns
Mortgnge loans 1.085,213.4 37517 2.616.2 2.7 64416
Other secured loans 507,671.2 6,617.9 4,820.9 36458 15,0846
Credit cands 38, T63.1 ITRT 218.0 50T
Orther wisecured loans 81,763.9 s 171.5 4892
Laase financing ¢
Tatal 455,983, 5 460250 18.279.4 14,7300 IR0, 0354

1. Loans wpto 30 days past due are considersd curment.

2 Includes lowns guarniesd by gevernmen, crop related agnculture loans overdue less than 360 doys and other lowns nssessed nod imgiuaned as

per guidelines applicalde to overseas banking subsidiaries

3, The amount discdosed represents the nlu‘lm-elmﬁ amound of the rl'l.l:l|||_"|.' wihoch has overdues, amd ot the bormowerbevel |:|I.|1|h|'|e|.|:rq|_
4 Inchedes bills purchased and discounted, over drafts, cash credit and Ioans repayable on demand

The following table sets forth ihe aging analysis of past due performing loans for the year ended March 31, 2004

Rupees in million

Abave 90 Tatal past
Pacticulirs Corrent! 3 to 60 davs 61 o 90 davs days ? due *
Commercial loans
Term lsans 1.750,676.6 72,5651 22,8299 186282 114,023.2
Wortking carpital fucilities’ 506, TH06 274126 27116 4 4080 34,5322
Consumer lonns
Mortgage loans SRLAI2.0 36273 24135 167 62105
Cither socured leans A63,986.5 44151 31292 1,219.2 87635
Creslil cards 32,3492 IB6.4 10,8 IET2
Cithier unseeunsd loans 44,9875 1393 T1.3 0s 2111
Lease finnmecing : " - .
Total :I.iﬁn.l 108 4458 .ugsu 244256 IHiI 7.7
1. Loonsupio 30 days past due are considered current.
2, Includes [oams guarmmiced by government, crop relabed agnculture |oans overdue less than 360 days and other lonns assessed not imprared as

per guidelines apphcatde 1o overseas banking subsidianes

3 The amount disclosed represents the outstanding amount of the facality which has overdues, and nod the borrower- level sutstanding
L Inclodes bills purchased and discounted, over drafts, cash eredit amd loans repayable on demand
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The following table sets forih, the recorded investment in non-performing loans for the year ended Magch 31, 2015

Rupees in million

Taotal
reconided
Inwestment In Tatal
respect of recarded
Total which non-  invesiment in
recorded 'uln-rl'll.rg respect ol
Investment in lams which non-
- provision performing
performing calewlated bouns Unpald
loams (et of {mel of prm-i:inn nod prl.qdrul
provision) provishon) caleulated amsEnt
Commercial laans
Term loans 455146 433146 85.242.7
Working capital faalities 224569 24569 61,652.2
Consumer loans
Hnrlﬂnﬂc loms 4499 5 A, 400 5 B.5530
Otther secured loans 36503 16503 06567
Credal cards I86.2 1862 20548
Cither unsecuned loans 4174 4174 1290
Laase Minancing
Taotul TH524.9 Th 5149 & 1723993
The following table sets Torth, the recorded investent in nonsperformang loans for the year ended Morch 31, 2014
Rupees in million
Total
recorded
Envwvestment bi Total
respect of recorded
Taotal which non- investment in
recarded periorming respect ol
investmend in loams which non-
- provicion performing
performing caleulated loans Unpald
loans (met of (met ol  provishon met principal
pravisiom) provision calcalaied mmasund
Commercial laans
Term loans 275111 27.511.1 49.416.7
Waorking captal faclities 9.705.0 L1050 10,127.4
Consumer loans
Mortgage loans 37439 3,7439 T.685.0
Chher secured loans 32889 3 I8RED 13,9787
Credit cards 248.2 2482 34271
Cither unsecured loans 10H1.6 1006 718715
Lease linancing
Tatal 44.507.7 445977 111,511.4
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The ﬂrm:p has i l:nm]mehm:w: framework for momabinng credhi |:|'|u|I|r_v ol 1ts corporile nid el loans based on imtemal rabings: For
majorty of the portfolie, the credit rating of every bormower/portfolio is reviewed at least annually. For the purpose of disclosure, the Group has
used infernal ratigs o credit quality indicator

The following lable sets forth, a desenption of mtemal rating grades hinked 1o the likelihood of loss associated with each mting grade:

Grade Definition

(1) Investment grade Entities/obhigations are judged to offer modernde 1o high safety with regard fo timely payment of
fnancial obligations

AMA, AR AA AA- 1, 2AC Entities/'obligations are judged to offer high safiety with regard to timely payment of fiancial
ohligations,

A+ A A= 3AC Entities/'obligations are judged 10 offer an adequate degres of safety with regard 1o nneely paymi
of finanaial ohligations,

BBE+, BEB and BERB-, 4A-C Entities/ohligations are judged to offer modernde safety with regard 1o timely payment of financial
d:l.mul.i,mu.

(11} Below mvestment grsde (AR and B, I, |Entities/obhigations are judged to cury imadequinte safiety wath regard to bmely payment off

16 7.8) financaal obligatons,

Th following table ses forth, for the penod indscated, eredit quality indicators of net loans.

Rupsees b million

YVear ended Year enided

Nlarch 31, Alarch 31,
s 014
Haling grades
Investment grade 37712482 3377 3227
AN, AN AN, AA- ], 2AC 1,334, 7780 1,092.268 7
A+ A A- 3 AC B00,030.7 77,6086
BB+, DBB amd BAR-, 44-C 1,547 4305 1,407,355.4
Balow investment grade R35.507.0 434,950.7
Ulnrated TTA45.8 61,162.4
el lanns 4,354, 901.0 38734178
& Finardal assels trasferved diring the year fo secririfization compiany (31 reconstriedion comg (R}

The Bank has transfermoed certain assea to Assel Reconstrucoon Companies (ARCs) in terms of the gusdelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India gowemning soch transfer. The Bank transfers its non-pérforming assets 1o assel reconstmiction companies pnmanly in exchange for the
receipt of securities in the forn of pasa-thuough Instruments. jssued by such ARCs, wheran payments 1o holders of securities are based on the
sctianl realized cash flows from the mansfemed assets, In sccordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidedines il Febmiary 26, 2004, the excess
provigion, if any, was nol reversed but was ublized 1o meal shonfall loss on scoount of aale of ether financial smsets. With effest from February
26, 2014, Reserve Bank of Indin allowed banks 1o reverse the excess provision to profit and foss account, in the year in which amounts are
recetved for loans transferred. Further, on March 11, 2015, the Reserve Bank of Indi has allowed banks to reverse the exomss provision, on
account of sale on leans poer o February 26, 2014, to profit and loss account. Accormdingly, in fiscal 2015, the Bk has reversed the excess
provision'reserve of Rs. 14618 million on account of sale of non-performing assels (o SC/RC 1o its peofit and loss account which was sarlier
kept in secunitiztion reserves i accordance with earlier Reserve Bank of India guidelines, For the purpose of the valuation of underlying
secunty recaipts msued by usderd ving trusts managed by ARCs, the secunty receipts are valwed ot their respective net assel values as adviosd by
e ARCs.
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The fiollowing table sets forth, for the penods indicated, the detals of the assets ransfierred.

Mumber of aceounts!

Appregate value {net of provisions) of accounts sold o SCRC

Apgregale comsidention

Additional eomnsdderation realized in respect of secounts transferred in exrlier years®
Apgregale gain'{loss) over net book value

Wenr ended March 31,
pIES 204 2013
i4 2 i
12858 1,508 6 50
2 4B 1,776,0 1165
(805.8) 2674 36

Excludes accounts F'n.-\.'pullu.ly writhemi-a T,

b s

wmoumted b Bs. 81.3 million (Moreh 31, 2004: MNet loss of Rs, 6.2 million)

During the vear ended March 31, 2015, ARCs have fully redeemed two secunity receipts. Met loss duning the year ended March 31, 2013

The Bank =odd 14 corporate loans in fiscal 2015, tweo corposate loans in fiscal 2014 sl four corporate loans i fiscal 2003

8 Details of ner-performing exsots sold, evclinding those sold fo 8CRO

The Bank: has s0ld centmn nonsperforming nssets in terms of the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of Indis on such sale

The follewing table sets forth, for the penods indicated, the detmls of non-perfonming assets sold, exchuding those sedd to SCVRC

Rupess in million, except bier of sccounts

Mo, of nocounis

Apgregate value (net of provisiens ) of accounts sold, exclwding those sold o SCRC
Apgregale considenstion

Apgregate gain'iloss) over net book value

Viear vid el Mareh 31,

1015 1014 013
i 2

B TEE

199.0 1001

1990 213

Addditsorally, an overseas branch of the Bank has sold a loan for a considerstion of B3 606.3 million on which the Bank recognised a gmn
of Rs. 4115 million in fscad 2005 {March 31, 2004: Nil) which has not been inchaded in the fable abwove
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I8 Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit nsk éxists when changes in econome, industry or geographic factors affect grougs of counter-parties whose
mggregate credit exposure i3 matenal i relation to Group’s total credit exposure. The Group’s portfolio of financial mstraments s broadly
diversified along industry, product and geographic lines primanly within India.

The Group is subject 1o superasion gndelines for consolidaed accounts issued by the Reserve Bank of India. The Group’s 20 lgest
exposures (non-bank) based on gross exposure, fotaled approcamately Rs. 1,294,134.8 mallion at Masch 31, 2015 which represents 129.4% of the
capital funds (March 31, 2014: Rs. 1,143,850.3 million which represents 119.6% of the eapitnd funeds), The single largest exposure (pod-lank) al
March 31, 2015 was Rs. 127,220.6 million which represents 12.7% of the capital funds (March 31, 2014 Rs. 115.698.7 million which represents
12.1% of the capatal funda)

The largest group of companies under the sune management control accouied for spproanmiely 32.8% of the cepiial funds p March
30, 2005 (March 31, 2014 approximately 29 1% of the capital funds).

IF. Lean commdfmenis

The Groap has outstanding undrawn commitments 1o provide loans and financing to custemers. These lean commitments aggregated to
Ra. 1,240, 7523 million (includes Fund-based commitments fungible with non fund-based facilities) of March 31, 2015 (March 31,
2014: Ra. 1,068369.9 million). The imlersst rate on & sagnificant portion of these commitments i3 dependent on the lending rates prevaling on the
dite of the loan disbursement. Farther, the commitments have fixed expimtion dates and me contingent upon the borrower’s ability to mamtain
apecific crodit standasds.

2 Capital conrmiiineney

The Group is obligated under a mumber of capital contracts. Capital contracts are job orders of a capstal nature, which have been
comamitted, Estimated ameants of contracts remmnning 1o be executzd on capital account aggregated 1o Rs. 5,788, mallion a8 March 31, 2015
(March 31, 2004 Rs. 6,059.1 million)

I3 Derivatives

ICICT Bank i o migor pertecipant in the fisancial denvabives markel, The Bank deals in derivatives for balance sheel management,
proprietary frmding and market making purposes whereby the Bank offers denvative products to it customers, enabling them fo hedge their nisks.

Denling m denvalives is comied out by identified groups in the treasury of the Bank based on the purpose of the mnsachon. Derivative
transactions are entered info by the treasury front office, Treasury control and service group conduds an independent check of the tnnsictions
entered info by the front office aml also undertakes activines such as E-confirmation, setilement, accounting, nsk monitoning and reporting and
enies cainpliames with vanous internal aid segulatory guldelines.

The market making and the proprietary wading activities in denvatives are governed by the Invesmment Policy and the Denvative Poliey
of the Bank, which lay down the position limits, stop loss limits a8 well as other nsk limits. The Risk Management Group lays down the
methodelegy for computation and moniionng of risk. The Kask Commiites of the Board reviews the Bank®s sk management policies in relation
o vanous nisks ingluding Credit and Recovery Policy, Investment Podicy, Derivative Policy, Asset Liability Management Policy and Cperational
Risk Management Poliey. The Risk Committee of the Board comprises noi-executive dirsctors and the Mansping Director and CEC.
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The Bank measures and monitors fiek of its denvatives porifolio usang such nsk meincs as Value at Risk (VaR), stop loss limits and
releviarl sk memsnres fod nplm Risk l\epm‘ﬁ:ng on demvatives (o an inlq:rl] part af the g em el pitlornten l}'l"d‘l‘!.

The we of denvatves for hedging purposes under Indian GAAP 15 governed by the hedge policy approved by Asset Liabaliny
Management Commttes. Subject to prevailing Reserve Bank of Indin guidelines, the Bank deals in denvatives for hedging fixed rate, floating
rie or foreign curmency assetslialslines. Transactions for bedging and markel making parposes wre reconded separately. For hedge mnsactions,
the Bank identifies the hedged item (aaset or liability) ai the inception of the hedge itsell The effectivencss is assessed at the ome of inception of
the hidge und penodically hereaflor

Hedge demvative transactions wre accounted for pursuunt 1o the prinaples of hedge pccounting based on guidelimes 1ssued by Reserve
Bank of India. Derivatives for maslet maling purpose are marked to market and the resulling gainloss is recorded in the profit and loss acopant.
The premium on option contricts is accounied for ms per Foreagn Exchange Dealers Assocantion of Idin guidelines.

Credit exposure on interest mfe and cumency derivative tansactions (both trading and hedging), other than contracts with an onginal
matarity of less than or equal fo 14 days, is computed using the Cumrent Exposure Method according 1o Reserve Bank of India guidelines, which
s armived at by adding up the postive mark-to-market values and the potential fubine exposure of these contmats, According 1o the Reserve Bank
of India guidclines, the potential fuare exposure is determined by multiplying the notional principal amount of each of these contracts
(irmespective of whether the mark-lo-market value of these contracts is zero, positive or negative value) by the relevant add-on faclor, mnging
from 0.%% o 13%, asccording o the type of contract amd residual matunty of the mstrament. The aedit exposure for a single curmency
floating/Moating interest mde swaps mnd options sold 18 caloulited based on o postive mark-tosmarket viadue of these instnoments. Credit exposune
an unfunded credit denvatives has been computed in accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines. Croedit exposuse on issuer on account of
unfimded credit denvatives is compuied according to the cument exposare method under Basel 111 framework. In the case of sell protection tmides
the entine unpoid premia is ineated a8 an exposure on the protection buyer and in case of bay protection irades exposune 18 reckoned as the sum of
the current muark-to-market value, if positive (zero, if mark-to-market valiee i3 negntive) and the potenial foture exposare. The potentinl future
exposure is determined by multiplying the noticaal principal amount of each of twese contracts (urespective of whether the mark-fo-market value
of these contracts is gero, posiive or negative vidue) by the relevant add=on factor, mmgang from 1024 o 20%, sccording to the raling of reference
obligation, [n cme of eoltateralized buy protection trades, no exposure is recloonesd 1o the extent of collateral svmlable, [n cme of two completely
identical opposite positions in unfunded credit denvatives forming & hedged postion no exposure 8 reckoned against the reference entity. The
credit exposare for equity futares and options 18 compuied based on the market valoe and open quantity of the contracts at e balance sheet date

Crver the coupler denvative transactions pre covered under ntemational Swaps and Dervatives Associntion mister agreeavents with the
respective counter parties
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The following lable sets forth the details of the notienal amounts, far vilioe, realized/mnsealized gan and loss on denvalives and eradit

exposure of trading denivatives for the year ended Manch 31, 2015

Rupees bn million
Ciross Gross o less
Particulars Motional positive negntive on Crediit
amauni Talr value falr value  derivaiives® __ txposure
Irberest fate demvatives! 3,071,665.8 N TAT3 (2L,326.5) 20006 53,1860
Currency derivatives (including foreign exchonge denivatives)* 4.008AT5.H 67,4572 (TaA211) (4.822.1) 1944421
Equity denvidives 476 21 (3.3} (354.1) 2546
Un-fiended credit denvatives " . [ 169 .

Foreign cumency mferest rale swaps, forward rade agreements and swap ophions are included in interest mie denvatives

1
2. Foreign currency options, cross curmency inferest rabe swaps and foreign currency futures are induoded in ewmency derivatives
3 The Bank has additionally recorded a gain of Ra. 404, 1 million mainly due to recovernies of credit losses booked in carlier years

The following table sets forth the details of the notienal amoants, fair valee, realized/unrealized goin and loss on denvalives and credit

expodure of tading denivatives Tor the year ended March 31, 2014,

Ruopaes in million
Ciross Gross Giain{lows )
Particalars Notbonal positive negative on Credit
ol Tair valoe fakr value  derivalives® CXPOSUrT
Inberest rute denvatives’ A.130,220.5% I0.742.3 (28,5213} 236 57,9901
Currency denvatives (including foreign exchunge denvulives)® 3 008 3869 102,162 4 {103, 182 9) i1,2581) 2343321
Equity denvatives 1054 23 i {2200 10454
Lin=fiended credit denvatives LTI%

1
1
3

Foreign currency interest rsle swaps, lorward rale agreements and swap opbiois are imcluded in interest rate dernvatives
Foreign currency options, cross cummency inferest mle swaps and foreign cusrency’ futires are indoded in aumency denivatives
The Bank e nﬂlhlinnldly recorded & ga'in of =, 208 4 milhon nildnl}' thee bo recovertes of credit losses booked i eardier yeurs

The rl."]lI.M'II'I,H inble oeis forth the detals of the notional amoeits, marked o market Pl.ml:u.m aniel eredit exposLie af ||-Nh|.r.||p. denvalives

for the year ended March 31, 2015

Particulars
Interesi rate denivitives!
Currenay dervatives (including forsign exchange derivatives)®

Motional

06,832 4
507458

Gross
positive

[alr value

17,4000
270

negative Credit
fair value expasEn
(02,8) 23,724.6
(2.595.0) 2.916.5

1. Foreign curmency interest rate swaps, forward rate agreements and swap options are included in interest mie denvatives
2, Foreign currency options, cross curmency inferest rabe swaps and loreign cusrency futures are included in eurency denivatives,
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The followang table sets fonh the detals of the notional anouwnts, marked o market position and credit exposure of hedging derivatives
fior the year ended March 31, 2004

Gross
Notianal positive negative Credit
Particulars mauni falr valus fair value EXPITEnE
Imberest rate denvatives' 449,022.3 14,8750 (1,390.4) 21,8780
Currency derivitives (including forsign exchnnge dervatives)® 46.672.0 1.501.0 (5.7} 55144

1. Foreign cumency interest e swaps, forward mde agreements and swap options ane included in interest mie denvatives
2. Foreign cummency options, cross curmency infenest rabe swaps and foreign currency futunes are included in cewmrency denivativis,

Thee gaine/loases) on hedged items ansang from changes o (e value For the year esded Masch 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 anounted 1o
Rs. 18554 million and Rs. 80918 million respectively and gaina/{losses) on comesponding hedging instruments ansing from changes in fair
vialue dunng the vear ended March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2004 amounted 1o Rs, (1,141.8) million and Rs. (7,850.7) mallion respectivel v

The Group has alse hedged the foreign cumrency exposure of its ned investment in foregn operations ihrough forex. forward contracts of a
notional amount of Ra. 46,1243 million &t March 31, 2015, The groas posinve and negabive fair values of these hedging imstraments were Rs.
1,754.5 mallion and R (43.7) million respectively and the credit exposure was Bs. 4,892 7 million at March 31, 2015.

The Group deall in eredit denvative istraments including, eredst defaalt swaps, credit linked notes, collateralized debt obligations and
principal protected structures. The potional principal amount of these credit denivatives cutstanding at Manch 31, 2015, excluding acered interest
of Wil (801 a March 31, 20041 was Nil m finded instmiments (301 al March 31, 20047 and 8 o non-lomded instoussents ()il o March 31,
014)

The Bank offers deposit products to customers of it offshone branches with stiictured retums linked to interest, Tonex, eredit or equity
benchmarks, The Bank covers these exposimes in the inter-bank market. Al March 31, 2015, the net open position on thes portiolio was Ml
(March 31, 2004 Mil) wath mark-to-market gain of Bs. 1.4 million (Morch 31, 2014 Ks. 6.2 million) at that date, which had been secounbed
theeugh profit aml less account. The fair value amount of such stroctured refurms inked denvatives that were in et Lialality posstion ot Masch 31,
2015 was Ra. 1023 mullion (March 31, 20014: Bs. 383 3 million). With reference to such instruments, the Bank does not place any collateral with
the counterparties. The aggregme amaoumt nesded 1o seitle such credil istruments inunediately if the credat nsk related contingent features were
riggered at March 31, 2005 woald be R 1,400.0 million (March 31, 2004: Rs, 29568 million)

14, Tax contingencles

Vanous tax-relsted legal proceedings are pending against the Group at vanous levels of appeal either with ihe tax authorifies or in the
courts. Whene after consdening wll availsble information in the opinion of mamagement a habidity requires accrua, the Group accrises such
limhility

Where such proosedings are sufficiemly advamced to enalde management to assess that a hability exists amd are subject 10 reasonable
eshmaton, management records its best estimate of such Halahty, Where o remonable rnge of potentied outcones 13 eshnsted, management
meconda its best estimate, or in the absence of a basia for selecting o specific estimate within a range, management reconds a liability no leas than
the bower end of the estimaled mnge. The contested tax demands are adjusted by the tax authonties against refimds due 1o the Group on fivemble
reaclution of earlier year's appeals/completion of assesaments or pad of kept in abevanee in accordance with the terms of the stay order. The
pavmentiadusiment'stay does not prejudice the outcome of the appeals Bled by the Group. The sdvance tax pavments are recorded s slvance
tax payments under other assets,
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At March 31, 2013, the Group has assessed its contingent tax liability af an aggregate of Ra 44,8070 million (March 31, 20014: Rs.
46,883 2 milbon), mmnly pertozmng fo aneome tix, service o md sabes ' vadie added tax demands by the Govemment of Indin’s tax
mathorities for past years. The Group has appealed esch of these tax demands. Based om consultation with eounsel and favorable decisions in the
Group's own or other sinular cases as s20 owl below, the Group's management befieves that the tax awhonties are not bkely 10 be able 1o
substantiate their tix assessments and accordingly has not provided for these tax demands at March 31, 20015, Disputed tax issues that ane
cissified as remaote are not disclosed s contingent labilities by the Group

Int the Group’s assessment of sales t'value sided tnx agpregating to Rs, 3.049.8 milion (March 31, 2004 R 29155 mllion), the
Group has appealed the tox demands and expects @ favomble cutcome based on opinions from counsels and decisions in own/other cases. OF the
total demmaned, Ra. 2,230 4 million pertains to value added tax on disposal of repossessed assets whereby the Bank has relied on opnion from
counse] confirming that the Bank only facilitates the disposal of repossessed aseets for recovery of its loan from the borrower and cannot be
regasided as o seller of repessessed nssets, The other disputed issues munly pertmn to b on Interstaieimpon leases by vartous stale govermm ent
mthonties in respect of lease ransactions entered inte by the Bank and bullion related matters peripaning to progedural issues like submission of
stwlubory forms

In the Grougt's nssessment of service tax aggregating to Ra, 3,884 3 million (March 31, 2014; Rs 3,062.0 mallon), the disputed isues
mainly pertain to the demands alongwith interest and penalty issued by the service tax authonbes. OfF the total demand, Rs. 15370 million
pertains to life insurmnce company for levy of service tax on receipt of sumender foreclosure charges under unit linked imsurance plans or hife
insurance plans, Re. 9252 puallion pertaans to venture capital funds masnly in respect of retention of contiibution recsived by the Famd, treated as
fees received in liew of management services rendered by them wherebry we are relving on favomble apmon m both cases from counsel, Rs.
9592 million pertains to the Bank mainly relating to imterest charged on Liquidity facilines provided to the trusts on secunitizad loan portiodio,
meeme received from merchant esinblishments on credif card acquinng tansactions pnor toe May 2006 and disallowanes of cenvat credit availed
fior service tax on insurance preminm alongwith pemalty thereon and Bs. 226.0 million pertans to ventre finds ninagement company' Bmited for
wrongful levy of service tax on the income received from mvestment in ventare capiial units, by tneating the same as performance fees received.
The balanee amount of Bs. 2369 million pertuams to other Group entities. The Group belioves that the tax authorities are not Likely (o be able 10
substantinte the above e demands.

The Group's assessments of income tax mod interest ta sggregoting to Rs. 37,062 8 million inchules sppeals filed by the Group or the
tax authonties where the Group is relying on faverable precedent decisions of the appellate court and expent opimons. The key disputed liakilities
e detailed Delow,

IHsalbowanee of expenses to earn tax frec income: B 143959 milllon (March 31, 2001 4: R 14,0%0.01 milllan) munly melates o
whether interest expenses can be attnbuted 10 saming fa-exempl weome, The Groap beheves thal no interest can be allocated thereto as thene
are g bosrowings earmarked for imvestiments in shares/tox free bonds and the mievest fiee funds ore sufficient §o cover investments i the
umderlying tax free secunities. The Groap relies on the favomble opnion from counsel mnd faivornble sppellate decismons in similar cases
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Marked-to-market bosces on derlvatives: Re 53496 milllon (March 31, 20014 Ks. 11,2376 million) relates fo the disallowance of
miarked: lo-rmarket losses i denvalive tranzsctions meated I:r_',‘ the tax misthorives as nobhonal losses The Gmhp relias i thie favodable q'lminu
from counsel and favorable appellate decisions in similar cases, which had allowed the deduction of marked-to-market losses from business
Hboome.

Depreciation on leased nssels: Rs, 54343 millien (March 31, 2004: Hs. 6. 2000 milllon) refites 1o the disallowance of deprecation
claima on leased assete by the tax authonties, by ereating the lease transactions & loan transactions. The Group relies on favorable opinion from
counsel sl fovomble oppellate decisions in Group™s own case and other smilar eases,

Taxability under section 41{(4A) of smounis withdrawn from Special Reserve created up lo Asscssmeni Year 1997-98; Rs.
1.690.2 million (March 31, 2014: Re, 2,690,2 millbon): The Group had maintained two special reserve accounts, which includes special reserve
crenbed up Lo assessment year 1907.08, Withdrawals from e sccount wis msessed = tpxnble h:,-‘ the tax nuthoribes for nssemnent years 1508.00
o 200001, The Group has recerved favorable orders in respect of the assessmend year 1998-99 and 199900 but the income tnx deparimeent has
appealed sgainst the favomble onders

Based on judicinl precedents in the Group's and other coases amnd upon consultation with tax counsels the mansgement believes that it 18
maore Likely than not that the Group®s tax positions will be sustzined. Accordingly, no provision has been made in the accounts.

The shove mentionad contingem Hability dees not inclule B, 36,1300 million (March 31, 2014 Rs. 39852 1 million) considered as
remole, OF the tofal disputed tux dempuls desaified as remote, Bs, 51,2191 mallzon pertima to e dedoction of bad delts and levy of penalbes,
which are covered by favoralle Apex Court decisions in oflwr cases. Therefore it has not been disclosed & a contingent liability. The balance of
Ra. 49319 million pertmins to disputed tax liability of life imsumnce company pnimanly due to non-allowance of set- off of brought Forward
business bess by the assessing officer against ihe shareholders income, which has been consadered as income from other sources by the tax
mathonties. This has been classified a5 remote on the bass of favorble income tax appellate decisions i i3 own case. The consequence of
incquiries imtiabed by the tax suthonties ane ot quantified, as the Group believes that such procesdings ane likely 1o be dropped by the tax
nathorities or will net be upheld by judicial aathorities

13, Litigation

A number of liigation aml claims against the Group and its directors are pending in vanous fonems Th-: elaims on the Grroup mainly
urise 10 conpection with avil cases involving allegations of servive deliciencies, propemy or labor dispa Il ent diois, ecanormic
offences and other cases filed in the nommal course of business. The Group is Hl-o subject to counter-clmms ansing in connection with its
enforcement of contracts and loans: A provision s created where an unfavorable outcome s deemed probable and in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. In view of inherent unpreciciatbty of btigation ond coses where dams soighl e substunbally high, schual coat of
resolving htigations may be substamtially different than the provision held. For cases where unfinvoruhle outcome 15 deamed to be rensomably
poasible, it is not poasible to make an estimate of the possible loss or range of possible losses due to the natare of the cases as explancd above.
Tse total amciat of elainms agas he Oroup where an ualavorable ouleonmie 18 desined probable was Rs. 7,552 1 miillon and where unfavorable
oulcome is ressonably possible wis Ra 1,140,1 million st March 31, 2015, Based upon a review of open matiers with its legal counsels including
loss contingeney on account of such lingation and claims, and classification of such contingency as "probable’, “possable’ or 'remobe’ and with dus
provisioning for the relevant Litigation and claims, the management believes that the outcome of such mattes will not have a matenal adverse
eflect on the Group's comselidated financal posibon, resulis of operations or cash Mows.
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16 Segriental Informtion

The ﬁihmnﬁ_ talde 215 forth, the busness segment resiilis for the enr ended March 31, 2015 FI‘EIWH[N the baas described 11
Schedule 18 note 11A

Rupees n million
Cilier Inter
r. Relall  Wholeale hanking Life Geperal wegmnni
e, Pariboilars — Dankimg Ranking Tremsiry tsiness Insrmnee _ Imwirance Dabers  _wi justmment Tolsl
| Revense THEEILE A0 TSRS SR TONIET S  fmEaly LT (AL MATR Borland
Exterral sm e IREOMd MAEEOSA LT T LINE ST {LAEE 6 [N
Revenue from transfer pricing on
ecternind busde livees and other tidermal
revee RIS RN R 0%t 2448 L LEWLE  (RALdaR ) -
1 Segmient readls 172428 62,1407 ELAHTH 6ETL 16.343.2 BT 14E3LT  (IE3ITE 1E1I900
5 Unalloc sied exponses
4 Opermting profit (25 - {3) 183,300 3
5 Income tax cxpenscs (sl ingd 339673
defenred b oredith
Mt profit® (5= (%) 1194280
Olser i fior pevadlisn
T Sepment asels L2052758 20122108 28TRANRE  ATLABDA LDIRSSR D3R EE05  2MNARR4 (M40 820723
§  Unailocabed assets” 44,7304
0 Toial msets (T) = (6 B260,700,7
1) Segmmt lishilities LoaLa200  1EET  Letan Y asazend’  poiasesE A DA (SeASaln B 26009LT
11 Unallocabed linbilsties -
i Tolal limbdition (100 + (11} B30, 7907
13 Capital expenditure 61091 L1103 164 1468 200040 L4l Bt T T
14 Deprecisbion & smortization S04 1,073 128 e 3.0 447 A6 (1edy 7L

Includes share of net profit of mimonty shancholders.
Inelodes tax paid in advancatny deducted of source (net) avd deferred tax nssel (set),
Includes share capital mnd reserves amd surplus,

Tk d =
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The following table sets fosth, the business segment resulis for the yesr ended March 31, 2004 prepared on the basis desenbed mn
Schedule 18 note 114

Rupees in million
Coilver Life Inier
Sr. Retail  Whalesabe tanking =T Gepergl szl
N, Partbmilary — Hanking Bamking Tremanry hwsines Imsrance (ibers  _ndjustment Toiul
| Revenus TTLIIR0 | 324,004.8 03 004 AJA00 199000 S0IL0 F3ADL0  TRIM.Tp | OREME Y
Encterna| reviese FELNL 2R ERL2 FAfeT rMl ITie SrEaL® IR TRRarg
Rivemiee frodm ransfer pricing on
ebermal habilitses and oy el
revenie M 25 s 250,08 0 29970 1241 LI%E T LTI PRI %
2 Seganend revulis 15,2052 GEREET £ 5GE) 50015 153924 E30%4 STRAT  (I31907)  1ELEGED
¥ Unallocsted expeenses ..
4 Operstieg profi (2 - {5) 1625663
B Imconse b expenses (s et deferred 48,0051
e credit)
6 helprofi® (9 - (%) W&TTLE
Cibver fmformation
7 Segmend nisels SALBORS 242615 L3T00T84  GHLTERO  HIA2SA0 IDLOIEY 20005%0 (D983 TAXIENLT
8 Unallocabed assets™ A4700.7
O Tolal mwaeka (T + (8 TATIEZLD
10 Segmwnt liabilities LAEMOTLY  LMEHAS  Taoasia)  smamsd  plesaee®  paasad  magsid!  (9ABILE  TATIE2LS
11 Unallogsbed Tiabilsties -
12 Total lisb@itios (100 * (1) TATTEILY
1+ Cupital expenditure 57648 BIE G 18 1908 007 47A w09 : ETELE
14 Demecigion & smortizatim 43572 1043 I35 48RS 4684 Hee asaT [EAN 1] TI9LT
1, Includes share of net profit of minority shareholders
2 Inchsdes tax paid in advancet deducted at source (net) and deferved tx asset (ne)
3. Incloedes share capital and reserves and surplus.

F34
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The following table s=is fonh, the business segment results for the year ended March 31, 2011,

Rupees in million
Ciller ey
&r, Reinll  Whelesls bmnkineg Lire Gienersl AEimeri
M. Pariboulars Baakliig Tuanling Tremory _ basin InsiiFade  _ Inaiirsiee hhers il |imiel Tatal
| Rerene oiatal HisRT6 1550815 HAET 1737603 o WNER0 MAIEAT LD
Exterma| 1eyernes WIET 2agaet 12923684 S T o - TH R B T T . LML
Rovenus from translar pricing oo
witarnad babilities and other internal
Tevae 13,5608 TR S J26THS {3 64 LIt L3618 (4350558
2 Segmend reldis L] 6,1 BRE ALY BT 156968 LEILR 073 RS 1M IETE
3 Unallocsied evpenses
4 Oporating predil (21 - {(3) 1861676
5 Invome tax expenses (oo 3{net deformed LN
1% credL)
f Nt proft® (4) - (5) 1042988
Orlluer i formation
7 Bl assds TITAOA  LIMAZET  LITSIIAS  SIRISEG  TRLOTOE  JIA9EZ4 IDLETRT  (IBLS060F 66811513
B Unallossbed gssets® et
B Tolal msets (7) + {5 i, 7E0 230
10 Segment lishilities LOIIETS 107101 2aniE sded Tasend LR 1sG0me (IELIGGO) 6, 749E00
11 Unallig ated lisbilstics
12 Total lisbilities (100 {11) o, TAELES0
13 Cupital expenidiiure 44262 1,182 0 1486 397 150 aTLE (187.46) 1308
14 Depreciation & smortiztion o e 154 EE AME ASK0 hs2 (258 [ sl ¥
1. Includes share of net profit of mancrity shancholders
2. Inchedes tax paid in advance'tox deducted at source (net) and defiermed tax asset (neth

=l

Inchsdes share capital and reserves and surplus.

F-85
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The depesits i retml busitess seginent is conssderably higher than the sdvances, resulling in higher segment lustilities ns compared 1o
pegment asaets in retail business sepment. Dugning these periods, the Bank focused on select crodit segments in the rotail banking sepment which
resialied in Fn'wih i advanices m relal 11_1[1113 segrment. Fuzrther, 1he Bak: also plmcd a oconscrous stralegy -nd'inu'mni:ug the share o low aost
cumrent aceount amd savings account deposits and re-balancing the funding mix. Accordingly. retal deposits continued to increase during these
penisls,

F-86
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17 Employee Stock Option Schemie

The following talle seis forh, o summary of the Bank’s stock options oulstandsig al March 31, 2015,
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Welghited-
nverage Aggregate
'Wl:ighlrir remuniming intrinsic|
average  contractual value
Sumber al exercive  life (Sumber K= in
shares _ price (Ks.) of years) nillion
Ourtstanding al the beglnning of the vear 140,521,765 183,74 5.0 B564.5
Add Granted dunng the year A1375,500 25004
L 'I.:lqrm:d |:||.|r||13 thi yoar, nel of re=nsurace 1,182 765 205 4
Less: Exercised dunng the year 23,080,800 150066
Crutstanding ol the cnd of the Year 145,433,700 205.02 A 16 3%E.6
Optkons exerclsable TE 238,500 185D 4.18 102252
The following table seis fonh, a summary of the Bandk's stock options outstanding at March 31, 2004
Welghted-
average  Aggregate
Welghted- remiming imirinsic
average  coniractual value
Number af exerclse 1 (Mumber {Rs. i
shares  price (Ks.) of years) million)
Crutstanding at the heglnning of the year 129,902,265 171.04 6. E1T42
Add Granted during the year 22,094,250 235,43
Less: Lapsed dunng the year 4,451,050 19233
Less: Exercised durnng the year 7.027, 700 lo6.11
Crutstanding ot the ond of the year 140,521,765 185.74 S 95645
Ciptiony exercivable Ti,041.715 166 Tl 413 62161

Tolal fmr value of options visbed for the T endad Mareh 31, 2015, March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2003 wis Ra. 26727 iidloi, Re

1,267 8 mallion and Ka. 1,157.0 million respectvely

Total apgregate inminsic value of options exercised for the year ended March 31 2015, March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013 was Rs

37125 pualleen, Re 797 2 llvon and Bs, 456 4 malhon n:lpcl:tn.'eil:_.'

The total compensation cost related 1o non-vesied awarnds nol yel recognized o Morch 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 was Rs. 19618
mallion and Fs, 2,124.1 million respectively and ihe weighted-aversge period over which it is expected to be necognized was 197 years and 2.49

Yo Nn]:-r:cl:rul:.'

F-87
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The f-:il:l.uwm;;_ talde a5 fordh, @ surmmary ol stock ophons exercasabla at Mireh 31, 20015,

Welghted-
I“:‘ﬂgt‘
remalning Aggregate
Welghted- coniraciual  intrinsic
average life vilue
Range ol exercioe price Numiber exercise (Number {Hs. in
{Rupees per share) of shares  priee (Rs} of years) milllion)
Gl o, St D B1.402 247 1,15%.7
0158, 55,300 085 177.21 364 TH4ET
20200, 15,683,315 2I4.9] 6,60 14208
JO-205
The following table seis fonh, a summary of stock options exercizable at Mareh 31, 2014
Welghted-
average
remaining Aggregate
Woelglied- coniraciual Inirinsle
aveTage life walue
Range ol exercive price Number exercise (Number (Hx. in
{(Rupees per share) of shares  price (R=} of years) miillion
-9, 8317815 75.54 129 1,466 1
01 55 56,850,250 172.49 400 4, 5007
] 7864 650 22124 T.04 243
J0(-300
The following table sets forh, a summary of Bank's unvested stock options outstamding at March 31, 2015
Weighted-
average lair
vitlue al
grant date
Shares {Rupres))
Unvested at April 1, 2014 6T, 480,050 10586
Mdd Granted :Iun:ng the yeai o T O [
Less: Vested duning the vear 26,0002 200 10279
Less: Forfebted (unvested) duning the year 1,358 450 102.0%
Unvested at Mareh 31, 2015 T2494 900 (LN
The following table sets forth, a summary of Bank's unvested stock options oulstanding at March 31, 2014
Welghted-
average Tnir
value at
grant date
Shares (Rupees)
Unvested at April 1, 2013 &1, 215350 F8.31
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Addk Granded dunng the year 22,008,250 11859

Less: Veated duning the e 13,648 600 oT.ED

Less: Forfeited fumvested) during the year 2,884 950 102.67

Unvested af March 31, 2014 6T 450,050 10556
F-88
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The following table sets forh, for the penods mdicated, the key assumptions used to estimate the fair value of options.

Year ended March 31,

R ES 2014 013

Rigk-free interest rate B36% to D1 T.60% to 0.1 2% T.00% 1o BET
285 years to 5.87

Expected tem yian 635 years 635 years

Expected volatility 55N AT 4R 70% 10 48 96% 48 000G 1o 40,559

Expected dividend yield 143% 1o 1.77% 1.70% to 1.96% 1.52% o 1.56%

Rask free ymlerest rates over the expected term of the option nne based on the govemme secunties yvield i efect at the tme of the gram

The r.xpt:lul term of i tf!iuq 15 estimnted based on the vesting lemm & well as Expocﬂcd exemcise balmnor of the mnplu:,.'m whio
regeive the option. For perieds till March 31, 2014, the Bank had adopted the simplified method of vesting for grants based on S4aff Accounting
Bullgitn 107. From Apnl 1. 2004, expected termi of ophion is estimated based on the hastorical stock option exercise potiern of the Banlk. since this
exercine behavior s comsidersd 1o be representative for fulure evercize behavior

Expected volatlity during the estimated expected term of the option is based on historical volatility determined based on observed
mearkel prices of the Bank's pubdicly trded equity shares

Expected dividends during the estimated expected temm of the option ane biased on recend dividend agtmaty
I8 Selected informution frem Indlen GAAP financals

The following tables set forth, for the penods nwhicited, e moome stotement and balance sheel, by following the godance of
Regulation 3-X

Hupees in million
Yoear eided March 31,
201s 4 013
Interest and divialend income 540 6400 4947925 HAR B45 D
Interest expense 3231815 297,106, 1 IR EML1
Met Interesi Income 16 ARRE 1976864 165,5901.8
Provision for loan losses & olhers 41,2346 273739 19,2340
Provisicn for investments 41289 1,628 8 1,717.7
Net Interest income alter provision for kan losses and Investments 181,095.0 168,683.7 T45,040.1
Mon-aaferest inoome: AL 5214 MHE46.1 I93, 01981
Non-interest expense 350,227.1 i 663 5 3020705
Income before income tnxes, minority interest 185 303 162 8663 1361677
Income lax expense 53,0673 46.095.1 34,5688
Imcome lrelore minority inlerest 1204220 1167712 101.2%8.9
Less: Manonty inberest 6,054.3 G375 3,262.7
MNel Income 121 4687 1104137 B, 13451
e ——

F-89
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Yoear emiled March 31,

s 2014 2013
Earnings per equity share: (Rs)
Hasic 21.17 1913 16,68
Diluted 20.94 19,03 16.57
Weighted average number of equity shares wid in computing earnings per equity share
(muillions)
Basic 5T 52 5765
Chiluted 5,842 5,754 5,787

1. The shareholders of the Bank have approved the sub-divisaon of one equity shire of Rs. 10 inte five equity shares having o face valoue of Rs
2 each. The record date for the sub-divigion was December $, 2014. Face value and number of shares have been re-stated and related ratios
pecnqnpl.‘led for all the previous Pu1|:ld.| Frl:ll::nbﬂ! o peflect the sub-davisicn

Rupees in million

Al March 3.

1015 2014
Awnely
Cash and eash equivalents 4763707 4825823
Investments® 30276163 26760544
Loans, nett 4IB40010  3BTILITE
Property, plant and equipment’=-! A8.710.0 450856
Gopdwill 1,257.0 14323
Defermed tax asset (net) 16.134.8 29T 8
Interest accmed, oulstanching fees and other income 75,7275 62,9631
Asacts held for sake K715 8636
Cither assets 2191959 359169
Tatal nssets B260,791.7 TATT6LLE
Liabilities
Inl:cms‘l-b-ﬂq'ms drpml!:. 1354 055 8 3151, 480.4
MNon-interes! bearing deposits 5045967 4436464
Short-term borrowings and trading liablities 606,125.8 552,303.5
Loeng-term dabit LAI2 T2 13796172
Reddeemable prefermed stock 3.500,0 35000
Oriher Halslities LAI6.615.7 1,262 6T0.3
Tatal lisbilithes TAREGHE.2 66932178
Minority Interet 25,0581 20,1076
Stackhollers” equity B47.0454 T64,298.4
Total liabilitles and stockholders® equity 8260,791.7  TATTAZLE

1. Includes financal secunties mmounting to Rs. 260,845 0 milticn aml property, plant and equpment amouniing o Bz 289.7 million pledged
s sagunty towands shori-lenm borrowings amounbng to Bs. 248 654_7 million.

2, Includes financial secunties amounting 1o Re 1339321 million and property, plant and equpment amounting to B2 1931 million pledged
3 security towds long-term borrowings amounting o Bs. 132,667 1 mullion

3 Includes propenty, plant and equipment amounting to Re. 218 million, pledged in addition to negative lien on book debis as secunty, towards
lemg-term bearowings amoumting to Ba, 18,8649 million

The 'I'albo!mng_ laldas sl forth, for the pcrwd.l b calesd, the stafement of siockhsalders” aquily

549/643



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

Rupees in million

Balance at Apnl 1, 2012

Procecds from issue of share capital
Additions dunng the year
Deduchons dunng the year
Balnmee at March 31, 2003

Emplaves HKevenue
Equity stoehk and Other
share aptions Seouritles woilier special
capital ouistandlng premiun reserves' FESErVEs®
11,527.7 219 330750 1241516 1630859
BT S516.5
209 a,412.8 A50833
(2.121.5) {6160
11.536.4 448 J4492.4 163,442.9 19E 1074
e

1

Includes revenne and other reserves and balanee in profit and loss aoceumt

Includes statatory reserve, special reserve, unrealized investment reserve

reserve fund

-1}

. capital reserve fund, foreign cumrency tramslation reserve and
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Rupees in million
Employee Hevenue
Equity slock and Other
share options Securities other special
caplial ouistandins premiun reserves' reserves’
Balance at April 1, 2013 11,536.4 448 3144924 1634429 198, 107 6
Proceeds from issue of share capital 14,0 1,045.4 . .
Additions duning the year ng A BB 6 47,3401
]
Dedusctions during the year (14,519.7% (2,313,809
Balanee at March 31, 2014 11,5504 05,7 J15537.8 195,505.8 145,354.7

1. Includes revenue ad other reserves and balance in profit and loas aceount.

2 Includes stalutory neserve, special reserve, nvestment reserve, unrealized investment reserve, capital reserve fund, foreign curmency

tranalation reserve and reserve fumd

3 Includes Bs. 14,1923 million ublized for crention of defeared tax liabality on balamee in Special Reserve at March 31, 2013 i sceondance

with Reserve Bank of India circulnr dated December 20, 2013

Rupees in million

Emiplayee Revenue

Equity stock and ther

share options Securities wther spectal

caplial _ouistanding premlum reserves! reservest

Balance at April 1, 2014 11,5504 657 3155378 193 809.8 2433347
Proceeds from issue of share capital 16.2 . 15169 A A
Addrtions duning the year 87 68191 333250

)

Dediscions duriig the year = . . (1613508 (14,8330
Balance at March 31, 2005 115966 TdA F1SAET 134.493.0 IH1E16.T

1. Includes revenue and ofther reserves and balance in profit and loss account

2 Includes statulory reserve, special reserve, investment reserve, unvealized investment reserve, capital reserve fumd, foreipn curmency

tramslabion reseryve and reserve fund

3 A March 31, 2003, includes Bs. 9,291.6 mallion utilised with approval of Reserve Bank of India to provide for outstending Funded Interest
Term Loans melated to occounts restmictured prior (o the issuance of RBI guideline in 2008, See also “Consolidated Financial staotements-
Schedules to Consolidated Finnneial Statements-Schedule 18 MNotes Torming part of the Accounis-14-Provision on Funded [nterest Term

Loan”

A At March 31, 2015, inclodes Rs. 704.0 million utilised for ereation of deferred fax liability of IC1CI Home Fimance Company Limdted on
balance in Special Reserve af March 31, 2014 i accordance with National Howsing Board cireular dated May 27, 2014
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The following table s=is fonh, for the pervods mrlicated, the movement in profit al loss account.
Rupees in million

March 31, March 31, Mareh 31,

015 4 i3

Balance at fie beginmng of the vear 1454756 1032946 GE,0MEE
,ﬁ.:llhl:inﬂ:d'lh:ing the Ve, 1224687 110,413.7 06,0346, 1
Proposed dividend (33.900.5) (30, 188.5) (27.005.2)
Deductions durng the year. (357631} (380442} (33.775.1)
Balance ai the end of the year., 1982 78.7 1454756 103,32 %4.6

The cash flow stabement is in compliance with the requirements of [AS 7 - Cash Flow Statemenis.

The following table sets forh, for the peniods indicated, the supplementary information to the cash Mow statement

Hupees in million

Year ended March 31,

2015 2014 2013
Conversions of loans 1o shares G,084.4 isgne L1761
Interest paid 3211695 181917.7 2848513

19 Estmated fole value of financial lnsorunents

The (reup’s linancal imstroments include non-dervative Bnancial assets aned liabilities as well as derivative instruments. Fair value
estimates me generally subjective in nature, amd are mode at 0 specific point m time based on the characlenstics of the finandial instrements and
relevant market informeation. Queted marke prices are used, wherever avatlable. [n other cascs, fhir values ae based on estimates wing present
valwe or other valuation techniques. These technigques involve uncertainties and are sigmificant]ly affected by the sssumptions used and judgments
masile regnrding risk characieristios of varouws financial instroments, discount rabes, estimates of fuiure cash Nows and other factors. Changes in
msmmptions could signaficantly affect these eshmates and the resulbng fair values Denved fmr value estimabes conned necessanly be
substantiated by companeon 1o independent markets and in many cases, may not be realized in an immedsate sale of the instnEments

Fenr value estinsates are based on exssting financial instnements without aftempting to estisnate the value of anbapated e business
and the value of pssets and Lishilities that are not considered as financial imstraments. Disclosure of far values is not required for certain ilems
sl @ investments assounted for wiler the equity method of ascounting, oldigations for pension and other post-retirement benelits, incame tax
mmsets and lialhties, property’ and equipment, pre-paid expenses, con: deposil miangibles and the value of customer relstionships associaled wath
certmn types of consumer lonns, pariculary the credit cand ponfolio and other intangble assels. Accordingly, the szgregae for vadue moount
presented does not purpon to represent and should not be considered representative of the underying market or franchise value of the Group. In
addition, because of differences in methodologies anl assumptions used 1o estimate falr valwes, the Group's fdr valies shoald not be compared 1o
thase of other Anancial instilutions

The methods snd assumyrtions used by the Growp in estimating the fair valwes of financial instmments ane described below.
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Cavh and batanees with banks and momey at call and short noties

The camying umeants reported in the balance sheet apprecamate fair values because o substantial amount of the porifolio has mahrities
of less ten three months.

Invesimenls

The fuir vidues of investments are genernlly datermined bazed on quated price or based on discounted cabilows. For cestmn deld and
equity investments that do not trade on established exchanges and for which markets do not exist, estimates of fair valoe are based upon
management s review of the investes™s fnancl results, condition and prospesta

Advances

The four values of commeraal and consumer loans are esimated by discounting the contrachanl cash Nows msing inlepes! mbes oumemly
offered on vanous loan prodscts. The camying val ve of cerain olher loans approximate fair value due 1o the short-term nature of teese loans. The
advances are clissi fied as Level 3 mstraments in view of absence of any signaficant murket observable data for valuation of these instnunents,

Deposits

The cumying amount of deposats with no stated matunty 5 considered o be equal 1o thar fur value Far valoe of fxed mie tme
deposits is estimabed by discoumting contractual cash flows using interest rates currently offersd on the deposit products. Fair value estimates for
deposits do not include the benefit that results from the low-cost funding provided by the deposit iahilites compared to the cost of allemative
forma of funding (core deposat imangibles ) The deposits are classified as Level 3 instruments in view of absence of any sigmificont market
obaervable dati for valuaion of these instruments

Borrowings

The fiir value of the Group®s debt is estimated by discounting future contractual cash flows using appropriste inlerest mates and credit
spreads. The camrying value of cortain ofler borowings approximates far value due 1o the shor-tam natire of these borrowings. The borrowings
wre clussified ms Level 2 instruments i view of the inputs ased ke interest rates, vield curves and credit spreads, which are svalable from pubdic
sources lke Reuters, Boomberg and Fixed Income Money Markets & Denvabives Associntion of India.
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The following table seis fosth, for the penods indicated, the lsting of the far value by category of fancial sssets amd Anancal
lishilities

Rupwes in million
Al Mwrch 31, 2015 Al March 31, 2014
Carryving Estimated Carrving Estimated
waloe fuir valie salue lair value
Financial asseis
Cash and balances with Beserve Bank of India 2583767 Z5RATGT 2209693 20,9603
Balnnces with banks and meney at call and short notice 217.995.0 217,995.0 2616130 261,613.0
Investmeris 30276163 3052 4896 2,676,004 4 26354569
Advances A3RA900.0  A3806336  3ETIAIVE 3E63E20D
Otther nssels 2365331 256,533.1 3204434 3294434
Tatal BA45422.1 81750180 7615379 7H11.041.9
Fimanneinl linbilities
Interest-bearing deposits 13549558  AATTI0NT  RI51480.4 31698370
MNon-interesl-beanng deposits 045967 504,506.7 13 6464 43,6464
Borrowings" 201125200 21692404 183542007 1LBISBATREO
Cither halnlibes amd provisons 1385 502 6 1 385 5026 1,235 B8O 3 1235 B30 3
Tatal TISTETEL  TAMe6M 4 6 TR 67077418

1. Includes prr.f-eruru:e- shime u;q'rLI:\I with Ty viluie of Rs, 3 5000 milhion { Aach 21, 2014 Rs, 3, 500 millon )
20, Mfferences betwean Indlan GAAP and UK, GAAP

The consolidaled financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, which differs in certain ssgrmficant
mpects from LIS GAAP

The following tables sunumenize the significant adjustinents 1o comsolidated net income and stockholders® equity which would result
from the application of U 5. GAAP.

1. MNet income reconciliation

Bupeds in million
Naole Yiear emled March 31,

ms 4 1013
Consolidated profit after tax as per Indian GAAF excluding minority
imterests" 123 468.7 1417 96, 086.1
Adjustments en account of !
Allowanes for loan losses {a} (7.786.5) [R,720.4) {1,349.5)
Business combimations (b (B80T (T76.8) {1,127.4)
Consolidation (=] (3.585.2) (L177.9) 19166
Val uation of debt amd equity securifies [E1)] (2,064.3) (5,796 5) 21480
Amortization of fecs and costs {e) 10,185.3 GHG9.6 8,003
Accounting for denvanves (1 (20819 38z X5
Accounting for comgienaation costs (=) (2,741.4) 12.193.8) {LB14.6)
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Acoounling l'or sacumsmtion il (A7) (544.1) 52
Deferred tax benefit/ (expense) (1) 11,5383.0 5,190.9 {4,001.7)
Cithers (7.841.4) (2.223.5)

Tatal impact of 311 ad jusiments (555610 (8.992.7) LN E
MNel Income ps per U5 GAAF attributable to ICICT Bank steckhobders 116,227 101 4210 10,8515
Net income as per U5, GAAP altributable lo non-contralling Interests! 1__1._[]."." Sﬁ.é_ 4.0
Total nel income as per LS GAAP 1151254 12 INE.5 1015925
Basic earnings per share (Rx.)

Indimn GAAP (comsalidimted 2117 1913 16,646
LS. GAAF {eonsolidated) 20.21 17.57 17.53
Diluted earnings per share (Hs.)

Indian GAAP (consolidated 20,94 1903 16,57
LS, GAAP (comsolidated) 20,05 17.50 17.44

1. Profii aitrnbisable o r.||.1|.‘||.'lr.i'I:.' HleTeals as e Iedan GA AP was Ba. 6,054 3 million (March 31, 2014: Ra 6,357.5 millen and Manch 31,
2013: Re. §,262.7 mallion)
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Hupess in million

Consolidated net worth as per Indian GAAF excluding minority inferests !
Adjustments on accouml of:
Allowanee for loan losses

HBusiness combomabons

Consolidation

Wil wateon of debt ard equuty secun hes
Amortiztion of fees nnd oozl
Accounting for denvatives
Accomnting for compensation cosls
Accounting for secuntiztion
Deferred taxes

Cithers

Propesed dividend

Total impact of all ad justments

1CIC] Bank stockivwoldors” equity as per LS5 GAAP
Non-cantrolling interests'
Taotal equilty as per US. GAAP

MNole Al March 31,
1015 1014
FATO45.4 Thd 2945
ial {13.835.8) (20,1153}
(b} 30,1522 MLEIIZ
fe) 12,699.3 6,884.7
(L] 85554 (36,978.3)
e} (635011} 14,6034
{fh 6704 p By i |
izl 8651 865.1
{h} {481.0) 891
i 274550 IR 6662
11 (%2.2) (62.2)
k) 31,7302 29,082.1
912075 37,5818
38,2519 Bl 8813
14159 1,480.7
411665 8 il].uh_.!ﬁ.

1. Mot worth, representing capital and reserves and surplus, attnbutable o minority inberests as per Indian GA AP was Bs. 25 038 1 million

(M%larch 31, 2014 Bs, 20,1076 million)

F-95

556/643



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000O00o00gnognoOonod(eoesars)
ooOooood

a}  Allwance lar lonn losses
Thie dafMerences in the allowance for Lean lesses between indian GAAF and U3 GAAP are pnmanly on sooount of:

i [hiference in the discount rales used for computing alowances created on restructured assets, mcuding allowances on certan loans
transfemed to asset reconstruction companies not aceounted for as a sale under L5, GAAP.

i Allewsnces for loan lesses areated on other impaired loans made in secordance with FASE ASC Topic 450, “Contingencies™ and FASHE
ASC Topic 310, “Recervables™ under US, GAAP and gmded provisiomng mbes on nen-performing loans, subject o minimuwm
provieioning rates presenibed by Reserve Bank of India guidelives under Indian GAAP for the Bank

i, Allowances for credit lesses on the performing porifolios based on the estimated probable loases inherent in the porifolio under LS.
GAAF ns companed to presciiphive provisioning normms for standard assels a8 per Reserve Bank of [ndin nomms under Indion GAAFP for
the Bank

Under U S GAAP, the impaired loans portfolio s classified into restroctured loans and other impared [oans. Restructured loans represent
louns whose terms reloting to imerest and installment paymients have been modified ond qualify as trowbled debt restrochunngs as defined in
FASHE ASC Sublopic 310-40, “Troubled Dett Restructunngs by Creditors”™. Other impaired loans represent loans other than restructured lpans,
which quabify for impmrment as par FASE ASC Subtopic 31010, "Recesvables Crverall ™,

Allowaness on restruciured lanns

Upiler Indisn GAAP, the provision on restrectured loans is required 1o be equal 1o the difference between the fair value of the loan befone
and after restructuning,. The fair value of the lean before restructuring is computed as the present value of cash flows representing the tnterest at
the exsting rate chisged on the lean before restructunng and the principal, The fiar valuwe of the lean afler reructunng is computed as the
present value of cash Nows representing the intereat o Hee rate churged under the Joans restnsctured terms and the prinapal. Both sets of cash
flowa are discounted mt the Bank's Base Rate plus the appropriate term premium and credit nsk premaum for the bormower category or other
applicable rate.

Under U8 GAAP, ihe allowance for loan losses for restrusctured loats is created by discouniing expected cash flows al onigimally conimcted
imterest mbes, unlike Indian GAAF, under which the onginal and restructured cash flows are discounted at the cument estimated lending rate.
Allowanees recognized an sosount of reductons of fuiure inferest rates as a part of tronbled debl restructurings are acereted as a credit 1o the
provasion For loam losses over the tenor of the restruchined loan.

F-9%
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Uniber Inchian GAAP, loas accoimts suljected fo restruchining are upgraded fo fhe standard catégory if the borrower demonstrales, over a
minimum peried of one year, the abality o repay the loan in sccordmnce with the contmemil tems and the bomower gets neinstabed to 8 nonmal
level of general provisens for standard loans/nisk weights for capitad adequacy computations, The penod of ome vear 13 from (he commencament
of the first payment of pnncipal or interest whichever is lnter on the credit facility with the longest panod of momtorium under the restructuned
terms. However, the process of up-grdation under U.S, GAAP is not rule-based and the tinang of up-gradation mey differ across individual
lans.

In 2008, the RBI issued guideines on debt restructuning, which alse covered the treatment of funded interest in cases of debt restructuring,
that 15, inatances where inferest for n certain penod 18 funded by 0 Fundesd Interest Term Loan which is then repud based on a contrsted matunty
schedude. In line with these guidelines, the Bank has been providing fully for any interest income which i funded throogh a Funded Interest Temm
Loan for cases restructured subsequent 1o the 1ssumice of the gmdeline. However, dunng fiscal 2015, BRI requred similor treatment of
outstanding FITL perininang to cases restrictured prier to the 2008 gmdelines which have not vet been repaid. In view of the above, and since this
em relales o prior years, under Indian GAAP, the Bank has with the approval of the RB] delited its reserves to Tully provide owtstanding FITLs
that onginated pnor to the issuance of the guidedine. These FITLs relate to pre-2008 restructurings where the bormowers luve since boen

and this impact would get reversed as FITLs are repaid s per their contractunl matunties. Under US GAAP, the provision on these
FITL# had been created based on discounted expected cash flows.

Allowances on other b padred loans

The difference related to the provision for loans classified as oflwr impaired under U 8. GAAP anses from differences in conclusions as
to whether loans are imipaired and due to a difference in methedology applied to calewlate the allowance for loan losses under LS, GAAP and
Indian GAAP.

Under Indian GAAP, non-performing loans are classified into three caregories: sub-standand assets, douliful assets and loss assets. A loan is
climmfied s sub-standurd if inlerest payments o mstallmemts hive remained ovendue for more than 90 doys, A provision of 15.0% 18 required for
all sub-standard loans. At sdditonal provision of 10.0% 1 required for secounts that are ab-iitio unsscured. A loan is clmsified @ a doubiful
Loan iT it has remained sub-standard for more than twelve months, A 100% provision'write-ofT is required with respect 1o the unsecured portion of
the doubiful loane. A 100% provision s required for the secured portion of loans classified as doubifud For more than three years and 18 recorded
i a groded manner s the three year penod occurs, A loan 18 classified as o loss psset i the losses on ot are identified or the loan is considaped
uncollectible. For loans classified 19 a loss, the entire loan 15 requived to be winiten ofT or provided For.

Under U.5. GAAP, larger balance, noirhomogenous exposuns representing sigro ficant mdvidual credit expoaures (both funded asd nom-
funded), are indvidually evalusied. The evalization inchides consideabons of both qualititive mnd quantitative enfern, inchiching bist nod limited
to, the sccount conduct, fuhue prospects, repayiment history und finsnscial performance. Loans are copsaclered imguared when, based on current
infeemation aml events, it is probable that the Bank will be umable to collect scheduled payments of pnncipal or interest when due according fo
the eontractiil e of the loan agreemenl. i addition to the detuled review of agaificnt individial credst exposines, the Bank alio classfies
its Joams based on the ovendue status of each account, based on which a loan is assessed for dassification as impaired of pnnapal or inlerest has
rempined overdue for more than %0 days. The Bank establishes specific allowances for cach impaired larger balance, non-homogenous exposim
hased om either the present value of expected future cash flows or in caae of a collateral dependent loan, the net realizable valwe of the collateral.

F-37
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Smaller balance homogenous loans, including consumer morigage, installment, revolving credit and most other comsumer loans are evaluated
for tmpairment al on aggregate portfolio level for each Toan type. The allownnce for o losses attnbisted to these boans 15 established thivugh a
process thet includes an esimate of probable losses inherent in the portfolie, based upon stafistical analysis that, ameng other fctors, includes
anad vas of lustoncal debinguency and credit loas expenience.

Under Indian GAAP, on the matmty or termination of the denvative contmcts, any amount due from the counter<party, if not collected
within ® days, is required to be reversed through income stafernent under Keserve Bank of India guidelines. Under US GAAP, these
receivables are smadyzed to wlemtify tie required provisions in the same munner as individisal eredil exposares,

Allewnnees on performing loans

Under LB, GAAP, allowances for credit Josses on the performuing loans mre mude wnder FASE Topie 450, “Contingencies”. The Bank
entimates the nnallocated allowance on commercial loans based on the intermal credit slippage mainx and overall porifolio quality as determined
by imtemal credit rmtings, The internal credit slippage matnx reflects defiult mtes histonically observed by the Bank and the intemal credit mtings
of exposures reflect cument economic conditions and rdevant nsk Factors.

Under Indian GAAP, the allowances on the performing portfolios are based on guidelines isswed by the Reserve Bank of Indin The
provisioning requirement is a umform rale of 0.4% for all standan assels except -

s divect sdvinces 1o agricul urd and the Small and Micro Enterprise sectors, which attmet o provissoning requirement of . 25%,

»  addvances fo commercial real estate residential and non-residential sectors which attrect a provisioning requirement of 0,75% and
1.0P% respectively,

»  housing boans, whire such loans are maide al comparatively lower inferest rates: for the fimt years of the loan after which the mies
are resel ab higher rates, which attract a provisioning requirement of 2 0%

In May 2011, the Reserve Bank of [ndia increased the standard asset provisioning on restructared loans to 2.0% m the first two years from
the date of restrocturing. Loans restreciared with a mosatonium on payment of inferest/princ pal atirsct & standard assel provision of 2.0% for dee
penod covering the momstonum and two years thereafler, Restructhured accounts classified as non-performing advinces when upgmded o the
staniedagd category carmy @ provision of 2.0% i the first year from the date of wpgradation. In November 2012, Reserve Bank of Indea imcreased
the stamdard asset provision on restrsctuned loans from 2.00% to 2,75%, Standerd ssset provisions on accounts restnactured after June 1, 2013
wis ancreaand 10 5 0%, The standard assel provision required on socounts restrscured befoe Jue 1, 2013 was inereasad 1o 3.5% from Maseh 31,
2014, anvd would be Further inereased to 4.25% from Morch 31, 2005 and 5.0% froan March 31, 20046,

As per the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, addifional provision between 0.0%:-0.80% is made, from April 1, 2014, on
outstarsbing amounts 1o entities having unhedged forddgn aurency exposire, The provision rnge is based on percentage of Likely leas due 1o
unhedged foreign curmency exposirne fo their eamings before interest, depreciation and lease rentals, if any.

Under Indian GAAP, the Reserve Bank of India guidelines do not specify the condifions under which the assets may be wniten-ofl. The
Hamb: has mtemal policves for charge ofF of non-perfommng loans agmnst loan loss allowances, Louns, induding morigage lows, are generally
charged off against allowances when, based on 8 bormower-specific evaluation of the possibility of further recovery, the Bank concludes that the
balance canrict be collected. The Bank evaluates whether o balance can be collected based on the nealizable value of collateral, the resulis of the
Bank's past recovery efforts, the pesaibality of recovery through legal recounie and the pessibality of recovery through settlement. Small-balance
homogenaus loans offer than montgage loans are generally charged off aganst allowances after predefined penods of delinguency, as follows:

F-93
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& Two wheeler loans: overdue for 1 conhnuous year

» Unsecured small value personal loans: overdue for | continuous year

# Credit card receivables: overdue for 4 continuous years

# Othwer consumer loans: overdue for 5 contfinnous years

The same eriterin are used for charge ofT of impaired loas under LS GAAP,

The Bank transfiers cemain impainsd loans to borrower specific funda'tmists managed by asset necomsinaction companies in exchange for
ucqri.tr\- nsceipls 1smead hb.' the fumidsfrusts, g pirt of the strufegy for resolution -ul'mn-Pq'furn'nnE masis, The funds'insts hove been sei ugp Ir:,.'
the assct reconstrachion companies under enacted debt recovery legislation in India and they mm to improve the recovenies of banks on non-
performing assels by aggregating lender interests md speeding up the enforcement of secanty inferests by lenders, While under Indian GAAP,
sl transfiers ane recognized as a sale, under LS. GAAP thess transfers are not recognized & a sale due o the following reasons:

* Ceriznn transfers do not qualify for sale accounting under FASB ASC Topic 860, “Transfers and servicing”

* Cierfznn tramafers were impacied by FASB ASC Subopie 810-10,“Consclidanon — overall”, The fundsfmsis 1o which these loans have been
trimsferred are variable interest entities within the definition containesd in ASC Subtopic 81010, As the Bank is the *Primary Beneficinry” of
certain of these fundatnists, it is requined under U8, GAAP 10 consolidate these entities

Thi following wble sets fonh, for the penods indicated, the difference m ageregate allowances for loan losses between Indion GAAP and
U5, GAAP ms afnbutable to the aforementioned reconailing ibems.

Rupers in million

Reconciling itents Year ended March 31,

s 4 iy
Differences due to provision on loans classified as troubled debt restmuctuning under U5, GAAP
(includes caes transfamed to msel reconstruction compamy’) (3,841 8) 144 31,9130
Differences dug o provisions on loms classified as other impaired unider U5, GAAP! (2485.5) (5.946.3) {4.082.6)
Differences due to provisions crented on perfomming sets (14592) (27885} (2T9.%)
Tatal dilference in allowance Tor loan losses (7. 7865 (8.720.4) (1344.5)

1. Includes provisson on smaller balance homogeneous loas

The dafferences i the mefhodalogy of computing lean Loss allowances between Indian GAAP and U5, GAAP, a: deseribed above, resull in
tirning differences in the recogmtion of such losses.

The aggregate provisions on iroulled debt restructured loans and other impaired loans under U.S. GAAP was higher as comparad to [ndian
GAAP, dunng above periods, primarnly due io lugher provision on commeraal loans under U8, GAAP s campared to Indian GAAP. The
provision on commereial loans under U S, GAAF was higher as compared to Indian GAAF due to higher addiions te non-performing loans
duning these vears
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Dunng fiscal 2004, provison on performing leans under U5, GAAP increased as compared to Indian GAAP pnmanly due 1o increase in
everill loan portfolio and credil ratig downgrades for certain loans, Further, dunng fiscal 2013, provisions on performing loans continued lo be
higher under U5, GAAP, bat provision under Indian GAAP also increased pnmanly due to additional provision on loans to borrowers having,
umhedged foreign currency exposure. This resulted in lower incremental provision under U3 GAAF in fiscal 2015 as compared 1o fiscal 2014

The cummdistive provisions under U5, GAAP m March 31, 2015 continue 1o be higher than the cumulative provisions held under Indian
GAAF a3 shown in the statement of stockholders” equity reconciliabion.

by Business combinations

The differences ansing due to usiness combinastions ane primasily on aceoant of
i} Determination of the accounting acquirer and

i) Accounting for intangble assats

Under U.5. GAAF, the amalgamation between ICICT Bank Limited and ICIC1 Limited was accounted for as a reverse acquisition in
fiscal 2003, This means that ICIC] Limited was recogmized as the accoumbing acquirer in the amalgamation, althowgh K21C] Bank Limited was the
legal mcquarér. Om the sequisition date, [CICT Limited held a 46% ownership interest in 1C1C1 Bank Linited. Accordingly, the scquisition of the
balance 54% ownership mterest was nccounted for & a step-pciuisiion. Under Indhan GAAFP, 1CICT Bank Limirled was recognized as the legal
and the accounting acquirer and the asaets and Eahilities of 1C1C1 Limited were incorporated in the books of 1C1CT Bank Limited in accondance
with the purchase method of accounting. Further, under U5, GAAP, the amalgamation resulted in goodwill and infangible msces while the
amalgamation under Indian GAAP resulted in o capital reserve (negative goodwall), which was sccountad Tor as Revenue and Oiber Reserves
mccording 1o the scheme of amalgamation.

Dunng fised 2001, ICICH Bank acquired Bank of Rojasthon Lunited through exchange of commmm stock. The acquistion of the Bank of
Ramasthan Limited was accounted for ander Indian GAAT s per e Reserve Bank of Indin approved scheme of merger. Under Indian GAAP, the
purchase comsiderntion was determined to be Rs, 3418 million based on the paid-up value of common stock isseed. Under LS. GAAP, the
purchase consi deration was determined as the fir valoe of tofal consideration tranafermed, based on ABC Topie 805, m RBs. 32.929.6 million. The
mmpact of thes, md some ofher on-significant fciors relating 10 the sccounting of busmess combanations, resulted in a0 merense in reconaliation
differences of Bs. 32,6827 million in stockholders’ equity reconcilintion die 10 acoouniing of business combinations for sequesition of Bank of
Rajasthan in fiscal 200 1. Under LS. GAAP, goodwill of Rs. 27,1209 million and defimite life intongible assets of Rs. 38080 mallion have been
reconded as per ASC 8035 Under Indian GAAF, no goodwill amd intangible mssets wene recogmized as per scheme of merger approved by the
Reserve Bank of Tndan

Furiher, for certain other acquistions made by the Group, no goodwill and intangibles have been accounted for under Indian GAAP
primanly dise to accoumting for the enalganation by the poolbig of interests melliod and as per scheiie of ineipe approved by Resesve Baik of
India, However, under U5, GAAP, goodwill has been accounted for in accondance with FASBE ASC Topic 805, “Business Combanahons™, and
FASH ASC Topie 350, “Intangibles — Goodwill and o hers™.
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Under U_5. GAAP subsequent 1o the adoption of ASC Topic 350, the Group does not amoentize goodwill and intangibles with infinite life
bigl meetend tests fve same For impairtnent al laast rmnunl:ly. Thie miniinl inmjanmment lest imicler ASC Tnpuc R50 does not indianle an rrnplu'n'nm!
loss for fiscal 2015

Under LS. GAAP definite lived intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful ives in proportion to the economic benefits
consurned in each penod

The following talde s2is forth, the estimated nseful lives of intangible assels,

Mo, ol years
Customer-related imangbles 410 10
Core depoxits 2 s
Operating |ease 7

Thie following table sets forth, for the panods idicited, the differences in net incomse ansing from accounting For business combinutions
under Indian GAAP and U 8. GAAP.

Rupees in million
Reconciling |tenis Year emled March 31,
P ES HU L] 2013
Amaortization of imangitdes (400.3) (BA8.3) (1.8
Cithers {165 7.5 (165.5)
Total difference in business combinations (6E0.T) {776.8) (1,127.4)

) Consslidation
The differesces on acecunt of consolidstion are prinsanly on sccount of!

. Consoledation of insurance subsidinmnes;
2. Equity affiliates and mayority owned subsidianes; and
3 Comsolidation of vanable interest enlities.

Under Indian GAAP, consolidation is required only if there is ownerslap of more than eae-hal§ of the voling power of an enterprse or
contred of the composition of the Board of Directors in the case of & company or of the composstion of the goveming body in case of any other

enterpnss
Uniber Indian GAAP, the insurance subsadianss (1C1C] Prudential Life lnsurance Company Limited amd IC1C] Lombard General Insurance

Compamy Limited) are fully consolidated whersas ander U8, GAAP, these subsidianes are accounted for by the equity methed of accounting as
the manonty shireholders have substative particapating nghts as defingd in ASC Subtopic 810-10

The followiig table sets forh, for the penods indicated, the differences in nel inconse arfsing from accounting for consclilation wider
Indian GAAT and LS, GAAP,

Hupees in million
Reconciling lems Year ended March 31,
mls 1014 1013
Profit/iless) as per U8 GAAP for insurance subsidianes 198427 19.175.2 204515
Less: Profit(loss) e per Indian GAAP for insurance subsidinmes 21,7001 20,769.5 18,0016.1
Net peconciliation difference for Insurance subsidkaries (185743 (1.594.3) 14354
Profit/iloss) from inswmanoe subsidiaries strbutable to e Group'™ (1,362.2) (1,164.3) 1,758.4
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Profit/(less) from equity affilinfes anc majonty owned subsidianes (2,526.4) (1,609.4) {1,025.00
Profil/{leas) on eonsaledation of vanable |n|u'\curcn||h=|aml.?mn] Prpods crilitiestH LR X | 565 8 1,153.2
Total dilferences in conselidation (3.985.2) (1177.93) 1,91 6.6

1. Represents todal differences in profit'{loss) between Indian GAAF and U5, GAAP for life insurince and geneml insurance subsicianes, as
noded separately below.

Represents the Group's share of profitiloss) in “Met reconalistion difference for insumnee subsidianes™ and exdudes the share of non-
confrolling mterest holders. The Group owns parl, not all, of the insurances subsubianies. As such, only a poriton of “Net reconaliation
difference for insurance subadianes™ is attnbutable to the Group; the rest is attnbutable 10 non-comtrolling imferest holders. The share
attributable to the Group constitutes the “Profit/{loss) from msumnce subsidipnies atnbutsble to the Group™ Reconciling itens perainng
tor significant differences between Indim GAAP and U5, GAAP for life insurance subsidisey and for general insurance subsidiary are
discussed separataly elow.

3 Does not inchude any amouni thad is sttnbatable 10 nop-controlling imterest holders

(8]
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Life insurance subshiliary

Thse significnit differences between lician GAAP and U5 GAAP in aise of the life insirmice sulbsidiary are prsmanly on accoumil of :
i} Difference in statutory reserve amd unallecated policyhobders’ surplos, net of amortization of deferred acquisition cost
Statufory reserve

Reserves under Iclion GAAP nre held s per the requirements of the Insuranes Regulstory mnd Developinent Authosity of [sdua ad the
Actuzanial Society of Indin. Accordingly, the reserves ane computed using the Groas Premium Method (reserves are computed as the present valuwe
of future benefits icluding future bonuses and the present value of expenses including overhemds and are net of the present vidue of fture total
premiama, paid by polieyholders). Reserves under U5, GAAP are valued using the Modified Met Premiom Method as per the valoation nomme
presenbed under U8, GAAP. The lalality consisis of two prats, mamely, policy reserves (compnsing benefit resesve md mainbemance expense
reserve) and deferred preminm liability

The benefii reserve is compubed as ihe presont value of benefits less the present value of the ned premium for benefiis. The mainberance
expense reserve 15 compubed as the present value of mamtenance expenses less the present value of net premims for msmamnce expenses
Drefierred premium liability is hebld in accordance with ASC Topie 944-00-23-28 for proviucts where the premium paying term is shorter than the
policy term 50 85 10 allow the emergence of the profits over the entire policy term. Under umit-linked products, the excess of imtial chages over
ultimate charges {5 held o umeamed revenoe reserve to allow for e emergence off the profit over the term of the policy,
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Unalbocated policyhelders” surplus

Unallocated policyholders” surplus represents amount fo be set aside for policyholders under participating products as required ander
U3, GAAP,

Amortization of delerred acguoisition cost

Under Indizn GAAP, scquisition cost 13 charged bo the revenue acoount in the vear in which it is mewrred wheres wneder ULS. GAAPR,
the same is defemed over the policy term. The deferred acquisition costs are amortized in proportion o premium revenue necognition for
trnditional isurmnce products and based on the present value of estimated gross profits (EGP) for umt linked and umversal life products as per
ASC Topic “Financial Serveies - Imsarance”, Accordingly, only certain acquisition costs specified in Accounting Standards U pdate 2010-26 can
be deferred that nse related directly io the successiul aequisiion of new or repewal insurmice contracts, The Update also gives guldance on
cniteria for capitalization of portien of the employes's tofal compensation and other costs related dinectly to the acquired confracts

iy Actaarial reserves on lapsed policies

Under U5, GAAP, certain actuanal reserves on lapsed policies ereated in earlier years are released through the profit and loss scooant.
The release of sich actuanal reserves has been nccounted os funds for future appropriotions ss o balance sheed item under Indian GAAP in
secordance with the instructions recsived from the Isurence Regulatory and Development Authority of India and 13 recogmized m profit and loss
mccount on expiry of reinstntement peniod.

iy Compensation cosis

Accounting of employes stock options

Under lnshan GAAP, stock compensation costs wre sccounted for wang the intnmsic value method as compared e U5 GAAP where the
comgensation ecsts have been aceounted for based on far value meethod i secordopee with the requirement of FASE ASC Topie 718
“Compensation-Stock Compensation™,

Retirement benelil cost

Under [ndien GAAF, all actuanal gainglosses ae recogmzed on the balance sheet of the enterpnse i the year in whach they anse
through suitable creditidelat m the profit and loss sccound of the wear. Under U5, GAAP, actunal gams/losses are ncoounted im Oither
Comprehensive Income, Subsequently cumulaive aciuarial gainloss lying in the Other Comprehensive Income which is over and above 10%
comidor is amorti ped through profit and loss account,

) Unrealized gaini{loss) on trading portfelie of participating funds

Under Indian GAAF, sccounfing for investmends 18 m accordance with the guidchines issued by the Imsurance Regulatory and
D elopabeiit Authosity of India, which do not allow the anesized gaii 1o be routed tioigh the fevense aceoinl exeapl i the e off lnked

bumsinesses. Under U.S, GAAP, as per the requarements of FASE ASC Topic 320 “Invesiments-Diebl and Equuty Secunties”, umrealised gan/
(loaa) on investmenis classified as seld for trading is taken te the revemue sccount.
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v} Delerred taxes
The differenoes in the ncooutling for deferred tnves are prvmanly an aceomnl of
1} Tax impad of ol U8 GAAP sdjustments.
i) Under Indion GAAP, deferred tax msets or iabilihes are recognized based on substantvely enacted tax nates, whereas under U5,
GAAF, thess are recognized on enncted tax rates in force o the balance sheet dale

The fellowing tabile sets Forth, for the pertods indicated, e significant differences between budion GAAP and LS. GAAP in cuse of the
fifie insummnes subsidiary

Rupees in million

Reconciling ftems Yiear ended March 31,
2015 1004 2013
Profitlass) as per Indban GAAP 16,3439 15,6585.9 14,9583

Adjusiments on acoouml of
Chfference in stnhatory reserve and unallocated policyhelders’ surplis, net of amortiztion of

deferred acquisiion cost (7,119.2) 37084 19059
Actuarial reserves on lapsed policies {27%.4) [1.304.13 {30147
Compensalion cosls {80.1) 316 e
Unrealized gain/(fess) on trading portfolio of pariapating fands T.7315 (1397.0) 1.571.5
Deterred raxes (M7 {141.1} (897.5)
Cithers {328 (3.0} (3.4
Profiviloss) as per U5, GAAP 15,8215.2 16,552 9 16,4494

Unpder LS. GAAP, uprenh zed gun/ilos] on trading portfolio of participating funds was Rs. 7,732.5 million n fiscal 2015 & compeared
e Bs. (1.397.0) million in fiscal 2014 pnmarily due to improved equity market condition in India during fiscal 2013, Gain on trading porifolio of
pasticipativg s ih Gacad 2015 resulted o lagher labilines for viallogated polieylolders” surplis bo fiacal 2015, Acccrdangly, in Ascal 2015,
liakalities recognised through ineome statement fowards unallocatad policyhelders’ surplius was higher by Ba. 4692 6 million under U S, GAAP
s compared to Indim GAAP, whereas in fiacal 2014 Tiabilities recogmsed through income statement towards unnllocated policyholders” surplus
was lower by Rs. 3462 % million under U8, OAAP s compared to Indian GAAP.

General insurance subsidiary
The significant differences between Indian GAAP md U5, GAAP i case of the general insurance subsichary are prmanby on acoount of ©

iy Provisien for re-h e n

Under [mdan GAAP in the absence of any speaific guidmes, re-mnaunmce conumission on usiness ceded i recognized & income i te
vear of the ceding of the nisk. Under L5, GAAP, procesds from re<insurmnes tmansactiions thot represent recovery of scquisibion costs are reduced
from unamortized acquisition costs in such & manner that net acquasition costs ane capatalized and charged 1o expense 10 propomon 1o net reveme
recognized

iy Amertization of deferred acquisition cosis

Under [ndian GAAP, acquisifion eost is charged as expense to the nevenae aceount in the vear in which it §a iscwrmed wheseas under U5,
GAAP the same is copitalized and charged to expense m propertion o premium revenue recognized as ASC Topie 944 “Financanl Services-
Inswrance™. Accordingly. only cerfain acquisition cosis specified in Accounting Standards Update 2010-26 can be deferved ihat mre related
directly to the successful acquisiion of new or renewasl insurnce contracts. The Updote also mves guidmee on crtena for copitalimtion of
portion of the employee’s total compensation, other costs nelated directly to the acquired coniracts

Iy Premium deflclency
LUmdler Indian GAAP, preminm deficiency is recognized if the sum of the expecied claims coets, related expenses and munienance cosls
excead related uneamesd prepmums. Indian regulations require msessment ol recognition of premium deficiency o company leved {ophll fiscal

2013 under “Fire”, "Manne", "Miseellaneous" sepments) Under LS. GAAP & premiuwn deficiency for cach line of business is assessed and
recogrizad in the revemie account i the sum of expected claim costs and clmms adjustment expenses, expecied dividends to policyholders, un-
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F-104

567/643



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)

Luhle of Contents

A premium deficiency is recogmzed by first charging un-amotized acquisition costs to expense, o the extent required 1o eliminate the
dcﬁdcan'. 11 the prcmium del'u:i.:nt}' 15 greater than tini-amorhsed -ullu:ih'm cosls, i I|.r|]||li+'_|.- for the sxces dn!‘l.l:ienq,r 1% rﬁ]ll.i.rud ke b
meeraed

W) Compensation costs
Accounting of emploves stock options

Under Infian GAAP, stock compensation costs are acoombed for by the intrinsic value method & companed to U5, GAAP where the

compensation costs have been accounted for o the fair value method in accordance wath the requrement of FASE ASC Tomc TI8
“Compenzation-Stock Compensation™.

Retirement benelil cost

Under Indian GAAP, all actuaral gainsesses are recogninsd on the balunce sheet of the enterprise in the vear in whach they orise
through switable credit’debit in the profit and loss account of the year. Under U5 GAAP, actuanal gains/losses are accounted in Other

Comprehensive Income. Subsequently oumulative nctuanal gamloss Bing in the Cther Comprehensive Income which is over and above 10
comidor is amortized through profit and loss account.

v} Deferred taxes
The differences in the accouniing for deferred taxes are primanly on aceount of

i Taximpact of all U8 GAAP adjustiments;

i Under Indion GAAP, deferred tax assets or linbilities are recognized based on substantively enacted tax mies, whereas under U8
GAAP, these are recognized on enncted tax rates in force at ihe balance shest daie

. Under Indian GAAP, deferred hix nssets on unabsorbed depreciation or camied forward losses ame recognized only il thene is virtual
certainty of realization of such assets, whereas under U8, GAAP i1 is necognized based on more-likely-than-not criteria.

vi) Oihers

Under Indian GAAP, provision for insurance claim on thind party commercial velieles wes made based on Insemnee Regulatory and

Development Authonty guidelines. Under U8, GAAP, provision is msde hised on management esimate and loss expenence of commercial
vehicles.

The lollowing table sets forth, Tor the penods indicated, the details of the signi icant differences between [ndian GAAP and U5 GAAP
for the general insurance subsdiary

Rupees in million

Reconciling iems Year ended March 31,
1015 4 3

Profit as per Imdian GAAF 5356.1 51136 EX TR
.n'nijl.ui.rurll.l on accounl of
Provision for pe-insimance coMmimiEsaon (LERG1) i1,419.5) {1.543.2)
Amortization of deferred acquisition coats 655 J48.0 5035
Premium deficiency - 17.3 12058
Compensation cosls {7.3) (39T} 1)
Deferred taxes 9.1 (1,426, 7) (235.1)
Cihers (378 20.6 1,022.4
Profiti{Loss) as per 1.5, GAAP 40195 16223 40021

Undear Libsan GAAP, the Group has not consell dated commn stites in whodi mvestimels are intendead to be leinporary. However wisdar
U5, GAAP, these enbties have been consolidated m accordamce with FASE ASC Subopic 810-10, “Consohidation - Overall™. Under Indian
GAAP, investment in 3i Infotech Limited was not accounted as per equity method based on the severe long=term nestrictions on 3i Infotech
Limited under restructunng amangement that imipair the ability of 3i Infotech Limited to transfer funds to its imvestors and the Group®s continued
itention to reduce the stake in 31 Infotech Limited below 2075 in the funere. However, under U5, GAAP, this emity has been accounted for as an
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exquity affilinte in accordance with FASE ASC Subtopic 323-10 “[myestments - Equity Method and Joint Ventures™, The loss pick up for
3 Infobech for the year ended March 31, 2015, March 31, 2004 and March 31, 2013 amounted fo Rs. 2,67 L6 million, Rs. 1,176.5 nullion and Rs.
1AZ3.4 million respectively under LIS, GAAP.
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FPrafiti{loss) on consolidation of Varkable Interest Entities (YV1Ez)

The Bank has applied FASE ASC Subtopic 810-10, “Consolidation — Overall™ to consodidate cerinin vanable interest entities. The Bank
his consolidated certain qualifiedd special parpose entities used for secunbizaton iramsactons, effectve Apal 1, 2010 on adoption of FAS 167
{eodified withan ASC 810-10). Upon consalidation, the assets of the QOSPEs were incorporaied into the Bank’s loan portfolio and the amounts
received from the nvestors were accounted for as bormowings. Under U.S. GAAP, the Bank accounts for the allowance for loan losses on these
loans based on estimated probable losses.

Under Indian GAAP, secuntized nssets mre derecognized from the Bank™s books, As such, with respect to securitization frnsactions
entered into before Febranry 1, 20046, the Bank accounted for amy profits of lesses ansing from secuntizmtion upftont at the tiane of secuntization
Hewaver, in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines for secuntization, for securi zation ransachions entered into after February 1,
2004, ihe Bank accounted for any losses immediately ot the tme of secunitimtion but amertized any profits over the hifie of the secunties issed or
to e issued by the QSPEs. The Bank also provides crodit enhincement to the QSPEs against deinguencies on secan ized sssets. Under Indian
GAAP, effective Felauary 1, 2006, the recognition of losses is based on the exient of utilization of credit enhancement extended to OSFEs

Tue to these differences 1n the Bank's accounting of secuntization trmsactions, the iming of recogrnation of income and provision for
losan losses dilfer under U5, GAAP and Indian GAAP. The difference berween Indian GAAP and LS. GAAP on secunitization accounting
resulted in o gain of Ks. 1864 million in fiscal 2014 and aless of Rs. 101 4 million in fiscal 2005 under US GAAP as compared to Indian GAAP

Futher, the Bamk hos extended [oans to overseas entities for secondary mimket purchase of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds
(FCCBa) issned by Indian companies, in accordance with the contractual temms. These enlities ane nod consolidated under Indian GAAP. Undar
U5 GAAP, these enfities ire consolidated as VIE. The Bank has recorded a loss of Rs. 599.4 million and Bs. 1,327.3 million amler U8, GAAP
for the vear ended March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2014 respectively due fo conselidation of these VIEs. However, under Indian GAAP, the Bank
recorded an allowance for loon losses aguinst loans extended to these VIEs | resulting in a net gain of Rs. 4.8 million and Rs. 1, 4084 million for
the vear ended March 31, 20015 and March 31, 2014 respectively under LS. GAAP as compored to Indian GAAP,

d)  Valustion of debl amd equity securities

Under Indian GAAP unreab ped losses of held for trading and avalable for sale securines are taken to profit and loss secount. Under
Indion GAAP, nel unrealized gains on investments by category are sgnonsd. Under U5, GAAP, unrealissd gnins or [osses on tmding nssels ane
recognized in the profit and loss pecount and unrealized gains or losses on secinbes classified s ‘avaslable for sale’. which include all securities
climsified as “held to matunty” under Indion GAAF, are recognized in other comprehensive meome under stockholders’ equity except for the
unreal ized loases on secunties identifiod as other than temporanly imgpaned which are recognized in profit and loss accoun.
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Under Indian GAAP, unrealized gans and lossea of venture capital subsidianies investments ane transfermed to Reserves and Surplus.
Under U5, GAAP airealized FIHTBTI’]MM inasimients of venlure 1:.1p'iln¥ lu1ni.di|ri=|.mm¢|.1p1:|m|. i the pml':! ind loas pocouinl

Under Indan GAAP, the impact of curmency revaluation on debl secunbes denomuated 1 forergn currency 18 taken 1o profil md loss
accounl, Under U8, GAAP, the impact of cumency revaluation on non hedged “available for sale’ debt secunties denominated in foreign
currency is ken 10 other compreliensive imcome.

Undear [nhnn GAAP, premium over tye face value of fixed rate ad oating rate seaunties mder held to mutunty calegory is wmort sed
over the remaning period fo maturity on an effective constant yield basis and streaght line basiz respectively. Any premium over the face value of
figed mate and floating mte investmens in government secunties classified under availabie for sale category 13 amortized over the remmming
period to matunity on constant yield basis and straight line basis respectively. Under LS. GAAP. the income as per interest method is amived at
by amortiztion/sccmiad of premuum/discount on the face value of debt securities over the remaining period 1o matunty cn an elfective interest
mie basis

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the differences in net income ansing from accounting for valisaion of debt and
equity securities under Indian GAAP and U5, GAAP

Rupeis In milllon

Reeonciling Homs —  Vearemded Marchd1,

n1s 4 01y
Impact of differences in mark-to-market accounting for held for trading and available for sale
pocun fies L1422 [1.535.2) L7719
Cither I]mlﬂnpma:}' umparment on AFS secunties unider .5 GAAP {3, 759.6) (2.315.3) {2,633.9)
Unrealized gain/losa in ventare finds recognized in reserve & surplus under Indian GAAP,
whach is accounted for in net income under U5, GAAP (1T2.4) (1199} 917
Impact of carreney revalustion on nen-hedged AFS debt secunines denominated in foreign
currency secountd for m profit nnd less undar Indion GA AP, whech 15 socounted for in other
comprehensive inconme under U8, GAAP Tl (2.491.7) PR
Others 196.4 G653 984S
Total 21648 (5.796.8) 21480

) Ameriication of fees and costs

Loan erigination fees amd costs

Under 1.8, GAAP, loan ongination fees (nel of certain costs) are amartized over the period of the loans a3 an adjustiment 10 the yidd on
the loan. However under Indinn GAAF, loan ongination fees are accounted for upfront. Also amler Indian GAAP, loan onigination costs,
meloding commissions paid o direct marketing agents, ane expensed in the year in which they are incurmed.

Ketirement benelit cost

Under Indian GAAP, all actsanal gainelosses ae recogmasd on the balance sheet of e enterprse in ibe yvear in whach they anse
thrvagh suitable creditdebit in the profil mnd loss sccomt of the vewr. Underl.3 GAAP, acluamal gninalosses are sccounted in Otler

Comprehensive Income. Subsequently cumulative actuannl guan'loss [ving 0 the Ciher Comprehensive Income which is over und above 108
comidor is amortised threugh profit and loss sccount.
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The following table sets forth, for the perisds indseated, tee dafferences i net dncome ansng fron sccounting for amortization of fees und
costs under Indian GAAP and U8 GAAP.

Rupwes in million
Reconclling items Year endled March 31,
015 014 013
Lvan origination fees aml costs B 1419 67661 6,797.0
Retirement benefit costs 23509 268.0 018
Amortization of other costs {307.:3) {1645} 1506
Total dilferences in amortieation of Tees aml costs 1IL1E55 6 H69.6 9,003

The amortization of loan originabon fees and costs resulted in higher income under U 8. GAAP as compared to Indian GAAP by Rs
8, 1419 mallion in fiscal 2015, by Rs. 6,766, 1 million in fAscal 2004 and by Ra. 6,797.0 million in fiscal 2013

The h15]'||: nmiiett mbion of loan ﬂI'IEiTI.I;I'II.DTI. feet mmid costd in fscal 2015 6 ¢wr:p.1.n!d 1o fisenl 2004, inider U8, GAAP a2 :m'lqmﬂl (15
Indian GAAP was pnmanly due to higher divect loan ongination cosis in consumer loans reflecting an increase in business volume in these loans.

N Accounting for derlvatives

Under Indian GAAP, the intenest rate and exchange rate nsks on sone on-bal ance sheet assets and Liabilitves are hedged through swap
contracts. The impaet of such denvative mstraoments 18 cormelated with the movernent of underdyving mssels and habalities ol sccoumted pursuant
to the principles of the bedge accounting. Hedged swaps are sceounted for on an scerual basis except in the case of the overseas banking
subsidhmnes, where the hedging transactions and the hedged stems (for the nska beang bedged) are measuned af far value with chinges recognied
in the profit and loss account. All other outstanding forwand exchange contracts are revalued and the resultant gains or losses are Tecogmizad in
the profit and loss acoount.

Under U3, GAAF, the Group accounts for its denvative tmnsactions in accordance with the provisions of FASE ASC Topic 815
“Dervative and Hedging”. Accordingly certain derivative contracts elassified as hedges under Indian GAAP may not qualify 2 hedges under
U5 GAAP and are accounted for as trading denvatives with changes in foir val we being recorded an the meome statement.

Under U_8. GAAP, the Group has designated cortain derivatives as Fair value and cash flow hedges of certain inberesi bearing assets and
hsbalities under ASC Topie 815, Al the incepbon of m hedge trnsaction, the Group formally documents the hedge redationship md the nsk
management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. This process inclisdes idemification of the hedging instrument, hedged item, nisk
being hedged and the methodology for assessing effectiveness and measunng inefTectiveness of the hedge. In addition, the Group assesses both at
the bnception of the hedge and on an cngoing basis, whether the derivative used in the hedging transaction is effective i offsetting changes in fair
value or cish flows of the hedged item, and whether the denvative is expected to continoe te be highly effective. The Group assesses the
effectivencss of the hedge mstrument at inception and contiually om a quartedfy bass. The impaet of changes in fair values of both the hedzing
mstrument and the hedged iem is induded in the mcome statement. The Group has alse designsted certmn forwand contracts as hedging
mmatruments for iis certain onginal met investments in fonsgn operations which are aceounted for in acoordence with ASC Topec 815,
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g} Accounting for compensation cosi

FASE ASC Topic TIE, “Compensabion - stock compensation” requares all share-based payments fo employees, ncluding grants of
employee siock options to be recognized in the income statement based on their fadr values. Under Indian GAAP, the Groap follows the mmnsic
value method te accou for its stock-lased emplovess” compersation plans, Compensation cost s measured by the excess, 1 any, of the fair
market price of the underdying stock over the exercise price on the grant dote. The Group has not recogmzed defemed 1o on employes stiock
options related compensation cost.

hi  Accounting for securilization

Under US, GAAP, the Group accounts for gmn on sale of loans secunihzed at the tme of sale in occomdance with FASE ASC Topic
B0, “Transfers and Servicing™. As per ASC Topic 860, any gain or loss on the sale of the financial asset is accounted for in the income statement
at the time of the sale. Under Indian GAAP, with effect from February 1, 2006, net income ansing from secunti miton of lom assets is sccounted
for over the life of the secunities issued or to be isssed by the special purpese vehicle/special purpose entity to which the assets are sold With
effect from Moy T, 20012, the profit'premium ansng from secunbzshon is amortised over the hife of the transaction based on the method
presciibed by Reserve Bank of India MNed loss ansng on account of ihe sell-down secuntization and direci sssignment of loan assets is
recognized mt the Hme of sdle. Further, the secuniiztion transactions of mortgege loms by Bank's Cansdean subsidiney do not qualify as sale
transactions as they do not meet the de-recogmtion eritena under Indian GAAP. Under LS. GAAP, these secuntizaiion transactions have boen
accounted for as trans{ers as these satisfy the denscognition enitena under ASC Topic 8BS0 “Transfers and Servicing™

After implementation of FAS 166 from Apal 1, 2010, centmn tramachons, which are qualified a5 secuntimtion tramsactions umber
Indian GAAP, do not gualify aa secuntization wder U5 GAAP. See note 21ia) on “Secuntizations and vanable imerest entitica™.

iy Deferred laxes

The differences in the accounting for defermed faxes are primanily on sccount of tax inpact of all U5, GAAP adjustments over [ndian
GAAR, deferred taxes are recognized on undisinbuted cumings of subadianes, branches ad affiliates wnder U5 GAAP while under [ian
GAAP no defered taves are recognized on undistributed enmings of subsidiaries, branches and affilistes; and uder Indian GAAP, deferred tax
msets or liabilities are recogmized based on substuntively enacted tax males, whereas under ULE, GAAF, these ane necognized on enocted tay mbes
i foree at the balanee sheet date.

The Bank and iis housing finance subsidiary create a Special Reserve thiough appropniation of profits, in order io avail the tnx benefits
s per the Income Tax Act, 1961, Such fax benefits are refundable if the funds are withdmwn from the Special Reserve in fuhoe periods. A
deferred tax liability was not being recognized on such Special Reserve as the Group does not idend to ever witldraw fom fus Reserve and
therefore differences between taable income and accounbing income were considered not 10 be lemporary in nature. In fiscal 2014, the Heserve
Baml; of Inden achaised all banks m Indin to recognize o defared tax lability on the amount outstanding in Speanl Reserve axler Indian GAAP.
The Reserve Bank of India further permitted banks to recognize such defermed tax Lishilities on the Special Reserve outstanding s Masch 31,
2013 theeugh reserves and the amoint Faislered to Specal Reserve after Apal 1, 2013 trough the becme stateinenl. Furtber, in Oical 2015,
the Mabonal Howsimg Board advised all housing finance compames in India to recogmye o defemed tax Tability on the amount cutstanding in
Special Reserve, under Indian GAAP. The National Housing Board further permitied housing fisance companies to recogmze such deferred tax
liabalities on the Special Reserve outstanding at March 31, 2004 through reserves and the amount transfierred to Special Reserve after Apnl 1,
2014 through the inccme statement. Under U8, GAAP, deferred taxes are recognized anid measared based on the expecied manner of recovery
and defemed taxes are not recogmzed if the expected mamer of recovery does not give nise o nx consequences. Accordingly, a deferred fax
bimbality was sl recognized on Speas Reserve basad on the Groug's continuing intenton to oot ever withdraw/utilize such Special Reserve and
on an opinion from the legal connsel about non-taxahility of such Special Reserve in the séenario of Hquidstion.
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Under lidinn GAAP, defamed tnx sssets on wiabsorbed |:|r.-pr|.'n|,dim of cmed forward lostes e mﬂsugm'ml rm.'l:.- if there 15 virtaal
certwinty of realization of sich assets, whereas under ULS GAAP it is recognized based on more-likely-than-net entena

The following table sets Torth, for the penods indicated, the components of deferred tax in net income reconciliation.

Rupees in million

Reconciling [tems Year ended March 31,

015 1004 013
Dieferred tax on undisinbuted earmngs of subsidianes, branches and affiliates 18773 (3.109.8) (T55.3)
Application of enacted tax rates in force at balance sheet date (237.0) 1,490.8 {1,126.9)
Deferred tax on unabsorbed deprecintion or comied Forwand losses 24032 816 X951
Deferred tax on Special Reserve 170 T i
Tax impaet of all U8 GAAP adjustments over Indian GAAP 3 B9 28747 {2,5014.6)
Taotal dilferences In deferred taxes 11.585.0 S.190.9 s-l-.lﬂl,'ﬂ

At March 31, 2015, the stockholders’ equity was higher by Rz 27,4550 million (Mareh 31, 2014: Bs. 18,666.2 million), under U3,
GAAF as compared to Indian GAAP on account of deferred tax adjustments, of which R (5. 7) million wes due to deferred tax on undistributed
eamangs of subsidinries, branches and affiliates, R, 257.0 million wis. dug 1o enscted tax rates, R 3,709.7 million was due to defermad tax on
carried forward losses, e 21,6773 million was due o deferred tax on Special Reserve and Ra. 1LE16.3 million was due to tax impact of other
U5 GAAP adjustmenis over Indian GAAP (Manch 31, 2014; Rs, (1,331.5) million, Nil, Rs. 1,306 5 millson, Bs. 17,2349 mullion and s
21,456.3 million respectively ).

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the components of defermed tax in met inconte reconciliation of our Life imsurance
subsidunry.

Hupees in million
Reconciling items Year endded March 31,

2018 FE] 013
Application of enscted tax rates 1n force af balanee sheet date & {96.4) {35)
Tix tmpact of all U8, GAAP adjustments over Indian GAAP {T41.7) (44,7} (E04.0)
Tatal dilferences In deferred taxes (T41.7) {141.1) (B97.5)
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The follewing table sets forth, for the pemods indicated, the components of defermed tax in net income reconciliation of our general
msurmnce subsidoary.

Rupees in million

Reconciling itenis Year ended March 31,
FIE] 4 013
Application of enacted tax rates in force at balanee sheet date (7.5 157.1 (12.5)
Deferred tax on unabsorbed depreciotion or comied forwanl losses [2T6.8) (1.597.1) (814.2)
Tax impaet of all U 8. GAAP adjustments over Indian GAAP 5134 133 3016
Total dilferences in deferred taxes 22%.1 {1.426.7) (235.1)
J ibers

Under Indian GAAF, on the disposal/partial disposal of a non-infegral foreign operation, the cumulative' proportionate amoant of the
exchange diffevences which has been accumulated in the foreign curmency trnslation resesve and which refers to that operation ane recognized as
imeomie or expenses in the same period i which the gain or loss on disposal is recognazed. Linder U5, GAAF, gain or less accumulabed in the
foregn currency tramsbation reserve s recomnized m the income stntement cnly on complete'substmbally complete deaposal of a non-integral
foreign opemtion.

K Dividend

Under Indian GAAP, dividends on commen stock and the related dividend tax are recogmped in the year to which it relates. Under U5,
GAAR, dividends an commeon stock mnd the related dividend o ane recogmzed in the year of approval by the Boand of Directors.

21 Notex under ULS, G447
Additional infermation required under U5 GAAF
a)  Securitizations and variable interest entities
Overview
The Bank and 113 subsidianes are involved with several types of off-balance-sheel amngements, incheding special purpose enfities
Uses af Specinl Purpose Entities (3PEs)

The Group deals with some SPEs which were created 1o ful fill Hmited purposes ns specified in their goveming docwments. The primany
purpose of these SPEs is 1o receive contibutions from investors for buying assets from the tramsferor, hold such puschased nssets on behal§ of the
contribnetors to the trust and muking regular payments 1o the investon from the procesds of purchmsed nzwels. These SPEs have been organized
miainly in the legal forms of tusts: In a secuntization, the company transfeming assels to a SPE convents all (or a portion) of those assets into cash
before they would have been realized in the normal course of business, through the SPE"s issuance of debt and equity instruments, cerfi ficales,
comamercind paper and other notes of indebtedness, which anre recorded on the balance sheet of the SPE and not refllecied in the transfeming
company”s balance sheel, sssuming applicable accounting requirements are sahisfied. Investors usually hive recourse to the assets in the 8PE ond
often benefit frem other credit enhancements, such a3 a collaters accoum of over-collateralization in the form of excess assels in the SPE. a line
of eredit, or from a liquidity fecility, such as liquidity put option or asset purchase agreement. FASH irssued accounting standanis effective Apnl
1, 2010, whereby the Grovp i requlied 1o eonselidate certan of these thasts with whieli it had iivelveinent and which had earlier been exempted
fromi consclidabon being Cualified Special Purpose Entibies. In accordance with SFAS 167 inow codified ss ASC R10-10), the Group
consolidated these entities by initiadly measunng the assets, Liabilities, and non-contrelling inderests of former QSPEs at their carmying values | the
amoamts af which the assets, liabilities, and non-controlling interasts would have been camied in the consolidated financal statements, if the
Group had always consolidated these fonmer Qualified Speaal Purpose Entittes). Fusther, SFAS 166 (now codified under ASC $10-10) required
certain asset tramsfers, including tranafem of portions of sssets that would have been conaidered sales under SFAS 140, to be comsidered secuned
borrowings
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Variable Interest Entitles

V1Es are entities that have either m total equity investment that is not sufficient fo finance its achivities without additional subordinated
firmancial support, or whose equity investors lsck the chamctenistics of a controlling financial iterest (Le, power through voling nghts or stimlar
rights 1o direct ihe achvities of a legal entity thal most significantly impact the entity’s economic performance and nght 16 receive the expected
resichial refumis of the entity or obligation to abserh the expected losses of the entity ) Invesiors ihat finance the VIE through debt or equity
imterests of other counterparties that provide other forms of support, such as guarantees, subordinated fee armmemgements, or certan fypes of
denvabive contrets, are vanable interest holders in the entity. Tle vanable iterest bobder, 1§ any, thit has a controlling financral interest in o VIE
is desmed to be the primary beneficiary and must consolidate the V1E Accordingly, the Group has determined that it has o contredling financial
imderest becouse it is the pnmary beneficiary of certain trusts and entities, based on its determunation that it has both, the power fo direct achivities
of a VIE that most significantly impact the emify ‘s economic performance, and obligation to absorb losses of the VIE that eould potentially be
lismﬁc.nrﬂ io the VIE or the 1'13]“ 1o reoeive benefits from the VIE thet could palqur.n].'l:.' llcﬂFL‘iﬁml e the VIE,

The following tnble sets forth the Group's invelvement with consolidated and unconsolidated VIEs in which the Group holds sigmificant
variahle inferests at March 31, 2015

Rupees in million
Taotal
Investment
Significant  Investmient In VIE
investment in in assels
unconsolidated  consolidated (jross
Particulirs YIEs VIEs aswrls)
LEunded )
Mnrlanp_ml hacked semint salions B.403.3 B4003
Assel backed securitizations " !
Lo 5157 515.7
Tatal funded i Bo19.0 B919.0
Non-fumled
Mortgaged backed secunnrabons
Avssed backed secuntiztions
Cithers
Total non-fand ed
Tatal <3 20190 29100

The following table sets forth the Group's invelvement with consolidaed and unconsolidated VIEs i which ihe Group holils sgmficant
variable interests at March 31, 20014

Rupees in million
Total
Investment
Significant  Investment In VIE
Investment in in assels
unconselidated  conscolidated (gross
Particulars VIEs YIEs aswels)
!1.-1-:||.‘lpl¢ﬁd hacked secuntizahons " 0a293 96203
Asset backed secumitizations .
Loans B2 8092
Taotal funded i 10 458.5 10,4385
Son-funded
Mortgaged backed secuntizations
Asset backed secirtizations
Cithers
Taotul non-Tamnd el
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The el balnnces for comsalidated VIEs reinasent ihe camying amounls of the meets commalidaed hf the ﬂmﬂup. The carrying amoml
nay represent the amerized cost or the coment fair value of the assets depembing on the legal form of the asset (e.g.. loan or secuniy) and the
Group's atandard nocounting policies for the asset type mnd line of busingss. The assets of YV1Es can be utihzed only for the settlement of the
abligahons of respective VIEs

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the camying amounts and dassification of the consolidated assets and liabilines,
i respeet of VIEs mid SPEs where the Group 18 prmary benaficiary. The linbilities of the consoliduted VIE are to be met froan the proceeds of
the comsolidated assets and other support provided by the Bank in the form of credit enhancements and liquidity facilities. The ereditom of the
consolidated V1Es do nol have recourse 1o the general credit of the Groug.

Hupees in million

Al March At March
Particalirs 3. 205 31, 24
Cuah 41.5 1748
Investments 4771 B84
l-oans. 58841 6,963
Cithers 0.9 0.8
Total aseis i A09.6 79771
Barrowings 60127 6,324.7
Cither liahilities 504 g
Taotal liabilitles 631 34 7.9

The Bank invists in pass tiroigh certificates of secimtizmlion ests with anderlvaig retail lomns ongiited by other éntilies. The
carrying valie of such mvestments was Ra. 117, 1118 millon &t March 31, 2015 (March 31, 2004: Fa. 88,199.9 mallion ). The Bank is ot the
primiry beneficiry of these rusts based on its assessment under ASC Sublopic 81010 - Consolidation = ovemldl, Further, neither was the Bank
the transferor of asaets 1o these VIEs, nor was the Bank invelved in the design of these VIEs. The maximum exposure to boss from the Bank's
mvalvernent i ihess irmsts 15 the canying vilise of the invesimenls

by Invesiments

The following talde sets forth, for the peneds mdicatesd, the portfolio of mvestments clissified as held for trching,

Rupees in million

Al March At March
Diebi securities 3. s 31, 24
CGovernmen] securiies 1300456 6% 1285
Cither debt secumities 136.730.3 181,008.0
Total debt securities T8, TI5.9 246,156.5
Equity shanes 33200 A3
Mutieal fnds H41.0 730.2
Total 279.939.0 24T AR
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The following tabde seis fonh, for the perods mudicated, the pontfolio of investinents classified as avadlalle for sabe

Rupees in million
Al March 31, 2015

Gross Giroas

Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized
okl Elﬂ boxs Fabr vilue

Avallable for sele
Corporate debl securiies 17435000 518 [ 4] 1788204
Govermmen! securities 1,070,758 13,5787 (4,447.5) 10798170
Other secunities 141, 383.0 40441 (19173 1432354
Total delsl secirities 13865188 12,7536 (7.290.6) 14019708
Equity secunties 7. 568 4 14477 (283.4) 87327
Oriher securitics B,748.5 5042 [ 30 B 92459
Tatal 14028357 150955 (79708 14199514
Ruopees in million
Ad March 31, 2014

Gross Gross

Amoriized Unrealized Unrealized
coslicosl Eln bosx Fuir value

Avallabile for sale

Corporate debt secunties 1676443 47766 [1,BER 4) 1705325
Geowvermment securilies Q05 T 5 i | [35,86K.1) D60, 5965
Cither securifies 146,639 3 29427 (1,8014.8) 157,767.1
Total delst securithes 1319599351 BAT4 4 (395714 1. 2EREMG1
Equity secunties 13643 13203 {27.7) A666.1
Cither securities 10.273.3 A6 (360.T) 10,3222
Tatal 1.333,630.7 102135 (399508 1.001.854.4

The Groug's ivestments portfolio alss contains investiments held by its venture capitsl subsidisries and investiment in non-readily
marketable securities and investment in affilites, The far valwe of investments held by the venture capital subsidsanes was Rs. 4799 mallion and
Ra. 1,071.7 mullecn ot March 31, 2015 amic March 31, 20104 m‘p-ad:v\cly Nnrl-reudl'l}- mmnskefoble secynbes ]sn'm.'ln.'ly represent secuntics n.|:u|ui med
i a part of progect financing activities of comversion of loans in debt restmictunings. The investment in nen-readily marketable secunities and
mvestment in allibates was Ks. 35,1686 million and Ks, 66,661.8 million at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2004 respectively,

) Falr value measurements

The Group ndopled FASE ASC Tope 820 “Fair Value Measurements und Disclosures” effective Apnl 1, 2008, The Group determines
the fiair walwes of its financial instruments based on the fair value hierarchy established in ABC Topie 820, The standard descnbes three levels of
mgats that miy be used to measure fasr value.

Level 1

Viluntion s bosed upon unacjusted quoted prices of identical instruments tnebed o sctive markets. The mstruments that hive been
valwed based upon such quoted prices indude traded equity shares, mutual funds, government secunties, corporate bomnds, centificate of depeaits,
conmmercid papers, fulures and spoks

Level 2

Valuation is based upon queted prces for similor mstruments in pchse markets, quoted pnces for identical or similar mstruments in
markets that ane not active, pnces quoted by market participants and prices derived from valuation modeds which use significant imputs that are
olservable 1n adive maorkets Inpull wsed piclude interest Gites, :nr.l!licun':l. wvalatilihes, credhi lFTuud.ul which are ovaalable from 'FI||I:|I:||: STCES
like Reuters, Bloomberg amd Fixed Income Momey Markets & Denvatives Assodation of India.
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The products imvclude govemment securities, debemures and bonds, certificate of deposits. commeercial papers, vanilla options, simple
miflereal mle deri".-:l:'u-, fmmm:}l interest mbe swips, micl B nph'trru

Level 3

Valuation 15 based on valuation techniques or medels wisch use sigmficant market unobservable inputs or assumptiens. Financial
mstruments are consdered Level 3 when their values are determined using procing models, discounied cash flow methodologies or similar
techniques mnd nt least one significam mode] msumption or inpul i unobservable or when detenmuination of the fair value reguires sagmficant
management judgment or estimation. The valuation of exotic denvative proviocts mre done by sourcing counterparty quotes at month ends,

India-linked non-Rupes demominated bonds price is valoed by discounting cash flows using rates published by Fixed Income Money
Markets & Dervatives Asocmbion of [nbie spreads comresponding o the domestic mtings of the 1sawer (capped at infernational soversign rating).
Some bends and asset backed commercaal paper have been valoed ot amorfized cost net of impaimment or based on prices available from
Bloomberg which are developed using infemal estimates and sssumplions. A reduction in the expected cash flows of these instruments will
adversely impact the value of these bomds. Similarly an increase in the inberest rafies or credit spreads will have an adverse impaet on the valoe of
these bonds. The value of rtmped interest in securitizations in Bank's Canadipn subsidinry, lugely representing the excess spread of mortgage
interest over the rate of refum on the morgaged backed secunties, is similarly impacted by the amount and timing of cash flows from the
underlying morigage assels

The Group values the India linked credit dervatives af n combination of market quotes and cash low discounting wsing: spreads
puldished by Fixed Income Money Markets & Derivatives Association of India correaponding to the domestic ratings of the isswer which is then
idjusted with the additional credit spread mark ups depending on the liquidity of such financial instraments. Venture fiund units and secunty
receipts are valued al the met aiset value recerved from the famds and the assel reconstruchon companies (ARCs). The funds and ARCs make a
mumber of assumphons with regard to vanous vanobles 1o pmve ol the net msset values. In case of pnivate aquity mvestments, the inpals used
include the valuaton malaples for comparabile Hsted companies and wdyustments for iligquidity and other factomn.

The valustion of Indisn pass lrough certificates is dependent on the estimated cash flows Qut the underying trust would pay out, The
tnut/oniginator makes a number of assumptions with regand to various vanables to amve at the estimated lows. The crsh flow schedule receaved
from the trisst a8 disconnted ab e base yield curve rates and credit spreads published by Fixed Income Money Markets & Denivatives Association
of India 01 month ends. Accontingly, thess instruments mre clnssified os Level 3 instruments. A reduction in the estimated cish flows of thess
imstruments will adversely impact the value of these certificates, A change in the timing of these estinmied cash flows will also mmpact ihe value
of these certificates.
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The fellowing table seis forth, the information about the Group's nssets and labilities measured ot fuir value on a recuming basis at
Mlarch 31, 2005 amd the level of inguts wsed to measune those products

Hupees in million

Description

Investmenis

Equity sequnties

Govermment debd secunties

Corporate debt secunties

Mortgage and other mset backed secunties
Famded credit dervatives

Cithers!

Total investmenis

Derivatives {positive mark-io-ma rket)
Interest rate denivatives®

Currengy dervatives {including forsign exchinge derivatives)*
Equity denivatives

L= fiended credit denvatives

Total Fn:l‘l'.h: miark-to-markel
Derivatives (negative mark-to-market)
Interest rate denvatives®

Currengy derivitives (indluding foreign exchange dervvatives)*
Equity denvatives

Un-fisnded eredit denvatives

Taotal negative mark-to-market
Barrowing

Honds

Tatal harrowings

Lavel 1 Laovel 2 Lavel 3 Total
10,240, 1 1608 oM. 13,5326
1997950 10091675 1,218,962.5
GRE2T.A 134379.7 1,384 2 203.3913
B 413 E 349 120,280.0 128, 7487
40, T4 BREITE 4.008.0 134 5353
JIRORST N T42.690.7 126,699 1,700.3703
37.991.4 1359 3801473
555.6 68,7531 69,3087
1 EETE. ] . 3%
! ) 153 123
S5571.7 107,083 1742 1078142
(E7.0% (21,926.8) (HS.4) (22,029.2)
(3L0I8.9) (77.2309) (79,259.8)
(3.3 (33)
; , {16.9) {16.9)
(2.049.2) (39157.7) 1023y (101,3009.2)
(523,2R7.7) [{523,287.7)
(513.287.7) (513.287.7)

1. Includes primanly certificate of deposits, commercial paper, muiaal funds and veniure capital units.

inberest rate denvatives

Fl.'qﬂa,n currency intergst e sWips, Forvael mba ngreements, swap vr11|ic||1.s amnd ¢m:|:u|n3\¢ traded mierest rpde demvabives ape yncluded m

X Forewgn clreny opliond, cross caftency iifleres] mbe swvigs and I‘nrmp;u Currency lufupes e meluded in curhehcy denvilives
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The fellowing table seis fonth, the nformation about the Group's nssets and labilites measured at fuir value on a recuming basis at
Mlarch 31, 2004 amd the level of inguts wsed to measune those products

Hupees in million
Descriplion Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Invesimenis

Equity seeuntics R0 G499 31719
Govermment debt secunties 92,6653 933,080.7 . 1025750
Corporate debt securrties 57,157.1 1418731 2.062.4 200,002 .6
Mortgage el other msel backed secunities 103185 1167 131,6293 142,064.5
Fanded credit derivatives i !

Cithers! GO.263.3 103, T 3 4. T62A 177.731.9
Tolal imvestments 134506 LITRTISET 1391040 1,552 3859
Derivatives {positive mark-io-ma rket)

Interest rate denivatives® i 44,2313 #1 A46TID
Currengy dervatives {including forsign exchinge derivatives)* 17800 1033555 0.0 105, 144.5
Equity denivatives 13 190 . 23
Lim=funded eredit denvatives i ! 45.3 45,2
Tatal posithve mark-to-marke 1,791.3 1476058 4R6.9 1498840
Derivatives (negative mark-to-market)

Interest rate denvatives® " (29,727.6) {4426} (30,170.2)
Currengy derivitives (ingluding foreign exchange dervvatives)* (LAZ9)  (100,994.3) (103, 418.2)
I".qml}' denvatives ] .

Um-fuendied evedin denvatives . - {390 {300
Tatal negative mark-to-marikel (LA (13,7219 (48006 (13362740
Barrowing

Honds 5 (457 301.3] . (457,301 3}
Tatal harrowings s (457,300 5 i (457.301.4)

1. Includes pnmanly certificate of deposits, commercial paper, mutual funds and veniune capstal wmts.

Foreign currency interest e swaps, forward mfe agreements, swag options and exchange tracled interest mte denivatives are inchaded in
imtenest mabe denivahves.

3 Foreigh curfency oplions, erods urmendy' tnberest rale swaps and loreign currency funines are induded b cimrency denivatives

ia

For certam products, the vaduations based solely on market pasticipant quotes!spreacls were considered madequate due 1o relatively
imactive markets and hence altemative valuation methodology has been used. The maket for these instrments remains liquid as on March 31,
2015 gnd the sole rnli:l]:lqlill'!.I of market quodes rematn u:mdcqu.rul 1= on the reporing date, Bonds which have been idenified as |!IL||:||.u'd el e
valwed based on the prices of similar assets or ab & weighted average price derived from market quotes and valustion models have been casafied
s Level 2 or Level 3 instruments based om inputs used in valuation

Transfers between Levels of the fair valoe hierarchy

Government securtties of Rs, 69,9755 million, Corporate bonds of Bs. 5, 1611 million, Preference shares of Rs. 1,257.1 million and
Equaty shares of Ra. 2595 million were transferred from Level 1 to Level 2 as these secaritics were valued based on ivtemal valuation using
markel ohservable imputs of March 31, 2005 as compared to valustion based on quoled price ot March 31, 2074

Venhwe capital funds of Bs, $70.3 million were transferred out from level 3 g these invesiments were accounbed as equity affilistes at
March 31, 2015

Coat method equity shares of Ka. 12269 million were tramsfermed to Level 3 as fiur value of these secunties was determined for
mmpairment provision at March 31, 2005,

Fa17
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The follovang nble seis (o, certain additional informatien about changes in the farr value of Level 3 assets for the vear ended March
31,2015
Rupwes in million
Description Investmends
Morigage
and olher
Caorporaie ansd Funded
Equity debt Bavckedd eredil
securities wecurities securities derivatives Crhers Tatal
Heginning balance ai April 1, 2004 6490 10624 131,629.3 - 47624 L3100
Total gains or lesses (realizedanreali sed)
sIncluded mn cmings [BO5G) [441.0) 53 (5315 {1,741 8)
=Included in other comprehensive income 81 143 1.912.2 485.1 34197
Purcluses adklitions 11,1776 3020 50,1236 1,938 7 535419
ales (223.2) (595.8) ! (1, 109.6) (1,9240.6)
RS 1,903.6 1,503 &
Settlements : (66,031.6) (3.5 (66,035, 13
Translers m Level 3 1.2269 . 1 1,226.9
Transfers oul of Level 3 1 n i L, {570.3) {370.3)
Foregn currency’ translabion adjustment 423 (203.4) 20.7 {230.4)
Ending batance at March 31, 2015 1031.7 1.3%4.2 120,280.0 s 4,908.1F 125, 6939
[Tl sumoumi :ﬂ'g:nn: o (losses ) includad 1in
karmings atinbutable to change in unrealized
piiis of (losses) nelating 10 mssets siil] held ai
reporting dase (8082} (551.3) (5200 (1BT9.5)

1. Inchedes India-lmked asset backed secumties.
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The followang nble seis (o, certain additional information about changes in the farr value of Level 3 assets for the vear ended March

31,2004
Rupees in million
Description Invesimenis
Marigage
anid ather
Carporate asset Funded
Equity debi T Bid il
securiiles securiibes securliles derbvatives Cithers Tatxl

Beginning bakance al Apeil 1, 2003 1,985 355 67,6903 [TER 3.794.3 77, 7EEL
Total gaims or lesses (realized unrealized)

=lieluded in ewmings (62.7) {1, TER.6) i . 65 8 {1,785.5)
=Included in cther comprehensive income (6.1} 213 12118 Z8 12468
Parchnses/mddinons 1508 36 £6.559.1! 14055 EE 1190
Sales (o.0y {3100 . . (20.8) 31.9)
lesmoes 4 1,089.9 2 1,089.9
Hettlements (1468} (24,988.0) (B03.5) (4852} [26,423.5)
Trunsfers in Level 3 4.0 5849 g GED
Transfers out of Level 3 {L2T7.7) (G200 : {1,890,
Foresgn currency translation adjustment 354.7 55.2 A0
Emding balance at March 31, 2014 499 2,062.4 1516293 " 4.762.4 139, 1.0
Totd arncin nl‘gam or (lowses § inclisded 11

carmiiigs adtridable to change in wnneali zed

gains or (losses ) relating 1o msets still held w

reguorting date (628} {1,500 {1,862.8)

1. Incliedes India-linked asset backed secunties.
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The followiing lalile sets fortly, certain additional information aboul cunges in the fair value of Level 3 denvatives for the vear ended March 31,
2015,

Rupwes in million
Description Derbvatives
Currency
derivatives
(imcluding
Interest foreign Uni-Tunded
rate exnchange Equity eredil
dertvatives derbvatives) derivatives  derlvatives Total
Beginning balanoe at April 1, 2004 (.9 - - 6.l 53
Todal gaams or losses{realized unrealized)
=lcluded i cammangs 69.6 (T4} G232
~Included in cther comprehensive income
Purchases
Sales
Issmoes
Hettlements 1.8 25 A
Transfers in Level 3
Trunslers out of Level 3
I-'nn.-lp,llcurrmqurmmlnllnn mhjustment . !
Ending balance at March 31, 2015 70.% e = 14 e
Total amount of gans of (losses ) inclisled in enimings
atmibutabde to change in unrealized gains or (losses) relabing to
mssels sl held ot reporting date 69.6 {74}
F-120
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The |H!I'|'“'II.'II|{ tnble sots forh, certmn adisbonal mfor aboil changes 1 the fr valloe of Level 3 denvabives for the yeir ended hMarch 11,
2014
Rupees n million
Deseriplion Derlvativis
Currency
derivatives
{imeclud ng
Imterest foreign Uni-fund ed
rate exchange Equity credil
dertvatives  derlvatives)  derbvatives derivatives Talsl
Beginning balance at April 1, 2003 L& - = Jz9 345
Total gaims or losses{ realized imrenlized)
~lmeluded in camnings (2.2) ! i (4.1 (6.3}
<Included m other comprehensive income
Purchises
Hales
Issuamces . "
Seftlements (0.3} (22.6) {22.9)
Tromafers m Lavel 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Ending balance at March 51, 2014 [ g 62 LE]
Total amount of gans or (Josses) inclded in eamings
atmibutabde 1o change in unrealized gaims or (losses ) relating to
mmsels shll held ot reporting date (2.2) (£ RN {6.3)
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The Group holds dywvestimeits b centmn venhune funids sl secunty recespts. The fiar value of thess investiments s been estimated using
the Met Asset Value per unit a8 declaged by such imvestes enfitics. The Bank invests in these securitics for the purposes of liquidity management,
i Ihmug_h appreciation m vilige of iiats and improvenend in recovenes on nnl:nTurfl,lrrmug imsets, While certurn wimts pm'.'u:h:- for mdt:rnpr'inn
facility at relatively short notice, the venhme funds units and security receipts opernte under certain restmictions as to redemption and the cash Row
from these mvestments 15 expected to hoppen upon hqudation of the underlying msets. A reduction in the estimated cish flows from the
underlying assets or delays in collection of estimated cash Mows will adveney impact the net ssset values and therefore the fair valoe of these

mvestments

The follovang table sels ferth, for the period incheated, the detals of mvestments which are fur vidued based on U net ssser vabbe

consderesd as Level 3 inputs.

Rupees in million
Al Alarch 31,
S 2014
Dexcription of securifies Falr value Falr value
Secunity receipls B10.6 TH4.7
Venhure fund uniis 1,142.9 E P
Tatal 4,Tad .5 4,242 4
d)  Loans
The following tabde seis forh the reconded investment 1n restroctured loans at March 31, 2015
Rupees in million
Total Total
recorded recarded
investment in investment in
restructored restruciured
leiins with Tatal loans with ne
rebaied allowances related Umpald
albownnce lor for credit allowance for principal
credil losses bosvis credil lesses anssani
Comanercald loans 2043328 0,96 5 256727 230,005.5
Consumer loams 4,217.2 35654 42272
Lease finincing
Total 2085600 G 5119 56T, T 2342327
The following talde sets fonh the recorded investmsent in restroctured loans at March 31, 2014
Rupees in million
Total Total
recorded recorded
Investment in investment in
restruciuned restructured
leiins with Taotal  loans with na
related allvwances related Unpaid
albowanee for for eredit  allowance for principal
credil lowses Boxsis eredil lisses mmaanl
Commercial loans 2103198 44,3133 29,5060 FEVTRE
Consurmer lonns 6,593 1 55567 6,603 |
Lease financing . LB B .
Tutal 2174129 43871 19.596.0 2 406, K8,

588/643




EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

F-122

589/643



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO00o0DOo00DOo0onoOdno(ees9Ts)
oOoOooodn

The following table s=is forth fhe recondsd invesiment in otler impadred loans af March 31, 2005,

Rupees in million

Total Total

recorded recarded

investment in investiment in

athwr wther

Impained impalred

lanms with Toial  loans with na
rela el allowsnces related Unpaid
allowanee for for eredit allowance for principal
credil losses Bosses aredil losses mmeEnl
Commeercial loans 137.260.4 518669 92524 23,5218
Consunier loans 274518 6,636 5 27,4518
L.ease finuncing i
Tuotal 164.721.2 G 5054 40,1504 1639706

The following table sets fonh the reconded investment in othver impaired loans at March 31, 2004,
Rupres in million

Total I'oal

recarded recorded

Investment in Investment in

ather athor

impalred Impalred

loans with Tetal loans with na
rela b allowances related Unpald
alblowance for for credit  allowance for principal
credil losses losses credit losses awnasuni
Commercad loans 132,801, 5 41,2955 MG RIE 4 1696299
Consunter loans 345048 244825 33048

Lemse linnncing

Total 16711063 65, TTRAY 36 B2 R4 203,934.7

The following tabde sats fonh the closing balance of allowance for loan losses for restructuned loans and recorded financing receivables

gt March 31, 2015

Particulars

Allowance for loan losscs

Allowance for loan losses: individually evaluated for impairment
Allowanece For loan losses: collectively evaluated for impairment
Total allowance for loan losses

Recorded Mnancing recelvables

Individually evaluated for bnpaiment

Collectvely evaluated for impunnent

Total recorded lnancing receivabiles

Rupees in million
Consumer
leans &
Commercial creddit card Financial

loans recelvables lease Taixl
GO96.5 60,9445
A,5465.4 1.565.4
609465 35654 - 64,51 1.9
J300008. 5 . 230,005.3
4. 2272 [ Wi firy
230055 42172 e 213423207
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The fellewing table s=is forh the closing balance of allowance for loan losses for restructured loans and recorded financing recervables
at March 31, 2014

Rupwes in million
Consumer
loans &
Commercial eredit card Finaneial

Particulars laans recelvables lease Tatal
Allowance for loan losses
Allewance for loan losses: individually evaluated for impairment 143133 29 5 44,3155
Allowamnce for lom losses coll ectively evaluated for inpuarment 5.554.5 35,5545
Tatal allowance for oan bosses FEETER] 55567 E A9 ETIL
Recorded Nnancing recelvables
Indivithiadly evalusted for bnpornent 1399158 1243 . 240,041, 1
Collectively evaluated for impairment 6 36ER . 63688
Tatal recorded financing receivables 130915 8 6001 = 246, 60089

The following table s=is fonh the closing balance of allowance lfor loan losses for other loans and recorded linancing recevaliles at
Mareh 31, 2015,

Rupees in million
Consumer
loans &
Commercial ereiii card Financial

Particulars loans receivables lease Tatal
Allowance for loan losses
Allowanee for loan losses: mdividually evalusted for unparment 51,8669 IE1DS . S4.677.4
Allowinee for loan losses: coll ectively evalunted for imguzrment 23.138.2 1658436 ; I0EELE
Total allswance for loan losses T5,MI51 19354.1 - 24,350.2
Reworded Tinancing recclvables
Tndividundly evaluated for onpairment 236,521.8 29441 238 4659
Collegtively evaluated for impaimment 23204393 1,647,753.1 - 3868, 192 .4
Tatal recorded financing recebvables 2 A%6.901.1 16506972 5t 4107, 6585

The following tabde sets forth the closing balance of allowance for Loan losses for other loans and recorded financing recervables st
March 31, 2014

Hupees in million
Consuner loans
Commercisl & credil card
Particulars loans receivables  Financlal lease Total
Allowance for loan bosses
Allowance for loan losses: individoally evaluated for impurment 112955 16387 14,934.2
Allowanee for loan losses: collectively evaluated for impairment 16,7837 23, B36.6 A0, 540.3
Tatal allowance for loan losses E8.079.2 1TARED - BEETLE
Hecordel Minancing reccivables
Individually evahuated for inpairment 1696298 18304 173,489.2
ol I-.-tlll.'\el:,.'c-.-'.'l|1uﬂed l'ow Lrnplu'rn'lenl 20247102 1360 1538 A30% 5640
Tolal recorded Mnancing receivabiles 1194 3400 1.373,013.2 _. 3567 353.2
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The F:sl:lwwl.n;_ talde 215 forih boans restrichured dimng the oo enided March 31, 2005

Rupees in million
Restruciared loans involving changes in the
amaant sndfor Hming sf
Mumber of
barrowers
wiose boans Bath

are clossified principal nnd Ml
ns Primcipal Interest inlerest Taotnl impect resiracured
Particulars restruciured pavinents paAvmEnts FAVTIEEE on P&L G E
Cominercald loans 49 3o 11,6853 57152 203050
Consimer Ioans 132 [LX 447 T3 12
Total 441 14137 = 31,7810 5. T8).5 19.363.2

The following table seis forih loans resiructured dunng the year ended March 31, 2014

Rupees in million
Restructured loans involving changes in the
amauni andfar timing of
Number of
borrowers
whiose loans Bath

are clussilied principal and Nel
as Primeipal Interest interest Tatal impact restraciured
Particulars restruciured pavmenls pavimenis pavmenis on P&L. minasuni
Commercial loans EL] 00518 50,5189 85177 60,9990
Consumer loams 719 I8 5 165, 1 0.7 193.9
Total THE 9,03 = b GEAA HE81.4 61,1929

The following table sets forth restructured loans at March 31, 2015 and 2014, as well as loans that were restreciured during a fiscal year
mnd defulied within the same or next fiscal year

Rupees in million

Payment Fayment

default during default during

Ihr:rﬂr ended the year ended

B lamers ai March 31, Balameds ai March 31,

Particulirs March 31, 1018 018" March 3, 2014 Jii4!
Commercad boans JA0005 5 36,6009 2399158 16,7594
Consumer loans 42272 13 6691.1 prk ]
Tatal 1842527 J66T1.2 2466089 16,782

1. Default is defined as 90 days past due
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Jabile of Contents
) Equity afliliates
Under 1.5, GAAP, the ﬂmllp ool for 1k mrrl.n.-n.hl.p paberest o 110 Pradenteal Life Tnssiranoes l‘.'.'mn|:n.'|r|.}- Lammiged { 10100 Lufe) and

IC1CT Lombard Genernl Insurance Company Limited (ICICI General) by the equity method of accounfing because of substantive participative
rights held by the minenity shareholders.

The rn'I[am'mF tables st forth, for the Tu;nnds mmddicated, the simmanesd U8, GAAP badlance sheets amd stmterments of operahions ol
these enhties

Rupees in million
Balance sheet Al March 3,
015 14
s (] 1CICT 1CIC ICICH
Life General Lile General
Cuash and cash Elplt'r'.rljcllbd 12,162.%8 B26.6 13,4661 1,05%.4
Secunitics 243982 106.230.9 181,702.3 229345
Azaets beld to cover linked liabilities TA7527 GO2,654.3
Cither assels 51933, I 6600 43,147.0 422787
Total nsets 1,056.246.8 139,716.5 840, 969.7 1162716
Provisicn for linked liabalitics T4T,752.7 626543
Oither liabilibes 1309250 108,57713 180,134.1 113, 7350
Stockholders’ equity 774691 31492 58,1813 1253746
Total liabilites and stockholders® equity 106562 46,8 139,72 6.5 B0, 940.7 1162716
Rupees in million
Statement of income Vear ended March 31,
s 14
[ [§] ([ [ [L& [H] (S ]
Lifle Cieneral Life Gieneral
Interest inceme 44 2585 T.536.5 35669 % 6,684 %
Intapsst expense ] }
Blet pideres income 44 25B.5 75365 A5 6605 66845
Insurance premium 153,066,.2 423155 1242865 13,5587
Oither non=tnlenes! income 154,800, 7 ] IR0 6 53,2400 2668 T
Non-interest expense {334.560.4) (B B00.1 ) (201,876.4) [48,775.1)
Income tax (expense)benefit (T41.8p (132209 2333 {13155
Imcomed(Toss ), mel 15.823.2 40195 16.552.9 21,6123
Thee following table seis forth, for the penods invdicated, retained eamings of 31 Infotech Limited which is accounted for as equiry
wiTiliate by the {]Tl:m]s
Rupsees in million
At March 31,
1015 114
Retnzmed camAngs {5,244.6) (2,406 T}
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Tednd relained eamings (20E3G.6) (0135}
% holding 357% 26. 7%

The loss pick up for 3 Infotech for the yenr ended harch 31, 2015 and Mazch 31, 2014 amounted to Bs, 26716 million and Bs, 1,176.5
million respectively. The aggregate market value of the investment in shares of 3i Infotech Linted at March 31, 2005 based on quoted market
prices was Rs 8811 million
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N Goodwill and intangible asveis
The f-:il:l.uwm;;_ talde 215 forth, for the P-cmhd.u rdicated, o hstimg of Flmdwlll ind mimngible assets, l'l-ln_n. calegory under U5, GAAP.

Rupees in million

Year ended Yarch 31,

FiH 4
Goodwill 15,1004 35,2184
Accumulabed amonization (54,0} {54.00
Coadwill, net (A J5.047 4 351544
Customer-related imangibles 10,410, 10,4101
Accumulated amornimtion (10, 17.5) (2.719.3)
Customer related intangibles, net B 2356 GG
Aswet munagement and advivory intangibles () J67.m 3670
Ciperating lease 2469 2469
Accumuilated anmsomimtion {163.5) I':I:'-!.:J
Operating bease net (I 834 118.7
Gaoodwill and intangible asvets, net TAHBHEHD) 35,7334 3636407

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the changes in goodwill under LS. GAAP.
Rupres in million
Year ended March 31,

P10 6 1014
Cipening, balance 51844 35,1844
Goodwill dispesed off durng the period {137.0) .
Goodwill additon duning the period
Closing balance J5047.4 51844

The following iable seis forh, for the peneds indicaded, the changes in intangble nssets under U5 GAAP

Rupees in miilion

Year ended March 31,

pi0E] 1014
Cipermng balance J00.1 1.657.4
Amortization (490.3) (B48.3)
I,Trislpnu'l
Closing balance EIEE] BiFL1
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The followang table seis fonh, for the periods mdicated, the estimated mhonizsibon schedule for intang ble maets under U8 GAAP, on
a straight line basis_ for the next five vears.

Rupees in million

Year ending March 31 Amiouni
2016 1823
017 123.6
2018 12.9
Total 3188

The Group has aszigned goodwill to reporting units. The Group tests its goodwill for impaimment on annal baais at & reporting unit
lewel. Mo Ennd.wﬂ! impaimmenl was recorded 1|.Lq'|:n:3 th:,'eur ended March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2004, Far valse ul'lherqm‘lj:qul.nlm Wik
denved by applying comparable compantes multiples method. Under this methoed, foir value of the reporting units are armved at by multiplying
future maintamable profits of e reporting units with the prce enmings mulnple.

gh  Employes benefits

Grataity

In mecordance with Indsnn regulations, the Group provides for gratwity, a defined benefit retirement plan covenng all emplovess. The
plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at relirement or lemunation of employment based on the respective employes’s salary
and the years af -emp'lo}'mm'l wath the Eirulrp The End'u;r}' enafin Illm'uhd b}' the Gn'u.p 1 ks Errlplnjues 5] Equ.n]: o or grealer thim 1he statidory
LTI

In respect of the paremt company, the grataity benefit is provided to the emyployee either through a fund sdministered by a Board of
Trustees or maneged by Life Insuronce Corporatien of India (LIC) amd [CICT Prudential Life Insurnce Company Limites. The Group is
reaponaible for settling the gratuity obligation through contributions to the fund

In respect of the remaning entities within the Group, the gratuty benefit is provided through anmaal coninbutions to a fand admindstered
wnd minaged by LIC and [CICT Prudential Life Insuance Company Limated. Under lus scheme, the seitlement obligation and contnbution o be
paid remains waih the Group, although LIC and 1C1C1 Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited administer the scheme.

The follewing table seis forth, for ihe penods indicated, the funded staius of the plans and the amonnts recogmzed m the Anancial
stademments.

Rupees in million
Year ended March 31,

OB 2014
Chitrge int benafit obligations
Projected benefit oblgations at the beginmng of the year 6,149 5 3,BM0.6
Adid Adjustment for exchange fluchaation on openng obligatons EN | 5B
Adjusted opening shligations 61526 £ 804
Berviee cosl 683 0135
Interest cosi SER.3 A8
Avcouie tion{ Divestitures ) (20.8) (%]
P miverubments Y =
Benefits paid (6717} (643,40
Actuanal (gain)/loas on obligabions 5TLY {38.5]
Projected benelit obligations at the end of the year TAREE 6,049.5
Chitnge it plain assels
Frar value of plan assets af the begmning of the vewr 58956 5682.2
Moquisi o Divestitunes) [20.8) (B8]
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Actual petum on '|1'I:u| mEsets ] 55 5 &7
Employer contnbutions 5900 4555
Benefits paid (&71.7) (G434
Plan pasels al the end of the year 08586 58956
Funded status (330.3) (254.1)
Amount recogmized, net (3303} (284.1)
Accumulated benefit obligation at year-end 48005 3,9465.5
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The ﬁsl:l.uwl.n;;_ talde 215 forth, for the P-cnlhd.u nedacalexd, the componants ol e nel gratmiy cost

Rupees in million
Year onded March 31,

s T4 Y
Service cosl S6ED 015 Igzo
Intenest cost 503 5138 1916
Expected retum on asseta (454.3) (437.3) (320.1}
Amortization of transition asel Tability
Amortization of prior service cost 115 & 144
Amortized achaarial (gain)los (6.4} T (38.6)
Acquisition and divesture (gain)ios
Exchange ganiloas) 31 it
Gratuily cost, net T1LA 599.3 462

The discount mbe for the comesponding temire of obligations for grafuity is selected by reference to local government bond rates with a

premam ndded 1o relflect the addihonal nak for AAA mbed corpomle o,

The I'ul:l;rwm#_ imble swis forth, for ihe P-emsd.u wdicated, the weighted average assmpons ased to delerinine net penodic il ooat,

Dhiacount rate
Hade ol imerease i the compensation levels
Rade of retum on it nsteds

ear ended March 31,

20158 014 013
95% 3% 9%
1% 7.1% 7.1%
BE% B0 B0

The Fnllqrmrq; lalde ==t fogth, for the pn:m'-clx nmbcaed, the m:lghl!cd average assumplions wsed to detenmime benefit |.ﬂ:i||p;q||n||:|-

Ihacoun! mibe
Rate of increase in the compensation levels

Year endel March 31,

2015 2014
£ 5% 9.5%
T.1% T.1%

F-12%
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Jable of Contents
Plan assels

The ['-mup debermies ils mllmp‘linnﬂ for the c;l.'pocl’.od e of felim om pd:l.n misets baved o tlie ﬂﬂ.‘pﬂdﬂ‘.l nvernge !nr"‘derm rale of
returmn over the next 7 to B years on the type of investments prescnbed as per statutory pattem of investment

The following table sets Torth, for the penods indicated, the Group®s asset allocation for gratuity by asset category based on fadr values,

Rupees in million

Al March 31,

1015 1014
Assels category
Investment in schemes of TCICT Prudential Lile Insurance Company Limited
If'rn:lu]'r Tsalamce l'uml" 55150 4TI E
Crroup growth fiand? 1181 453
Giroup debt fund? 0.2
Growp short-lerm fumd® 14 28
Tatal investment in schemes of ICICT Prodential Life Insurance Company Limited S 6 4, 7689
Investmaent in schemse of Life [nsurance Corporation of India T07.1 6307
Taotal asseis managed by external enthiles 63717 330906
Special depoait with central govemment 9.2 201.1
Govermment deld ascunties 03 Ho
Carpomte debt secunties 1181 1153
Balance with banks and ethers 153 30.7
Tatal (Ko 50056

1. Objective of the schane is to provide a balance betwesn long-term capatal appreciation aml cusment income through invesmsent in equity as
well as fixed income instruments in appropnate propomtions. At March 31, 2015, investment, in government securnitics, corporate bonds,
edquiity aid Nixed deposits were 46 9%, 10.7%, 15.3% and 14.0% respectively.

2 Objecove of the scheme is to provide long-term capital appreciation through investmenis pnmanly in equity and equty-related instruments
with a maximuam investment of 60.0% in equity and equity-related secenitics and balance in debt. At March 31, 2015, imvestment in equaty,
govermment securiizes and corporate bonds was 53.3%, 27.0% and 14.6% respectively.

3 Objective of the selweine iz (o provide accunulation of income Urough investment primanly in vanous fixed income seearitics. The scheme
provides capital appreciaion while maintaining & suitable balance between retun, safaty and liquidity. The fomd invests in debt and money
murkel matruments. Al March 31, 2015, investment m govenunen! secuniies and cirporle bombs were 63, 7% and 30,4% rﬂpudl.\'-:i:.r.

4 Ojective of ihe scheme |s to provade suitable retums through invesinents prmanly in lew dsk investment i debt end money market
msimaments while atemptng to protect the capital deployed in the fimd The fund primanly imeests in debt with a mataity of less than
years and money market instnoments. At March 31, 2005, iwvestment m government secunties, fixed deposits and corporate bonds were
AT.0%, 34.8% and 11 4% respoctively

The following table sets forh, for the penods mdicated, the Group®s target asset allocation for gratui ty by asset calegory

Targel asvel Targel assel
allocntion i allocation ai

March 31, March 31,
Deseription 2006 118
Fumds managed by externl entities L E L 9%
Spectal deposit with central govermment A% e
Debt secunities 2% 1%
Balance with banks ] P
Tatal TN 10045
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The plan assets prmanly consest of investmeonts mode m funds msaged by extermal entities, wlich are pnmanly m equity, money
market instruments and debl instrumrents in dfferemt proportions depending on the objective of schemes. The value of the plan assets in funds
maaged by [C101 Prudential Life [nsursiee Company Limited hes been amved af based on the nei asset value per unit of individual schemes,
which are considered as Level 2 input. The value of plan assets in the form of imvestments in schems of LIC and special deposit with the Central
Govermment are denved wing Level | inputs. The value of plon sssets in the form of debt secunties 1s denved nang Level T mput
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11T Prudential Life Insurance Company Linited adniinisters the plan fund and 1t independently detemmines the taget allocation by
msel category. The investment stralegy is to invest i a prdent manner for providing benefiis 1o the pasticipants of the scheme. The stralegies ane
targeted 1o prodice a retam that, when combaned wath the Groug®s contnbution to the funds will maotmn the fund’s atality 10 meet all requited
benefit obdigations. IC1CT Predential Life Insumnee Company Limited functions within the regulated investment norms.

LIC administers the plan fund and it independently determines the target allecation by asset category. The selection of investments and
thee mset category is determined by LIC. LICs strategy i3 to invest in o prudent masamer 1o produce o retiermn that wall enable the fund o mest the
redquired benefit obligationa. LIC, which is owmned by Govemment of India, functions within regulated imvestment nomms

The plan msets are mainly invested in vanous granity schemes of the insuranee companies to limit the impact of individual investment.
The Group's entive mvestment of plan sssets is m Inda ond B26% of investmend 15 in vanous grstuity schemes of 10101 Prudential Lafe
Insrance Company Limited. [nsures managing the plan assets of the Group consider operational nsk, performance nsk, credit risk and equuty
nisk in their ivvestment policy as part of their nsk manog emenl practices.

The following table sets forth, the benefit expected to be paad in ench of the next five fiscal years and therenfer

Rupees in million

Amsani
Expected Group contibutions to the fund during the year ending March 31, 2016 5050
Expecied benelit paynents from the furd duning vear ending March 31,
2ol6 1,203.0
017 1,052.5
s 1,206.2
e 11888
2020 12453
Thereafler igio 10 vears. 56146

The expected benefits are based on the same assumptions & used o measure the Group®s benefit obligation st March 31, 2014,
Pension

The Group provides for pension, a defemred retirement plan covening certam amployess. The plan provides for a pension payment on a
manthly basis 10 these employees on their retirement based on the respective employee’s salary amd years of employment with the Groug
Employess covered by the pension plan are not eligible for benefits under the provident fund plan. The pension plan pertained to the employees
of erstwlule Bank of Madure, erstwhile Sangh Bank and erstwhile Bank of Ragasthan which were acquined with effect frons March 2000, Apnl
2007 and August 2010 respectively. The Group makes contribution to o tnast which admingsters the funds on is own account or through
IEURINCE Compiniss.
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The following table sets fosth, for the penods indicsted, the funded siatus of the plan end the smounts recognized in the Anancal
afatements.

Rupwes in million

Year ended March 31,
1S 1014
Chomge o fergfit obligutians
Projected benefit oblipations at beginmng of the year 95966 o.407.1
Bervice cosl 2045 216.9
Intenest cost 9340 8336
Liabality extinguashed on setilement (138L.10) {1012.8)
Benefits paid (164.9) (242.3)
Actuanal {gainyloss on obligations 30740 1,404.1
Prajected benclit ohlgations ai the end of the vear 11.263.1 D500
Chitnge it plan assels
Flurvalucu-l'p?lm Azl ol hcgjrnl:n'gnfr!ll.e vear Q01ER LR
Actual retum on plan gssets BAED T419
Asaets distnibuted on seflement (1,534.6) (2.236.4)
Employer contrbutions 1,936.1 11,2278
Benefits poid (164.9) (242.3)
Plan asseis at the end of the vear 14,1603 .4 S018.8
Funded sinfus (2,159.7) (53T1.E)
MNet amouni recognlzed (2.150.7) (577.5)
Aceumubaied bemellt obligation at year eml 10.748.5 8,220.1

The following table sets forth, for the perods invdicated, the components of the net pension cost

Rupees in million

Year ended March 31,

1S AU E] Im13
Service cost o | U 2169 2189
Interes] cost QA4 BI16 T
lr_\;h.‘élﬂ[ gl O assels {T438) {7720} (72843
Curtilment and setilement (gan ¥loss 1535 2236 217.7
Actuanal (gain)loas THd42 5498 ZES.0
el pension cost 1024 1.041.9 TT2)

The dseoant fabe for the E'.‘Iﬂl.‘!{h.‘lbl‘ﬁl‘ls, bemire uFuI:lig,dlmln for pﬂuiuﬂ 15 zaldoted by relerence o government securily yiehl lhi @
premium added to reflect the additional nisk comesponiding to AAA mbed corporate bomds

The following table sets Torth, for the penods indicated, the weighted avenage assumpdions used to delermine net penodic bensfit cost

Year ended March 3,
2018 2014 pAlIE]
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The !I'nlhmn.nﬁ_ talde 215 forth, for the pcrivn-d.u nedacalexd, the wclghlm‘! nverage nssumphions used b delennive benclit nHi}mhnru

W ear ended March 31

015 2004
[Discount rate B.A5% Q5%
Rate of iserense in the compensation levels
Cin basic pay 1.5% 1.5%
Cm deamess relicl T.0% T.0%
Pension incremes (applicable on bage pemion) T8 T0%
Flan Assetx

The Group determunes its mssumplions. for the expected mie of rehem on plan esets basad on (he expected avernge long-lerm rale of
returmn over ihe next 7 to 8 yeans on the types of investments prescribed as per statutory pattern of investment

The following table sets forth, for the periods imcheated, the Oroup’s asset allocation and target asset allocation for pension by asset
endegory based on far values

Rupees in million

Target nsset Target nwset
Falr value at Falr value at allocathon at allocation at

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
Assel calegery 10_]_§_ 2004 216 pal]
Govermmen debd sacunibies T19.0 6760 &% T
Corpamte debt secuniies BI04 B11.7 % fio
Balnece with banks and others 1280 3280 1% e
Giroup Suraksha Scheme of ICICT Prudential Life [nsurance
Company Limited" 543359 7,203,1 E7% Bl%
Tatal 10,1034 LA EE 1 1M1

1 At March 31, 2005, investment in governmen! seounities amnd corporate bonds were F6. 75 and 53 3% respectively.

The inputs o valuation of the govemment and corporate securities are denved using Level 2 inputs. The value of the plan assets in funds
meanaged by [CTC1 Prodentind Life Insurmmee Compamy Limated haa been amived ot based on the net nsset valoe per unit of individual schemes,
which are conaidered as Level 2 input

The plan essets are maintained through a fund sdministered and managed by @ Board of Trustees for existing employees and by [C1C]
Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited for retived employess. The investiment strtegies for the plan msets are targeted towands investment
in a prudent manner and to produce a retumn that, when combined with the Group’s contnbution to the funds will maintain the fund's ability 1o
meecl all n,:qlllrv@sl. bénezfil tﬁhgﬂiﬂm.

The plan assets of the Group are manly of mvested in schemes of ICICT Prsdential Life Insurance Company Loruted, government and
corporate securities. The Oroug’s enfre bivestment of plan assets are i India and B3 5% of the investinerts is in the scheme of IC1C1 Pradential
Life Insumnce Company' Limited. Insurers managing the plan asseis of the Group consider operational nsk, performance nsk, aedit msk and
equity risk in ther investment policy as part of thar nsk management practices. Further, the nisk i sought to be reduced by imvesting in
government securhes or relatively low nsk secunbies
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The !I'nlhm'i.na talde 2ol forlh, the benaht L'.'cpu.'l!d 10 be puﬂ it each of tie nexd five fecal wears el therealler,

Rupees in million

Amoani
Expected Group contributions to the fund durng the vear ending hMarch 31, 2016 31,0000
Expected benefit payments from the fund dunng the year ending March 31,
2016 6354
017 B335
018 9320
019 11450
2020 1,105
Thereafler uplo 10 vers 32561

The expected benefits are based on the same assumplion as used to measune e Group's benefit obligation m March 31, 2015
Superannuation

Superannuation ie a defined contribution plan ander which the Group contributes anmually & sum equivalent to 15.0% of cenan
emploves’s eligible anmual saliry based on the option exercised by the employees, either to LIC or IC101 Prudential Life Inarmnee Company
Limited, the managers of the fund, who undertaloe to pay the lump sum and annuity payments pursuant to the scheme. The Groap centrbuted, Rs.
1041 million. Rs. 123 1 millien and Bs, 1054 million to the employees’ superanmuation plan for the vear ended March 31, 200135, March 31, 2014
and March 31, 20013 pespectively,

Frovident Tumid

In nocordamos with Indian regulabions, emplovess of the Groug (excluding those covensd umder the pension schense) are entitled 1o
meceive benefits under the provident fund. The Group contnibutes to fimd set up by the Group and administered by a Board of Trustess. The
Gieougp lias contiibuted Ra. 17084 million, Rs 1,3092 million and Rs. 14144 million to the emplovess” provadent fuisd for the vear ended
March 31, 2003, March 31, 2004 und March 31, 2013 respectively, which includes compulsory contributien made towards employee pension
scheme wler Emplovees Provident Fund amd Miscellansous Provisons Adl, 1952

hy Earnings per share

Basic enmings per share i% nef income per weighted average equity shares. Diluted sumings per share reflects the effect that existing
opticns would have on the basic eamings per shane if they were to be exercised, by increasing the mumber of equity shares.

The basic and diluted eamings per share under L8, GAAP differs i the extent that income under U5, GAAP differs.
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The following table seis forh, for the periods indicated, the computation of eanmngs per share as per U8 GAAP

Rupees in million, excepl per share dafs

Year ended March 31,

s 014 2013
Basic diluted Basic Dilusted Banie Diluted
J':.'n.l-.rl.ingx
Bet incomie attributable to K01 Band:
siockholders (before dilubive impact ) 1169127 116,27 101,421.0 100,421.0 11,0515 100,051.5
Contingent 1ssuances of subsidsanes/equaty
offilimles (10953 {125.4) (18540
116.912.7 1168032 1014210 1001 2956 10 0515 100 B &
Lo Jroek
Weighted-aversge commion stock cutstanding 571887 5757 57713 37118 5.765.5 17653
Dilutive effect of employes stock options 402 180 174
Total 5, TRE.T ERI5.0 571715 L7808 5. 1655 57828
P ——
Earningy per shiare
Met income (Rs. ) 2021 20005 17.57 17.50 17.53 17.44
i Imcome iaxes
Companents of deferred tax balances
The following table seis fonh, for the periods hulicated, components of the deferred tax balanoes.
Rupees in million

Dieferred ax assels

Allowance for loan losses

Available for sale securties

Investments in trading securities
Unearnéd niseome

Business/capital loss carmy forwards
Investments m subsichnmes and alfilintes
Others

Valuation allowance
Tatal deferred tax asset

Deferred tax labilites

Availoble for sale secunties

Property and equigment

Investmaents m subsidinnes, branchas and affiliotes
Intangitles

Lomg-term debi

Others

Taotal deferred iax liability

608/643

Al March 31,

HITH 14
44063 4 36,3630
14,034.1
155.6 3207
2.580.9 51848
4,105.3 1,705.1
5.002.0 6,307.6
1.309.1 11169
ST2E5.3 65,2322
(3460} (34010
56,909.3 64, 883.2
(1,165.0) (156.7)
(6,682.1) {16, G680 4 )
(5.037.7) (76301
(99.4) (2646.0)
(1704} (274.9)
(732.7) {1,822.8)
(13.387.3) (16,819.9)
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et deflerred Lix assel 430210 48,0633

1L At March 31, 2005, the Company has notf recognizad o deferred tax Tnbility of approsimately Rs. 3482006 million on foregn ourrency
tramalation reserves pertaining to netained eamings of s 10,0637 million of its foreign branches since these camings are intended 1o be
resvested indefimtely aul tax halahity will @nse only on repatnation. A deferred tas Batality will be recognized of the Bank can po longer
demonstrade that it plans to indefinitely reinvest the retained eamings.
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Juhle of Confrnts

In sssessing the reali zabality of deferred tax assets, managemen! considers whether it 18 more likely than not that some portion of all of
the defemed . sssets wall mol be renlized. The wltimole reaizabon of the deferred tnx msset 15 1.:|:| i on the g i ol futigre tnxible
imeeme dunng the peniods i which the tempomry differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deformed tax
hialuhties, the projected future taxable moone, and tax Panning strategies in making this assessment. Based on the level of histoncal txable
meome and projections for futune txoble incomes over the penods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management behieves that it is
mere Eikely than not that the Group will realize the benefits of those dedoctible differences, net of the existing valsanon all owances it March 31,
2014 and 2015, The amount of deferned tax assets considerad realizable, however could e peduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable
eom e are redusad

The Indun statulory tas mle was 33.99%, 3308 amd 32.45% for the vear ended March 31, 2005, 2004 ad 2013 respectively msluding
smcharge and education cess.

Reconciliathon of tax rates

The following table sets fosth, for the penods inbiested, reconaliation of expected income taes o statulory moeme tax mie 10 neome
tnx expense{enefit),

Rupees in million
Year ended March 31,

S 2004 il
Incomed bogs) before income taxes including non-contralling interest from operations
I Incha 140,383 & 119,303 5 118,930.0
Cnside India 18.516.9 24,0790 20,9054
Tatal 158,040401.5 143, 3825 1398354
Sratutory tx mie 3399% 33.90% ATA45%
Ineome tax expenseibenedit) ot the stamiory tax rale 540103 AR, 7357 153696
Inereoresfroductions) i faxes on aocourtt of
Specinl tax deductions avallslde 1o inancial institutbens {3.817.5) {3,128.1) (25400
Exempt interest and dividend ingome (3.633.00 (37774} (G809}
Income charged at rates other than stanitory tax rate (6,055.6) (5,013.5) {5,0480.2)
Changes in the stafulory tix e {159 (1.551.1) 23.3
Expenses disallowed For tnx purposes Z 2905 L1124 1,597.9
Tax on undistributed eamings of subsidianes, branches and affiliates (1.581.2) 18173 (3207
Chonge i valusation allowanes (3.0} ng 698
Tax adjustments im respect of pror year (ax ssssments (291.1) (7.4) (189}
Ohess (135.5) (145 8) (4891}
Inceme tax expensel (benelit) reporied ! 40,7750 41,0740 382429

1. Inclisdes current taxes for foragn operations of Re. 1,716.9 million, Bs. 2322 1 mallion amd Rs. 3,243.4 ‘million and delerred tax
(expense ¥ bznefil for forewgn opemtions of Rs. 2439 milbon, Bs, 197, 9 muillion and Rs. (274.4) mallion for the year ended March 31, 2015,
20014 mid 2013 respectively,
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Al March 31, 2015, tola] biastiness loss comed Torvird pertniiung Io hie {qup': substdinnes 15 Re 7683 million wilki r_tpurnhm dites
s follows: March 30, 2027 Rs. 5.6 mallion, March 31, 2028 Rs. 292.1 nullion, March 31, 2029 Rs 22000 milbon, March 31, 2030; Rs, 504
mallicn, March 31, 2031 Rs. 139.3 million, March 31, 2033 Rs. 50.2 million, March 31, 2034: Rs, 1.0 million and March 31, 2035 Rs. 0.7
malleomn

At March 31, 2015, total capital loss camy forwards pertamng to the Bank 18 Rs 16,5%0.0 million with expiration dates as follows:
March 11, 2020: Re. 2306 millioa, Masch 31, 2021 Bs, 2,933.2 million, March 31, 2022 Re 1474 million and March 31, 2023 Rs 13,277.7
mallion

Accounling for ancertalnty in Income tases

The Group has a policy 1o inchide nverest and pemalties on meeme laxes, o any, within imnterest expense of mcome and ncame tx
expense nespectively. However, no imfenesst expense has been recogmazed in view of the adequate taxes pand by the Group in respest of
unrecogmzed tax benefits. Mo penaltics have been acerued as of March 31, 2015, as the Group believes tha the tax positiens taken have met the
manimum stahdory requirements to ovoad payment of penalties

The Giroup has recognized income with respect to intenest acomed or received on tax refunds due to the group against fvourable orders
recetvied fronn fax authontics amounting o Ka. 27357 million, Ka. 10,9418 million and Rs. 2,5380.6 million dunng the year ended Maseh 31,
2015, 2004 and 2013 respectively. Further, the Growp dees nol recognize the interest income aocrued on advance mcome taoes paid against
various ineome tax matiers aniil the related matier is resolved with the taang authoniy. Unsecognized interest on such advance incomme taxes paid
is B, 11,460.3 million and Bs. 11,8734 million at March 31, 2015 and 2004 respectively

The following table sets forth, for the penods indicoted, o reconaliaion of the begimning and ending amoiant of anrecognazed tax
benefits

Rupees in million
Year ended March 31,
2018 FE] 2013
Begimmang balance IZAGEE 164155 10,202.3
Increases related o pror year tax posinons ! 35154 A, 3672
Increases related to current yenr tax positions s | 245T.09 1 G {5
Ending balamce 15 A6 11,4988 16,4155

Other thin Rs. 16622 million fof the vear ended March 31, 2015, the Group's totil unrecogised tax banefits, if recoginzed, would
reduce the taee provistons and thereby woald affect the Group’s effective tax mie

The Group's major tax junsdiction is [ndin and the assessmenis are not yel completed for fiscal vear 2012 and onwards. However,
Tpenh filed |:|:.'1I1|3 Cmﬂpq.q:r' e Pm:uhrlﬁ with vamons local i mdhontes i India from fiscal yeurs 1993 ainwards

Sagni ficant changes in the amount of mrecognized tax benelits within the next 12 months cannol be remsonably estimated as the changes
wondd depend upon the progress of tax examinations with various tax authorities

Iy Oiher tham temporary impairment

The Group has determmuined that cerimn unrealized losses on the Group's investments in equity and debt secunties are fempenary in
nafure. The Group conducts o review each year o iklentify and evaluate investments that have indscations of possible impaimment. An imvestment
in am equity or debt secunity is impaired if its fair value falls below its cost and sccounting recognition of that decline in value is required if that
decline 13 considered other than temporary. Factors comsidered in determimng whether a loss is lemporary indude the finnncial condition and
near term prospects of the issoer. For equity securitics, individual investments that have fair value of less than 80% of amortined cost ane
considered for evalustion for other than lemporany impozrment, after consideration of the length of fime the investment has been in an unrealized
loas posation. Additionally, for equity securities, the impainment evaluation is based on the Groug®s imtent and abibity 10 hold the investments for a
period sufficient to allow for any antigpated recovery, while for debt securities the Group considers whether the investments lave been identified
for zabe or whether it is more likely than not that the Group will be naquired to sell the investment bafore recovery of its amortized cost basis less
any currem peniod credt Joss
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The Group's réview of inipamment generally entails

e idennfication and evaluation of invesmments that hove indicabons of peasble impament;

e analysis of evidenbial motber, including an evaluathon of factors or tnggers that would or could cause individual investments o
gualify as having other tham temporry imparrment and those that would ned support other than tempomry impsarment; and

»  documentation of the results of these analyses, a2 required under siness policies.

The followang table sets forth, the fur valoe of tw wvestments m equity and debt securizes and unreahized loss postbon, whicl ane
considerad a8 temporary in nafure 8t March 31, 2015,

Rupres in million

Description of securitics Lams than 12 months 12 moenths or longer Total
Falr  Unrealized Fair  Unrealized Unrealized
Vitlue Loswes Vil Lossex  Falr Value Laswes
Corporate debt secunties 16,761.7 (3354 56,6259 (104.6) 233876 (E60.4)
Govermanen] securiies 10,1228 {121.8) 235 5864 (4,325.7) 265,709.2 {4,447.5)
Oither socurities EG.T‘E {356.3) 12.910.1 (2, 167.8) 346323 {2.524.1)
Taotal delst securities., 674067 (1,m335.9) 1851124 (6598.1) 311,729 (763200
Marketalde equaty secunfies 23908 (I3 3) 119.9 {63.3) 3197 [ Jddi, )
Crihier securities 21 1.2} 23 1.3
Tatal 700088 (1, 318.4) IE5. 1423 (6,661.4) J25.181.1 (7,979.8)

The following table sets forth, the fair valoe of the imvestments in equity and debt secunities and unrealized loss position, which ane
consdersd as temporary i nafure ot March 31, 2014

Rupees in miilion
Deseription of securities Lias thean 12 months 12 menilhs or bonger Tolal
Fair Unrealiced Fuiir Unrealiced Tnrenlized
Vialue Laoises Value Losses  Falr Value Lassis
Corporate debit secuniies 439123 {B,803.2) 10,4341 [4B5.2) 54,364 (1,868 4)
Govermmenl securifies A96,602.7 (19,027.5) 3T 4835 (16,840 5) RO,086.2 (35 BER0)
Other securilies 63,8301 {49113 20 910 8 (1,684.5) B4, 7409 {2, 175.6)
Taotal debt securithes W4.154.1 (10,911.8) JIREIES (19,010.2) 31815 (3995200
Marketalde equaty securiiies 2737 {2600 ] (1.7 276.7 (X7
Other securiiies
Tatal 40178 (20,9478} JI8HI4 (19,0115 43.450.2 (39,959.T)
F-138
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The following table sets forh, te ol oher than temporary inprunment recognzed on deld secunnes dunng the vear ended March 31,

2015
Rupees in million
Deseription of securities Cher than temporary lmpalrmont losses related (o
securities that the group does nol intemd o sell mor
will likely be required to sell
Losses
recognized in
carnings for
securities
Taotal other Forthon ol that the
ihan other than Sel other group
temporary tenaporary tham imtemds to
impairmeent impairment lemporary sell or more
lasses losses Imypairment likely than
recognited recogniced in losses mal will be Taolal losses
during the OCH(before  recognized In required te recognized in
year laxes) carmings sell fﬂrlll!i
Corporate debt secunties T2 7 2260 9432
Govermnen! sacunies H 149.1 1491
(ither securities
Preference shares 6.4 T6.4 6.4
Oithers 1428 [l 2 1470
Tatal other securities 219.2 - 2192 I;L 234
Tolal H36.4 - AR 3703 13157
e e

The following fble sets forth, the total other than temporary impairment recognized on debt secunties during the year ended March 31,
2014,

Rupees in million
Diescription of securities (rher than temporary Impairment losses related 1o
securities that the growp dees nat intend to sell ner
will likely be required to sell
Lowses
recognized in
earnings for
securitles
Tolal other Portkon of that the
than other than Net other proup
temporary temiporary tham imtends 1o
Imapairnsent L pran i i temporary well or miore
lossrs losses lmpuirnml. Illu'lg' than
recagnized recogniced in Toswes mal will be Talil losses
during the OCH(before recognized in required to recognized in
year laxes) carnings Al
Carporate debt securibies 1,730.7 1,730.7 122
Gowvernmen! securities 02z
{Hher securitics
Preference shares 10 079 . 5079
Cithers 3318 s XN
Total other securities 929.7 n 919.7 & 919.7
Tatal 1.6641.4 < 2 il J44 L9748
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The Fcn]lﬂwlng_ talde 2o1s forth, a 12 month roll ferward of cunidative other than temiporry smpairment aredil loss recogm asd in SUTngs

for AFS debt securities held at March 31, 2015,

Rupees n million
Reduction
of credil
Crediit loases
Impl.irrllrlls erlier
Credit recognized  Reduction  recognized
impairments im earnings e e in
inearnings  on secarities anles or rarnings
on securities that have maiurity which the
Balance at nii een of eredit group  Balance at
March 31, previousiy previously impaired intends o March 31,
2004 Impaired Impaired secaritbes sell s
L"ul'pt:ln'l.[l.' debt secunties LA525 TG T 0.3 406 2. 7291
Preference shares 30616 - ThA 1956 29424
Cither securifies 4313 . 1429 168 257.4
Total SR45.4 T 1206 553.0 M hI189
F-1400
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The ﬁn]LoM-mg_ talde 2o forth, a 12 month roll ferward of cunidative other than temiporary :m[ulirnmﬂ aredif Imumnngmml 1 SUTngs

for AFS debt securities held st March 31, 2004,

Rupees n million
Credit Reduction of
Impairments aredit losses
Credlt  recognized in varlier
Impairments carnings on Reduction  recognized in
in earnings securlihes due 1o sales earnings
on securilics Ut have ar malurily which the
Balance i noi hivn of eredit group Balance ai
March 31, previously previously Impaired Imtenids 1o March 31,
FLE] impaired impaired securithes sell 014
Carpomte debl secunhes 63E.1 3560 12748 163 23526
Preference shares 30708 1505 384 G070 10614
Otther securilzes 90,5 EEL 431.3
Tatal -
38081 9158 1,745.0 e 8453

The reasons for not classifiing certmn investments in debt and equity secuniies with unrealized losses as other than femporaniy

impaired pre as follows.

#  Forthe debt secunities. the Group has assessed that the semunties in an unrealized loss position have not been identified for sale and
it is nit more likely than not that the Group will be required to sell the secunities before recovery of its amortized cost bass leas nny

cumment period eredit losa.

#  The dimimstion in the value of marketable equity securities and other secunifies is not considered as other than temporanly impaired
at March 31, 2015 after considenng the fagtors like projects under implementation, sirategic natare of investments and the entity”s
propoasd capacity expamnsion for improving the marketalality of the product, increasing sale trend, cash flows. Based on the
evaluation and the company”s abality and imfent to hold those investments for o reasonable perod of timie sufficeent for o forecuated
recaovery of far value, the Group dees not conssder these 1o be other than tenyporanly impaived st March 31, 2015,

The Group alse holds centan debi fvestments wath other than tempomsy impatrment, which have not been identified for sale and it 15
not more likely than not that the Groap will be required 1o sell the secunbies before an anticipated recovery in value other than credit losses,
where the amount representing the credit losses has been recognized in earnings and the amount of loss pelated 1o other factors has boen
recognized in other comprehimsive income. The credit [psses have been determined based on the differance of present value of expected fobune
caah Mows of the secunties and the amortized cosi baus of such secunizes. The Girougy |z {ts estippaies of Muture caal Nows on eval msbon of the
issuer’s overnll finsmanl condibion, resources and paymem record and the realizable value of any collateral, third party guamntees or other credit

enhancenterts,
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Juble of Contemis

At March 31, 2015, the Group hodds cost method investments amounting Rs. 85, 168.6 millhon. The fair value for such sccuntics has not
béen esttinnted mm the absence of chiiges in aromstaicess thil hive o sigmficam adverss efTect o the fur valise of the investntents.

k) Cemprehensive income

The following table sets forth, for the peniods imdicated, details of comprehensive mcome

Rupees in million
Yoear emiled March 31,

PGS 14 013
et meomelloss) (net of 1ax) exchuding non-controlling interest 16,9127 1014210 10,8215
Oty Crempreberisive fncomie
Mot unrealized gain'(loas) on securities, net of realizstion & others (net of 1ax)! 40,8406 (20.746.8) 17,6859
Tranelaticon adynstments* 48374 80647 53872
Employes accounting for deferred benefit pensions and otler post rolrement benefits (net of
ez (1408 3) (491.7) (1L,379.1)
Comprehensive income allributable to 1CICT Bank stockholders 1600914 BO147.2 112, 7455
Comprehensive income atiributable to non-controlling interests 1.249.1 BO8.0 54015
Tatal comprehensive imconie 162 4405 S0045.2 1232860

1. Metof tax effect of Rs. (19,448 2) million, Rs. 11,0482 milhon and Rs. 07,9493} million for the year ended March 31, 2015, March 31,
2004 and March 31, 2003 respectively

2 Wed of taos elffect of Ba, (157,71 mullion, Rs (2,202 1) mallsom ond Bs. {24618 million for the year ended March 31, 2005, March 31, 2004
ane March 31, 2013 respectively.

3 Metofta effect of Ra. 725.2 million, Ra, 3683 million and Rz 662 3 million for the year ended March 31, 2005, March 31, 20014 and
March 31, 2013 respectively.

Iy  Guaraniees

As a part of its project-financing and commencial banking activities, the Group has issued guasanices o enhunce the eredit standing of its
ustomers, These generlly represent imevecable sssurnnces that the Group will make payments in the event that the customer fails 1o fulfill its
fimancial or performance obigations. Finanaa guarantees are obligations to pay a third pany beneficiary where a customer fmls o make
payment iewares a specified fimmanl obligetion. Performance guarmise are obligations 10 pay @ third party beneficinry where a customer fails
to parform a non-finanas contractual obligation. The guaraniees are generally for o perod not exceeding 10 vears

The credil naks associabed with these products, as well as the operating nsks, are similar (o those relating to olher types of financial

mstruments. The current carrying mmount of the liakality for the Group’s obligations undes the guaraniees at March 31, 2015 amounted 1o Rs
7,289 2 mullson { March 31, 2004: Re. 72604 matlion)
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Luhle of Contents
The following table s=is fonh, the detmls of guamntess cutstanding at March 31, 2015,

Rupees in million
Nature of guaranice Maximum potenilal amount of fuiure payments under guaranice
Lexs than Over §
1 vear 1 -3 vears 3 - 5 vears years Tatal
Fimancial guusrmiiess 2739761 132,340.5 420016 12,9438 161,261.7
Performance guamniees 353.064.7 162,352.8 TA4BRLD 19,8801 #11,080.5
Total guaraniees 6270405 2946933 1168845 3182346 1,072, 342.2

The Group has collateral available fo ramburse potential losses on s goaraniees. At hMarch 31, 2013, margins in the form of cash and
fied deposit ovalalde to the Group to rennburse losses realized under guaraniess amounted lo Rs 68.460.2 million (March 31, 2014 Rs.
53,2021 million). Other property or security may alse be available to the Group to cover losses umder these guanmt ees.

Performance risk

For each corporate bormower, a credit mting is sssigned at the ime the exposure 18 approved and the mbng is reviewed penodically
thereafier. Al the faime of assigning a credit mting, the possibility of non-perfonmance or non-payment s evaluated  Additionaly, an assessment
of the borrower's capacity to repay obligations in the event of invocation is aleo evaluated. Thus, & comprebensive sk assessment of guaranbes
exposures 15 undertaken af the me of sanctionng such exposires,

21 Regiiladory multers

Statietory Haquidity requirement

In accordance with the I!amh:nB RnEu]na.im Acl, 1949, the Hank s mquim] Lo mmanlan & lppqﬁu‘l et I 1 of 15 met & 1 and
e labilities by way of liuid usencumbered assets like casl, gold and approved secunties. The amount of secunies roquansd to be msmaned

ut March 31, 2015 was Rs. 817.203.7 mullion (March 31, 2014: Rs. 806,035, 1 million}, and the Bank comphied wath the requirement througheut
the year

Capital Adequacy
Thie Bank was subject 1o Based 1] capatal adequacy gui delines stipalated by the Reserve Bank of India nll March 31, 2013,

Duning fiscal 2013, the Reserve Band of India issued final Basel 11 guidelines, applicalde with effect from Apnl 1, 2003 in a phased
meanmer through fill March 31, 2009, At March 31, 2015, the bank is required to mominim minimam Commoen Equaty Tier-1 {CET 1) capital mtio
of 5.50%, minimuen Tier-1 capital ratio of 7.00% and minimem tofal capital miio of 900%. Under Fillar 1 of the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines on Base 111, the bank follows Standardized approach for measuremend of credit nak, Standardized Duration method lor measement
of market rigk amd Basic Indicator spproach for memsurement of operational nslc
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The tetnl copital sdequacy ratio of the Bank cdeulated in acsordance with the Reserve Bank of Indhn guadetines on Basel 11 ot March
31, 200508 17.02% (March 31, 2004 17.70%), These are based on unconsolidated financial statements @ per Indian GAAP

For amd on behall of Board of Directors

s Chanda Kochhar
hManaging Director & CEQ

/! Rakesh JTha
Chief Finaneial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Drate: July 24, 2015
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Executive Director

sl ', Sanker
Semior General Manager

(Loegal } & Company Becretary
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The Board of Directors
ICICI Bank Limited

Dear Sirs

We hereby consent to the inclusion in the Annual Securities Report to be filed with Kanto Local Finance Bureau of
the Ministry of Finance of Japan of our report dated April 27, 2015 and July 24, 2015 in respect of the consolidated
balance sheets of ICICI Bank Limited and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2015 and 2014 and the related
consolidated profit and loss accounts and consolidated cash flow statements for each of the years in the three year
period ended March 31, 2015.

/9 KPMG
Mumbai, India
September 29, 2015
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
ICICI Bank Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ICICI Bank Limited and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of March 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated profit and loss accounts and consolidated
cash flow statements for each of the years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2015. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of materia misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overal
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

Accounting principles generally accepted in India vary in certain significant respects from U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Information relating to the nature and effect of such differences is presented in Note 20 of
Schedule 18B to the consolidated financial statements.

We draw attention to Note 14 of Schedule 18A to the consolidated financial statements, which provides details with
regard to the creation of provision relating to Funded Interest Term Loan through utilization of reserves, as
permitted by the Reserve Bank of Indiavide letter dated January 6, 2015.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of March 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2015, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principlesin India.

Accounting principles generally accepted in India vary in certain significant respects from U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Information relating to the nature and effect of such differences is presented in Note 20 of
Schedule 18B to the consolidated financial statements.

We have aso audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the Company’s internal control over financia reporting as of March 31, 2015, based on criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (1992) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission , and our report dated July 24, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
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/s KPMG

Mumbai, India

April 27, 2015, except as to additional notesin Schedule 18B
Asto which the dateis July 24, 2015
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